
 
The mission of OCFEC is… 

CELEBRATION OF ORANGE COUNTY’S  
COMMUNITIES, INTERESTS, AGRICULTURE AND HERITAGE 

(with results justifying resources expended) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

32ND District Agricultural Association 
OCFEC Board of Directors 

Thursday, February 26, 2014 
9:00 a.m. 

 
Administration Building 
OC Fair & Event Center 

88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, California 

 
Board of Directors 

 
Ashleigh Aitken, Board Chair 
Gerardo Mouet, Vice Chair 

Stanley Tkaczyk, Member 
Douglas La Belle, Member 

Nick Berardino, Member 

Barbara Bagneris, Member 
Sandra Cervantes, Member 
Bao Nguyen, Member 

     Robert Ruiz, Member  
 
  

Secretary-Treasurer               32nd DAA Counsel 
Kathy Kramer CFE, CMP     Roger Grable 
Chief Executive Officer, OCFEC Manatt, Phelps and Phillips 

 
 
Those persons wishing to attend the meeting and who may require special accommodations pursuant to the provisions of the 
Americans with Disabilities Act are requested to contact the office of the 32nd District Agricultural Association (714) 708-1500, at 
least five working days prior to the meeting to insure the proper arrangements can be made. 
 
At the discretion of the Board of Directors, all items appearing on this Agenda, whether or not expressly listed for action, may be 
deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board of Directors.  The Board may convene to closed session pursuant to 
Government Code section 11126, subdivisions (a) and (e) to consider personnel evaluation and/or possible litigation.  Items may 
not necessarily be taken up in the order shown on this Agenda. This agenda, and all notices required by the Bagley-Keene 
Open Meeting Act are available on the Internet at: www.ocfair.com 



OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER, 32ND DAA  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
FEBRUARY 26, 2015, PAGE 2 OF 5 

 
AGENDA 

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER 

All matters noticed on this agenda, in any category, may be considered for action as 
listed.  Any item not so noticed may not be considered.  Items listed on this Agenda may 
be considered in any order, at the discretion of the chairperson. 

 
2.  THE MISSION OF OCFEC IS… 

Celebration of Orange County’s Communities, Interests, Agriculture and Heritage (with 
results justifying resources expended). 

 
3.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
4.  ROLL CALL (Policy 4.5.2.B) 
 
5. CEO’S OPERATIONAL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND UPDATES 
 
6.  MATTERS OF PUBLIC COMMENT  

Public comment is allowed on issues NOT on the current Agenda.  However, no debate 
by the Board shall be permitted on such public comments, and no action will be taken on 
such public comment items at this time, as law requires formal public notice prior to any 
action on a docket item. Speakers are requested to sign in prior to the start of the 
meeting and are limited to three minutes.   
 
Comments will be accepted on Agenda items during the meeting.  Speakers wishing to 
address the Board on items on the agenda are requested to sign in prior to the start of 
the meeting and identify the agenda item[s] on which you desire to address the Board. 
Speakers are limited to three minutes. 
 

7. MINUTES: 
 

A.  Board Meeting held January 22, 2015 
 Action Item 
 

8.  CONSENT CALENDAR:  (Policy 4.3.4) 
All matters listed under Consent Calendar are operational matters about which the Board 
has governing policies, implementation of which is delegated to the CEO.  They will be 
enacted in one motion.  There will be no discussion of these items prior to the time the 
Board of Directors votes on the motion, unless members of the board, staff or public 
request specific items to be discussed separately and/or removed from this section.  Any 
member of the public who wishes to discuss Consent Calendar items should notify the 
Chair of the Board, at the time requested and be recognized by invitation of the Chair to 
address the Board. 
 
A. Standard Agreements: SA-001-15GE; SA-006-15GE; SA-007-15GE; SA-008-15GE; 

SA-009-15GE; SA-010-15GE; SA-011-15GE; SA-012-15GE; SA-013-15GE;  
SA-014-15GE; SA-015-15GE; SA-016-15GE; SA-017-15GE; SA-018-15AS;  
SA-019-15GE; SA-020-15IO; SA-021-15IO; SA-022-15IO; SA-023-15IO;  



OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER, 32ND DAA  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
FEBRUARY 26, 2015, PAGE 3 OF 5 

 
SA-024-15IO; SA-025-15IO; SA-026-15IO; SA-027-15IO; SA-028-15BL;  
SA-029-15GE; SA-030-15SH 

 
B.  Amendments: SA-21-13AM (Amend. #1); SA-22-07TD (Amend. #8); SA-22-13PA 

(Amend. #1) 
 
C. Interagency Agreements: none. 
 
D. Letters of Understanding: none. 
 
E. Rental Agreements: 15 IO 56; R-004-15; R-012-15; R-025-15; R-030-15; R-032-15; 

R-045-15; R-047-15; R-048-15; R-056-15; R-064-15; R-071-15; R-078-15; R-085-15; 
FT-001-15; FT-006-15; FT-015-15; FT-022-15; FT-025-15; FT-030-15; FT-032-15; 
FT-037-15; FT-043-15; FT-044-15; FT-048-15; FT-052-15; FT-053-15; FT-055-15; 
FT-056-15 

 
F.   Active Joint Powers Authority Agreements: none. 
 
G. Commercial Rental Agreements: 15001; 15002; 15003; 15004; 15005; 15006; 15007; 

15009; 15010; 15011; 15012; 15014; 15015; 15017; 15018; 15019; 15020; 15023; 
15029; 15030; 15031; 15032; 15033; 15034; 15035; 15036; 15037; 15038; 15039; 
15040; 15041; 15042; 15043; 15044; 15045; 15046; 15047; 15048; 15049; 15050; 
15051; 15052; 15054; 15055; 15056; 15057; 15058; 15059; 15060; 15062; 15065; 
15066; 15067; 15068; 15069; 15070; 15072; 15073; 15075; 15076; 15077; 15078; 
15079; 15082; 15083; 15085; 15087; 15088; 15089; 15093; 15094; 15095; 15096; 
15098; 15099; 15101; 15102; 15103; 15104; 15105; 15106; 15107; 15108; 15110; 
15111; 15112; 15113; 15114; 15115; 15116; 15117; 15118; 15119; 15121; 15122; 
15123; 15124; 15125; 15126; 15128; 15129; 15130; 15131; 15132; 15133; 15134; 
15135; 15136; 15137; 15138; 15139; 15140; 15141; 15142; 15143; 15144; 15145; 
15146; 15147; 15148; 15149; 15150; 15151; 15152; 15153; 15154; 15155; 15156; 
15157; 15158; 15159; 15160; 15161; 15162; 15163; 15164; 15165; 15166; 15167; 
15168; 15169; 15171; 15172; 15175; 15176; 15177; 15179; 15181; 15182; 15183; 
15184; 15185; 15186; 15188; 15189; 15190; 15191; 15192; 15193; 15194; 15195; 
15196; 15197; 15198; 15199; 15200; 15201; 15202; 15203; 15204; 15205; 15206; 
15207; 15208; 15209; 15210; 15212; 15213; 15214; 15215; 15216; 15217; 15218; 
15219; 15220; 15221; 15223; 15224; 15225; 15227; 15228; 15230; 15231; 15232; 
15233; 15234; 15235; 15236; 15237; 15238; 15239; 15241; 15242 

 
H. Concession Rental Agreements: 15501; 15502; 15516; 15517; 15518; 15519; 15520; 

15521; 15538; 15539; 15540; 15542; 15543; 15546; 15547; 15558; 15559; 15566; 
15567; 15568; 15579; 15580; 15588; 15590 

 
I. Independent Amusement Rental Agreements: 15632; 15633; 15634; 15635; 15642; 

15643; 15644; 15645; 15646 
 
J.  Judging Agreements: IO-001-15; IO-002-15; IO-003-15; IO-004-15; IO-005-15;  

IO-006-15; IO-007-15; IO-008-15; IO-009-15 
 



OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER, 32ND DAA  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
FEBRUARY 26, 2015, PAGE 4 OF 5 

 
K. Correspondence 

Communications to the Board from the public in response to Board discussion or to 
comments made before the Board are to be listed on the meeting agenda and 
included in the Board materials as an item of public disclosure.  
 
i. none. 

 
-End of Consent Calendar- 

 
9. GOVERNANCE PROCESS 
 

A. Committee / Task Force / Liaison Reports 
Information Item 
 
To assure compliance with the Bagley-Keene Act, Committee reports are only for the 
purpose of the Committee chair, Task Force members or Liaison to provide a verbal 
update. Should the Board want to discuss any Committee work item not already on 
the agenda; those would need to be agendized for a future Board meeting.  
 

i. Centennial Farm Foundation Board (Vice Chair Mouet, Director Bagneris) 
ii. Workers Memorial Task Force (Director Berardino, Chair Aitken) 
iii. Financial Monitoring Committee (Vice Chair Mouet, Director Bagneris) 
iv. 2015 OC Fair City Liaison Committee (Director La Belle, Director Nguyen) 
v. Veterans Memorial Task Force (Director Berardino, Director La Belle) 
vi. OCFEC Educational & Agricultural Foundation Task Force (Vice Chair Mouet, Director 

Bagneris) 
vii. Legislative Monitoring Task Force (Director Nguyen, Director Cervantes) 
viii. OCC/OCFEC Parking Structure Task Force (Director Tkaczyk, Director Ruiz) 
ix. Organizational Needs Assessment Task Force (Director La Belle, Director Ruiz) 
x. OCFEC Tenant Relations Task Force (Director Tkaczyk, Director Berardino) 

  
B. Ratification of Updated OCFEC Smoking Policy 
  Action Item 
 
C.  Orange Coast College/OCFEC Parking Structure Update 
 Information Item 
 
D.  Discussion of Legal Services 
 Action Item 
 
E.  Additional Architectural Design Service for Pacific Amphitheatre Seat 

Replacement Project 
 Action Item 
 

10. CLOSED SESSION (Closed to the Public) 
 
A.  Pending Litigation – Pursuant to the provisions of Government Code Section 

11126(e)(1) the board will meet with legal counsel for the purpose of considering 
whether or not to initiate litigation. 

 



OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER, 32ND DAA  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
FEBRUARY 26, 2015, PAGE 5 OF 5 

 
B. Pursuant to the provisions of Government Code section 11126(a)(1) the Board of 

Directors will meet in closed executive session to consider the evaluation of 
performance of a public employee. 

 
11.   BOARD OF DIRECTORS MATTERS OF INFORMATION 
 
12.  NEXT BOARD MEETING:  MARCH 26, 2015 
 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Kathy Kramer CFE, CMP  
Secretary-Treasurer                               
Chief Executive Officer, OCFEC    Date of notice: 3:00 p.m. February 13, 2015 



Check No. Date Vendor Name Amount

75980 01/07/15 Association of State CA Supervisors 72.00

75981 01/07/15 A & H Refrigeration, Inc. 4,600.00

75982 01/07/15 American Express 475.83

75983 01/07/15 American Express 8,294.07

75984 01/07/15 AT&T 31.03

75985 01/07/15 AT&T 806.22

75986 01/07/15 Backyard BBQ Village, Inc.  1,144.00

75987 01/07/15 Barkley Sheet 45.00

75988 01/07/15 City of Fountain Valley 450.00

75989 01/07/15 CP Holdings LLC (Classic Tents, Inc.) 9,361.92

75990 01/07/15 CCS Orange County Janitorial, Inc. 4,699.08

75991 01/07/15 Costa Mesa Sanitary District 7,538.52

75992 01/07/15 CPS HR Consulting 30,159.36

75993 01/07/15 DeltaCare USA 790.14

75994 01/07/15 Voided 0.00

75995 01/07/15 Department of Forestry & Fire Protection 1,315.00

75996 01/07/15 Experian 7,436.76

75997 01/07/15 IUOE, Craft/Maint. Division 1,050.00

75998 01/07/15 Kaiser Permanente 36,589.66

75999 01/07/15 Kathy Kramer 1,456.76

76000 01/07/15 Lisa Sexton 6,996.75

76001 01/07/15 Marketwire, Inc. 500.00

76002 01/07/15 Gravity Technologies Inc. 349.00

76003 01/07/15 Obrecht's Solid Surface 70.20

76004 01/07/15 Ovations FanFare, LP 313.28

76005 01/07/15 CA Public Employees Retirement System 49,530.05

76006 01/07/15 PJL Enterprise Group  862.92

76007 01/07/15 SEIU Local 1000 CA State Employees Asso. 1,798.43

76008 01/07/15 The Gas Company 775.66

76009 01/07/15 Williams Scotsman, Inc. 1,139.41

76010 01/09/15 Delta Dental Plan Of California 4,254.80

76011 01/14/15 Amlon Industries, Inc. 3,142.80

76012 01/14/15 California Fair Services Authority 41,463.95

76013 01/14/15 Department Of Human Resources 63.50

76014 01/14/15 Gem Faire, Inc. 1,060.50

76015 01/14/15 Janis Bromberg 32.39

76016 01/14/15 Jose Umali 18.00

76017 01/14/15 Julie MacRae 15.00

76018 01/14/15 Orange County Employees Association 22.00

76019 01/14/15 Orange County Visitors Assoc 2,500.00

76020 01/14/15 Ovations FanFare, LP 691.04

76021 01/14/15 Pasco Doors  14,528.78

76022 01/14/15 Red Wing Hatchery 90.20

76023 01/14/15 Research Design Specialists 1,207.00

76024 01/14/15 Southern California Edison 4,229.96

OC Fair & Event Center 

Accounts Payable Checks Summary

January 2015

Page 1 of 2



Check No. Date Vendor Name Amount

OC Fair & Event Center 

Accounts Payable Checks Summary

January 2015

76025 01/14/15 Sound Media Fusion, LLC 6,000.00

76026 01/14/15 Spin Master 250.00

76027 01/14/15 State Disbursement Unit 331.00

76028 01/14/15 Time Centre, Inc. 9,900.00

76029 01/14/15 Yule Tree Growers / Magic Trees 1,001.05

76030 01/21/15 A & H Refrigeration, Inc. 349.80

76031 01/21/15 Aquatic Service, Inc. 195.00

76032 01/21/15 ASSI Security  345.00

76033 01/21/15 AT&T 33.86

76034 01/21/15 B & L Productions 551.70

76035 01/21/15 BurrellesLuce 166.50

76036 01/21/15 California Fair Services Authority 95.00

76037 01/21/15 CCS Orange County Janitorial, Inc. 1,813.68

76038 01/21/15 Moor + South/Pier Management Company, LP 4,564.50

76039 01/21/15 CR&R Inc. 6,712.24

76040 01/21/15 Cynthia Haritatos 104.49

76041 01/21/15 Elaine Kumamoto 63.37

76042 01/21/15 Voided 0.00

76043 01/21/15 Gull Wing Industries, Inc.  7,790.00

76044 01/21/15 Johanna C. Svensson 127.79

76045 01/21/15 Loomis Armored US, LLC 64.38

76046 01/21/15 Lopez Works, Inc. 15,019.88

76047 01/21/15 nQativ Solutions 440.00

76048 01/21/15 Pacific Clippings 59.00

76049 01/21/15 Peter James Riojas 375.00

76050 01/21/15 Pinnacle Landscape Company 4,457.00

76051 01/21/15 Rees Floor Covering  4,965.00

76052 01/21/15 Roy Englebrecht Promotions 32.44

76053 01/21/15 Sheila Hoban 100.00

76054 01/21/15 Southern California Edison 10,339.82

76055 01/21/15 TalentWise, Inc. 135.00

76056 01/21/15 Verizon Wireless 1,415.30

76057 01/21/15 City of Costa Mesa 793.38

76058 01/21/15 Safeguard Health Plans 37.62

76059 01/21/15 AT&T 2,916.92

76060 01/21/15 California Technology Agency 722.00

76061 01/21/15 CCS Orange County Janitorial, Inc. 494.64

76062 01/21/15 Event Production Solutions, LLC 4,620.00

76063 01/21/15 Orange County Treasurer‐Tax Collector 16,257.71

76064 01/21/15 Ricoh Americas Corporation 2,602.04

76065 01/21/15 Quijote Corporation dba Sensis 13,295.00

76066 01/22/15 California Fair Services Authority 714,711.77

76067 01/29/15 Employment Development Department 1,627.15

1,087,847.00Total January AP Checks

Page 2 of 2



Reference No. Date Vendor Name Amount

EP010215‐1 01/02/15 Payroll Tax ‐ Federal 65.47

EP010215‐2 01/02/15 Payroll Tax ‐ State 3.40

EP010515‐1 01/05/15 Payroll Tax ‐ Federal 50,359.35

EP010515‐2 01/05/15 Payroll Tax ‐ State 7,241.07

E010515‐1 01/05/15 Global Payments ESS ‐ 4284 201.22

E010515‐2 01/05/15 Global Pay Accounting ‐ 9486 106.50

E010515‐3 01/05/15 Authorize.net Gateway ‐ ESS 31.85

E010515‐4 01/05/15 Global Payments WiFi ‐ 3304 30.45

E010515‐5 01/05/15 Authorize.net Gateway ‐ WiFi 29.95

E010515‐6 01/05/15 Global Pay Accounting ‐ 9485 27.90

E010515‐7 01/05/15 Global Payments Visual Arts ‐ 3277 27.90

E010515‐8 01/05/15 AMEX ESS APP ‐ 1581 18.31

E010515‐9 01/05/15 Signapay JLA ‐ 6845 12.00

E010515‐10 01/05/15 CBB Exhibit Entries ‐ 8888 10.95

E010515‐11 01/05/15 Signapay Carnival ‐ 3185 10.00

E010515‐12 01/05/15 Signapay PacAmp Merch ‐ 5003 10.00

EX3405521863 01/05/15 Paypal, Inc. 59.95

E010715‐1 01/07/15 Paymentech TM ‐ 1087 45.00

E010715‐2 01/07/15 Paymentech TM ‐ 6990 10.09

E010715‐3 01/07/15 Signapay Carnival ‐ 3185 10.00

E010815‐1 01/08/15 Paymentech TM ‐ 1087 75.00

E010815‐2 01/08/15 Paymentech TM ‐ 6990 11.46

E49354582 01/12/15 Pitney Bowes Inc.  3,000.00

EP011215‐1 01/12/15 Payroll Tax ‐ Federal 1,421.11

EP011215‐2 01/12/15 Payroll Tax ‐ State 136.37

E14313237 01/13/15 CA Public Employees Retirement System 117,753.57

EP011415 01/14/15 Payroll Tax ‐ Federal 2.81

EP012015‐1 01/20/15 Payroll Tax ‐ Federal 48,050.87

EP012015‐2 01/20/15 Payroll Tax ‐ State 5,846.46

E012115 01/21/15 CBB Analysis Statement Fee 648.87

E012315 01/23/15 Paymentech TM ‐ 6990 96.05

E0844cf6810 01/26/15 US Bank 58,649.79

E012615 01/26/15 Paymentech TM ‐ 6990 136.64

EP012615‐1 01/26/15 Payroll Tax ‐ Federal 1,944.94

EP012615‐2 01/26/15 Payroll Tax ‐ State 186.00

E012715 01/27/15 Paymentech TM ‐ 6990 72.36

E012815 01/28/15 Paymentech TM ‐ 6990 38.79

EP012815 01/28/15 Payroll Tax ‐ Federal 27.89

E013015 01/30/15 Paymentech TM ‐ 6990 41.21

296,451.55

OC Fair & Event Center

Electronic Payments Summary

January 2015

Total January Electronic Payments

Page 1 of 1



Check No. Date Vendor Name Amount

34405 01/22/15 Gerald Meux, Jr. 25.00

$25.00

OC Fair & Event Center 

Premium Checks 

January 2015

Total January 2015 Premium Checks 

Page 1 of 1



MINUTES OF OCFEC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
HELD JANUARY 22, 2015 

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER: 

Chair Aitken called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. 
 
2. MISSION STATEMENT: 
 Chair Aitken recited the OCFEC Mission Statement. 
 
3.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by Director Nguyen. Roll call taken 
by Jeff Willson. 
 

4.  DIRECTORS PRESENT: 
Chair Aitken, Vice Chair Mouet, Director Tkaczyk, Director La Belle, 
Director Berardino, Director Bagneris, Director Cervantes and Director 
Nguyen 
 
DIRECTORS ABSENT/EXCUSED: 
Director Ruiz 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Kathy Kramer, OCFEC CEO; Sharon Augenstein, OCFEC CFO; Michele 
Richards, OCFEC Chief Business Development Officer; Doug Lofstrom, 
OCFEC; Jeff Willson, OCFEC; Jerry Eldridge, OCFEC Director of 
Facilities; Elaine Kumamoto, OCFEC Director of Finance; Joan Hamill, 
OCFEC Director of Community Relations; Nick Buffa, OCFEC; Howard 
Sandler, OCFEC Director of Events; Jason Jacobsen, OCFEC Director of 
Planning and Presentation; Gary Hardesty, OCFEC; Evy Young, OCFEC; 
Roger Grable, Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, LLP; Janet Taylor, stenographer; 
Mike Robbins; Jeanine Robbins; Reggie Mundekis; Brad Zint, Daily Pilot; 
Bob Palazolla; Beth Refakes; Chuck Dugan; Howard Lindsey; Cindy 
Lindsey; Danika Wignall, CMPG; Adela Generally, Ovations; Juan 
Quintero, Ovations; Roy Englebrecht, Fight Club OC; Ryan Miller, Tel Phil; 
Bobby McDonald, Orange County Veterans Advisory Council; Theresa 
Sears; Stewart Suchman; Jill Lloyd, OCMP; Bill Payne; Vera Rowe; Liz 
Corbett, OCWS; Dave Phelps; Tom Brenneman 
 

5. CEO’S OPERATIONAL UPDATE 
 
Kathy Kramer, OCFEC CEO, discussed her experience as the new CEO 
through day seventeen. She then provided an update regarding staff’s 
participation in the Western Fairs Association convention and read a thank 
you letter from Stephen Chambers for OCFEC’s participation in the 
convention and with WFA. She then discussed OCFEC’s nomination for a 



OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER, 32ND DAA  
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2015, PAGE 2 OF 9 

 
WFA Merrill Award for the rebranding of Youth Expo as Imaginology and 
showed the video that was presented at the convention.  
 
Director Cervantes spoke of her experience attending the WFA 
convention. She spoke of the team work and professionalism of the staff.  
 
Director Tkaczyk spoke of his experience attending the WFA convention 
and complimented staff on their professionalism and their standing in the 
fair industry.  
 
Doug Lofstrom, OCFEC, discussed his conversation with WFA and their 
desire to put a team of Fair Board members from throughout the state to 
work with the Governor regarding fair funding. Director Tkaczyk was 
approached to be a representative with the endorsement of the Chair 
Aitken.  
 
Chair Aitken asked that WFA provide talking points and an agenda prior to 
any meetings. 
 
Kramer then announced that CDFA had awarded Centennial Farm a 
$25,000 grant. 
 
Kramer spoke of meetings with Orange Coast College regarding their 
master plan project and her meeting with members of the College Park 
neighborhood to listen to their concerns.  
 
Gary Hardesty provided a Pacific Amphitheatre Phase II construction 
update.  
 
Director Tkaczyk asked if there was any sort of public address system to 
provide information to Fair guests. 
 
Hardesty noted that the infrastructure is there if they wish to install 
televisions or speakers to provide customer information. 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 
  
Bobby McDonald, Orange County Veterans Advisory Council, expressed 
his gratitude for the efforts on behalf of veterans by OCFEC. He then 
spoke in favor of the creation of a foundation separate from the Centennial 
Farm Foundation.  
 
Director Tkaczyk asked McDonald to provide a list of non-profits that work 
on veterans issue in the county.  
 



OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER, 32ND DAA  
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2015, PAGE 3 OF 9 

 
Vice Chair Mouet asked if McDonald believed that the creation of a 
separate foundation would be successful in attracting resources and 
donations from the community. 
 
McDonald answered yes. 
 
Director Bagneris asked McDonald if he had ever considered creating his 
own foundation to address his goals related to veterans.  
 
McDonald answered yes, the Black Chamber of Commerce Education 
Fund has added military veterans to the language of their articles of 
incorporation but while they could accept donations for the veterans 
exhibit, that would be different Board of Directors with different priorities. 
 
Director Berardino stated that the initial idea was for this board to establish 
a foundation, not to reach out to separate entity. He then asked what kind 
of a commitment the Board was willing to make to the veterans. 
 
Chair Aitken asked that the discussion be continued once the Board 
arrived at item 9G. 
 

7. MINUTES: 
 

A. Board Meeting held December 12, 2014 
 Action Item 
 
B. Board Meeting held December 18, 2014 
 Action Item 
 
ACTION: Director Cervantes motioned and Director La Belle seconded to 
review and approve the minutes from the Board meeting held December 
12, 2014 and December 18, 2014. MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

8. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

A. Standard Agreements: SA-005-15ET 
 
B.  Amendments: SA-22-14MA (Amend. #2); SA-27-14TR (Amend. #1) 
 
C. Interagency Agreements: none. 
 
D. Letters of Understanding: none. 
 
E. Rental Agreements: R-221-14; R-013-15; R-029-15; R-031-15;  

R-035-15; R-037-15; R-049-15; R-051-15; R-052-15; R-053-15;  
R-057-15; R-060-15; R-063-15; FT-004-15; FT-005-15; FT-007-15;  



OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER, 32ND DAA  
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2015, PAGE 4 OF 9 

 
FT-012-15; FT-014-15; FT-021-15; FT-023-15; FT-024-15; FT-026-15; 
FT-027-15; FT-029-15; FT-039-15 

 
F.  Active Joint Powers Authority Agreements: none. 
 
G.  Correspondence 

Communications to the Board from the public in response to Board 
discussion or to comments made before the Board are to be listed on 
the meeting agenda and included in the Board materials as an item of 
public disclosure.  
 
i. Various emails written in opposition to changing OCFEC smoking 

policy 
 
ACTION: Director Cervantes motioned and Director La Belle seconded to 
review and approve the Consent Calendar. MOTION PASSED 
UNANIMOUSLY 
 

9.  GOVERNANCE PROCESS: 
 

A.  Committee/Task Force/Liaison Reports 
Information Item 
 
Vice Chair Mouet stated that he is looking forward to working with the 
Centennial Farm Foundation in the next year. 
 
Michele Richards, OCFEC Chief Business Development Officer, on 
behalf of the Workers Memorial Task Force, stated that the artists were 
working on final plans that will be submitted to the State for approval 
which is anticipated to be by the end of January. She hoped to have 
further update next month. 
 
Vice Chair Mouet on behalf of the Financial Monitoring Committee 
thanked the Board for approving the budget for 2015. 
 
Richards on behalf of the 2015 OC Fair Liaison Committee noted that 
they will be working on planning on the Mayor’s breakfast to launch the 
Cities Days. 
 
Director Berardino on behalf of the Veterans Memorial Task Force 
discussed a visit to see a memorial built in Cerritos.  
 
Director Nguyen asked that staff keep the Legislative Monitoring Task 
Force apprised of any pending legislation. 
 
Director La Belle on behalf of the Organizational Needs Assessment 



OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER, 32ND DAA  
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2015, PAGE 5 OF 9 

 
Task Force stated that they will be meeting with Kramer once she 
settles into her new position. 
 

B. Discussion of OCFEC Smoking Policy 
  Action Item 
 

Richards presented the staff report including feedback from San Diego 
County Fair and Los Angeles County Fair regarding the impact of their 
smoking policy on their event, their employees and their year round 
program. 
 
Mike Robbins, Paradise Cigars, spoke in opposition to any changes in 
the smoking policy.  
 
Jeanine Robbins, Paradise Cigars, noted that two of the three 
complaints regarding smoking at the 2014 OC Fair were related to the 
smoking of marijuana. She then discussed the amount of beer vendors 
at the Fair and the amount of barbeque smoke. She then stated that 
she did not want to see any changes to the policy. 
 
Roy Englebrecht, Fight Club OC, spoke in favor of maintaining the 
current smoking policy. 
 
Sharon Augenstein, OCFEC CFO, spoke of discussions with barbeque 
sellers and changes that have been suggested for the 2015 OC Fair.  
 
Chair Aitken noted that when she raised this issue she spoke of her 
desire for a change in the smoking policy but is not interested in 
banning the sale of tobacco products. She then spoke of the difference 
between alcohol use versus tobacco use and the effects of smoke 
specifically related to the impact upon children. She advocated for 
designated smoking areas.  
 
Vice Chair Mouet stated that limiting the discussion to specifically the 
Fair event was important and asked the Board Chair to direct staff to 
further refine the designated smoking areas and bring back 
suggestions at the next Board meeting. 
 
Chair Aitken stated that the location of designated smoking areas 
would shift with yearly layouts of the Fair. 
 
Director Nguyen and Director Cervantes stated that it would be 
important to work to make the designated areas hospitable.  
 
Director Berardino asked that Paradise Cigars be considered when 
planning the smoking areas. 



OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER, 32ND DAA  
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2015, PAGE 6 OF 9 

 
 
ACTION: Director Berardino motioned and Director Nguyen seconded 
to set designated smoking areas for all OCFEC produced events. 
MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
C.  Extension of Current Pepsi Sponsorship Contract 
 Action Item 
 

Richards presented the staff report and recommendation. 
 
Director Tkaczyk asked if the savings provided by the extension would 
be passed on to the customer. 
 
Director Berardino expressed concerns regarding the deal points and 
concerns about the costs to the consumer once they enter the Fair. 
 
Chair Aitken suggested the discount be passed on to the consumer. 
 
Augenstein then noted that the vendors have absorbed cost increases 
without OCFEC raising the price to the customer. She then explained 
that the extension is not only favorable to OCFEC over the current 
agreement, it allows OCFEC to schedule a potential changeover 
between vendors to have a larger window as opposed to the 
seventeen days before the Fair opens. Staff will be issuing an RFP for 
a five-year agreement in the fall.  
 
Director Bagneris stated that it would be good to pass the savings onto 
the customer in honor of the 125th anniversary of the Fair. 
 
Vice Chair Mouet spoke in favor of the staff recommendation.  
 
Kramer spoke about her experience regarding this aspect of the 
operation and looked forward to working with staff to get the best deal.  
 
ACTION: Director Bagneris motioned and Vice Chair Mouet seconded 
to extend the current sponsorship contract with Bottling Group, LLC 
(Pepsi) through the end of 2015 subject to further negotiations. 
MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
D. Approval of Interim Consulting Services for Pacific Amphitheatre 

Project Management and Sound Mitigation 
 Action Item 
 

Kramer presented the staff report and recommendation. 
 
ACTION: Director Berardino motioned and Director La Belle seconded 



OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER, 32ND DAA  
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2015, PAGE 7 OF 9 

 
to approve an emergency action to provide consulting services for 
Pacific Amphitheatre Project Management and Sound Mitigation 
through October 31, 2015. MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
E. Approve Named Delegation of Authority for Execution of 

Contracts 
 Action Item 
 

ACTION: Director La Belle motioned and Director Berardino seconded 
to approve delegation of authority for the following named individuals 
to sign contractual agreements on behalf of the 32nd DAA, OC Fair & 
Event Center: Kathy Kramer, CEO, and Sharon Augenstein, CFO. 
MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
F. Discussion of Legal Services 
 Action Item 
 

Kramer presented the staff report, providing feedback from the San 
Diego County Fair and California State Fair regarding the Attorney 
General’s Office.  
 
ACTION: Director Berardino motioned and Director La Belle seconded 
a recommendation that the Chair and CEO work with Manatt, Phelps & 
Phillips, LLP to determine what kind of fee reduction is possible by the 
next Board meeting. MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
G. Discussion of Options Related to the Establishment of a 

Foundation for Fundraising for Agricultural and Educational 
Projects 
Action Item 
 
Roger Grable, Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, LLP, presented the 
information provided in his memo. He noted that working with the 
Centennial Farm Foundation would require them to amend their 
bylaws.  
 
Chair Aitken outlined the options before the Board: work with 
Centennial Farm Foundation, create an overarching foundation with 
restricted accounts for specific projects at the fairgrounds, or simply 
finance the exhibit. 
 
Chair Aitken read an email from Mack Ramsay, President of the 
Centennial Farm Foundation opposing any changes to the name or 
scope of the Centennial Farm Foundation.  
 
Director Tkaczyk noted that the Board was applauded for their 



OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER, 32ND DAA  
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2015, PAGE 8 OF 9 

 
dedication of a million dollars to the exhibit but his contacts in the 
community had cautioned the Board to not duplicate the efforts of other 
groups in the county.  
 
Director Berardino expressed his gratitude for the budget and resource 
allocation by the Board of Directors for the veterans exhibit. 
 
Director Tkaczyk thanked Director Berardino for his comments and 
suggested that the project needs to be further defined and the Board 
needs to determine whether or not they are duplicating any efforts 
already in place in the county. 
 
Director Bagneris stated that to facilitate immediate donations without 
the establishment of a new foundation, the Centennial Farm 
Foundation will create a restricted account.  
 
Vice Chair Mouet asked that staff schedule a Foundation Task Force 
meeting to work through the options before the Board who will then 
bring back a recommendation to the Board of Directors. 
 
Chair Aitken asked for a Task Force recommendation by the next 
Board meeting. 
 
Director La Belle noted that he wanted the project to move forward and 
if the creation of a foundation is necessary make sure that the Board 
has the ability to appoint the members to the foundation. 
 
Director Berardino concurred with Vice Chair Mouet’s direction to staff.  
 

10. CLOSED SESSION 
 
Chair Aitken adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 11:28 a.m. and 
resumed at 12:36 p.m. 
 
Chair Aitken noted that there was nothing to report out of closed session. 

11.   BOARD OF DIRECTORS MATTERS OF INFORMATION 

Director Cervantes hoped all Board members get to experience the WFA 
trade show next year in Anaheim. 
 
Vice Chair Mouet spoke about the Santa Ana History Room at the Santa 
Ana Public Library and the historical information regarding the history of 
the OC Fair. 
 



OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER, 32ND DAA  
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
JANUARY 22, 2015, PAGE 9 OF 9 

 
Director Tkaczyk spoke about his excitement about the new year and the 
upcoming OC Fair. He then volunteered to work with staff on the Pepsi 
agreement. 
 
Director Bagneris stated that she was glad to be back for another year. 
 
Director Nguyen spoke about the upcoming Vietnamese Lunar New Year 
and the Tet Festival at OCFEC. 
 
Director La Belle welcomed Kramer and thanked staff for all their hard 
work. 

 
12.  NEXT BOARD MEETING:  THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2015 
 
13.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

Meeting adjourned at 12:40 p.m. 
 
 
 

 
______________________________________  
Ashleigh Aitken, Chair 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer 



CONTRACT 
#

CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION EFFORT TYPE TERM RECEIPT AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED 

EXPENSE AMOUNT

SA-001-15GE Robert Elfaizy f/s/o Dead Man's Party "Dead Man's Party" performing at the Hangar Fair Time 07/18/15 $6,000.00

SA-006-15GE Love Productions f/s/o Highwaymen Live "Highwaymen Live" performing at the Hangar Fair Time 08/06/15 $8,250.00

SA-007-15GE Music Zirconia, Inc. f/s/o Rumours "Rumours" performing "The Ultimate Fleetwood Mac Tribute Show" at 
the Hangar

Fair Time 07/17/15 $3,000.00

SA-008-15GE Music Zirconia, Inc. f/s/o Strangelove "Strangelove" performing "The Ultimate Tribute to Depeche Mode" at the 
Hangar

Fair Time 07/22/15 $3,250.00

SA-009-15GE Music Zirconia, Inc. f/s/o Billy Joel 2 Elton John "Billy Joel 2 Elton John" performing "A Tribute to 2 Legendary Piano 
Men" at the Hangar

Fair Time 07/23/15 $4,500.00

SA-010-15GE Music Zirconia, Inc. f/s/o Black Eyed Tease "Black Eyed Tease" performing "The Ultimate Tribute to The Black Eyed 
Peas" at the Hangar

Fair Time 07/24/15 $4,000.00

SA-011-15GE Kevin P. Knight f/s/o Damage Inc "Damage Inc" performing "Southern California's Tribute to Metallica" at 
the Hangar

Fair Time 07/25/15 $2,000.00

SA-012-15GE Jeffrey Larson f/s/o Journey Unauthorized "Journey Unauthorized" performing at the Hangar Fair Time 08/14/15 $4,750.00

SA-013-15GE Jeffrey Larson f/s/o Zeppelin Live "Zeppelin Live" performing at the Hangar Fair Time 08/15/15 $4,750.00

SA-014-15GE Lawrence Isenbreg f/s/o Which One's Pink? "Which One's Pink?" performing at the Hangar Fair Time 08/01/15 $6,000.00

SA-015-15GE David Brock f/s/o Wild Child "Wild Child" performing "A Jim Morrison Celebration" at the Hangar Fair Time 08/12/15 $8,000.00

SA-016-15GE Hotel California "A Salute to The Eagles" "Hotel California" performing "A Salute to The Eagles" at the Hangar Fair Time 08/05/15 $6,000.00

SA-017-15GE James Elliott Entertainment f/s/o Queen Nation "Queen Nation" performing "A Tribute to the Music of Queen" at the 
Hangar

Fair Time 07/29/15 $3,250.00

SA-018-15AS Flying U Rodeo Co., Inc. Provide Extreme Rodeo, Broncs & Bulls, and Fiesta del Charro at the 
Action Sports Arena

Fair Time 08/03/15 - 08/10/15 $118,650.00

SA-019-15GE ArtStone Publishers f/s/o Joe Castillo Joe Castillo to create and perform animated "sand stories" on the 
Meadows Stage

Fair Time 07/17/15 - 08/16/15 $62,500.00

SA-020-15IO Theresa Vargas Chicken exhibit at Centennial Farm Imaginology 04/23/15 - 04/26/15 $600.00

SA-021-15IO Flory's Sheep Shearing Shearing demonstrations at Centennial Farm Imaginology 04/25/15 $300.00

SA-022-15IO Christian Hackett Blacksmithing demonstrations at Centennial Farm Imaginology 04/23/15 - 04/26/15 $800.00

SA-023-15IO ENRECOS Vermiculture display at Centennial Farm Imaginology 04/26/15 $0.00

SA-024-15IO On Hold

SA-025-15IO On Hold

SA-026-15IO Orange County Beekeepers Association Beekeeping display at Centennial Farm Imaginology 04/23/15 - 04/26/15 $0.00

SA-027-15IO On Hold

OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER

STANDARD AGREEMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2015

Page 1 of 2



CONTRACT 
#

CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION EFFORT TYPE TERM RECEIPT AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED 

EXPENSE AMOUNT

OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER

STANDARD AGREEMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2015

SA-028-15BL Statewide Seating & Grandstands, Inc. Rental bleachers at Action Sports Arena Year Round 04/27/15 - 10/07/15 $38,685.00

SA-029-15GE Main Stage Events, LLC f/s/o Neon Circus "Neon Circus - Brooks & Dunn Tribute" performing at the Hangar Fair Time 07/31/15 $4,500.00

SA-030-15SH Event Production Solutions, LLC Tram and tram operator services Year Round 02/20/15 - 02/19/16 $36,975.00

Amendments

CONTRACT 
#

CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION EFFORT TYPE TERM CHANGE IN 
RECEIPT AMOUNT

CHANGE IN NOT TO 
EXCEED EXPENSE 

SA-21-13AM
(Amend #1)

On Hold

SA-22-07TD
(Amend #8)

Sound Media Fusion, LLC Sound mitigation and monitoring services; total contract value increased 
to $893,296.00

Year Round 11/01/13 - 10/15/15 $95,000.00

SA-22-13PA
(Amend #1)

Southern California Sound Image, Inc. Pac Amp Audio Equipment & Services first year option to renew; total 
contract value increased to $758,869.00

Year Round 01/01/15 - 12/31/15 $265,393.00

Interagency Agreements

CONTRACT 
#

CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION EFFORT TYPE TERM CHANGE IN 
RECEIPT AMOUNT

CHANGE IN NOT TO 
EXCEED EXPENSE 

Letters of Understanding

LOU # DEMONSTRATOR DESCRIPTION EFFORT TYPE TERM RECEIPT AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED 

EXPENSE AMOUNT

Page 2 of 2



              R_____   A_____  F_____ 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SHORT FORM CONTRACT 
(For agreements up to $9,999.99) 
STD. 210 (Revised 6/2003) 

CONTRACT NUMBER 
SA-001-15GE 

AM. NO. 
 
      

FEDERAL TAXPAYER ID. NUMBER 
 
 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 
1383409 

Invoice must show contract number, itemized expenses, service 
dates, vendor name, address and phone number. 
SUBMIT INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE TO: 
      
32nd District Agricultural Association 
Orange County Fair 
88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

FOR STATE USE ONLY 
 
STD. 204  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS 
CCCs  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFICATE NUMBER 

 DVBE      %  N/A  GFE        
 Late reason        
 Public Works Contractor’s License        
 Exempt from bidding        

1.  The parties to this agreement are: 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME, hereafter called the District. 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME, hereafter called the Contractor. 
 
ROBERT ELFAIZY F/S/O DEAD MAN’S PARTY 

 

2.  The agreement term is from             07/18/15 through          07/18/15 

3.  The maximum amount payable is $      6,000.00 pursuant to the following charges: 

     Wages/Labor $ Parts/Supplies $        Taxes $        Other $   6,000.00 (Attach list if applicable.) 

4.  Payment Terms (Note:  All payments are in arrears.)      ONE TIME PAYMENT (Lump sum)       MONTHLY      QUARTERLY 

      ITEMIZED INVOICE      OTHER   

5.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services described herein and 
agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part hereof by this reference.  (Outline in 
exact detail what is to be done, where it is to be done and include work specifications, if applicable.)    

      ADDITIONAL PAGES ATTACHED 
 
 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Entertainment at 2015 OC Fair 
Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 
Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit D – Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit E – Hangar House Rider (Insurance Requirements) (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 

 

 

EXHIBITS (Items checked in this box are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.) 

 GTC*SF 610      GIA*       *If not attached, view at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language. 

 Other Exhibits (List) See Section 5 above. 

In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 

AGENCY NAME 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, 
partnership, etc.) 
ROBERT ELFAIZY F/S/O DEAD MAN’S PARTY 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or  
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
Robert Elfaizy 

ADDRESS 
 
88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

ADDRESS / PHONE / EMAIL 

23092 Terra Drive, Laguna Hills, CA 92653 
(949) 254-6592 

FUND TITLE 
 
Operating 

ITEM 
 
5770-70 

FISCAL YEAR 
 
      

CHAPTER 
 
      

STATUTE 
 
      

OBJECT CODE 
 
      

 

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are 
available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE SIGNED 

 





SA-001-15GE 
ROBERT ELFAIZY F/S/O DEAD MAN’S PARTY 
PAGE 2 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
 
 

1. To provide the performance group, “Dead Man’s Party,” on Saturday, July 18, 2015. 
 

2. To perform one (1) 90 to 120-minute set on The Hangar stage beginning at 8:30 p.m. 
 

3. All performances will be viewed by adults and children alike. The use of profane or obscene language or gestures 
will not be tolerated. Any display of such language or gestures by any contracted performer, their crew, or their 
representatives or associates while in the view or earshot of any Fair guest will be a finable offense subject to 
ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance 
opportunities at the OC Fair. 

 

4. The Hangar at the OC Fair has market exclusivity for this performance. No performance or advertising is allowed 
for events within a 50-mile radius (Southern Los Angeles, Inland Empire and Orange County) for 50 days prior to 
the performance date. 
 

5. To refer to the performance venue as “The Hangar at the OC Fair” in all advertising and/or communications 
including, but not limited to, email, websites, social media outlets and print schedules. 
 

6. To provide biographical, press release information, and current performer imagery as necessary. 
 

7. To make band members available for media and/or promotional opportunities. 
 

8. To promote this contracted event via Contractor email and mobile (if available) database(s), and website. 
 

9. All requests for press inclusion (written, photography, videography) at this performance event must be submitted to 
and approved by the OC Fair Communications Department. 
 

10. Advance performance with venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. 
 

11. The Hangar stage will be used by community performers during the day, in advance of this contracted 
performance. The stage will be clear and the venue vacated a minimum of three (3) hours in advance of the 
performance for load in and sound check. It is imperative that Contractor arrive on time and prepared to facilitate 
load in and sound check during this short window of time. 
 

12. Doors for the event open approximately 60 minutes prior to the performance start time. 
 

13. This contract is predicated on the fact that Contractor will be using in-house production as is. Any additional 
production expense will be the financial responsibility of the Contractor. This includes, but is not limited to, 
backline, transportation of any kind, additional risers, musicians or extra talent, hotel accommodations, 
pyrotechnics, video, etc. 
 

14. Artist may bring in supplementary production elements, such as monitor systems, front-of-house console, lighting 
console, etc., at their own expense.  
 

15. Any labor to strike or restore changes or additions to the existing production in The Hangar at the OC Fair will be 
at the sole expense of the Contractor. 
 

16. If seat kills are required as a result of additional production elements brought into The Hangar by Contractor, 
Contractor will be charged the face value of tickets representing lost seats. 
 

17. The venue Production Manager will review any Contractor rider and attempt to make accommodations when 
possible; however, the venue rider for The Hangar is incorporated into this contract and supersedes Contractor 
rider. 
 

18. The following merchandise options apply to this performance: 
a. Option 1: Venue sells, with a 70/30 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
b. Option 2: Contractor sells: 75/25 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
c. Regardless of merchandise option, Contractor must provide notification of merchandise sales a minimum of 

three (3) days prior to the contracted date. Without this notification, there is no guarantee that merchandise 
tables, chairs, etc., will be provided. 

 



SA-001-15GE 
ROBERT ELFAIZY F/S/O DEAD MAN’S PARTY 
PAGE 3 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 
 

CONTRACTOR AGREES (CONT.): 
 

19. Video recording of performances will only be allowed using simple hand-held devices such as cell phones. 
Tripods, high-resolution video cameras, multiple-camera recording positions, and other devices, for the purposes 
of this contract known as “professional video recording,” will only be allowed with the permission of the OC Fair 
Entertainment Department.  An origination fee of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00) is required in order 
to receive permission to enlist professional video recording services or video equipment.  

 

20. In cases where professional services are permitted, placement of any/all equipment is at the discretion of the 
venue Production Manager and may not, under any circumstances, interfere with the experience of customers at 
the event. 

 

21. Contractor agrees to grant OC Fair the right to use recordings in whole or in part for promotional purposes. 
Contractor may order a live video feed recording of the performance captured by the District for a fee of TWO 
HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00), requested through the OC Fair Entertainment Department. Such 
recordings will be provided to Contractor on a hard drive once payment is received (check or money order only).   

 

22. Contractor may enlist professional video recording services with the permission of the OC Fair Entertainment 
Department (see Paragraph 19 above) and order a live video recording of the performance captured by the District 
(see Paragraph 21 above) for a combined, reduced fee of THREE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($350.00).  With 
exception to the fee structure, all other requirements in Paragraphs 19 through 21 above shall apply. 
 

23. It is understood that this event includes the contracted performer only, and that there is no direct audience 
participation. If audience participation is to be included, the proper insurance must be arranged through the 
District’s Business Services Department. 

 

24. The District does not provide any alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco products to Contractor as part of this 
agreement. The Hangar at the OC Fair is a tobacco-free venue and its use therein is strictly forbidden. 

 

25. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract, at any time, by giving Contractor notice in writing at least 
thirty (30) days prior to the date when such terminations shall become effective. Such termination shall relieve the 
District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
 
DISTRICT AGREES: 
 

1. To provide The Hangar stage, lights and sound. Backline is not included. 
 

2. To provide box office, ticket takers, security, usher staff and concessions. 
 

3. To provide a 10’ X 20’ dressing room trailer in the backstage area. 
 

4. To provide a deli-style meal, bottled water and soft drinks for eight (8) band members, crew and management. 
 

5. To provide complimentary parking and admission for band members, crew and management only.  
 

6. To provide twenty (20) complimentary performance tickets upon request. Complimentary tickets shall be requested 
through venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. Guest tickets include free admission to the 
OC Fair and the performance event, but do not include parking. 
 

7. To provide marketing, advertising and promotion as part of the 2015 OC Fair collateral material. 
 

8. To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS ($6,000.00) upon satisfactory completion 
of work herein required. Payment will be made Net 10 and delivered via US Mail. 
 
 

-End Exhibit A- 
 
 



SA-001-15GE 
ROBERT ELFAIZY F/S/O DEAD MAN’S PARTY 
PAGE 4 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
District Account #: 5770-70 
 
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 
 
Payment will be made Net 10 upon completion of services herein required and delivered via the US Mail. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-001-15GE 
ROBERT ELFAIZY F/S/O DEAD MAN’S PARTY 
PAGE 5 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the 
parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is 
binding on any of the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in 
the form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, 
or their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting 
documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for 
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is 
stipulated. Contractor agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to 
allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, 
Contractor agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract 
related to performance of this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, 
Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in 
any way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of 
negligence; by reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any 
state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities 
Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been 
caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event 
shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event 
Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents (excluding the 
Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 

7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  
The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the 
State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be 
deducted from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the 
Contractor upon demand. 
 
 
 
 



SA-001-15GE 
ROBERT ELFAIZY F/S/O DEAD MAN’S PARTY 
PAGE 6 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 

 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post 
consumer material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or 
supplies offered or sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract 
Code Section 12209.  With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 
12156(e), the certification required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract 
Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical 
condition (e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and 
subcontractors shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment 
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations 
promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in 
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of 
their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other 
Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to 
perform work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 

13. COMPENSATION:  
The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's 
expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so 
provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of 
a competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out 
below: 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-001-15GE 
ROBERT ELFAIZY F/S/O DEAD MAN’S PARTY 
PAGE 7 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials 
by the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney 
General may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and 
Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 
b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it 

will assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have 
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising 
from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to 
the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders 
final payment to the bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 

recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any 
portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the 
assignor but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in 
obtaining that portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign 

the cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the 
violation of law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or 
(b) the assignee declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 
4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 
7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with 

all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not 
limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties 
agree that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 
 
 



SA-001-15GE 
ROBERT ELFAIZY F/S/O DEAD MAN’S PARTY 
PAGE 8 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  
a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor 

must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may 
be specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small 
business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within 
such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding 
department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and 
address of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE 
received from the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the 
DVBE; and (5) the actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that 
knowingly provides false information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. 
Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is 
incorporated: It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product 
as a “loss leader” as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 
 

-End Exhibit C- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-001-15GE 
ROBERT ELFAIZY F/S/O DEAD MAN’S PARTY 
PAGE 9 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 
(a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession 
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for 
violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if 
the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or 
violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's 
failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  



SA-001-15GE 
ROBERT ELFAIZY F/S/O DEAD MAN’S PARTY 
PAGE 10 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services 
during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the 
firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less 
than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be 
taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within 
the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of 
California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor 
under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the 
benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive 
forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under 
penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California 
Department of Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 
6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the 
contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the 
contractor’s compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is 
in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If 
Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the 
awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 



SA-001-15GE 
ROBERT ELFAIZY F/S/O DEAD MAN’S PARTY 
PAGE 11 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements 
or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state 
agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making 
position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her 
leaving state service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement 
void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code 
Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a 
new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be 

verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all 
obligations due to the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose 
of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will 
a corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing 

in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in 
good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, 
or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing 
execution of the agreement. 
 
 
 



SA-001-15GE 
ROBERT ELFAIZY F/S/O DEAD MAN’S PARTY 
PAGE 12 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law 
relating to air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-001-15GE 
ROBERT ELFAIZY F/S/O DEAD MAN’S PARTY 
PAGE 13 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT 
 
SHOW STARTING TIMES 
Performer, Artist, and Contractor (hereinafter referred to as “Artist”) shall adhere to all starting and ending times as 
indicated in this Agreement. 
 
CURFEW 
There is a strict 10:30 p.m. curfew in effect unless an extension of curfew is approved in writing by the CEO of the 32nd 
District Agricultural Association (hereinafter referred to as “District”) prior to the performance. If this curfew is not adhered 
to, Artist shall be liable and subject to litigation and fines by the State of California for breach of contract. These fines shall 
be one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per minute for the first five (5) minutes and an additional ten thousand dollars 
($10,000.00) for any period thereafter. 
 
PAYMENT 
Artist shall be paid by District check upon completion of performance.  There shall be no cash payments and no check 
cashing shall be authorized.  Artists who are non-residents of California will be subject to State withholding by the 
Franchise Tax Board at a rate of seven percent (7%) unless a Form 590 has been completed and returned to the District 
at least ten (10) days prior to the performance date. 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS TO FACILITY 
The facility will be open to the public approximately 60 minutes prior to the start of the show.  There shall be no exceptions 
to this stated time. This requirement is necessary to meet safety and crowd control procedures set by the State of 
California Fire Marshal and the Orange County Sheriff’s Department.  
 
DECIBEL LEVEL 
Sound pressure levels must not exceed: 
1. 85 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at directly backstage.  Random readings will be taken 

throughout sound check and performance.  
2. 95 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at FOH. 
3. 55 dB, LEQ average in surrounding neighborhoods (distance is typically 1,000 feet or more from the Hangar FOH 

location). 
4. If any one (1) of the above conditions is exceeded, regardless of compliance in the remaining areas, Artist will be 

asked to reduce levels to comply. 
 
House sound will include stage monitors.  District Agrees to use Artist’s monitor system, at Artist’s request, at no additional 
cost to the District. 
 
Artist shall be bound by the sound covenant and shall at all times during any pre-concert sound checks and the concert 
operate within the sound restrictions.  Artist agrees that upon discovery or notification of any occurrence of sound level 
exceedance by either the District, or a designated sound monitor or other designee, Artist shall immediately adjust the 
sound level to come into compliance with sound level specifications.  If repeated sound level violations occur within 
concert performance after such notification, Artist agrees to immediately terminate the concert. 
 
In addition to the above terms, Artist agrees that the District, in exercise of its discretion and judgment, retains all rights to 
adjust the sound level or terminate the concert performance as it may deem necessary to ensure compliance with the 
sound restrictions. 
 
MEDIA – WEBSITE 
The District requires that the Artist place specific information about the contracted event at the OC Fair on its website.  
Information should include the entertainer’s name, date, time of performance(s) at the OC Fair, and a web link to OC Fair 
website (www.ocfair.com). 
 
MEDIA - INTERVIEW 
The District also requests that the Artist consent to at least one (1), fifteen (15)-minute promotional interview with a local 
radio station in advance of their performance at the OC Fair.  Radio station to be selected by the District.  Please contact 
the District’s Communications Department at (714) 708-1707 to coordinate the interview. 
 
 



SA-001-15GE 
ROBERT ELFAIZY F/S/O DEAD MAN’S PARTY 
PAGE 14 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 

MEDIA - VIDEO 
Local affiliates of national television networks, upon issuance of proper District press credentials and approval of Artist’s 
representative, shall be allowed to videotape up to three (3) minutes of performance for news purposes only. The District 
actively discourages all non-legitimate videotaping activity. 
 
MEDIA - STILL PHOTOGRAPHY 
Representatives of legitimate press organizations, upon issuance of proper District press credentials, shall be allowed to 
photograph a portion of the performance for review purposes only. The District actively discourages all non-legitimate use 
of still photography. 
 
SOUND AND LIGHTS 
Artist agrees to use District-provided industry standard sound and lighting equipment. Any other expense for gear and 
associated labor to install, strike or cause any other expense is at the sole cost of the Artist. 
 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
The District may provide, but will not be responsible for payment of rental equipment, unless otherwise specifically stated 
in this Agreement. 

 
HOSPITALITY 
The District may provide meal service, when contracted, chosen from a District-determined menu.  District will use Artist’s 
contract rider as a guide, but will be the final determiner of the meal that is served. Accommodations will be made for 
vegetarian meals upon request. Additional food and beverage service (i.e., tour bus food service) may be requested by the 
Artist at the Artist’s expense from the on-site caterer. The District will not provide alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco 
products as a part of this Agreement. 
 
MERCHANDISING 
Merchandising sales are subject to 70%/30% split with the venue selling the merchandise.  The split on media/CDs is 
90%/10%.  District will provide adequate point(s) of sale.  Please contact the Production Office for merchandising contact.   
 
SPONSORSHIPS 
The District’s sponsorships will take precedence over Artist’s sponsorships.  Artists who have a sponsor will receive one-
half (1/2) the number of signs, posters, impressions compared to the number of the District’s sponsor.  Artist’s sponsorship 
signage may be used only with District Management’s approval.  The District’s CEO and sponsorship manager shall be 
notified prior to the signing of this Agreement of any potential conflicts related to sponsors.  Artists shall not receive any 
revenues from District sponsorships. 
 
The Hangar is eligible for two (2) sponsorships: title and presenting.  The District shall determine the appropriate number 
and size of signs displayed inside and outside of the Hangar. 
 
FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE 
The District’s obligations are subject to Act of God, violent storms, riots, wars, labor difficulties, epidemics, and act or order 
by any public authority of any cause similar or dissimilar beyond the District’s control, or in the event of the destruction of 
the Hangar or adjoining areas of the Fairgrounds by violent weather, fire, or national or local calamity or any unforeseen 
fulfillment of this Agreement by the District impossible and appearances of the Artist impossible.  If such an occurrence 
shall occur necessitating the cancellation of any show(s) which shall be mutually agreed upon between the District and the 
Artist, then the Artist shall be paid on a prorated basis for shows(s) performed.  When one (1) show only is presented and 
condition(s) beyond the control of the Artist and District which would prevent the start of the show at the scheduled time it 
is mutually agreed that the show can be delayed a maximum of 90 minutes to correct such condition and to present 
herein. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-001-15GE 
ROBERT ELFAIZY F/S/O DEAD MAN’S PARTY 
PAGE 15 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
Artist warrants that it maintains Workers’ Compensation Insurance for its employees as required by law. Prior to date of 
performance, all performers shall submit to the District proof of valid Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage for all of 
their employees, unless performer has certified on Payee Data Record – STD. 204, that he/she is a sole proprietor and 
has no employees.   It is mutually agreed that the District is relying upon the Artist’s specific representation and warranty 
that it has the proper Workers Compensation Insurance and that the Artist will indemnify and hold harmless the District in 
the event it did not have the insurance. 
 
Artist further certifies that by signing this Agreement, Artist will comply with such provisions under Section 3700 of the 
California Labor Code, which requires every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation claims or to 
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Code immediately upon hiring any employee and before 
commencing the performance of this Agreement. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and employees from and 
against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description (including, but not limited to, 
attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in any way related to the performance 
or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of negligence; by reason of death, injury, property 
damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, 
(including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable 
provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence 
of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct 
of the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or 
agents (excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents). 
 
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT INDEMNIFICATION  
Artist warrants and represents that no musical, literary, or artistic work or other property protected by copyright will be 
performed, reproduced or used in the performance of this Agreement unless Artist has previously thereto obtained written 
permission from the copyright holder or is otherwise exempt under 17 U.S.C. §§110:  

“notwithstanding the provisions of Section 106, the following are not infringements of copyright:… 

(6) performance of a nondramatic musical work by a governmental body or a nonprofit agricultural or horticultural 
organization, in the course of an annual agricultural or horticultural fair or exhibition conducted by such body or 
organization; the exemption provided by this clause shall extend to any liability for copyright infringement that would 
otherwise be imposed on such body or organization, under doctrines of vicarious liability or related infringement for a 
performance by a concessionaire, business establishment, or other person at such fair or exhibition, but shall not excuse 
any such person from liability for the performance.” 

Artist acknowledges that Artist acts under this Agreement as an independent contractor charged with the responsibility, in 
Artist’s sole discretion, for selection, performance, reproduction and use of such musical, literary and artistic works as 
contractor deems appropriate and that Artist undertakes strict compliance with all laws respecting copyrights and the 
performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.   

Artist warrants that in the performance of this Agreement, Artist will not infringe any statutory, common law or other right of 
any person in performing, reproducing or otherwise making use of any work or material.  Artist will indemnify, save and 
hold harmless the State and its agencies, including District, and their officers, agents, employees and servants from and 
against all claims, costs, and expenses (including legal fees), demands, actions and liability of every kind and character 
whatsoever with respect to copyright and the performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.  
Artist authorizes the withholding of payment under this Agreement pending the final disposition of any claim which may 
result from the foregoing indemnification. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
The performance may be emceed by (i.e. “welcomed by”) a local market radio station personality. In no way shall this be 
considered a “co-promotion” or “presented by” situation. Artist shall be informed of the station selected prior to the 
engagement. 



SA-001-15GE 
ROBERT ELFAIZY F/S/O DEAD MAN’S PARTY 
PAGE 16 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
PROMOTIONAL MATERIAL AND ADVERTISING 
Upon receipt of contract, Artist shall provide to the District any and all available materials, specifically to include 
biographical information, photographs, audio and/or video tapes (beta only) for District’s use in promotional, collateral and 
advertising material for this event/performance. 
 
All promotional, collateral and advertising material for the event will be developed and approved by the District. This 
material will be executed in a festival-style approach. All Artist names including spelling, capitalization, and addendums 
must be designated in contracts.  Changes cannot be made after the contract has been finalized. 
 
Artist will not have prior approval of any Fair-related promotional or advertising material.  All Artist guidelines must be 
outlined in contracts and will be incorporated as indicated.   
 
No preferential changes of images provided by Artist’s management or publicity agents will be permitted unless provided 
image is no longer valid due to personnel changes.  
 
ARTIST COMPLIMENTARY TICKETS 
The District will provide the Artist with a reasonable number of complimentary concert tickets. The amount will be 
negotiated at the point of booking and any tickets past that amount must be purchased by the Artist.   Should the show 
carry a co-headliner, support or an opening act, that number will be reduced proportionately.  Artist’s guests will be subject 
to a parking charge at the event.  If available, the Artist may purchase additional tickets through the OC Fair box office. 
 
PROFANE OR OBSCENE LANGUAGE 
This is a State of California facility and all performances will be viewed by adults and children alike.  The use of profane or 
obscene language or gestures will not be tolerated.  Any display of such language or gestures by any performer or their 
representatives while in the view or earshot of the public will be a finable offense subject to one thousand dollars 
($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance opportunities at the OC Fair. 
 
CONFLICT OF LAWS OR TERMS 
It is expressly understood and agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California both 
substantive and procedural.  In the case of conflict between the District/State Documents and Artist’s Documents, the 
District/State Documents shall prevail if the parties can not mutually agree upon a resolution of the conflict. 
 
CONTRACTOR’S POWER AND AUTHORITY 
Artist or Artist’s designee as signatory to this Agreement is empowered and has the authority to enter into this Agreement 
and bind Artist to the terms and conditions contained herein.   If the Artist is not signing and contracting in own name to 
perform the entertainment services, then whatever business entity is signing and contracting to provide the services of the 
Artist shall clearly state:  a) the exact name of the business entity; b) the state of incorporation or principal place of 
business; c) followed by the designation “F/S/O” (for the services of) and immediately followed by the name of the 
performing Artist on the preprinted blank line on the first page. 
 
 
_______________________________________  __________________________________ 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or   Artist/Producer/Contractor 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
 

-End Exhibit E- 



              R_____   A_____  F_____ 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SHORT FORM CONTRACT 
(For agreements up to $9,999.99) 
STD. 210 (Revised 6/2003) 

CONTRACT NUMBER 
SA-006-15GE 

AM. NO. 
 
      

FEDERAL TAXPAYER ID. NUMBER 
 
 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 
1395141 

Invoice must show contract number, itemized expenses, service 
dates, vendor name, address and phone number. 
SUBMIT INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE TO: 
      
32nd District Agricultural Association 
Orange County Fair 
88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

FOR STATE USE ONLY 
 
STD. 204  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS 
CCCs  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFICATE NUMBER 

 DVBE      %  N/A  GFE        
 Late reason        
 Public Works Contractor’s License        
 Exempt from bidding        

1.  The parties to this agreement are: 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME, hereafter called the District. 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME, hereafter called the Contractor. 
 
LOVE PRODUCTIONS, INC. F/S/O HIGHWAYMEN LIVE 

 

2.  The agreement term is from             08/06/15 through          08/06/15 

3.  The maximum amount payable is $      8,250.00 pursuant to the following charges: 

     Wages/Labor $ Parts/Supplies $        Taxes $        Other $   8,250.00 (Attach list if applicable.) 

4.  Payment Terms (Note:  All payments are in arrears.)      ONE TIME PAYMENT (Lump sum)       MONTHLY      QUARTERLY 

      ITEMIZED INVOICE      OTHER   

5.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services described herein and 
agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part hereof by this reference.  (Outline in 
exact detail what is to be done, where it is to be done and include work specifications, if applicable.)    

      ADDITIONAL PAGES ATTACHED 
 
 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Entertainment at 2015 OC Fair 
Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 
Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit D – Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit E – Hangar House Rider (Insurance Requirements) (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 

 

 

EXHIBITS (Items checked in this box are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.) 

 GTC*SF 610      GIA*       *If not attached, view at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language. 

 Other Exhibits (List) See Section 5 above. 

In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 

AGENCY NAME 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, 
partnership, etc.) 
LOVE PRODUCTIONS, INC. F/S/O HIGHWAYMEN LIVE 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or  
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
Steve Love, Representative 

ADDRESS 
 
88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

ADDRESS / PHONE / EMAIL 

400 West 43rd Street, Suite 10R, New York, NY 10036 
212.714.9197, steve@loveproductions.com 

FUND TITLE 
 
Operating 

ITEM 
 
5770-70 

FISCAL YEAR 
 
      

CHAPTER 
 
      

STATUTE 
 
      

OBJECT CODE 
 
      

 

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are 
available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE SIGNED 

 





SA-006-15GE 
LOVE PRODUCTIONS, INC. F/S/O HIGHWAYMEN LIVE 
PAGE 2 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
 
 

1. To provide the performance group, “Highwaymen Live – A Musical Tribute Show,” on Thursday, August 6, 2015. 
 

2. To perform one (1) 90 to 120-minute set on The Hangar stage beginning at 8:30 p.m. 
 

3. All performances will be viewed by adults and children alike. The use of profane or obscene language or gestures 
will not be tolerated. Any display of such language or gestures by any contracted performer, their crew, or their 
representatives or associates while in the view or earshot of any Fair guest will be a finable offense subject to 
ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance 
opportunities at the OC Fair.  
 

4. The Hangar at the OC Fair has market exclusivity for this performance. No performance or advertising is allowed 
for events within a 50-mile radius (Southern Los Angeles, Inland Empire and Orange County) for 50 days prior to 
the performance date. 
 

5. To refer to the performance venue as “The Hangar at the OC Fair” in all advertising and/or communications 
including, but not limited to, email, websites, social media outlets and print schedules. 
 

6. To provide biographical, press release information, and current performer imagery as necessary. 
 

7. To make band members available for media and/or promotional opportunities. 
 

8. To promote this contracted event via Contractor email and mobile (if available) database(s), and website. 
 

9. All requests for press inclusion (written, photography, videography) at this performance event must be submitted to 
and approved by the OC Fair Communications Department. 
 

10. Advance performance with venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. 
 

11. The Hangar stage will be used by community performers during the day, in advance of this contracted 
performance. The stage will be clear and the venue vacated a minimum of three (3) hours in advance of the 
performance for load in and sound check. It is imperative that Contractor arrive on time and prepared to facilitate 
load in and sound check during this short window of time. 
 

12. Doors for the event open approximately 60 minutes prior to the performance start time. 
 

13. This contract is predicated on the fact that Contractor will be using in-house production as is. Any additional 
production expense will be the financial responsibility of the Contractor. This includes, but is not limited to, 
backline, transportation of any kind, additional risers, musicians or extra talent, hotel accommodations, 
pyrotechnics, video, etc. 
 

14. Artist may bring in supplementary production elements, such as monitor systems, front-of-house console, lighting 
console, etc., at their own expense.  
 

15. Any labor to strike or restore changes or additions to the existing production in The Hangar at the OC Fair will be 
at the sole expense of the Contractor. 
 

16. If seat kills are required as a result of additional production elements brought into The Hangar by Contractor, 
Contractor will be charged the face value of tickets representing lost seats. 
 

17. The venue Production Manager will review any Contractor rider and attempt to make accommodations when 
possible; however, the venue rider for The Hangar is incorporated into this contract and supersedes Contractor 
rider. 
 

18. The following merchandise options apply to this performance: 
a. Option 1: Venue sells, with a 70/30 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
b. Option 2: Contractor sells: 75/25 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
c. Regardless of merchandise option, Contractor must provide notification of merchandise sales a minimum of 

three (3) days prior to the contracted date. Without this notification, there is no guarantee that merchandise 
tables, chairs, etc., will be provided. 

 



SA-006-15GE 
LOVE PRODUCTIONS, INC. F/S/O HIGHWAYMEN LIVE 
PAGE 3 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 
 

CONTRACTOR AGREES (CONT.): 
 

19. Video recording of performances will only be allowed using simple hand-held devices such as cell phones. 
Tripods, high-resolution video cameras, multiple-camera recording positions, and other devices, for the purposes 
of this contract known as “professional video recording,” will only be allowed with the permission of the OC Fair 
Entertainment Department.  An origination fee of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00) is required in order 
to receive permission to enlist professional video recording services or video equipment.  

 

20. In cases where professional services are permitted, placement of any/all equipment is at the discretion of the 
venue Production Manager and may not, under any circumstances, interfere with the experience of customers at 
the event. 

 

21. Contractor agrees to grant OC Fair the right to use recordings in whole or in part for promotional purposes. 
Contractor may order a live video feed recording of the performance captured by the District for a fee of TWO 
HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00), requested through the OC Fair Entertainment Department. Such 
recordings will be provided to Contractor on a hard drive once payment is received (check or money order only).   

 

22. Contractor may enlist professional video recording services with the permission of the OC Fair Entertainment 
Department (see Paragraph 19 above) and order a live video recording of the performance captured by the District 
(see Paragraph 21 above) for a combined, reduced fee of THREE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($350.00).  With 
exception to the fee structure, all other requirements in Paragraphs 19 through 21 above shall apply. 
 

23. It is understood that this event includes the contracted performer only, and that there is no direct audience 
participation. If audience participation is to be included, the proper insurance must be arranged through the 
District’s Business Services Department. 

 

24. The District does not provide any alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco products to Contractor as part of this 
agreement. The Hangar at the OC Fair is a tobacco-free venue and its use therein is strictly forbidden. 

 

25. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract, at any time, by giving Contractor notice in writing at least 
thirty (30) days prior to the date when such terminations shall become effective. Such termination shall relieve the 
District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
 
DISTRICT AGREES: 
 

1. To provide The Hangar stage, lights and sound. Backline is not included. 
 

2. To provide box office, ticket takers, security, usher staff and concessions. 
 

3. To provide a 10’ X 20’ dressing room trailer in the backstage area. 
 

4. To provide a deli-style meal, bottled water and soft drinks for ten (10) band members, crew and management. 
 

5. To provide complimentary parking and admission for band members, crew and management only.  
 

6. To provide twenty (20) complimentary performance tickets upon request. Complimentary tickets shall be requested 
through venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. Guest tickets include free admission to the 
OC Fair and the performance event, but do not include parking. 
 

7. To provide marketing, advertising and promotion as part of the 2015 OC Fair collateral material. 
 

8. To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed EIGHT THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($8,250.00) 
upon satisfactory completion of work herein required. Payment will be made Net 10 and delivered via US Mail. 
 
 

-End Exhibit A- 
 
 



SA-006-15GE 
LOVE PRODUCTIONS, INC. F/S/O HIGHWAYMEN LIVE 
PAGE 4 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
District Account #: 5770-70 
 
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 
 
Payment will be made Net 10 upon completion of services herein required and delivered via the US Mail. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-006-15GE 
LOVE PRODUCTIONS, INC. F/S/O HIGHWAYMEN LIVE 
PAGE 5 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the 
parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is 
binding on any of the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in 
the form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, 
or their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting 
documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for 
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is 
stipulated. Contractor agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to 
allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, 
Contractor agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract 
related to performance of this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, 
Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in 
any way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of 
negligence; by reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any 
state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities 
Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been 
caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event 
shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event 
Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents (excluding the 
Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 

7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  
The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the 
State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be 
deducted from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the 
Contractor upon demand. 
 
 
 
 



SA-006-15GE 
LOVE PRODUCTIONS, INC. F/S/O HIGHWAYMEN LIVE 
PAGE 6 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 

 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post 
consumer material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or 
supplies offered or sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract 
Code Section 12209.  With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 
12156(e), the certification required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract 
Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical 
condition (e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and 
subcontractors shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment 
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations 
promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in 
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of 
their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other 
Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to 
perform work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 

13. COMPENSATION:  
The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's 
expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so 
provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of 
a competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out 
below: 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-006-15GE 
LOVE PRODUCTIONS, INC. F/S/O HIGHWAYMEN LIVE 
PAGE 7 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials 
by the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney 
General may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and 
Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 
b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it 

will assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have 
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising 
from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to 
the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders 
final payment to the bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 

recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any 
portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the 
assignor but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in 
obtaining that portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign 

the cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the 
violation of law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or 
(b) the assignee declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 
4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 
7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with 

all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not 
limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties 
agree that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 
 
 



SA-006-15GE 
LOVE PRODUCTIONS, INC. F/S/O HIGHWAYMEN LIVE 
PAGE 8 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  
a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor 

must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may 
be specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small 
business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within 
such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding 
department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and 
address of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE 
received from the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the 
DVBE; and (5) the actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that 
knowingly provides false information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. 
Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is 
incorporated: It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product 
as a “loss leader” as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 
 

-End Exhibit C- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-006-15GE 
LOVE PRODUCTIONS, INC. F/S/O HIGHWAYMEN LIVE 
PAGE 9 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 
(a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession 
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for 
violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if 
the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or 
violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's 
failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  



SA-006-15GE 
LOVE PRODUCTIONS, INC. F/S/O HIGHWAYMEN LIVE 
PAGE 10 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services 
during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the 
firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less 
than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be 
taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within 
the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of 
California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor 
under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the 
benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive 
forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under 
penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California 
Department of Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 
6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the 
contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the 
contractor’s compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is 
in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If 
Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the 
awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 



SA-006-15GE 
LOVE PRODUCTIONS, INC. F/S/O HIGHWAYMEN LIVE 
PAGE 11 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements 
or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state 
agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making 
position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her 
leaving state service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement 
void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code 
Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a 
new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be 

verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all 
obligations due to the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose 
of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will 
a corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing 

in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in 
good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, 
or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing 
execution of the agreement. 
 
 
 



SA-006-15GE 
LOVE PRODUCTIONS, INC. F/S/O HIGHWAYMEN LIVE 
PAGE 12 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law 
relating to air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-006-15GE 
LOVE PRODUCTIONS, INC. F/S/O HIGHWAYMEN LIVE 
PAGE 13 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT 
 
SHOW STARTING TIMES 
Performer, Artist, and Contractor (hereinafter referred to as “Artist”) shall adhere to all starting and ending times as 
indicated in this Agreement. 
 
CURFEW 
There is a strict 10:30 p.m. curfew in effect unless an extension of curfew is approved in writing by the CEO of the 32nd 
District Agricultural Association (hereinafter referred to as “District”) prior to the performance. If this curfew is not adhered 
to, Artist shall be liable and subject to litigation and fines by the State of California for breach of contract. These fines shall 
be one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per minute for the first five (5) minutes and an additional ten thousand dollars 
($10,000.00) for any period thereafter. 
 
PAYMENT 
Artist shall be paid by District check upon completion of performance.  There shall be no cash payments and no check 
cashing shall be authorized.  Artists who are non-residents of California will be subject to State withholding by the 
Franchise Tax Board at a rate of seven percent (7%) unless a Form 590 has been completed and returned to the District 
at least ten (10) days prior to the performance date. 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS TO FACILITY 
The facility will be open to the public approximately 60 minutes prior to the start of the show.  There shall be no exceptions 
to this stated time. This requirement is necessary to meet safety and crowd control procedures set by the State of 
California Fire Marshal and the Orange County Sheriff’s Department.  
 
DECIBEL LEVEL 
Sound pressure levels must not exceed: 
1. 85 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at directly backstage.  Random readings will be taken 

throughout sound check and performance.  
2. 95 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at FOH. 
3. 55 dB, LEQ average in surrounding neighborhoods (distance is typically 1,000 feet or more from the Hangar FOH 

location). 
4. If any one (1) of the above conditions is exceeded, regardless of compliance in the remaining areas, Artist will be 

asked to reduce levels to comply. 
 
House sound will include stage monitors.  District Agrees to use Artist’s monitor system, at Artist’s request, at no additional 
cost to the District. 
 
Artist shall be bound by the sound covenant and shall at all times during any pre-concert sound checks and the concert 
operate within the sound restrictions.  Artist agrees that upon discovery or notification of any occurrence of sound level 
exceedance by either the District, or a designated sound monitor or other designee, Artist shall immediately adjust the 
sound level to come into compliance with sound level specifications.  If repeated sound level violations occur within 
concert performance after such notification, Artist agrees to immediately terminate the concert. 
 
In addition to the above terms, Artist agrees that the District, in exercise of its discretion and judgment, retains all rights to 
adjust the sound level or terminate the concert performance as it may deem necessary to ensure compliance with the 
sound restrictions. 
 
MEDIA - WEBSITE 
The District requires that the Artist place specific information about the contracted event at the OC Fair on its website.  
Information should include the entertainer’s name, date, time of performance(s) at the OC Fair, and a web link to OC Fair 
website (www.ocfair.com). 
 
MEDIA - INTERVIEW 
The District also requests that the Artist consent to at least one (1), fifteen (15)-minute promotional interview with a local 
radio station in advance of their performance at the OC Fair.  Radio station to be selected by the District.  Please contact 
the District’s Communications Department at (714) 708-1707 to coordinate the interview. 
 
 



SA-006-15GE 
LOVE PRODUCTIONS, INC. F/S/O HIGHWAYMEN LIVE 
PAGE 14 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 

MEDIA - VIDEO 
Local affiliates of national television networks, upon issuance of proper District press credentials and approval of Artist’s 
representative, shall be allowed to videotape up to three (3) minutes of performance for news purposes only. The District 
actively discourages all non-legitimate videotaping activity. 
 
MEDIA - STILL PHOTOGRAPHY 
Representatives of legitimate press organizations, upon issuance of proper District press credentials, shall be allowed to 
photograph a portion of the performance for review purposes only. The District actively discourages all non-legitimate use 
of still photography. 
 
SOUND AND LIGHTS 
Artist agrees to use District-provided industry standard sound and lighting equipment. Any other expense for gear and 
associated labor to install, strike or cause any other expense is at the sole cost of the Artist. 
 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
The District may provide, but will not be responsible for payment of rental equipment, unless otherwise specifically stated 
in this Agreement. 

 
HOSPITALITY 
The District may provide meal service, when contracted, chosen from a District-determined menu.  District will use Artist’s 
contract rider as a guide, but will be the final determiner of the meal that is served. Accommodations will be made for 
vegetarian meals upon request. Additional food and beverage service (i.e., tour bus food service) may be requested by the 
Artist at the Artist’s expense from the on-site caterer. The District will not provide alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco 
products as a part of this Agreement. 
 
MERCHANDISING 
Merchandising sales are subject to 70%/30% split with the venue selling the merchandise.  The split on media/CDs is 
90%/10%.  District will provide adequate point(s) of sale.  Please contact the Production Office for merchandising contact.   
 
SPONSORSHIPS 
The District’s sponsorships will take precedence over Artist’s sponsorships.  Artists who have a sponsor will receive one-
half (1/2) the number of signs, posters, impressions compared to the number of the District’s sponsor.  Artist’s sponsorship 
signage may be used only with District Management’s approval.  The District’s CEO and sponsorship manager shall be 
notified prior to the signing of this Agreement of any potential conflicts related to sponsors.  Artists shall not receive any 
revenues from District sponsorships. 
 
The Hangar is eligible for two (2) sponsorships: title and presenting.  The District shall determine the appropriate number 
and size of signs displayed inside and outside of the Hangar. 
 
FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE 
The District’s obligations are subject to Act of God, violent storms, riots, wars, labor difficulties, epidemics, and act or order 
by any public authority of any cause similar or dissimilar beyond the District’s control, or in the event of the destruction of 
the Hangar or adjoining areas of the Fairgrounds by violent weather, fire, or national or local calamity or any unforeseen 
fulfillment of this Agreement by the District impossible and appearances of the Artist impossible.  If such an occurrence 
shall occur necessitating the cancellation of any show(s) which shall be mutually agreed upon between the District and the 
Artist, then the Artist shall be paid on a prorated basis for shows(s) performed.  When one (1) show only is presented and 
condition(s) beyond the control of the Artist and District which would prevent the start of the show at the scheduled time it 
is mutually agreed that the show can be delayed a maximum of 90 minutes to correct such condition and to present 
herein. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-006-15GE 
LOVE PRODUCTIONS, INC. F/S/O HIGHWAYMEN LIVE 
PAGE 15 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
Artist warrants that it maintains Workers’ Compensation Insurance for its employees as required by law. Prior to date of 
performance, all performers shall submit to the District proof of valid Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage for all of 
their employees, unless performer has certified on Payee Data Record – STD. 204, that he/she is a sole proprietor and 
has no employees.   It is mutually agreed that the District is relying upon the Artist’s specific representation and warranty 
that it has the proper Workers Compensation Insurance and that the Artist will indemnify and hold harmless the District in 
the event it did not have the insurance. 
 
Artist further certifies that by signing this Agreement, Artist will comply with such provisions under Section 3700 of the 
California Labor Code, which requires every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation claims or to 
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Code immediately upon hiring any employee and before 
commencing the performance of this Agreement. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and employees from and 
against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description (including, but not limited to, 
attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in any way related to the performance 
or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of negligence; by reason of death, injury, property 
damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, 
(including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable 
provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence 
of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct 
of the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or 
agents (excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents). 
 
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT INDEMNIFICATION  
Artist warrants and represents that no musical, literary, or artistic work or other property protected by copyright will be 
performed, reproduced or used in the performance of this Agreement unless Artist has previously thereto obtained written 
permission from the copyright holder or is otherwise exempt under 17 U.S.C. §§110:  

“notwithstanding the provisions of Section 106, the following are not infringements of copyright:… 

(6) performance of a nondramatic musical work by a governmental body or a nonprofit agricultural or horticultural 
organization, in the course of an annual agricultural or horticultural fair or exhibition conducted by such body or 
organization; the exemption provided by this clause shall extend to any liability for copyright infringement that would 
otherwise be imposed on such body or organization, under doctrines of vicarious liability or related infringement for a 
performance by a concessionaire, business establishment, or other person at such fair or exhibition, but shall not excuse 
any such person from liability for the performance.” 

Artist acknowledges that Artist acts under this Agreement as an independent contractor charged with the responsibility, in 
Artist’s sole discretion, for selection, performance, reproduction and use of such musical, literary and artistic works as 
contractor deems appropriate and that Artist undertakes strict compliance with all laws respecting copyrights and the 
performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.   

Artist warrants that in the performance of this Agreement, Artist will not infringe any statutory, common law or other right of 
any person in performing, reproducing or otherwise making use of any work or material.  Artist will indemnify, save and 
hold harmless the State and its agencies, including District, and their officers, agents, employees and servants from and 
against all claims, costs, and expenses (including legal fees), demands, actions and liability of every kind and character 
whatsoever with respect to copyright and the performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.  
Artist authorizes the withholding of payment under this Agreement pending the final disposition of any claim which may 
result from the foregoing indemnification. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
The performance may be emceed by (i.e. “welcomed by”) a local market radio station personality. In no way shall this be 
considered a “co-promotion” or “presented by” situation. Artist shall be informed of the station selected prior to the 
engagement. 



SA-006-15GE 
LOVE PRODUCTIONS, INC. F/S/O HIGHWAYMEN LIVE 
PAGE 16 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
PROMOTIONAL MATERIAL AND ADVERTISING 
Upon receipt of contract, Artist shall provide to the District any and all available materials, specifically to include 
biographical information, photographs, audio and/or video tapes (beta only) for District’s use in promotional, collateral and 
advertising material for this event/performance. 
 
All promotional, collateral and advertising material for the event will be developed and approved by the District. This 
material will be executed in a festival-style approach. All Artist names including spelling, capitalization, and addendums 
must be designated in contracts.  Changes cannot be made after the contract has been finalized. 
 
Artist will not have prior approval of any Fair-related promotional or advertising material.  All Artist guidelines must be 
outlined in contracts and will be incorporated as indicated.   
 
No preferential changes of images provided by Artist’s management or publicity agents will be permitted unless provided 
image is no longer valid due to personnel changes.  
 
ARTIST COMPLIMENTARY TICKETS 
The District will provide the Artist with a reasonable number of complimentary concert tickets. The amount will be 
negotiated at the point of booking and any tickets past that amount must be purchased by the Artist.   Should the show 
carry a co-headliner, support or an opening act, that number will be reduced proportionately.  Artist’s guests will be subject 
to a parking charge at the event.  If available, the Artist may purchase additional tickets through the OC Fair box office. 
 
PROFANE OR OBSCENE LANGUAGE 
This is a State of California facility and all performances will be viewed by adults and children alike.  The use of profane or 
obscene language or gestures will not be tolerated.  Any display of such language or gestures by any performer or their 
representatives while in the view or earshot of the public will be a finable offense subject to one thousand dollars 
($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance opportunities at the OC Fair.  
 
CONFLICT OF LAWS OR TERMS 
It is expressly understood and agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California both 
substantive and procedural.  In the case of conflict between the District/State Documents and Artist’s Documents, the 
District/State Documents shall prevail if the parties can not mutually agree upon a resolution of the conflict. 
 
CONTRACTOR’S POWER AND AUTHORITY 
Artist or Artist’s designee as signatory to this Agreement is empowered and has the authority to enter into this Agreement 
and bind Artist to the terms and conditions contained herein.   If the Artist is not signing and contracting in own name to 
perform the entertainment services, then whatever business entity is signing and contracting to provide the services of the 
Artist shall clearly state:  a) the exact name of the business entity; b) the state of incorporation or principal place of 
business; c) followed by the designation “F/S/O” (for the services of) and immediately followed by the name of the 
performing Artist on the preprinted blank line on the first page. 
 
 
_______________________________________  __________________________________ 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or   Artist/Producer/Contractor 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
 

-End Exhibit E- 



              R_____   A_____  F_____ 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SHORT FORM CONTRACT 
(For agreements up to $9,999.99) 
STD. 210 (Revised 6/2003) 

CONTRACT NUMBER 
SA-007-15GE 

AM. NO. 
 
      

FEDERAL TAXPAYER ID. NUMBER 
 
 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 

Invoice must show contract number, itemized expenses, service 
dates, vendor name, address and phone number. 
SUBMIT INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE TO: 
      
32nd District Agricultural Association 
Orange County Fair 
88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

FOR STATE USE ONLY 
 
STD. 204  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS 
CCCs  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFICATE NUMBER 

 DVBE      %  N/A  GFE        
 Late reason        
 Public Works Contractor’s License        
 Exempt from bidding        

1.  The parties to this agreement are: 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME, hereafter called the District. 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME, hereafter called the Contractor. 
 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O RUMOURS 

 

2.  The agreement term is from             07/17/15 through          07/17/15 

3.  The maximum amount payable is $      3,000.00 pursuant to the following charges: 

     Wages/Labor $ Parts/Supplies $        Taxes $        Other $   3,000.00 (Attach list if applicable.) 

4.  Payment Terms (Note:  All payments are in arrears.)      ONE TIME PAYMENT (Lump sum)       MONTHLY      QUARTERLY 

      ITEMIZED INVOICE      OTHER   

5.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services described herein and 
agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part hereof by this reference.  (Outline in 
exact detail what is to be done, where it is to be done and include work specifications, if applicable.)    

      ADDITIONAL PAGES ATTACHED 
 
 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Entertainment at 2015 OC Fair 
Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 
Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit D – Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit E – Hangar House Rider (Insurance Requirements) (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 

 

 

EXHIBITS (Items checked in this box are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.) 

 GTC*SF 610      GIA*       *If not attached, view at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language. 

 Other Exhibits (List) See Section 5 above. 

In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 

AGENCY NAME 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, 
partnership, etc.) 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O RUMOURS 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or  
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
Brent Meyer, Chief Executive Officer 

ADDRESS 
 
88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

ADDRESS / PHONE / EMAIL 

5595 Magnatron Blvd., Suite A, San Diego, CA 92111 
323.828.3110, brent@musiczirconia.com 

FUND TITLE 
 
Operating 

ITEM 
 
5770-70 

FISCAL YEAR 
 
      

CHAPTER 
 
      

STATUTE 
 
      

OBJECT CODE 
 
      

 

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are 
available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE SIGNED 

 





SA-007-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O RUMOURS  
PAGE 2 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
 
 

1. To provide the performance group, “Rumours,” presenting “The Ultimate Fleetwood Mac Tribute Show” on Friday, 
July 17, 2015. 
 

2. To perform one (1) 90 to 120-minute set on The Hangar stage beginning at 8:30 p.m. 
 

3. All performances will be viewed by adults and children alike. The use of profane or obscene language or gestures 
will not be tolerated. Any display of such language or gestures by any contracted performer, their crew, or their 
representatives or associates while in the view or earshot of any Fair guest will be a finable offense subject to 
ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance 
opportunities at the OC Fair. 
 

4. The Hangar at the OC Fair has market exclusivity for this performance. No performance or advertising is allowed 
for events within a 50-mile radius (Southern Los Angeles, Inland Empire and Orange County) for 50 days prior to 
the performance date. 
 

5. To refer to the performance venue as “The Hangar at the OC Fair” in all advertising and/or communications 
including, but not limited to, email, websites, social media outlets and print schedules. 
 

6. To provide biographical, press release information, and current performer imagery as necessary. 
 

7. To make band members available for media and/or promotional opportunities. 
 

8. To promote this contracted event via Contractor email and mobile (if available) database(s), and website. 
 

9. All requests for press inclusion (written, photography, videography) at this performance event must be submitted to 
and approved by the OC Fair Communications Department. 
 

10. Advance performance with venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. 
 

11. The Hangar stage will be used by community performers during the day, in advance of this contracted 
performance. The stage will be clear and the venue vacated a minimum of three (3) hours in advance of the 
performance for load in and sound check. It is imperative that Contractor arrive on time and prepared to facilitate 
load in and sound check during this short window of time. 
 

12. Doors for the event open approximately 60 minutes prior to the performance start time. 
 

13. This contract is predicated on the fact that Contractor will be using in-house production as is. Any additional 
production expense will be the financial responsibility of the Contractor. This includes, but is not limited to, 
backline, transportation of any kind, additional risers, musicians or extra talent, hotel accommodations, 
pyrotechnics, video, etc. 
 

14. Artist may bring in supplementary production elements, such as monitor systems, front-of-house console, lighting 
console, etc., at their own expense.  
 

15. Any labor to strike or restore changes or additions to the existing production in The Hangar at the OC Fair will be 
at the sole expense of the Contractor. 
 

16. If seat kills are required as a result of additional production elements brought into The Hangar by Contractor, 
Contractor will be charged the face value of tickets representing lost seats. 
 

17. The venue Production Manager will review any Contractor rider and attempt to make accommodations when 
possible; however, the venue rider for The Hangar is incorporated into this contract and supersedes Contractor 
rider. 
 

18. The following merchandise options apply to this performance: 
a. Option 1: Venue sells, with a 70/30 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
b. Option 2: Contractor sells: 75/25 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
c. Regardless of merchandise option, Contractor must provide notification of merchandise sales a minimum of 

three (3) days prior to the contracted date. Without this notification, there is no guarantee that merchandise 
tables, chairs, etc., will be provided. 



SA-007-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O RUMOURS  
PAGE 3 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 
 

CONTRACTOR AGREES (CONT.): 
 

19. Video recording of performances will only be allowed using simple hand-held devices such as cell phones. 
Tripods, high-resolution video cameras, multiple-camera recording positions, and other devices, for the purposes 
of this contract known as “professional video recording,” will only be allowed with the permission of the OC Fair 
Entertainment Department.  An origination fee of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00) is required in order 
to receive permission to enlist professional video recording services or video equipment.  

 

20. In cases where professional services are permitted, placement of any/all equipment is at the discretion of the 
venue Production Manager and may not, under any circumstances, interfere with the experience of customers at 
the event. 

 

21. Contractor agrees to grant OC Fair the right to use recordings in whole or in part for promotional purposes. 
Contractor may order a live video feed recording of the performance captured by the District for a fee of TWO 
HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00), requested through the OC Fair Entertainment Department. Such 
recordings will be provided to Contractor on a hard drive once payment is received (check or money order only).   

 

22. Contractor may enlist professional video recording services with the permission of the OC Fair Entertainment 
Department (see Paragraph 19 above) and order a live video recording of the performance captured by the District 
(see Paragraph 21 above) for a combined, reduced fee of THREE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($350.00).  With 
exception to the fee structure, all other requirements in Paragraphs 19 through 21 above shall apply. 
 

23. It is understood that this event includes the contracted performer only, and that there is no direct audience 
participation. If audience participation is to be included, the proper insurance must be arranged through the 
District’s Business Services Department. 

 

24. The District does not provide any alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco products to Contractor as part of this 
agreement. The Hangar at the OC Fair is a tobacco-free venue and its use therein is strictly forbidden. 

 

25. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract, at any time, by giving Contractor notice in writing at least 
thirty (30) days prior to the date when such terminations shall become effective. Such termination shall relieve the 
District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
 
DISTRICT AGREES: 
 

1. To provide The Hangar stage, lights and sound. Backline is not included. 
 

2. To provide box office, ticket takers, security, usher staff and concessions. 
 

3. To provide a 10’ X 20’ dressing room trailer in the backstage area. 
 

4. To provide a deli-style meal, bottled water and soft drinks for eight (8) band members, crew and management. 
 

5. To provide complimentary parking and admission for band members, crew and management only.  
 

6. To provide twenty (20) complimentary performance tickets upon request. Complimentary tickets shall be requested 
through venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. Guest tickets include free admission to the 
OC Fair and the performance event, but do not include parking. 
 

7. To provide marketing, advertising and promotion as part of the 2015 OC Fair collateral material. 
 

8. To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($3,000.00) upon satisfactory 
completion of work herein required. Payment will be made Net 10 and delivered via US Mail. 
 
 

-End Exhibit A- 
 
 



SA-007-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O RUMOURS  
PAGE 4 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
District Account #: 5770-70 
 
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 
 
Payment will be made Net 10 upon completion of services herein required and delivered via the US Mail. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-007-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O RUMOURS  
PAGE 5 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the 
parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is 
binding on any of the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in 
the form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, 
or their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting 
documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for 
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is 
stipulated. Contractor agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to 
allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, 
Contractor agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract 
related to performance of this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, 
Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in 
any way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of 
negligence; by reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any 
state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities 
Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been 
caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event 
shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event 
Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents (excluding the 
Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 

7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  
The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the 
State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be 
deducted from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the 
Contractor upon demand. 
 
 
 
 



SA-007-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O RUMOURS  
PAGE 6 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 

 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post 
consumer material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or 
supplies offered or sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract 
Code Section 12209.  With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 
12156(e), the certification required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract 
Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical 
condition (e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and 
subcontractors shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment 
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations 
promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in 
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of 
their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other 
Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to 
perform work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 

13. COMPENSATION:  
The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's 
expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so 
provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of 
a competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out 
below: 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-007-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O RUMOURS  
PAGE 7 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials 
by the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney 
General may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and 
Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 
b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it 

will assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have 
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising 
from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to 
the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders 
final payment to the bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 

recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any 
portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the 
assignor but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in 
obtaining that portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign 

the cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the 
violation of law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or 
(b) the assignee declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 
4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 
7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with 

all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not 
limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties 
agree that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 
 
 



SA-007-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O RUMOURS  
PAGE 8 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  
a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor 

must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may 
be specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small 
business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within 
such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding 
department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and 
address of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE 
received from the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the 
DVBE; and (5) the actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that 
knowingly provides false information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. 
Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is 
incorporated: It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product 
as a “loss leader” as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 
 

-End Exhibit C- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-007-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O RUMOURS  
PAGE 9 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 
(a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession 
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for 
violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if 
the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or 
violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's 
failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  



SA-007-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O RUMOURS  
PAGE 10 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services 
during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the 
firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less 
than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be 
taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within 
the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of 
California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor 
under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the 
benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive 
forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under 
penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California 
Department of Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 
6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the 
contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the 
contractor’s compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is 
in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If 
Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the 
awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 



SA-007-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O RUMOURS  
PAGE 11 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements 
or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state 
agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making 
position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her 
leaving state service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement 
void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code 
Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a 
new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be 

verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all 
obligations due to the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose 
of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will 
a corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing 

in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in 
good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, 
or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing 
execution of the agreement. 
 
 
 



SA-007-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O RUMOURS  
PAGE 12 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law 
relating to air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-007-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O RUMOURS  
PAGE 13 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT 
 
SHOW STARTING TIMES 
Performer, Artist, and Contractor (hereinafter referred to as “Artist”) shall adhere to all starting and ending times as 
indicated in this Agreement. 
 
CURFEW 
There is a strict 10:30 p.m. curfew in effect unless an extension of curfew is approved in writing by the CEO of the 32nd 
District Agricultural Association (hereinafter referred to as “District”) prior to the performance. If this curfew is not adhered 
to, Artist shall be liable and subject to litigation and fines by the State of California for breach of contract. These fines shall 
be one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per minute for the first five (5) minutes and an additional ten thousand dollars 
($10,000.00) for any period thereafter. 
 
PAYMENT 
Artist shall be paid by District check upon completion of performance.  There shall be no cash payments and no check 
cashing shall be authorized.  Artists who are non-residents of California will be subject to State withholding by the 
Franchise Tax Board at a rate of seven percent (7%) unless a Form 590 has been completed and returned to the District 
at least ten (10) days prior to the performance date. 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS TO FACILITY 
The facility will be open to the public approximately 60 minutes prior to the start of the show.  There shall be no exceptions 
to this stated time. This requirement is necessary to meet safety and crowd control procedures set by the State of 
California Fire Marshal and the Orange County Sheriff’s Department.  
 
DECIBEL LEVEL 
Sound pressure levels must not exceed: 
1. 85 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at directly backstage.  Random readings will be taken 

throughout sound check and performance.  
2. 95 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at FOH. 
3. 55 dB, LEQ average in surrounding neighborhoods (distance is typically 1,000 feet or more from the Hangar FOH 

location). 
4. If any one (1) of the above conditions is exceeded, regardless of compliance in the remaining areas, Artist will be 

asked to reduce levels to comply. 
 
House sound will include stage monitors.  District Agrees to use Artist’s monitor system, at Artist’s request, at no additional 
cost to the District. 
 
Artist shall be bound by the sound covenant and shall at all times during any pre-concert sound checks and the concert 
operate within the sound restrictions.  Artist agrees that upon discovery or notification of any occurrence of sound level 
exceedance by either the District, or a designated sound monitor or other designee, Artist shall immediately adjust the 
sound level to come into compliance with sound level specifications.  If repeated sound level violations occur within 
concert performance after such notification, Artist agrees to immediately terminate the concert. 
 
In addition to the above terms, Artist agrees that the District, in exercise of its discretion and judgment, retains all rights to 
adjust the sound level or terminate the concert performance as it may deem necessary to ensure compliance with the 
sound restrictions. 
 
MEDIA - WEBSITE 
The District requires that the Artist place specific information about the contracted event at the OC Fair on its website.  
Information should include the entertainer’s name, date, time of performance(s) at the OC Fair, and a web link to OC Fair 
website (www.ocfair.com). 
 
MEDIA - INTERVIEW 
The District also requests that the Artist consent to at least one (1), fifteen (15)-minute promotional interview with a local 
radio station in advance of their performance at the OC Fair.  Radio station to be selected by the District.  Please contact 
the District’s Communications Department at (714) 708-1707 to coordinate the interview. 
 
 



SA-007-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O RUMOURS  
PAGE 14 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 

MEDIA - VIDEO 
Local affiliates of national television networks, upon issuance of proper District press credentials and approval of Artist’s 
representative, shall be allowed to videotape up to three (3) minutes of performance for news purposes only. The District 
actively discourages all non-legitimate videotaping activity. 
 
MEDIA - STILL PHOTOGRAPHY 
Representatives of legitimate press organizations, upon issuance of proper District press credentials, shall be allowed to 
photograph a portion of the performance for review purposes only. The District actively discourages all non-legitimate use 
of still photography. 
 
SOUND AND LIGHTS 
Artist agrees to use District-provided industry standard sound and lighting equipment. Any other expense for gear and 
associated labor to install, strike or cause any other expense is at the sole cost of the Artist. 
 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
The District may provide, but will not be responsible for payment of rental equipment, unless otherwise specifically stated 
in this Agreement. 

 
HOSPITALITY 
The District may provide meal service, when contracted, chosen from a District-determined menu.  District will use Artist’s 
contract rider as a guide, but will be the final determiner of the meal that is served. Accommodations will be made for 
vegetarian meals upon request. Additional food and beverage service (i.e., tour bus food service) may be requested by the 
Artist at the Artist’s expense from the on-site caterer. The District will not provide alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco 
products as a part of this Agreement. 
 
MERCHANDISING 
Merchandising sales are subject to 70%/30% split with the venue selling the merchandise.  The split on media/CDs is 
90%/10%.  District will provide adequate point(s) of sale.  Please contact the Production Office for merchandising contact.   
 
SPONSORSHIPS 
The District’s sponsorships will take precedence over Artist’s sponsorships.  Artists who have a sponsor will receive one-
half (1/2) the number of signs, posters, impressions compared to the number of the District’s sponsor.  Artist’s sponsorship 
signage may be used only with District Management’s approval.  The District’s CEO and sponsorship manager shall be 
notified prior to the signing of this Agreement of any potential conflicts related to sponsors.  Artists shall not receive any 
revenues from District sponsorships. 
 
The Hangar is eligible for two (2) sponsorships: title and presenting.  The District shall determine the appropriate number 
and size of signs displayed inside and outside of the Hangar. 
 
FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE 
The District’s obligations are subject to Act of God, violent storms, riots, wars, labor difficulties, epidemics, and act or order 
by any public authority of any cause similar or dissimilar beyond the District’s control, or in the event of the destruction of 
the Hangar or adjoining areas of the Fairgrounds by violent weather, fire, or national or local calamity or any unforeseen 
fulfillment of this Agreement by the District impossible and appearances of the Artist impossible.  If such an occurrence 
shall occur necessitating the cancellation of any show(s) which shall be mutually agreed upon between the District and the 
Artist, then the Artist shall be paid on a prorated basis for shows(s) performed.  When one (1) show only is presented and 
condition(s) beyond the control of the Artist and District which would prevent the start of the show at the scheduled time it 
is mutually agreed that the show can be delayed a maximum of 90 minutes to correct such condition and to present 
herein. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-007-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O RUMOURS  
PAGE 15 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
Artist warrants that it maintains Workers’ Compensation Insurance for its employees as required by law. Prior to date of 
performance, all performers shall submit to the District proof of valid Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage for all of 
their employees, unless performer has certified on Payee Data Record – STD. 204, that he/she is a sole proprietor and 
has no employees.   It is mutually agreed that the District is relying upon the Artist’s specific representation and warranty 
that it has the proper Workers Compensation Insurance and that the Artist will indemnify and hold harmless the District in 
the event it did not have the insurance. 
 
Artist further certifies that by signing this Agreement, Artist will comply with such provisions under Section 3700 of the 
California Labor Code, which requires every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation claims or to 
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Code immediately upon hiring any employee and before 
commencing the performance of this Agreement. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and employees from and 
against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description (including, but not limited to, 
attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in any way related to the performance 
or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of negligence; by reason of death, injury, property 
damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, 
(including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable 
provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence 
of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct 
of the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or 
agents (excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents). 
 
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT INDEMNIFICATION  
Artist warrants and represents that no musical, literary, or artistic work or other property protected by copyright will be 
performed, reproduced or used in the performance of this Agreement unless Artist has previously thereto obtained written 
permission from the copyright holder or is otherwise exempt under 17 U.S.C. §§110:  

“notwithstanding the provisions of Section 106, the following are not infringements of copyright:… 

(6) performance of a nondramatic musical work by a governmental body or a nonprofit agricultural or horticultural 
organization, in the course of an annual agricultural or horticultural fair or exhibition conducted by such body or 
organization; the exemption provided by this clause shall extend to any liability for copyright infringement that would 
otherwise be imposed on such body or organization, under doctrines of vicarious liability or related infringement for a 
performance by a concessionaire, business establishment, or other person at such fair or exhibition, but shall not excuse 
any such person from liability for the performance.” 

Artist acknowledges that Artist acts under this Agreement as an independent contractor charged with the responsibility, in 
Artist’s sole discretion, for selection, performance, reproduction and use of such musical, literary and artistic works as 
contractor deems appropriate and that Artist undertakes strict compliance with all laws respecting copyrights and the 
performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.   

Artist warrants that in the performance of this Agreement, Artist will not infringe any statutory, common law or other right of 
any person in performing, reproducing or otherwise making use of any work or material.  Artist will indemnify, save and 
hold harmless the State and its agencies, including District, and their officers, agents, employees and servants from and 
against all claims, costs, and expenses (including legal fees), demands, actions and liability of every kind and character 
whatsoever with respect to copyright and the performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.  
Artist authorizes the withholding of payment under this Agreement pending the final disposition of any claim which may 
result from the foregoing indemnification. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
The performance may be emceed by (i.e. “welcomed by”) a local market radio station personality. In no way shall this be 
considered a “co-promotion” or “presented by” situation. Artist shall be informed of the station selected prior to the 
engagement. 



SA-007-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O RUMOURS  
PAGE 16 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
PROMOTIONAL MATERIAL AND ADVERTISING 
Upon receipt of contract, Artist shall provide to the District any and all available materials, specifically to include 
biographical information, photographs, audio and/or video tapes (beta only) for District’s use in promotional, collateral and 
advertising material for this event/performance. 
 
All promotional, collateral and advertising material for the event will be developed and approved by the District. This 
material will be executed in a festival-style approach. All Artist names including spelling, capitalization, and addendums 
must be designated in contracts.  Changes cannot be made after the contract has been finalized. 
 
Artist will not have prior approval of any Fair-related promotional or advertising material.  All Artist guidelines must be 
outlined in contracts and will be incorporated as indicated.   
 
No preferential changes of images provided by Artist’s management or publicity agents will be permitted unless provided 
image is no longer valid due to personnel changes.  
 
ARTIST COMPLIMENTARY TICKETS 
The District will provide the Artist with a reasonable number of complimentary concert tickets. The amount will be 
negotiated at the point of booking and any tickets past that amount must be purchased by the Artist.   Should the show 
carry a co-headliner, support or an opening act, that number will be reduced proportionately.  Artist’s guests will be subject 
to a parking charge at the event.  If available, the Artist may purchase additional tickets through the OC Fair box office. 
 
PROFANE OR OBSCENE LANGUAGE 
This is a State of California facility and all performances will be viewed by adults and children alike.  The use of profane or 
obscene language or gestures will not be tolerated.  Any display of such language or gestures by any performer or their 
representatives while in the view or earshot of the public will be a finable offense subject to one thousand dollars 
($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance opportunities at the OC Fair. 
 
CONFLICT OF LAWS OR TERMS 
It is expressly understood and agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California both 
substantive and procedural.  In the case of conflict between the District/State Documents and Artist’s Documents, the 
District/State Documents shall prevail if the parties can not mutually agree upon a resolution of the conflict. 
 
CONTRACTOR’S POWER AND AUTHORITY 
Artist or Artist’s designee as signatory to this Agreement is empowered and has the authority to enter into this Agreement 
and bind Artist to the terms and conditions contained herein.   If the Artist is not signing and contracting in own name to 
perform the entertainment services, then whatever business entity is signing and contracting to provide the services of the 
Artist shall clearly state:  a) the exact name of the business entity; b) the state of incorporation or principal place of 
business; c) followed by the designation “F/S/O” (for the services of) and immediately followed by the name of the 
performing Artist on the preprinted blank line on the first page. 
 
 
_______________________________________  __________________________________ 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or   Artist/Producer/Contractor 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
 

-End Exhibit E- 



              R_____   A_____  F_____ 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SHORT FORM CONTRACT 
(For agreements up to $9,999.99) 
STD. 210 (Revised 6/2003) 

CONTRACT NUMBER 
SA-008-15GE 

AM. NO. 
 
      

FEDERAL TAXPAYER ID. NUMBER 
 
 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 

Invoice must show contract number, itemized expenses, service 
dates, vendor name, address and phone number. 
SUBMIT INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE TO: 
      
32nd District Agricultural Association 
Orange County Fair 
88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

FOR STATE USE ONLY 
 
STD. 204  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS 
CCCs  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFICATE NUMBER 

 DVBE      %  N/A  GFE        
 Late reason        
 Public Works Contractor’s License        
 Exempt from bidding        

1.  The parties to this agreement are: 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME, hereafter called the District. 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME, hereafter called the Contractor. 
 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O STRANGELOVE 

 

2.  The agreement term is from             07/22/15 through          07/22/15 

3.  The maximum amount payable is $      3,250.00 pursuant to the following charges: 

     Wages/Labor $ Parts/Supplies $        Taxes $        Other $   3,250.00 (Attach list if applicable.) 

4.  Payment Terms (Note:  All payments are in arrears.)      ONE TIME PAYMENT (Lump sum)       MONTHLY      QUARTERLY 

      ITEMIZED INVOICE      OTHER   

5.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services described herein and 
agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part hereof by this reference.  (Outline in 
exact detail what is to be done, where it is to be done and include work specifications, if applicable.)    

      ADDITIONAL PAGES ATTACHED 
 
 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Entertainment at 2015 OC Fair 
Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 
Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit D – Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit E – Hangar House Rider (Insurance Requirements) (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 

 

 

EXHIBITS (Items checked in this box are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.) 

 GTC*SF 610      GIA*       *If not attached, view at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language. 

 Other Exhibits (List) See Section 5 above. 

In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 

AGENCY NAME 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, 
partnership, etc.) 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O STRANGELOVE 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or  
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
Brent Meyer, Chief Executive Officer 

ADDRESS 
 
88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

ADDRESS / PHONE / EMAIL 

5595 Magnatron Blvd., Suite A, San Diego, CA 92111 
323.828.3110, brent@musiczirconia.com 

FUND TITLE 
 
Operating 

ITEM 
 
5770-70 

FISCAL YEAR 
 
      

CHAPTER 
 
      

STATUTE 
 
      

OBJECT CODE 
 
      

 

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are 
available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE SIGNED 

 





SA-008-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O STRANGELOVE  
PAGE 2 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
 
 

1. To provide the performance group, “Strangelove,” presenting “The Ultimate Tribute to Depeche Mode” on 
Wednesday, July 22, 2015. 
 

2. To perform one (1) 90 to 120-minute set on The Hangar stage beginning at 8:30 p.m. 
 

3. All performances will be viewed by adults and children alike. The use of profane or obscene language or gestures 
will not be tolerated. Any display of such language or gestures by any contracted performer, their crew, or their 
representatives or associates while in the view or earshot of any Fair guest will be a finable offense subject to 
ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance 
opportunities at the OC Fair. 

 

4. The Hangar at the OC Fair has market exclusivity for this performance. No performance or advertising is allowed 
for events within a 50-mile radius (Southern Los Angeles, Inland Empire and Orange County) for 50 days prior to 
the performance date. 
 

5. To refer to the performance venue as “The Hangar at the OC Fair” in all advertising and/or communications 
including, but not limited to, email, websites, social media outlets and print schedules. 
 

6. To provide biographical, press release information, and current performer imagery as necessary. 
 

7. To make band members available for media and/or promotional opportunities. 
 

8. To promote this contracted event via Contractor email and mobile (if available) database(s), and website. 
 

9. All requests for press inclusion (written, photography, videography) at this performance event must be submitted to 
and approved by the OC Fair Communications Department. 
 

10. Advance performance with venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. 
 

11. The Hangar stage will be used by community performers during the day, in advance of this contracted 
performance. The stage will be clear and the venue vacated a minimum of three (3) hours in advance of the 
performance for load in and sound check. It is imperative that Contractor arrive on time and prepared to facilitate 
load in and sound check during this short window of time. 
 

12. Doors for the event open approximately 60 minutes prior to the performance start time. 
 

13. This contract is predicated on the fact that Contractor will be using in-house production as is. Any additional 
production expense will be the financial responsibility of the Contractor. This includes, but is not limited to, 
backline, transportation of any kind, additional risers, musicians or extra talent, hotel accommodations, 
pyrotechnics, video, etc. 
 

14. Artist may bring in supplementary production elements, such as monitor systems, front-of-house console, lighting 
console, etc., at their own expense.  
 

15. Any labor to strike or restore changes or additions to the existing production in The Hangar at the OC Fair will be 
at the sole expense of the Contractor. 
 

16. If seat kills are required as a result of additional production elements brought into The Hangar by Contractor, 
Contractor will be charged the face value of tickets representing lost seats. 
 

17. The venue Production Manager will review any Contractor rider and attempt to make accommodations when 
possible; however, the venue rider for The Hangar is incorporated into this contract and supersedes Contractor 
rider. 
 

18. The following merchandise options apply to this performance: 
a. Option 1: Venue sells, with a 70/30 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
b. Option 2: Contractor sells: 75/25 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
c. Regardless of merchandise option, Contractor must provide notification of merchandise sales a minimum of 

three (3) days prior to the contracted date. Without this notification, there is no guarantee that merchandise 
tables, chairs, etc., will be provided. 



SA-008-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O STRANGELOVE  
PAGE 3 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 
 

CONTRACTOR AGREES (CONT.): 
 

19. Video recording of performances will only be allowed using simple hand-held devices such as cell phones. 
Tripods, high-resolution video cameras, multiple-camera recording positions, and other devices, for the purposes 
of this contract known as “professional video recording,” will only be allowed with the permission of the OC Fair 
Entertainment Department.  An origination fee of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00) is required in order 
to receive permission to enlist professional video recording services or video equipment.  

 

20. In cases where professional services are permitted, placement of any/all equipment is at the discretion of the 
venue Production Manager and may not, under any circumstances, interfere with the experience of customers at 
the event. 

 

21. Contractor agrees to grant OC Fair the right to use recordings in whole or in part for promotional purposes. 
Contractor may order a live video feed recording of the performance captured by the District for a fee of TWO 
HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00), requested through the OC Fair Entertainment Department. Such 
recordings will be provided to Contractor on a hard drive once payment is received (check or money order only).   

 

22. Contractor may enlist professional video recording services with the permission of the OC Fair Entertainment 
Department (see Paragraph 19 above) and order a live video recording of the performance captured by the District 
(see Paragraph 21 above) for a combined, reduced fee of THREE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($350.00).  With 
exception to the fee structure, all other requirements in Paragraphs 19 through 21 above shall apply. 
 

23. It is understood that this event includes the contracted performer only, and that there is no direct audience 
participation. If audience participation is to be included, the proper insurance must be arranged through the 
District’s Business Services Department. 

 

24. The District does not provide any alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco products to Contractor as part of this 
agreement. The Hangar at the OC Fair is a tobacco-free venue and its use therein is strictly forbidden. 

 

25. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract, at any time, by giving Contractor notice in writing at least 
thirty (30) days prior to the date when such terminations shall become effective. Such termination shall relieve the 
District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
 
DISTRICT AGREES: 
 

1. To provide The Hangar stage, lights and sound. Backline is not included. 
 

2. To provide box office, ticket takers, security, usher staff and concessions. 
 

3. To provide a 10’ X 20’ dressing room trailer in the backstage area. 
 

4. To provide a deli-style meal, bottled water and soft drinks for eight (8) band members, crew and management. 
 

5. To provide complimentary parking and admission for band members, crew and management only.  
 

6. To provide twenty (20) complimentary performance tickets upon request. Complimentary tickets shall be requested 
through venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. Guest tickets include free admission to the 
OC Fair and the performance event, but do not include parking. 
 

7. To provide marketing, advertising and promotion as part of the 2015 OC Fair collateral material. 
 

8. To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed THREE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($3,250.00) 
upon satisfactory completion of work herein required. Payment will be made Net 10 and delivered via US Mail. 
 
 

-End Exhibit A- 
 
 



SA-008-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O STRANGELOVE  
PAGE 4 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
District Account #: 5770-70 
 
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 
 
Payment will be made Net 10 upon completion of services herein required and delivered via the US Mail. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-008-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O STRANGELOVE  
PAGE 5 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the 
parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is 
binding on any of the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in 
the form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, 
or their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting 
documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for 
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is 
stipulated. Contractor agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to 
allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, 
Contractor agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract 
related to performance of this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, 
Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in 
any way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of 
negligence; by reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any 
state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities 
Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been 
caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event 
shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event 
Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents (excluding the 
Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 

7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  
The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the 
State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be 
deducted from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the 
Contractor upon demand. 
 
 
 
 



SA-008-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O STRANGELOVE  
PAGE 6 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 

 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post 
consumer material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or 
supplies offered or sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract 
Code Section 12209.  With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 
12156(e), the certification required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract 
Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical 
condition (e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and 
subcontractors shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment 
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations 
promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in 
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of 
their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other 
Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to 
perform work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 

13. COMPENSATION:  
The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's 
expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so 
provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of 
a competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out 
below: 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-008-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O STRANGELOVE  
PAGE 7 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials 
by the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney 
General may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and 
Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 
b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it 

will assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have 
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising 
from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to 
the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders 
final payment to the bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 

recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any 
portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the 
assignor but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in 
obtaining that portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign 

the cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the 
violation of law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or 
(b) the assignee declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 
4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 
7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with 

all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not 
limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties 
agree that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 
 
 



SA-008-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O STRANGELOVE  
PAGE 8 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  
a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor 

must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may 
be specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small 
business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within 
such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding 
department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and 
address of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE 
received from the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the 
DVBE; and (5) the actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that 
knowingly provides false information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. 
Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is 
incorporated: It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product 
as a “loss leader” as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 
 

-End Exhibit C- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-008-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O STRANGELOVE  
PAGE 9 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 
(a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession 
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for 
violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if 
the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or 
violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's 
failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  



SA-008-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O STRANGELOVE  
PAGE 10 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services 
during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the 
firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less 
than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be 
taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within 
the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of 
California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor 
under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the 
benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive 
forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under 
penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California 
Department of Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 
6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the 
contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the 
contractor’s compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is 
in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If 
Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the 
awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 



SA-008-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O STRANGELOVE  
PAGE 11 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements 
or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state 
agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making 
position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her 
leaving state service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement 
void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code 
Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a 
new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be 

verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all 
obligations due to the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose 
of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will 
a corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing 

in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in 
good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, 
or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing 
execution of the agreement. 
 
 
 



SA-008-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O STRANGELOVE  
PAGE 12 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law 
relating to air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-008-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O STRANGELOVE  
PAGE 13 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT 
 
SHOW STARTING TIMES 
Performer, Artist, and Contractor (hereinafter referred to as “Artist”) shall adhere to all starting and ending times as 
indicated in this Agreement. 
 
CURFEW 
There is a strict 10:30 p.m. curfew in effect unless an extension of curfew is approved in writing by the CEO of the 32nd 
District Agricultural Association (hereinafter referred to as “District”) prior to the performance. If this curfew is not adhered 
to, Artist shall be liable and subject to litigation and fines by the State of California for breach of contract. These fines shall 
be one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per minute for the first five (5) minutes and an additional ten thousand dollars 
($10,000.00) for any period thereafter. 
 
PAYMENT 
Artist shall be paid by District check upon completion of performance.  There shall be no cash payments and no check 
cashing shall be authorized.  Artists who are non-residents of California will be subject to State withholding by the 
Franchise Tax Board at a rate of seven percent (7%) unless a Form 590 has been completed and returned to the District 
at least ten (10) days prior to the performance date. 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS TO FACILITY 
The facility will be open to the public approximately 60 minutes prior to the start of the show.  There shall be no exceptions 
to this stated time. This requirement is necessary to meet safety and crowd control procedures set by the State of 
California Fire Marshal and the Orange County Sheriff’s Department.  
 
DECIBEL LEVEL 
Sound pressure levels must not exceed: 
1. 85 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at directly backstage.  Random readings will be taken 

throughout sound check and performance.  
2. 95 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at FOH. 
3. 55 dB, LEQ average in surrounding neighborhoods (distance is typically 1,000 feet or more from the Hangar FOH 

location). 
4. If any one (1) of the above conditions is exceeded, regardless of compliance in the remaining areas, Artist will be 

asked to reduce levels to comply. 
 
House sound will include stage monitors.  District Agrees to use Artist’s monitor system, at Artist’s request, at no additional 
cost to the District. 
 
Artist shall be bound by the sound covenant and shall at all times during any pre-concert sound checks and the concert 
operate within the sound restrictions.  Artist agrees that upon discovery or notification of any occurrence of sound level 
exceedance by either the District, or a designated sound monitor or other designee, Artist shall immediately adjust the 
sound level to come into compliance with sound level specifications.  If repeated sound level violations occur within 
concert performance after such notification, Artist agrees to immediately terminate the concert. 
 
In addition to the above terms, Artist agrees that the District, in exercise of its discretion and judgment, retains all rights to 
adjust the sound level or terminate the concert performance as it may deem necessary to ensure compliance with the 
sound restrictions. 
 
MEDIA - WEBSITE 
The District requires that the Artist place specific information about the contracted event at the OC Fair on its website.  
Information should include the entertainer’s name, date, time of performance(s) at the OC Fair, and a web link to OC Fair 
website (www.ocfair.com). 
 
MEDIA - INTERVIEW 
The District also requests that the Artist consent to at least one (1), fifteen (15)-minute promotional interview with a local 
radio station in advance of their performance at the OC Fair.  Radio station to be selected by the District.  Please contact 
the District’s Communications Department at (714) 708-1707 to coordinate the interview. 
 
 



SA-008-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O STRANGELOVE  
PAGE 14 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 

MEDIA - VIDEO 
Local affiliates of national television networks, upon issuance of proper District press credentials and approval of Artist’s 
representative, shall be allowed to videotape up to three (3) minutes of performance for news purposes only. The District 
actively discourages all non-legitimate videotaping activity. 
 
MEDIA - STILL PHOTOGRAPHY 
Representatives of legitimate press organizations, upon issuance of proper District press credentials, shall be allowed to 
photograph a portion of the performance for review purposes only. The District actively discourages all non-legitimate use 
of still photography. 
 
SOUND AND LIGHTS 
Artist agrees to use District-provided industry standard sound and lighting equipment. Any other expense for gear and 
associated labor to install, strike or cause any other expense is at the sole cost of the Artist. 
 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
The District may provide, but will not be responsible for payment of rental equipment, unless otherwise specifically stated 
in this Agreement. 

 
HOSPITALITY 
The District may provide meal service, when contracted, chosen from a District-determined menu.  District will use Artist’s 
contract rider as a guide, but will be the final determiner of the meal that is served. Accommodations will be made for 
vegetarian meals upon request. Additional food and beverage service (i.e., tour bus food service) may be requested by the 
Artist at the Artist’s expense from the on-site caterer. The District will not provide alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco 
products as a part of this Agreement. 
 
MERCHANDISING 
Merchandising sales are subject to 70%/30% split with the venue selling the merchandise.  The split on media/CDs is 
90%/10%.  District will provide adequate point(s) of sale.  Please contact the Production Office for merchandising contact.   
 
SPONSORSHIPS 
The District’s sponsorships will take precedence over Artist’s sponsorships.  Artists who have a sponsor will receive one-
half (1/2) the number of signs, posters, impressions compared to the number of the District’s sponsor.  Artist’s sponsorship 
signage may be used only with District Management’s approval.  The District’s CEO and sponsorship manager shall be 
notified prior to the signing of this Agreement of any potential conflicts related to sponsors.  Artists shall not receive any 
revenues from District sponsorships. 
 
The Hangar is eligible for two (2) sponsorships: title and presenting.  The District shall determine the appropriate number 
and size of signs displayed inside and outside of the Hangar. 
 
FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE 
The District’s obligations are subject to Act of God, violent storms, riots, wars, labor difficulties, epidemics, and act or order 
by any public authority of any cause similar or dissimilar beyond the District’s control, or in the event of the destruction of 
the Hangar or adjoining areas of the Fairgrounds by violent weather, fire, or national or local calamity or any unforeseen 
fulfillment of this Agreement by the District impossible and appearances of the Artist impossible.  If such an occurrence 
shall occur necessitating the cancellation of any show(s) which shall be mutually agreed upon between the District and the 
Artist, then the Artist shall be paid on a prorated basis for shows(s) performed.  When one (1) show only is presented and 
condition(s) beyond the control of the Artist and District which would prevent the start of the show at the scheduled time it 
is mutually agreed that the show can be delayed a maximum of 90 minutes to correct such condition and to present 
herein. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-008-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O STRANGELOVE  
PAGE 15 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
Artist warrants that it maintains Workers’ Compensation Insurance for its employees as required by law. Prior to date of 
performance, all performers shall submit to the District proof of valid Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage for all of 
their employees, unless performer has certified on Payee Data Record – STD. 204, that he/she is a sole proprietor and 
has no employees.   It is mutually agreed that the District is relying upon the Artist’s specific representation and warranty 
that it has the proper Workers Compensation Insurance and that the Artist will indemnify and hold harmless the District in 
the event it did not have the insurance. 
 
Artist further certifies that by signing this Agreement, Artist will comply with such provisions under Section 3700 of the 
California Labor Code, which requires every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation claims or to 
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Code immediately upon hiring any employee and before 
commencing the performance of this Agreement. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and employees from and 
against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description (including, but not limited to, 
attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in any way related to the performance 
or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of negligence; by reason of death, injury, property 
damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, 
(including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable 
provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence 
of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct 
of the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or 
agents (excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents). 
 
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT INDEMNIFICATION  
Artist warrants and represents that no musical, literary, or artistic work or other property protected by copyright will be 
performed, reproduced or used in the performance of this Agreement unless Artist has previously thereto obtained written 
permission from the copyright holder or is otherwise exempt under 17 U.S.C. §§110:  

“notwithstanding the provisions of Section 106, the following are not infringements of copyright:… 

(6) performance of a nondramatic musical work by a governmental body or a nonprofit agricultural or horticultural 
organization, in the course of an annual agricultural or horticultural fair or exhibition conducted by such body or 
organization; the exemption provided by this clause shall extend to any liability for copyright infringement that would 
otherwise be imposed on such body or organization, under doctrines of vicarious liability or related infringement for a 
performance by a concessionaire, business establishment, or other person at such fair or exhibition, but shall not excuse 
any such person from liability for the performance.” 

Artist acknowledges that Artist acts under this Agreement as an independent contractor charged with the responsibility, in 
Artist’s sole discretion, for selection, performance, reproduction and use of such musical, literary and artistic works as 
contractor deems appropriate and that Artist undertakes strict compliance with all laws respecting copyrights and the 
performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.   

Artist warrants that in the performance of this Agreement, Artist will not infringe any statutory, common law or other right of 
any person in performing, reproducing or otherwise making use of any work or material.  Artist will indemnify, save and 
hold harmless the State and its agencies, including District, and their officers, agents, employees and servants from and 
against all claims, costs, and expenses (including legal fees), demands, actions and liability of every kind and character 
whatsoever with respect to copyright and the performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.  
Artist authorizes the withholding of payment under this Agreement pending the final disposition of any claim which may 
result from the foregoing indemnification. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
The performance may be emceed by (i.e. “welcomed by”) a local market radio station personality. In no way shall this be 
considered a “co-promotion” or “presented by” situation. Artist shall be informed of the station selected prior to the 
engagement. 



SA-008-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O STRANGELOVE  
PAGE 16 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
PROMOTIONAL MATERIAL AND ADVERTISING 
Upon receipt of contract, Artist shall provide to the District any and all available materials, specifically to include 
biographical information, photographs, audio and/or video tapes (beta only) for District’s use in promotional, collateral and 
advertising material for this event/performance. 
 
All promotional, collateral and advertising material for the event will be developed and approved by the District. This 
material will be executed in a festival-style approach. All Artist names including spelling, capitalization, and addendums 
must be designated in contracts.  Changes cannot be made after the contract has been finalized. 
 
Artist will not have prior approval of any Fair-related promotional or advertising material.  All Artist guidelines must be 
outlined in contracts and will be incorporated as indicated.   
 
No preferential changes of images provided by Artist’s management or publicity agents will be permitted unless provided 
image is no longer valid due to personnel changes.  
 
ARTIST COMPLIMENTARY TICKETS 
The District will provide the Artist with a reasonable number of complimentary concert tickets. The amount will be 
negotiated at the point of booking and any tickets past that amount must be purchased by the Artist.   Should the show 
carry a co-headliner, support or an opening act, that number will be reduced proportionately.  Artist’s guests will be subject 
to a parking charge at the event.  If available, the Artist may purchase additional tickets through the OC Fair box office. 
 
PROFANE OR OBSCENE LANGUAGE 
This is a State of California facility and all performances will be viewed by adults and children alike.  The use of profane or 
obscene language or gestures will not be tolerated.  Any display of such language or gestures by any performer or their 
representatives while in the view or earshot of the public will be a finable offense subject to one thousand dollars 
($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance opportunities at the OC Fair. 
 
CONFLICT OF LAWS OR TERMS 
It is expressly understood and agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California both 
substantive and procedural.  In the case of conflict between the District/State Documents and Artist’s Documents, the 
District/State Documents shall prevail if the parties can not mutually agree upon a resolution of the conflict. 
 
CONTRACTOR’S POWER AND AUTHORITY 
Artist or Artist’s designee as signatory to this Agreement is empowered and has the authority to enter into this Agreement 
and bind Artist to the terms and conditions contained herein.   If the Artist is not signing and contracting in own name to 
perform the entertainment services, then whatever business entity is signing and contracting to provide the services of the 
Artist shall clearly state:  a) the exact name of the business entity; b) the state of incorporation or principal place of 
business; c) followed by the designation “F/S/O” (for the services of) and immediately followed by the name of the 
performing Artist on the preprinted blank line on the first page. 
 
 
_______________________________________  __________________________________ 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or   Artist/Producer/Contractor 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
 

-End Exhibit E- 



              R_____   A_____  F_____ 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SHORT FORM CONTRACT 
(For agreements up to $9,999.99) 
STD. 210 (Revised 6/2003) 

CONTRACT NUMBER 
SA-009-15GE 

AM. NO. 
 
      

FEDERAL TAXPAYER ID. NUMBER 
 
 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 

Invoice must show contract number, itemized expenses, service 
dates, vendor name, address and phone number. 
SUBMIT INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE TO: 
      
32nd District Agricultural Association 
Orange County Fair 
88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

FOR STATE USE ONLY 
 
STD. 204  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS 
CCCs  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFICATE NUMBER 

 DVBE      %  N/A  GFE        
 Late reason        
 Public Works Contractor’s License        
 Exempt from bidding        

1.  The parties to this agreement are: 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME, hereafter called the District. 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME, hereafter called the Contractor. 
 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BILLY JOEL 2 ELTON JOHN 

 

2.  The agreement term is from             07/23/15 through          07/23/15 

3.  The maximum amount payable is $      4,500.00 pursuant to the following charges: 

     Wages/Labor $ Parts/Supplies $        Taxes $        Other $   4,500.00 (Attach list if applicable.) 

4.  Payment Terms (Note:  All payments are in arrears.)      ONE TIME PAYMENT (Lump sum)       MONTHLY      QUARTERLY 

      ITEMIZED INVOICE      OTHER   

5.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services described herein and 
agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part hereof by this reference.  (Outline in 
exact detail what is to be done, where it is to be done and include work specifications, if applicable.)    

      ADDITIONAL PAGES ATTACHED 
 
 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Entertainment at 2015 OC Fair 
Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 
Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit D – Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit E – Hangar House Rider (Insurance Requirements) (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 

 

 

EXHIBITS (Items checked in this box are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.) 

 GTC*SF 610      GIA*       *If not attached, view at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language. 

 Other Exhibits (List) See Section 5 above. 

In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 

AGENCY NAME 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, 
partnership, etc.) 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BILLY JOEL 2 ELTON JOHN 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or  
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
Brent Meyer, Chief Executive Officer 

ADDRESS 
 
88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

ADDRESS / PHONE / EMAIL 

5595 Magnatron Blvd., Suite A, San Diego, CA 92111 
323.828.3110, brent@musiczirconia.com 

FUND TITLE 
 
Operating 

ITEM 
 
5770-70 

FISCAL YEAR 
 
      

CHAPTER 
 
      

STATUTE 
 
      

OBJECT CODE 
 
      

 

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are 
available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE SIGNED 

 





SA-009-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BILLY JOEL 2 ELTON JOHN  
PAGE 2 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
 
 

1. To provide the performance group, “Billy Joel 2 Elton John,” presenting “A Tribute to 2 Legendary Piano Men” on 
Thursday, July 23, 2015. 
 

2. To perform one (1) 90 to 120-minute set on The Hangar stage beginning at 8:30 p.m. 
 

3. All performances will be viewed by adults and children alike. The use of profane or obscene language or gestures 
will not be tolerated. Any display of such language or gestures by any contracted performer, their crew, or their 
representatives or associates while in the view or earshot of any Fair guest will be a finable offense subject to 
ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance 
opportunities at the OC Fair.  
 

4. The Hangar at the OC Fair has market exclusivity for this performance. No performance or advertising is allowed 
for events within a 50-mile radius (Southern Los Angeles, Inland Empire and Orange County) for 50 days prior to 
the performance date. 
 

5. To refer to the performance venue as “The Hangar at the OC Fair” in all advertising and/or communications 
including, but not limited to, email, websites, social media outlets and print schedules. 
 

6. To provide biographical, press release information, and current performer imagery as necessary. 
 

7. To make band members available for media and/or promotional opportunities. 
 

8. To promote this contracted event via Contractor email and mobile (if available) database(s), and website. 
 

9. All requests for press inclusion (written, photography, videography) at this performance event must be submitted to 
and approved by the OC Fair Communications Department. 
 

10. Advance performance with venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. 
 

11. The Hangar stage will be used by community performers during the day, in advance of this contracted 
performance. The stage will be clear and the venue vacated a minimum of three (3) hours in advance of the 
performance for load in and sound check. It is imperative that Contractor arrive on time and prepared to facilitate 
load in and sound check during this short window of time. 
 

12. Doors for the event open approximately 60 minutes prior to the performance start time. 
 

13. This contract is predicated on the fact that Contractor will be using in-house production as is. Any additional 
production expense will be the financial responsibility of the Contractor. This includes, but is not limited to, 
backline, transportation of any kind, additional risers, musicians or extra talent, hotel accommodations, 
pyrotechnics, video, etc. 
 

14. Artist may bring in supplementary production elements, such as monitor systems, front-of-house console, lighting 
console, etc., at their own expense.  
 

15. Any labor to strike or restore changes or additions to the existing production in The Hangar at the OC Fair will be 
at the sole expense of the Contractor. 
 

16. If seat kills are required as a result of additional production elements brought into The Hangar by Contractor, 
Contractor will be charged the face value of tickets representing lost seats. 
 

17. The venue Production Manager will review any Contractor rider and attempt to make accommodations when 
possible; however, the venue rider for The Hangar is incorporated into this contract and supersedes Contractor 
rider. 
 

18. The following merchandise options apply to this performance: 
a. Option 1: Venue sells, with a 70/30 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
b. Option 2: Contractor sells: 75/25 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 

 
 



SA-009-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BILLY JOEL 2 ELTON JOHN  
PAGE 3 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 
 

c. Regardless of merchandise option, Contractor must provide notification of merchandise sales a minimum of 
three (3) days prior to the contracted date. Without this notification, there is no guarantee that merchandise 
tables, chairs, etc., will be provided. 

 
CONTRACTOR AGREES (CONT.): 
 

19. Video recording of performances will only be allowed using simple hand-held devices such as cell phones. 
Tripods, high-resolution video cameras, multiple-camera recording positions, and other devices, for the purposes 
of this contract known as “professional video recording,” will only be allowed with the permission of the OC Fair 
Entertainment Department.  An origination fee of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00) is required in order 
to receive permission to enlist professional video recording services or video equipment.  

 

20. In cases where professional services are permitted, placement of any/all equipment is at the discretion of the 
venue Production Manager and may not, under any circumstances, interfere with the experience of customers at 
the event. 

 

21. Contractor agrees to grant OC Fair the right to use recordings in whole or in part for promotional purposes. 
Contractor may order a live video feed recording of the performance captured by the District for a fee of TWO 
HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00), requested through the OC Fair Entertainment Department. Such 
recordings will be provided to Contractor on a hard drive once payment is received (check or money order only).   

 

22. Contractor may enlist professional video recording services with the permission of the OC Fair Entertainment 
Department (see Paragraph 19 above) and order a live video recording of the performance captured by the District 
(see Paragraph 21 above) for a combined, reduced fee of THREE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($350.00).  With 
exception to the fee structure, all other requirements in Paragraphs 19 through 21 above shall apply. 
 

23. It is understood that this event includes the contracted performer only, and that there is no direct audience 
participation. If audience participation is to be included, the proper insurance must be arranged through the 
District’s Business Services Department. 

 

24. The District does not provide any alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco products to Contractor as part of this 
agreement. The Hangar at the OC Fair is a tobacco-free venue and its use therein is strictly forbidden. 

 

25. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract, at any time, by giving Contractor notice in writing at least 
thirty (30) days prior to the date when such terminations shall become effective. Such termination shall relieve the 
District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
DISTRICT AGREES: 
 

1. To provide The Hangar stage, lights and sound. Backline is not included. 
 

2. To provide box office, ticket takers, security, usher staff and concessions. 
 

3. To provide a 10’ X 20’ dressing room trailer in the backstage area. 
 

4. To provide a deli-style meal, bottled water and soft drinks for ten (10) band members, crew and management. 
 

5. To provide complimentary parking and admission for band members, crew and management only.  
 

6. To provide twenty-four (24) complimentary performance tickets upon request. Complimentary tickets shall be 
requested through venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. Guest tickets include free 
admission to the OC Fair and the performance event, but do not include parking. 
 

7. To provide marketing, advertising and promotion as part of the 2015 OC Fair collateral material. 
 

8. To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed FOUR THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($4,500.00) upon 
satisfactory completion of work herein required. Payment will be made Net 10 and delivered via US Mail. 
 

-End Exhibit A- 



SA-009-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BILLY JOEL 2 ELTON JOHN  
PAGE 4 of 16 

  

 
 

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
District Account #: 5770-70 
 
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 
 
Payment will be made Net 10 upon completion of services herein required and delivered via the US Mail. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-009-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BILLY JOEL 2 ELTON JOHN  
PAGE 5 of 16 

  

 
 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the 
parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is 
binding on any of the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in 
the form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, 
or their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting 
documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for 
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is 
stipulated. Contractor agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to 
allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, 
Contractor agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract 
related to performance of this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, 
Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in 
any way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of 
negligence; by reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any 
state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities 
Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been 
caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event 
shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event 
Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents (excluding the 
Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 

7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  
The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the 
State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be 
deducted from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the 
Contractor upon demand. 
 
 
 
 



SA-009-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BILLY JOEL 2 ELTON JOHN  
PAGE 6 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 

 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post 
consumer material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or 
supplies offered or sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract 
Code Section 12209.  With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 
12156(e), the certification required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract 
Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical 
condition (e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and 
subcontractors shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment 
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations 
promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in 
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of 
their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other 
Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to 
perform work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 

13. COMPENSATION:  
The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's 
expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so 
provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of 
a competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out 
below: 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-009-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BILLY JOEL 2 ELTON JOHN  
PAGE 7 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials 
by the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney 
General may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and 
Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 
b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it 

will assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have 
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising 
from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to 
the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders 
final payment to the bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 

recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any 
portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the 
assignor but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in 
obtaining that portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign 

the cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the 
violation of law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or 
(b) the assignee declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 
4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 
7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with 

all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not 
limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties 
agree that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 
 
 



SA-009-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BILLY JOEL 2 ELTON JOHN  
PAGE 8 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  
a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor 

must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may 
be specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small 
business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within 
such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding 
department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and 
address of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE 
received from the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the 
DVBE; and (5) the actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that 
knowingly provides false information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. 
Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is 
incorporated: It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product 
as a “loss leader” as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 
 

-End Exhibit C- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-009-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BILLY JOEL 2 ELTON JOHN  
PAGE 9 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 
(a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession 
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for 
violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if 
the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or 
violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's 
failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  



SA-009-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BILLY JOEL 2 ELTON JOHN  
PAGE 10 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services 
during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the 
firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less 
than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be 
taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within 
the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of 
California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor 
under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the 
benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive 
forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under 
penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California 
Department of Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 
6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the 
contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the 
contractor’s compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is 
in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If 
Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the 
awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 



SA-009-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BILLY JOEL 2 ELTON JOHN  
PAGE 11 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements 
or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state 
agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making 
position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her 
leaving state service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement 
void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code 
Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a 
new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be 

verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all 
obligations due to the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose 
of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will 
a corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing 

in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in 
good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, 
or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing 
execution of the agreement. 
 
 
 



SA-009-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BILLY JOEL 2 ELTON JOHN  
PAGE 12 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law 
relating to air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-009-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BILLY JOEL 2 ELTON JOHN  
PAGE 13 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT 
 
SHOW STARTING TIMES 
Performer, Artist, and Contractor (hereinafter referred to as “Artist”) shall adhere to all starting and ending times as 
indicated in this Agreement. 
 
CURFEW 
There is a strict 10:30 p.m. curfew in effect unless an extension of curfew is approved in writing by the CEO of the 32nd 
District Agricultural Association (hereinafter referred to as “District”) prior to the performance. If this curfew is not adhered 
to, Artist shall be liable and subject to litigation and fines by the State of California for breach of contract. These fines shall 
be one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per minute for the first five (5) minutes and an additional ten thousand dollars 
($10,000.00) for any period thereafter. 
 
PAYMENT 
Artist shall be paid by District check upon completion of performance.  There shall be no cash payments and no check 
cashing shall be authorized.  Artists who are non-residents of California will be subject to State withholding by the 
Franchise Tax Board at a rate of seven percent (7%) unless a Form 590 has been completed and returned to the District 
at least ten (10) days prior to the performance date. 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS TO FACILITY 
The facility will be open to the public approximately 60 minutes prior to the start of the show.  There shall be no exceptions 
to this stated time. This requirement is necessary to meet safety and crowd control procedures set by the State of 
California Fire Marshal and the Orange County Sheriff’s Department.  
 
DECIBEL LEVEL 
Sound pressure levels must not exceed: 
1. 85 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at directly backstage.  Random readings will be taken 

throughout sound check and performance.  
2. 95 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at FOH. 
3. 55 dB, LEQ average in surrounding neighborhoods (distance is typically 1,000 feet or more from the Hangar FOH 

location). 
4. If any one (1) of the above conditions is exceeded, regardless of compliance in the remaining areas, Artist will be 

asked to reduce levels to comply. 
 
House sound will include stage monitors.  District Agrees to use Artist’s monitor system, at Artist’s request, at no additional 
cost to the District. 
 
Artist shall be bound by the sound covenant and shall at all times during any pre-concert sound checks and the concert 
operate within the sound restrictions.  Artist agrees that upon discovery or notification of any occurrence of sound level 
exceedance by either the District, or a designated sound monitor or other designee, Artist shall immediately adjust the 
sound level to come into compliance with sound level specifications.  If repeated sound level violations occur within 
concert performance after such notification, Artist agrees to immediately terminate the concert. 
 
In addition to the above terms, Artist agrees that the District, in exercise of its discretion and judgment, retains all rights to 
adjust the sound level or terminate the concert performance as it may deem necessary to ensure compliance with the 
sound restrictions. 
 
MEDIA - WEBSITE 
The District requires that the Artist place specific information about the contracted event at the OC Fair on its website.  
Information should include the entertainer’s name, date, time of performance(s) at the OC Fair, and a web link to OC Fair 
website (www.ocfair.com). 
 
MEDIA - INTERVIEW 
The District also requests that the Artist consent to at least one (1), fifteen (15)-minute promotional interview with a local 
radio station in advance of their performance at the OC Fair.  Radio station to be selected by the District.  Please contact 
the District’s Communications Department at (714) 708-1707 to coordinate the interview. 
 
 



SA-009-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BILLY JOEL 2 ELTON JOHN  
PAGE 14 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 

MEDIA - VIDEO 
Local affiliates of national television networks, upon issuance of proper District press credentials and approval of Artist’s 
representative, shall be allowed to videotape up to three (3) minutes of performance for news purposes only. The District 
actively discourages all non-legitimate videotaping activity. 
 
MEDIA - STILL PHOTOGRAPHY 
Representatives of legitimate press organizations, upon issuance of proper District press credentials, shall be allowed to 
photograph a portion of the performance for review purposes only. The District actively discourages all non-legitimate use 
of still photography. 
 
SOUND AND LIGHTS 
Artist agrees to use District-provided industry standard sound and lighting equipment. Any other expense for gear and 
associated labor to install, strike or cause any other expense is at the sole cost of the Artist. 
 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
The District may provide, but will not be responsible for payment of rental equipment, unless otherwise specifically stated 
in this Agreement. 

 
HOSPITALITY 
The District may provide meal service, when contracted, chosen from a District-determined menu.  District will use Artist’s 
contract rider as a guide, but will be the final determiner of the meal that is served. Accommodations will be made for 
vegetarian meals upon request. Additional food and beverage service (i.e., tour bus food service) may be requested by the 
Artist at the Artist’s expense from the on-site caterer. The District will not provide alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco 
products as a part of this Agreement. 
 
MERCHANDISING 
Merchandising sales are subject to 70%/30% split with the venue selling the merchandise.  The split on media/CDs is 
90%/10%.  District will provide adequate point(s) of sale.  Please contact the Production Office for merchandising contact.   
 
SPONSORSHIPS 
The District’s sponsorships will take precedence over Artist’s sponsorships.  Artists who have a sponsor will receive one-
half (1/2) the number of signs, posters, impressions compared to the number of the District’s sponsor.  Artist’s sponsorship 
signage may be used only with District Management’s approval.  The District’s CEO and sponsorship manager shall be 
notified prior to the signing of this Agreement of any potential conflicts related to sponsors.  Artists shall not receive any 
revenues from District sponsorships. 
 
The Hangar is eligible for two (2) sponsorships: title and presenting.  The District shall determine the appropriate number 
and size of signs displayed inside and outside of the Hangar. 
 
FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE 
The District’s obligations are subject to Act of God, violent storms, riots, wars, labor difficulties, epidemics, and act or order 
by any public authority of any cause similar or dissimilar beyond the District’s control, or in the event of the destruction of 
the Hangar or adjoining areas of the Fairgrounds by violent weather, fire, or national or local calamity or any unforeseen 
fulfillment of this Agreement by the District impossible and appearances of the Artist impossible.  If such an occurrence 
shall occur necessitating the cancellation of any show(s) which shall be mutually agreed upon between the District and the 
Artist, then the Artist shall be paid on a prorated basis for shows(s) performed.  When one (1) show only is presented and 
condition(s) beyond the control of the Artist and District which would prevent the start of the show at the scheduled time it 
is mutually agreed that the show can be delayed a maximum of 90 minutes to correct such condition and to present 
herein. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-009-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BILLY JOEL 2 ELTON JOHN  
PAGE 15 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
Artist warrants that it maintains Workers’ Compensation Insurance for its employees as required by law. Prior to date of 
performance, all performers shall submit to the District proof of valid Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage for all of 
their employees, unless performer has certified on Payee Data Record – STD. 204, that he/she is a sole proprietor and 
has no employees.   It is mutually agreed that the District is relying upon the Artist’s specific representation and warranty 
that it has the proper Workers Compensation Insurance and that the Artist will indemnify and hold harmless the District in 
the event it did not have the insurance. 
 
Artist further certifies that by signing this Agreement, Artist will comply with such provisions under Section 3700 of the 
California Labor Code, which requires every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation claims or to 
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Code immediately upon hiring any employee and before 
commencing the performance of this Agreement. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and employees from and 
against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description (including, but not limited to, 
attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in any way related to the performance 
or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of negligence; by reason of death, injury, property 
damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, 
(including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable 
provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence 
of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct 
of the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or 
agents (excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents). 
 
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT INDEMNIFICATION  
Artist warrants and represents that no musical, literary, or artistic work or other property protected by copyright will be 
performed, reproduced or used in the performance of this Agreement unless Artist has previously thereto obtained written 
permission from the copyright holder or is otherwise exempt under 17 U.S.C. §§110:  

“notwithstanding the provisions of Section 106, the following are not infringements of copyright:… 

(6) performance of a nondramatic musical work by a governmental body or a nonprofit agricultural or horticultural 
organization, in the course of an annual agricultural or horticultural fair or exhibition conducted by such body or 
organization; the exemption provided by this clause shall extend to any liability for copyright infringement that would 
otherwise be imposed on such body or organization, under doctrines of vicarious liability or related infringement for a 
performance by a concessionaire, business establishment, or other person at such fair or exhibition, but shall not excuse 
any such person from liability for the performance.” 

Artist acknowledges that Artist acts under this Agreement as an independent contractor charged with the responsibility, in 
Artist’s sole discretion, for selection, performance, reproduction and use of such musical, literary and artistic works as 
contractor deems appropriate and that Artist undertakes strict compliance with all laws respecting copyrights and the 
performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.   

Artist warrants that in the performance of this Agreement, Artist will not infringe any statutory, common law or other right of 
any person in performing, reproducing or otherwise making use of any work or material.  Artist will indemnify, save and 
hold harmless the State and its agencies, including District, and their officers, agents, employees and servants from and 
against all claims, costs, and expenses (including legal fees), demands, actions and liability of every kind and character 
whatsoever with respect to copyright and the performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.  
Artist authorizes the withholding of payment under this Agreement pending the final disposition of any claim which may 
result from the foregoing indemnification. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
The performance may be emceed by (i.e. “welcomed by”) a local market radio station personality. In no way shall this be 
considered a “co-promotion” or “presented by” situation. Artist shall be informed of the station selected prior to the 
engagement. 



SA-009-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BILLY JOEL 2 ELTON JOHN  
PAGE 16 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
PROMOTIONAL MATERIAL AND ADVERTISING 
Upon receipt of contract, Artist shall provide to the District any and all available materials, specifically to include 
biographical information, photographs, audio and/or video tapes (beta only) for District’s use in promotional, collateral and 
advertising material for this event/performance. 
 
All promotional, collateral and advertising material for the event will be developed and approved by the District. This 
material will be executed in a festival-style approach. All Artist names including spelling, capitalization, and addendums 
must be designated in contracts.  Changes cannot be made after the contract has been finalized. 
 
Artist will not have prior approval of any Fair-related promotional or advertising material.  All Artist guidelines must be 
outlined in contracts and will be incorporated as indicated.   
 
No preferential changes of images provided by Artist’s management or publicity agents will be permitted unless provided 
image is no longer valid due to personnel changes.  
 
ARTIST COMPLIMENTARY TICKETS 
The District will provide the Artist with a reasonable number of complimentary concert tickets. The amount will be 
negotiated at the point of booking and any tickets past that amount must be purchased by the Artist.   Should the show 
carry a co-headliner, support or an opening act, that number will be reduced proportionately.  Artist’s guests will be subject 
to a parking charge at the event.  If available, the Artist may purchase additional tickets through the OC Fair box office. 
 
PROFANE OR OBSCENE LANGUAGE 
This is a State of California facility and all performances will be viewed by adults and children alike.  The use of profane or 
obscene language or gestures will not be tolerated.  Any display of such language or gestures by any performer or their 
representatives while in the view or earshot of the public will be a finable offense subject to one thousand dollars 
($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance opportunities at the OC Fair. 
 
CONFLICT OF LAWS OR TERMS 
It is expressly understood and agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California both 
substantive and procedural.  In the case of conflict between the District/State Documents and Artist’s Documents, the 
District/State Documents shall prevail if the parties can not mutually agree upon a resolution of the conflict. 
 
CONTRACTOR’S POWER AND AUTHORITY 
Artist or Artist’s designee as signatory to this Agreement is empowered and has the authority to enter into this Agreement 
and bind Artist to the terms and conditions contained herein.   If the Artist is not signing and contracting in own name to 
perform the entertainment services, then whatever business entity is signing and contracting to provide the services of the 
Artist shall clearly state:  a) the exact name of the business entity; b) the state of incorporation or principal place of 
business; c) followed by the designation “F/S/O” (for the services of) and immediately followed by the name of the 
performing Artist on the preprinted blank line on the first page. 
 
 
_______________________________________  __________________________________ 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or   Artist/Producer/Contractor 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
 

-End Exhibit E- 



              R_____   A_____  F_____ 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SHORT FORM CONTRACT 
(For agreements up to $9,999.99) 
STD. 210 (Revised 6/2003) 

CONTRACT NUMBER 
SA-010-15GE 

AM. NO. 
 
      

FEDERAL TAXPAYER ID. NUMBER 
 
 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 

Invoice must show contract number, itemized expenses, service 
dates, vendor name, address and phone number. 
SUBMIT INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE TO: 
      
32nd District Agricultural Association 
Orange County Fair 
88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

FOR STATE USE ONLY 
 
STD. 204  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS 
CCCs  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFICATE NUMBER 

 DVBE      %  N/A  GFE        
 Late reason        
 Public Works Contractor’s License        
 Exempt from bidding        

1.  The parties to this agreement are: 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME, hereafter called the District. 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME, hereafter called the Contractor. 
 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BLACK EYED TEASE 

 

2.  The agreement term is from             07/24/15 through          07/24/15 

3.  The maximum amount payable is $      4,000.00 pursuant to the following charges: 

     Wages/Labor $ Parts/Supplies $        Taxes $        Other $   4,000.00 (Attach list if applicable.) 

4.  Payment Terms (Note:  All payments are in arrears.)      ONE TIME PAYMENT (Lump sum)       MONTHLY      QUARTERLY 

      ITEMIZED INVOICE      OTHER   

5.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services described herein and 
agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part hereof by this reference.  (Outline in 
exact detail what is to be done, where it is to be done and include work specifications, if applicable.)    

      ADDITIONAL PAGES ATTACHED 
 
 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Entertainment at 2015 OC Fair 
Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 
Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit D – Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit E – Hangar House Rider (Insurance Requirements) (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 

 

 

EXHIBITS (Items checked in this box are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.) 

 GTC*SF 610      GIA*       *If not attached, view at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language. 

 Other Exhibits (List) See Section 5 above. 

In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 

AGENCY NAME 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, 
partnership, etc.) 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BLACK EYED TEASE 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or  
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
Brent Meyer, Chief Executive Officer 

ADDRESS 
 
88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

ADDRESS / PHONE / EMAIL 

5595 Magnatron Blvd., Suite A, San Diego, CA 92111 
323.828.3110, brent@musiczirconia.com 

FUND TITLE 
 
Operating 

ITEM 
 
5770-70 

FISCAL YEAR 
 
      

CHAPTER 
 
      

STATUTE 
 
      

OBJECT CODE 
 
      

 

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are 
available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE SIGNED 

 





SA-010-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BLACK EYED TEASE  
PAGE 2 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
 
 

1. To provide the performance group, “Black Eyed Tease,” presenting “The Ultimate Tribute to The Black Eyed Peas” 
on Friday, July 24, 2015. 
 

2. To perform one (1) 90 to 120-minute set on The Hangar stage beginning at 8:30 p.m. 
 

3. Performance will include four (4) primary singers, keyboardist, drummer, live DJ, tracks and visual elements. 
 

4. All performances will be viewed by adults and children alike. The use of profane or obscene language or gestures 
will not be tolerated. Any display of such language or gestures by any contracted performer, their crew, or their 
representatives or associates while in the view or earshot of any Fair guest will be a finable offense subject to 
ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance 
opportunities at the OC Fair.  
 

5. The Hangar at the OC Fair has market exclusivity for this performance. No performance or advertising is allowed 
for events within a 50-mile radius (Southern Los Angeles, Inland Empire and Orange County) for 50 days prior to 
the performance date. 
 

6. To refer to the performance venue as “The Hangar at the OC Fair” in all advertising and/or communications 
including, but not limited to, email, websites, social media outlets and print schedules. 
 

7. To provide biographical, press release information, and current performer imagery as necessary. 
 

8. To make band members available for media and/or promotional opportunities. 
 

9. To promote this contracted event via Contractor email and mobile (if available) database(s), and website. 
 

10. All requests for press inclusion (written, photography, videography) at this performance event must be submitted to 
and approved by the OC Fair Communications Department. 
 

11. Advance performance with venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. 
 

12. The Hangar stage will be used by community performers during the day, in advance of this contracted 
performance. The stage will be clear and the venue vacated a minimum of three (3) hours in advance of the 
performance for load in and sound check. It is imperative that Contractor arrive on time and prepared to facilitate 
load in and sound check during this short window of time. 
 

13. Doors for the event open approximately 60 minutes prior to the performance start time. 
 

14. This contract is predicated on the fact that Contractor will be using in-house production as is. Any additional 
production expense will be the financial responsibility of the Contractor. This includes, but is not limited to, 
backline, transportation of any kind, additional risers, musicians or extra talent, hotel accommodations, 
pyrotechnics, video, etc. 
 

15. Artist may bring in supplementary production elements, such as monitor systems, front-of-house console, lighting 
console, etc., at their own expense.  
 

16. Any labor to strike or restore changes or additions to the existing production in The Hangar at the OC Fair will be 
at the sole expense of the Contractor. 
 

17. If seat kills are required as a result of additional production elements brought into The Hangar by Contractor, 
Contractor will be charged the face value of tickets representing lost seats. 
 

18. The venue Production Manager will review any Contractor rider and attempt to make accommodations when 
possible; however, the venue rider for The Hangar is incorporated into this contract and supersedes Contractor 
rider. 
 

19. The following merchandise options apply to this performance: 
a. Option 1: Venue sells, with a 70/30 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
b. Option 2: Contractor sells: 75/25 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 

 
 



SA-010-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BLACK EYED TEASE  
PAGE 3 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 
 

c. Regardless of merchandise option, Contractor must provide notification of merchandise sales a minimum of 
three (3) days prior to the contracted date. Without this notification, there is no guarantee that merchandise 
tables, chairs, etc., will be provided. 

 
CONTRACTOR AGREES (CONT.): 
 

20. Video recording of performances will only be allowed using simple hand-held devices such as cell phones. 
Tripods, high-resolution video cameras, multiple-camera recording positions, and other devices, for the purposes 
of this contract known as “professional video recording,” will only be allowed with the permission of the OC Fair 
Entertainment Department.  An origination fee of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00) is required in order 
to receive permission to enlist professional video recording services or video equipment.  

 

21. In cases where professional services are permitted, placement of any/all equipment is at the discretion of the 
venue Production Manager and may not, under any circumstances, interfere with the experience of customers at 
the event. 

 

22. Contractor agrees to grant OC Fair the right to use recordings in whole or in part for promotional purposes. 
Contractor may order a live video feed recording of the performance captured by the District for a fee of TWO 
HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00), requested through the OC Fair Entertainment Department. Such 
recordings will be provided to Contractor on a hard drive once payment is received (check or money order only).   

 

23. Contractor may enlist professional video recording services with the permission of the OC Fair Entertainment 
Department (see Paragraph 20 above) and order a live video recording of the performance captured by the District 
(see Paragraph 22 above) for a combined, reduced fee of THREE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($350.00).  With 
exception to the fee structure, all other requirements in Paragraphs 20 through 22 above shall apply. 
 

24. It is understood that this event includes the contracted performer only, and that there is no direct audience 
participation. If audience participation is to be included, the proper insurance must be arranged through the 
District’s Business Services Department. 

 

25. The District does not provide any alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco products to Contractor as part of this 
agreement. The Hangar at the OC Fair is a tobacco-free venue and its use therein is strictly forbidden. 

 

26. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract, at any time, by giving Contractor notice in writing at least 
thirty (30) days prior to the date when such terminations shall become effective. Such termination shall relieve the 
District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
DISTRICT AGREES: 
 

1. To provide The Hangar stage, lights and sound. Backline is not included. 
 

2. To provide box office, ticket takers, security, usher staff and concessions. 
 

3. To provide a 10’ X 20’ dressing room trailer in the backstage area. 
 

4. To provide a deli-style meal, bottled water and soft drinks for eight (8) band members, crew and management. 
 

5. To provide complimentary parking and admission for band members, crew and management only.  
 

6. To provide twenty (20) complimentary performance tickets upon request. Complimentary tickets shall be requested 
through venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. Guest tickets include free admission to the 
OC Fair and the performance event, but do not include parking. 
 

7. To provide marketing, advertising and promotion as part of the 2015 OC Fair collateral material. 
 

8. To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed FOUR THOUSAND DOLLARS ($4,000.00) upon satisfactory 
completion of work herein required. Payment will be made Net 10 and delivered via US Mail. 
 

-End Exhibit A- 



SA-010-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BLACK EYED TEASE  
PAGE 4 of 16 

  

 
 

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
District Account #: 5770-70 
 
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 
 
Payment will be made Net 10 upon completion of services herein required and delivered via the US Mail. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-010-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BLACK EYED TEASE  
PAGE 5 of 16 

  

 
 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the 
parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is 
binding on any of the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in 
the form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, 
or their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting 
documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for 
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is 
stipulated. Contractor agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to 
allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, 
Contractor agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract 
related to performance of this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, 
Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in 
any way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of 
negligence; by reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any 
state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities 
Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been 
caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event 
shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event 
Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents (excluding the 
Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 

7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  
The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the 
State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be 
deducted from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the 
Contractor upon demand. 
 
 
 
 



SA-010-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BLACK EYED TEASE  
PAGE 6 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 

 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post 
consumer material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or 
supplies offered or sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract 
Code Section 12209.  With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 
12156(e), the certification required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract 
Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical 
condition (e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and 
subcontractors shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment 
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations 
promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in 
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of 
their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other 
Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to 
perform work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 

13. COMPENSATION:  
The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's 
expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so 
provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of 
a competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out 
below: 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-010-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BLACK EYED TEASE  
PAGE 7 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials 
by the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney 
General may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and 
Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 
b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it 

will assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have 
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising 
from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to 
the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders 
final payment to the bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 

recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any 
portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the 
assignor but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in 
obtaining that portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign 

the cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the 
violation of law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or 
(b) the assignee declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 
4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 
7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with 

all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not 
limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties 
agree that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 
 
 



SA-010-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BLACK EYED TEASE  
PAGE 8 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  
a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor 

must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may 
be specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small 
business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within 
such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding 
department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and 
address of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE 
received from the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the 
DVBE; and (5) the actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that 
knowingly provides false information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. 
Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is 
incorporated: It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product 
as a “loss leader” as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 
 

-End Exhibit C- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-010-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BLACK EYED TEASE  
PAGE 9 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 
(a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession 
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for 
violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if 
the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or 
violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's 
failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  



SA-010-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BLACK EYED TEASE  
PAGE 10 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services 
during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the 
firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less 
than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be 
taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within 
the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of 
California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor 
under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the 
benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive 
forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under 
penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California 
Department of Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 
6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the 
contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the 
contractor’s compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is 
in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If 
Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the 
awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 



SA-010-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BLACK EYED TEASE  
PAGE 11 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements 
or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state 
agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making 
position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her 
leaving state service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement 
void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code 
Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a 
new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be 

verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all 
obligations due to the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose 
of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will 
a corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing 

in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in 
good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, 
or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing 
execution of the agreement. 
 
 
 



SA-010-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BLACK EYED TEASE  
PAGE 12 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law 
relating to air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-010-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BLACK EYED TEASE  
PAGE 13 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT 
 
SHOW STARTING TIMES 
Performer, Artist, and Contractor (hereinafter referred to as “Artist”) shall adhere to all starting and ending times as 
indicated in this Agreement. 
 
CURFEW 
There is a strict 10:30 p.m. curfew in effect unless an extension of curfew is approved in writing by the CEO of the 32nd 
District Agricultural Association (hereinafter referred to as “District”) prior to the performance. If this curfew is not adhered 
to, Artist shall be liable and subject to litigation and fines by the State of California for breach of contract. These fines shall 
be one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per minute for the first five (5) minutes and an additional ten thousand dollars 
($10,000.00) for any period thereafter. 
 
PAYMENT 
Artist shall be paid by District check upon completion of performance.  There shall be no cash payments and no check 
cashing shall be authorized.  Artists who are non-residents of California will be subject to State withholding by the 
Franchise Tax Board at a rate of seven percent (7%) unless a Form 590 has been completed and returned to the District 
at least ten (10) days prior to the performance date. 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS TO FACILITY 
The facility will be open to the public approximately 60 minutes prior to the start of the show.  There shall be no exceptions 
to this stated time. This requirement is necessary to meet safety and crowd control procedures set by the State of 
California Fire Marshal and the Orange County Sheriff’s Department.  
 
DECIBEL LEVEL 
Sound pressure levels must not exceed: 
1. 85 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at directly backstage.  Random readings will be taken 

throughout sound check and performance.  
2. 95 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at FOH. 
3. 55 dB, LEQ average in surrounding neighborhoods (distance is typically 1,000 feet or more from the Hangar FOH 

location). 
4. If any one (1) of the above conditions is exceeded, regardless of compliance in the remaining areas, Artist will be 

asked to reduce levels to comply. 
 
House sound will include stage monitors.  District Agrees to use Artist’s monitor system, at Artist’s request, at no additional 
cost to the District. 
 
Artist shall be bound by the sound covenant and shall at all times during any pre-concert sound checks and the concert 
operate within the sound restrictions.  Artist agrees that upon discovery or notification of any occurrence of sound level 
exceedance by either the District, or a designated sound monitor or other designee, Artist shall immediately adjust the 
sound level to come into compliance with sound level specifications.  If repeated sound level violations occur within 
concert performance after such notification, Artist agrees to immediately terminate the concert. 
 
In addition to the above terms, Artist agrees that the District, in exercise of its discretion and judgment, retains all rights to 
adjust the sound level or terminate the concert performance as it may deem necessary to ensure compliance with the 
sound restrictions. 
 
MEDIA - WEBSITE 
The District requires that the Artist place specific information about the contracted event at the OC Fair on its website.  
Information should include the entertainer’s name, date, time of performance(s) at the OC Fair, and a web link to OC Fair 
website (www.ocfair.com). 
 
MEDIA - INTERVIEW 
The District also requests that the Artist consent to at least one (1), fifteen (15)-minute promotional interview with a local 
radio station in advance of their performance at the OC Fair.  Radio station to be selected by the District.  Please contact 
the District’s Communications Department at (714) 708-1707 to coordinate the interview. 
 
 



SA-010-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BLACK EYED TEASE  
PAGE 14 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 

MEDIA - VIDEO 
Local affiliates of national television networks, upon issuance of proper District press credentials and approval of Artist’s 
representative, shall be allowed to videotape up to three (3) minutes of performance for news purposes only. The District 
actively discourages all non-legitimate videotaping activity. 
 
MEDIA - STILL PHOTOGRAPHY 
Representatives of legitimate press organizations, upon issuance of proper District press credentials, shall be allowed to 
photograph a portion of the performance for review purposes only. The District actively discourages all non-legitimate use 
of still photography. 
 
SOUND AND LIGHTS 
Artist agrees to use District-provided industry standard sound and lighting equipment. Any other expense for gear and 
associated labor to install, strike or cause any other expense is at the sole cost of the Artist. 
 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
The District may provide, but will not be responsible for payment of rental equipment, unless otherwise specifically stated 
in this Agreement. 

 
HOSPITALITY 
The District may provide meal service, when contracted, chosen from a District-determined menu.  District will use Artist’s 
contract rider as a guide, but will be the final determiner of the meal that is served. Accommodations will be made for 
vegetarian meals upon request. Additional food and beverage service (i.e., tour bus food service) may be requested by the 
Artist at the Artist’s expense from the on-site caterer. The District will not provide alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco 
products as a part of this Agreement. 
 
MERCHANDISING 
Merchandising sales are subject to 70%/30% split with the venue selling the merchandise.  The split on media/CDs is 
90%/10%.  District will provide adequate point(s) of sale.  Please contact the Production Office for merchandising contact.   
 
SPONSORSHIPS 
The District’s sponsorships will take precedence over Artist’s sponsorships.  Artists who have a sponsor will receive one-
half (1/2) the number of signs, posters, impressions compared to the number of the District’s sponsor.  Artist’s sponsorship 
signage may be used only with District Management’s approval.  The District’s CEO and sponsorship manager shall be 
notified prior to the signing of this Agreement of any potential conflicts related to sponsors.  Artists shall not receive any 
revenues from District sponsorships. 
 
The Hangar is eligible for two (2) sponsorships: title and presenting.  The District shall determine the appropriate number 
and size of signs displayed inside and outside of the Hangar. 
 
FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE 
The District’s obligations are subject to Act of God, violent storms, riots, wars, labor difficulties, epidemics, and act or order 
by any public authority of any cause similar or dissimilar beyond the District’s control, or in the event of the destruction of 
the Hangar or adjoining areas of the Fairgrounds by violent weather, fire, or national or local calamity or any unforeseen 
fulfillment of this Agreement by the District impossible and appearances of the Artist impossible.  If such an occurrence 
shall occur necessitating the cancellation of any show(s) which shall be mutually agreed upon between the District and the 
Artist, then the Artist shall be paid on a prorated basis for shows(s) performed.  When one (1) show only is presented and 
condition(s) beyond the control of the Artist and District which would prevent the start of the show at the scheduled time it 
is mutually agreed that the show can be delayed a maximum of 90 minutes to correct such condition and to present 
herein. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-010-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BLACK EYED TEASE  
PAGE 15 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
Artist warrants that it maintains Workers’ Compensation Insurance for its employees as required by law. Prior to date of 
performance, all performers shall submit to the District proof of valid Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage for all of 
their employees, unless performer has certified on Payee Data Record – STD. 204, that he/she is a sole proprietor and 
has no employees.   It is mutually agreed that the District is relying upon the Artist’s specific representation and warranty 
that it has the proper Workers Compensation Insurance and that the Artist will indemnify and hold harmless the District in 
the event it did not have the insurance. 
 
Artist further certifies that by signing this Agreement, Artist will comply with such provisions under Section 3700 of the 
California Labor Code, which requires every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation claims or to 
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Code immediately upon hiring any employee and before 
commencing the performance of this Agreement. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and employees from and 
against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description (including, but not limited to, 
attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in any way related to the performance 
or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of negligence; by reason of death, injury, property 
damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, 
(including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable 
provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence 
of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct 
of the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or 
agents (excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents). 
 
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT INDEMNIFICATION  
Artist warrants and represents that no musical, literary, or artistic work or other property protected by copyright will be 
performed, reproduced or used in the performance of this Agreement unless Artist has previously thereto obtained written 
permission from the copyright holder or is otherwise exempt under 17 U.S.C. §§110:  

“notwithstanding the provisions of Section 106, the following are not infringements of copyright:… 

(6) performance of a nondramatic musical work by a governmental body or a nonprofit agricultural or horticultural 
organization, in the course of an annual agricultural or horticultural fair or exhibition conducted by such body or 
organization; the exemption provided by this clause shall extend to any liability for copyright infringement that would 
otherwise be imposed on such body or organization, under doctrines of vicarious liability or related infringement for a 
performance by a concessionaire, business establishment, or other person at such fair or exhibition, but shall not excuse 
any such person from liability for the performance.” 

Artist acknowledges that Artist acts under this Agreement as an independent contractor charged with the responsibility, in 
Artist’s sole discretion, for selection, performance, reproduction and use of such musical, literary and artistic works as 
contractor deems appropriate and that Artist undertakes strict compliance with all laws respecting copyrights and the 
performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.   

Artist warrants that in the performance of this Agreement, Artist will not infringe any statutory, common law or other right of 
any person in performing, reproducing or otherwise making use of any work or material.  Artist will indemnify, save and 
hold harmless the State and its agencies, including District, and their officers, agents, employees and servants from and 
against all claims, costs, and expenses (including legal fees), demands, actions and liability of every kind and character 
whatsoever with respect to copyright and the performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.  
Artist authorizes the withholding of payment under this Agreement pending the final disposition of any claim which may 
result from the foregoing indemnification. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
The performance may be emceed by (i.e. “welcomed by”) a local market radio station personality. In no way shall this be 
considered a “co-promotion” or “presented by” situation. Artist shall be informed of the station selected prior to the 
engagement. 



SA-010-15GE 
MUSIC ZIRCONIA, INC. F/S/O BLACK EYED TEASE  
PAGE 16 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
PROMOTIONAL MATERIAL AND ADVERTISING 
Upon receipt of contract, Artist shall provide to the District any and all available materials, specifically to include 
biographical information, photographs, audio and/or video tapes (beta only) for District’s use in promotional, collateral and 
advertising material for this event/performance. 
 
All promotional, collateral and advertising material for the event will be developed and approved by the District. This 
material will be executed in a festival-style approach. All Artist names including spelling, capitalization, and addendums 
must be designated in contracts.  Changes cannot be made after the contract has been finalized. 
 
Artist will not have prior approval of any Fair-related promotional or advertising material.  All Artist guidelines must be 
outlined in contracts and will be incorporated as indicated.   
 
No preferential changes of images provided by Artist’s management or publicity agents will be permitted unless provided 
image is no longer valid due to personnel changes.  
 
ARTIST COMPLIMENTARY TICKETS 
The District will provide the Artist with a reasonable number of complimentary concert tickets. The amount will be 
negotiated at the point of booking and any tickets past that amount must be purchased by the Artist.   Should the show 
carry a co-headliner, support or an opening act, that number will be reduced proportionately.  Artist’s guests will be subject 
to a parking charge at the event.  If available, the Artist may purchase additional tickets through the OC Fair box office. 
 
PROFANE OR OBSCENE LANGUAGE 
This is a State of California facility and all performances will be viewed by adults and children alike.  The use of profane or 
obscene language or gestures will not be tolerated.  Any display of such language or gestures by any performer or their 
representatives while in the view or earshot of the public will be a finable offense subject to one thousand dollars 
($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance opportunities at the OC Fair. 
 
CONFLICT OF LAWS OR TERMS 
It is expressly understood and agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California both 
substantive and procedural.  In the case of conflict between the District/State Documents and Artist’s Documents, the 
District/State Documents shall prevail if the parties can not mutually agree upon a resolution of the conflict. 
 
CONTRACTOR’S POWER AND AUTHORITY 
Artist or Artist’s designee as signatory to this Agreement is empowered and has the authority to enter into this Agreement 
and bind Artist to the terms and conditions contained herein.   If the Artist is not signing and contracting in own name to 
perform the entertainment services, then whatever business entity is signing and contracting to provide the services of the 
Artist shall clearly state:  a) the exact name of the business entity; b) the state of incorporation or principal place of 
business; c) followed by the designation “F/S/O” (for the services of) and immediately followed by the name of the 
performing Artist on the preprinted blank line on the first page. 
 
 
_______________________________________  __________________________________ 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or   Artist/Producer/Contractor 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
 

-End Exhibit E- 



              R_____   A_____  F_____ 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SHORT FORM CONTRACT 
(For agreements up to $9,999.99) 
STD. 210 (Revised 6/2003) 

CONTRACT NUMBER 
SA-011-15GE 

AM. NO. 
 
      

FEDERAL TAXPAYER ID. NUMBER 
 
 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 

Invoice must show contract number, itemized expenses, service 
dates, vendor name, address and phone number. 
SUBMIT INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE TO: 
      
32nd District Agricultural Association 
Orange County Fair 
88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

FOR STATE USE ONLY 
 
STD. 204  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS 
CCCs  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFICATE NUMBER 

 DVBE      %  N/A  GFE        
 Late reason        
 Public Works Contractor’s License        
 Exempt from bidding        

1.  The parties to this agreement are: 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME, hereafter called the District. 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME, hereafter called the Contractor. 
 
KEVIN P. KNIGHT F/S/O DAMAGE INC 

 

2.  The agreement term is from             07/25/15 through          07/25/15 

3.  The maximum amount payable is $      2,000.00 pursuant to the following charges: 

     Wages/Labor $ Parts/Supplies $        Taxes $        Other $   2,000.00 (Attach list if applicable.) 

4.  Payment Terms (Note:  All payments are in arrears.)      ONE TIME PAYMENT (Lump sum)       MONTHLY      QUARTERLY 

      ITEMIZED INVOICE      OTHER   

5.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services described herein and 
agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part hereof by this reference.  (Outline in 
exact detail what is to be done, where it is to be done and include work specifications, if applicable.)    

      ADDITIONAL PAGES ATTACHED 
 
 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Entertainment at 2015 OC Fair 
Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 
Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit D – Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit E – Hangar House Rider (Insurance Requirements) (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 

 

 

EXHIBITS (Items checked in this box are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.) 

 GTC*SF 610      GIA*       *If not attached, view at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language. 

 Other Exhibits (List) See Section 5 above. 

In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 

AGENCY NAME 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, 
partnership, etc.) 
KEVIN P. KNIGHT F/S/O DAMAGE INC 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or  
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
Kevin P. Knight 

ADDRESS 
 
88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

ADDRESS / PHONE / EMAIL 

15441 Maryknoll, Westminster, CA 92683 
714.916.4190 (Carin Toti), justusproductions.ca@gmail.com 

FUND TITLE 
 
Operating 

ITEM 
 
5770-70 

FISCAL YEAR 
 
      

CHAPTER 
 
      

STATUTE 
 
      

OBJECT CODE 
 
      

 

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are 
available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE SIGNED 

 





SA-011-15GE 
KEVIN P. KNIGHT F/S/O DAMAGE INC 
PAGE 2 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
 
 

1. To provide the performance group, “Damage Inc,” presenting “Southern California’s Tribute to Metallica” on 
Saturday, July 25, 2015. 
 

2. To perform one (1) 90 to 120-minute set on The Hangar stage beginning at 8:30 p.m. 
 

3. All performances will be viewed by adults and children alike. The use of profane or obscene language or gestures 
will not be tolerated. Any display of such language or gestures by any contracted performer, their crew, or their 
representatives or associates while in the view or earshot of any Fair guest will be a finable offense subject to 
ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance 
opportunities at the OC Fair. 
 

4. The Hangar at the OC Fair has market exclusivity for this performance. No performance or advertising is allowed 
for events within a 50-mile radius (Southern Los Angeles, Inland Empire and Orange County) for 50 days prior to 
the performance date. 
 

5. To refer to the performance venue as “The Hangar at the OC Fair” in all advertising and/or communications 
including, but not limited to, email, websites, social media outlets and print schedules. 
 

6. To provide biographical, press release information, and current performer imagery as necessary. 
 

7. To make band members available for media and/or promotional opportunities. 
 

8. To promote this contracted event via Contractor email and mobile (if available) database(s), and website. 
 

9. All requests for press inclusion (written, photography, videography) at this performance event must be submitted to 
and approved by the OC Fair Communications Department. 
 

10. Advance performance with venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. 
 

11. The Hangar stage will be used by community performers during the day, in advance of this contracted 
performance. The stage will be clear and the venue vacated a minimum of three (3) hours in advance of the 
performance for load in and sound check. It is imperative that Contractor arrive on time and prepared to facilitate 
load in and sound check during this short window of time. 
 

12. Doors for the event open approximately 60 minutes prior to the performance start time. 
 

13. This contract is predicated on the fact that Contractor will be using in-house production as is. Any additional 
production expense will be the financial responsibility of the Contractor. This includes, but is not limited to, 
backline, transportation of any kind, additional risers, musicians or extra talent, hotel accommodations, 
pyrotechnics, video, etc. 
 

14. Artist may bring in supplementary production elements, such as monitor systems, front-of-house console, lighting 
console, etc., at their own expense.  
 

15. Any labor to strike or restore changes or additions to the existing production in The Hangar at the OC Fair will be 
at the sole expense of the Contractor. 
 

16. If seat kills are required as a result of additional production elements brought into The Hangar by Contractor, 
Contractor will be charged the face value of tickets representing lost seats. 
 

17. The venue Production Manager will review any Contractor rider and attempt to make accommodations when 
possible; however, the venue rider for The Hangar is incorporated into this contract and supersedes Contractor 
rider. 
 

18. The following merchandise options apply to this performance: 
a. Option 1: Venue sells, with a 70/30 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
b. Option 2: Contractor sells: 75/25 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 

 
 



SA-011-15GE 
KEVIN P. KNIGHT F/S/O DAMAGE INC 
PAGE 3 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 
 

c. Regardless of merchandise option, Contractor must provide notification of merchandise sales a minimum of 
three (3) days prior to the contracted date. Without this notification, there is no guarantee that merchandise 
tables, chairs, etc., will be provided. 

 
CONTRACTOR AGREES (CONT.): 
 

19. Video recording of performances will only be allowed using simple hand-held devices such as cell phones. 
Tripods, high-resolution video cameras, multiple-camera recording positions, and other devices, for the purposes 
of this contract known as “professional video recording,” will only be allowed with the permission of the OC Fair 
Entertainment Department.  An origination fee of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00) is required in order 
to receive permission to enlist professional video recording services or video equipment.  

 

20. In cases where professional services are permitted, placement of any/all equipment is at the discretion of the 
venue Production Manager and may not, under any circumstances, interfere with the experience of customers at 
the event. 

 

21. Contractor agrees to grant OC Fair the right to use recordings in whole or in part for promotional purposes. 
Contractor may order a live video feed recording of the performance captured by the District for a fee of TWO 
HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00), requested through the OC Fair Entertainment Department. Such 
recordings will be provided to Contractor on a hard drive once payment is received (check or money order only).   

 

22. Contractor may enlist professional video recording services with the permission of the OC Fair Entertainment 
Department (see Paragraph 19 above) and order a live video recording of the performance captured by the District 
(see Paragraph 21 above) for a combined, reduced fee of THREE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($350.00).  With 
exception to the fee structure, all other requirements in Paragraphs 19 through 21 above shall apply. 
 

23. It is understood that this event includes the contracted performer only, and that there is no direct audience 
participation. If audience participation is to be included, the proper insurance must be arranged through the 
District’s Business Services Department. 

 

24. The District does not provide any alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco products to Contractor as part of this 
agreement. The Hangar at the OC Fair is a tobacco-free venue and its use therein is strictly forbidden. 

 

25. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract, at any time, by giving Contractor notice in writing at least 
thirty (30) days prior to the date when such terminations shall become effective. Such termination shall relieve the 
District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
DISTRICT AGREES: 
 

1. To provide The Hangar stage, lights and sound. Backline is not included. 
 

2. To provide box office, ticket takers, security, usher staff and concessions. 
 

3. To provide a 10’ X 20’ dressing room trailer in the backstage area. 
 

4. To provide a deli-style meal, bottled water and soft drinks for eight (8) band members, crew and management. 
 

5. To provide complimentary parking and admission for band members, crew and management only.  
 

6. To provide twenty (20) complimentary performance tickets upon request. Complimentary tickets shall be requested 
through venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. Guest tickets include free admission to the 
OC Fair and the performance event, but do not include parking. 
 

7. To provide marketing, advertising and promotion as part of the 2015 OC Fair collateral material. 
 

8. To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) upon satisfactory 
completion of work herein required. Payment will be made Net 10 and delivered via US Mail. 
 

-End Exhibit A- 



SA-011-15GE 
KEVIN P. KNIGHT F/S/O DAMAGE INC 
PAGE 4 of 16 

  

 
 

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
District Account #: 5770-70 
 
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 
 
Payment will be made Net 10 upon completion of services herein required and delivered via the US Mail. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-011-15GE 
KEVIN P. KNIGHT F/S/O DAMAGE INC 
PAGE 5 of 16 

  

 
 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the 
parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is 
binding on any of the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in 
the form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, 
or their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting 
documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for 
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is 
stipulated. Contractor agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to 
allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, 
Contractor agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract 
related to performance of this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, 
Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in 
any way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of 
negligence; by reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any 
state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities 
Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been 
caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event 
shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event 
Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents (excluding the 
Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 

7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  
The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the 
State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be 
deducted from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the 
Contractor upon demand. 
 
 
 
 



SA-011-15GE 
KEVIN P. KNIGHT F/S/O DAMAGE INC 
PAGE 6 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 

 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post 
consumer material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or 
supplies offered or sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract 
Code Section 12209.  With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 
12156(e), the certification required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract 
Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical 
condition (e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and 
subcontractors shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment 
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations 
promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in 
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of 
their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other 
Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to 
perform work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 

13. COMPENSATION:  
The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's 
expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so 
provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of 
a competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out 
below: 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-011-15GE 
KEVIN P. KNIGHT F/S/O DAMAGE INC 
PAGE 7 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials 
by the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney 
General may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and 
Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 
b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it 

will assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have 
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising 
from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to 
the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders 
final payment to the bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 

recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any 
portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the 
assignor but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in 
obtaining that portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign 

the cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the 
violation of law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or 
(b) the assignee declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 
4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 
7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with 

all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not 
limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties 
agree that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 
 
 



SA-011-15GE 
KEVIN P. KNIGHT F/S/O DAMAGE INC 
PAGE 8 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  
a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor 

must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may 
be specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small 
business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within 
such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding 
department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and 
address of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE 
received from the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the 
DVBE; and (5) the actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that 
knowingly provides false information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. 
Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is 
incorporated: It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product 
as a “loss leader” as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 
 

-End Exhibit C- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-011-15GE 
KEVIN P. KNIGHT F/S/O DAMAGE INC 
PAGE 9 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 
(a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession 
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for 
violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if 
the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or 
violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's 
failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  



SA-011-15GE 
KEVIN P. KNIGHT F/S/O DAMAGE INC 
PAGE 10 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services 
during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the 
firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less 
than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be 
taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within 
the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of 
California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor 
under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the 
benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive 
forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under 
penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California 
Department of Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 
6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the 
contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the 
contractor’s compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is 
in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If 
Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the 
awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 



SA-011-15GE 
KEVIN P. KNIGHT F/S/O DAMAGE INC 
PAGE 11 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements 
or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state 
agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making 
position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her 
leaving state service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement 
void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code 
Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a 
new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be 

verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all 
obligations due to the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose 
of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will 
a corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing 

in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in 
good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, 
or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing 
execution of the agreement. 
 
 
 



SA-011-15GE 
KEVIN P. KNIGHT F/S/O DAMAGE INC 
PAGE 12 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law 
relating to air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-011-15GE 
KEVIN P. KNIGHT F/S/O DAMAGE INC 
PAGE 13 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT 
 
SHOW STARTING TIMES 
Performer, Artist, and Contractor (hereinafter referred to as “Artist”) shall adhere to all starting and ending times as 
indicated in this Agreement. 
 
CURFEW 
There is a strict 10:30 p.m. curfew in effect unless an extension of curfew is approved in writing by the CEO of the 32nd 
District Agricultural Association (hereinafter referred to as “District”) prior to the performance. If this curfew is not adhered 
to, Artist shall be liable and subject to litigation and fines by the State of California for breach of contract. These fines shall 
be one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per minute for the first five (5) minutes and an additional ten thousand dollars 
($10,000.00) for any period thereafter. 
 
PAYMENT 
Artist shall be paid by District check upon completion of performance.  There shall be no cash payments and no check 
cashing shall be authorized.  Artists who are non-residents of California will be subject to State withholding by the 
Franchise Tax Board at a rate of seven percent (7%) unless a Form 590 has been completed and returned to the District 
at least ten (10) days prior to the performance date. 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS TO FACILITY 
The facility will be open to the public approximately 60 minutes prior to the start of the show.  There shall be no exceptions 
to this stated time. This requirement is necessary to meet safety and crowd control procedures set by the State of 
California Fire Marshal and the Orange County Sheriff’s Department.  
 
DECIBEL LEVEL 
Sound pressure levels must not exceed: 
1. 85 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at directly backstage.  Random readings will be taken 

throughout sound check and performance.  
2. 95 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at FOH. 
3. 55 dB, LEQ average in surrounding neighborhoods (distance is typically 1,000 feet or more from the Hangar FOH 

location). 
4. If any one (1) of the above conditions is exceeded, regardless of compliance in the remaining areas, Artist will be 

asked to reduce levels to comply. 
 
House sound will include stage monitors.  District Agrees to use Artist’s monitor system, at Artist’s request, at no additional 
cost to the District. 
 
Artist shall be bound by the sound covenant and shall at all times during any pre-concert sound checks and the concert 
operate within the sound restrictions.  Artist agrees that upon discovery or notification of any occurrence of sound level 
exceedance by either the District, or a designated sound monitor or other designee, Artist shall immediately adjust the 
sound level to come into compliance with sound level specifications.  If repeated sound level violations occur within 
concert performance after such notification, Artist agrees to immediately terminate the concert. 
 
In addition to the above terms, Artist agrees that the District, in exercise of its discretion and judgment, retains all rights to 
adjust the sound level or terminate the concert performance as it may deem necessary to ensure compliance with the 
sound restrictions. 
 
MEDIA - WEBSITE 
The District requires that the Artist place specific information about the contracted event at the OC Fair on its website.  
Information should include the entertainer’s name, date, time of performance(s) at the OC Fair, and a web link to OC Fair 
website (www.ocfair.com). 
 
MEDIA - INTERVIEW 
The District also requests that the Artist consent to at least one (1), fifteen (15)-minute promotional interview with a local 
radio station in advance of their performance at the OC Fair.  Radio station to be selected by the District.  Please contact 
the District’s Communications Department at (714) 708-1707 to coordinate the interview. 
 
 



SA-011-15GE 
KEVIN P. KNIGHT F/S/O DAMAGE INC 
PAGE 14 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 

MEDIA - VIDEO 
Local affiliates of national television networks, upon issuance of proper District press credentials and approval of Artist’s 
representative, shall be allowed to videotape up to three (3) minutes of performance for news purposes only. The District 
actively discourages all non-legitimate videotaping activity. 
 
MEDIA - STILL PHOTOGRAPHY 
Representatives of legitimate press organizations, upon issuance of proper District press credentials, shall be allowed to 
photograph a portion of the performance for review purposes only. The District actively discourages all non-legitimate use 
of still photography. 
 
SOUND AND LIGHTS 
Artist agrees to use District-provided industry standard sound and lighting equipment. Any other expense for gear and 
associated labor to install, strike or cause any other expense is at the sole cost of the Artist. 
 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
The District may provide, but will not be responsible for payment of rental equipment, unless otherwise specifically stated 
in this Agreement. 

 
HOSPITALITY 
The District may provide meal service, when contracted, chosen from a District-determined menu.  District will use Artist’s 
contract rider as a guide, but will be the final determiner of the meal that is served. Accommodations will be made for 
vegetarian meals upon request. Additional food and beverage service (i.e., tour bus food service) may be requested by the 
Artist at the Artist’s expense from the on-site caterer. The District will not provide alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco 
products as a part of this Agreement. 
 
MERCHANDISING 
Merchandising sales are subject to 70%/30% split with the venue selling the merchandise.  The split on media/CDs is 
90%/10%.  District will provide adequate point(s) of sale.  Please contact the Production Office for merchandising contact.   
 
SPONSORSHIPS 
The District’s sponsorships will take precedence over Artist’s sponsorships.  Artists who have a sponsor will receive one-
half (1/2) the number of signs, posters, impressions compared to the number of the District’s sponsor.  Artist’s sponsorship 
signage may be used only with District Management’s approval.  The District’s CEO and sponsorship manager shall be 
notified prior to the signing of this Agreement of any potential conflicts related to sponsors.  Artists shall not receive any 
revenues from District sponsorships. 
 
The Hangar is eligible for two (2) sponsorships: title and presenting.  The District shall determine the appropriate number 
and size of signs displayed inside and outside of the Hangar. 
 
FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE 
The District’s obligations are subject to Act of God, violent storms, riots, wars, labor difficulties, epidemics, and act or order 
by any public authority of any cause similar or dissimilar beyond the District’s control, or in the event of the destruction of 
the Hangar or adjoining areas of the Fairgrounds by violent weather, fire, or national or local calamity or any unforeseen 
fulfillment of this Agreement by the District impossible and appearances of the Artist impossible.  If such an occurrence 
shall occur necessitating the cancellation of any show(s) which shall be mutually agreed upon between the District and the 
Artist, then the Artist shall be paid on a prorated basis for shows(s) performed.  When one (1) show only is presented and 
condition(s) beyond the control of the Artist and District which would prevent the start of the show at the scheduled time it 
is mutually agreed that the show can be delayed a maximum of 90 minutes to correct such condition and to present 
herein. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-011-15GE 
KEVIN P. KNIGHT F/S/O DAMAGE INC 
PAGE 15 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
Artist warrants that it maintains Workers’ Compensation Insurance for its employees as required by law. Prior to date of 
performance, all performers shall submit to the District proof of valid Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage for all of 
their employees, unless performer has certified on Payee Data Record – STD. 204, that he/she is a sole proprietor and 
has no employees.   It is mutually agreed that the District is relying upon the Artist’s specific representation and warranty 
that it has the proper Workers Compensation Insurance and that the Artist will indemnify and hold harmless the District in 
the event it did not have the insurance. 
 
Artist further certifies that by signing this Agreement, Artist will comply with such provisions under Section 3700 of the 
California Labor Code, which requires every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation claims or to 
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Code immediately upon hiring any employee and before 
commencing the performance of this Agreement. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and employees from and 
against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description (including, but not limited to, 
attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in any way related to the performance 
or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of negligence; by reason of death, injury, property 
damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, 
(including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable 
provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence 
of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct 
of the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or 
agents (excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents). 
 
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT INDEMNIFICATION  
Artist warrants and represents that no musical, literary, or artistic work or other property protected by copyright will be 
performed, reproduced or used in the performance of this Agreement unless Artist has previously thereto obtained written 
permission from the copyright holder or is otherwise exempt under 17 U.S.C. §§110:  

“notwithstanding the provisions of Section 106, the following are not infringements of copyright:… 

(6) performance of a nondramatic musical work by a governmental body or a nonprofit agricultural or horticultural 
organization, in the course of an annual agricultural or horticultural fair or exhibition conducted by such body or 
organization; the exemption provided by this clause shall extend to any liability for copyright infringement that would 
otherwise be imposed on such body or organization, under doctrines of vicarious liability or related infringement for a 
performance by a concessionaire, business establishment, or other person at such fair or exhibition, but shall not excuse 
any such person from liability for the performance.” 

Artist acknowledges that Artist acts under this Agreement as an independent contractor charged with the responsibility, in 
Artist’s sole discretion, for selection, performance, reproduction and use of such musical, literary and artistic works as 
contractor deems appropriate and that Artist undertakes strict compliance with all laws respecting copyrights and the 
performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.   

Artist warrants that in the performance of this Agreement, Artist will not infringe any statutory, common law or other right of 
any person in performing, reproducing or otherwise making use of any work or material.  Artist will indemnify, save and 
hold harmless the State and its agencies, including District, and their officers, agents, employees and servants from and 
against all claims, costs, and expenses (including legal fees), demands, actions and liability of every kind and character 
whatsoever with respect to copyright and the performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.  
Artist authorizes the withholding of payment under this Agreement pending the final disposition of any claim which may 
result from the foregoing indemnification. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
The performance may be emceed by (i.e. “welcomed by”) a local market radio station personality. In no way shall this be 
considered a “co-promotion” or “presented by” situation. Artist shall be informed of the station selected prior to the 
engagement. 



SA-011-15GE 
KEVIN P. KNIGHT F/S/O DAMAGE INC 
PAGE 16 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
PROMOTIONAL MATERIAL AND ADVERTISING 
Upon receipt of contract, Artist shall provide to the District any and all available materials, specifically to include 
biographical information, photographs, audio and/or video tapes (beta only) for District’s use in promotional, collateral and 
advertising material for this event/performance. 
 
All promotional, collateral and advertising material for the event will be developed and approved by the District. This 
material will be executed in a festival-style approach. All Artist names including spelling, capitalization, and addendums 
must be designated in contracts.  Changes cannot be made after the contract has been finalized. 
 
Artist will not have prior approval of any Fair-related promotional or advertising material.  All Artist guidelines must be 
outlined in contracts and will be incorporated as indicated.   
 
No preferential changes of images provided by Artist’s management or publicity agents will be permitted unless provided 
image is no longer valid due to personnel changes.  
 
ARTIST COMPLIMENTARY TICKETS 
The District will provide the Artist with a reasonable number of complimentary concert tickets. The amount will be 
negotiated at the point of booking and any tickets past that amount must be purchased by the Artist.   Should the show 
carry a co-headliner, support or an opening act, that number will be reduced proportionately.  Artist’s guests will be subject 
to a parking charge at the event.  If available, the Artist may purchase additional tickets through the OC Fair box office. 
 
PROFANE OR OBSCENE LANGUAGE 
This is a State of California facility and all performances will be viewed by adults and children alike.  The use of profane or 
obscene language or gestures will not be tolerated.  Any display of such language or gestures by any performer or their 
representatives while in the view or earshot of the public will be a finable offense subject to one thousand dollars 
($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance opportunities at the OC Fair. 
 
CONFLICT OF LAWS OR TERMS 
It is expressly understood and agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California both 
substantive and procedural.  In the case of conflict between the District/State Documents and Artist’s Documents, the 
District/State Documents shall prevail if the parties can not mutually agree upon a resolution of the conflict. 
 
CONTRACTOR’S POWER AND AUTHORITY 
Artist or Artist’s designee as signatory to this Agreement is empowered and has the authority to enter into this Agreement 
and bind Artist to the terms and conditions contained herein.   If the Artist is not signing and contracting in own name to 
perform the entertainment services, then whatever business entity is signing and contracting to provide the services of the 
Artist shall clearly state:  a) the exact name of the business entity; b) the state of incorporation or principal place of 
business; c) followed by the designation “F/S/O” (for the services of) and immediately followed by the name of the 
performing Artist on the preprinted blank line on the first page. 
 
 
_______________________________________  __________________________________ 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or   Artist/Producer/Contractor 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
 

-End Exhibit E- 



              R_____   A_____  F_____ 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SHORT FORM CONTRACT 
(For agreements up to $9,999.99) 
STD. 210 (Revised 6/2003) 

CONTRACT NUMBER 
SA-012-15GE 

AM. NO. 
 
      

FEDERAL TAXPAYER ID. NUMBER 
 
 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 

Invoice must show contract number, itemized expenses, service 
dates, vendor name, address and phone number. 
SUBMIT INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE TO: 
      
32nd District Agricultural Association 
Orange County Fair 
88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

FOR STATE USE ONLY 
 
STD. 204  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS 
CCCs  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFICATE NUMBER 

 DVBE      %  N/A  GFE        
 Late reason        
 Public Works Contractor’s License        
 Exempt from bidding        

1.  The parties to this agreement are: 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME, hereafter called the District. 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME, hereafter called the Contractor. 
 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O JOURNEY UNAUTHORIZED 

 

2.  The agreement term is from             08/14/15 through          08/14/15 

3.  The maximum amount payable is $      4,750.00 pursuant to the following charges: 

     Wages/Labor $ Parts/Supplies $        Taxes $        Other $   4,750.00 (Attach list if applicable.) 

4.  Payment Terms (Note:  All payments are in arrears.)      ONE TIME PAYMENT (Lump sum)       MONTHLY      QUARTERLY 

      ITEMIZED INVOICE      OTHER   

5.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services described herein and 
agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part hereof by this reference.  (Outline in 
exact detail what is to be done, where it is to be done and include work specifications, if applicable.)    

      ADDITIONAL PAGES ATTACHED 
 
 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Entertainment at 2015 OC Fair 
Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 
Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit D – Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit E – Hangar House Rider (Insurance Requirements) (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 

 

 

EXHIBITS (Items checked in this box are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.) 

 GTC*SF 610      GIA*       *If not attached, view at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language. 

 Other Exhibits (List) See Section 5 above. 

In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 

AGENCY NAME 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, 
partnership, etc.) 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O JOURNEY UNAUTHORIZED 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or  
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
Jeffrey Larson 

ADDRESS 
 
88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

ADDRESS / PHONE / EMAIL 

3861 Panda Place, San Jose, CA 95117 
408.984.1960, larsjefrey@aol.com 

FUND TITLE 
 
Operating 

ITEM 
 
5770-70 

FISCAL YEAR 
 
      

CHAPTER 
 
      

STATUTE 
 
      

OBJECT CODE 
 
      

 

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are 
available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE SIGNED 

 





SA-012-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O JOURNEY UNAUTHORIZED 
PAGE 2 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
 
 

1. To provide the performance group, “Journey Unauthorized,” on Friday, August 14, 2015. 
 

2. To perform one (1) 90 to 120-minute set on The Hangar stage beginning at 8:30 p.m. 
 

3. All performances will be viewed by adults and children alike. The use of profane or obscene language or gestures 
will not be tolerated. Any display of such language or gestures by any contracted performer, their crew, or their 
representatives or associates while in the view or earshot of any Fair guest will be a finable offense subject to 
ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance 
opportunities at the OC Fair.  
 

4. The Hangar at the OC Fair has market exclusivity for this performance. No performance or advertising is allowed 
for events within a 50-mile radius (Southern Los Angeles, Inland Empire and Orange County) for 50 days prior to 
the performance date. 
 

5. To refer to the performance venue as “The Hangar at the OC Fair” in all advertising and/or communications 
including, but not limited to, email, websites, social media outlets and print schedules. 
 

6. To provide biographical, press release information, and current performer imagery as necessary. 
 

7. To make band members available for media and/or promotional opportunities. 
 

8. To promote this contracted event via Contractor email and mobile (if available) database(s), and website. 
 

9. All requests for press inclusion (written, photography, videography) at this performance event must be submitted to 
and approved by the OC Fair Communications Department. 
 

10. Advance performance with venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. 
 

11. The Hangar stage will be used by community performers during the day, in advance of this contracted 
performance. The stage will be clear and the venue vacated a minimum of three (3) hours in advance of the 
performance for load in and sound check. It is imperative that Contractor arrive on time and prepared to facilitate 
load in and sound check during this short window of time. 
 

12. Doors for the event open approximately 60 minutes prior to the performance start time. 
 

13. This contract is predicated on the fact that Contractor will be using in-house production as is. Any additional 
production expense will be the financial responsibility of the Contractor. This includes, but is not limited to, 
backline, transportation of any kind, additional risers, musicians or extra talent, hotel accommodations, 
pyrotechnics, video, etc. 
 

14. Artist may bring in supplementary production elements, such as monitor systems, front-of-house console, lighting 
console, etc., at their own expense.  
 

15. Any labor to strike or restore changes or additions to the existing production in The Hangar at the OC Fair will be 
at the sole expense of the Contractor. 
 

16. If seat kills are required as a result of additional production elements brought into The Hangar by Contractor, 
Contractor will be charged the face value of tickets representing lost seats. 
 

17. The venue Production Manager will review any Contractor rider and attempt to make accommodations when 
possible; however, the venue rider for The Hangar is incorporated into this contract and supersedes Contractor 
rider. 
 

18. The following merchandise options apply to this performance: 
a. Option 1: Venue sells, with a 70/30 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
b. Option 2: Contractor sells: 75/25 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
c. Regardless of merchandise option, Contractor must provide notification of merchandise sales a minimum of 

three (3) days prior to the contracted date. Without this notification, there is no guarantee that merchandise 
tables, chairs, etc., will be provided. 



SA-012-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O JOURNEY UNAUTHORIZED 
PAGE 3 of 16 

  

 
EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 

 
CONTRACTOR AGREES (CONT.): 
 

19. Video recording of performances will only be allowed using simple hand-held devices such as cell phones. 
Tripods, high-resolution video cameras, multiple-camera recording positions, and other devices, for the purposes 
of this contract known as “professional video recording,” will only be allowed with the permission of the OC Fair 
Entertainment Department.  An origination fee of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00) is required in order 
to receive permission to enlist professional video recording services or video equipment.  

 

20. In cases where professional services are permitted, placement of any/all equipment is at the discretion of the 
venue Production Manager and may not, under any circumstances, interfere with the experience of customers at 
the event. 

 

21. Contractor agrees to grant OC Fair the right to use recordings in whole or in part for promotional purposes. 
Contractor may order a live video feed recording of the performance captured by the District for a fee of TWO 
HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00), requested through the OC Fair Entertainment Department. Such 
recordings will be provided to Contractor on a hard drive once payment is received (check or money order only).   

 

22. Contractor may enlist professional video recording services with the permission of the OC Fair Entertainment 
Department (see Paragraph 19 above) and order a live video recording of the performance captured by the District 
(see Paragraph 21 above) for a combined, reduced fee of THREE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($350.00).  With 
exception to the fee structure, all other requirements in Paragraphs 19 through 21 above shall apply. 
 

23. It is understood that this event includes the contracted performer only, and that there is no direct audience 
participation. If audience participation is to be included, the proper insurance must be arranged through the 
District’s Business Services Department. 

 

24. The District does not provide any alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco products to Contractor as part of this 
agreement. The Hangar at the OC Fair is a tobacco-free venue and its use therein is strictly forbidden. 

 

25. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract, at any time, by giving Contractor notice in writing at least 
thirty (30) days prior to the date when such terminations shall become effective. Such termination shall relieve the 
District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
DISTRICT AGREES: 
 

1. To provide The Hangar stage, lights and sound. Backline is not included. 
 

2. To provide box office, ticket takers, security, usher staff and concessions. 
 

3. To provide a 10’ X 20’ dressing room trailer in the backstage area. 
 

4. To provide a deli-style meal, bottled water and soft drinks for eight (8) band members, crew and management. 
 

5. To provide hotel accommodations for five (5) on Friday, August 14, 2015 and Saturday, August 15, 2015.  Hotel(s) 
shall be selected at the sole discretion of the District. 

 

6. To provide complimentary parking and admission for band members, crew and management only.  
 

7. To provide sixteen (16) complimentary performance tickets upon request. Complimentary tickets shall be 
requested through venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. Guest tickets include free 
admission to the OC Fair and the performance event, but do not include parking. 
 

8. To provide marketing, advertising and promotion as part of the 2015 OC Fair collateral material. 
 

9. To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed FOUR THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS 
($4,750.00) upon satisfactory completion of work herein required. Payment will be made Net 10 and delivered via 
US Mail. 

-End Exhibit A- 



SA-012-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O JOURNEY UNAUTHORIZED 
PAGE 4 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
District Account #: 5770-70 
 
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 
 
Payment will be made Net 10 upon completion of services herein required and delivered via the US Mail. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-012-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O JOURNEY UNAUTHORIZED 
PAGE 5 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the 
parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is 
binding on any of the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in 
the form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, 
or their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting 
documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for 
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is 
stipulated. Contractor agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to 
allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, 
Contractor agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract 
related to performance of this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, 
Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in 
any way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of 
negligence; by reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any 
state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities 
Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been 
caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event 
shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event 
Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents (excluding the 
Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 

7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  
The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the 
State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be 
deducted from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the 
Contractor upon demand. 
 
 
 
 



SA-012-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O JOURNEY UNAUTHORIZED 
PAGE 6 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 

 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post 
consumer material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or 
supplies offered or sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract 
Code Section 12209.  With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 
12156(e), the certification required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract 
Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical 
condition (e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and 
subcontractors shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment 
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations 
promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in 
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of 
their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other 
Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to 
perform work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 

13. COMPENSATION:  
The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's 
expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so 
provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of 
a competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out 
below: 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-012-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O JOURNEY UNAUTHORIZED 
PAGE 7 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials 
by the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney 
General may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and 
Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 
b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it 

will assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have 
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising 
from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to 
the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders 
final payment to the bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 

recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any 
portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the 
assignor but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in 
obtaining that portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign 

the cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the 
violation of law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or 
(b) the assignee declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 
4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 
7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with 

all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not 
limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties 
agree that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 
 
 



SA-012-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O JOURNEY UNAUTHORIZED 
PAGE 8 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  
a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor 

must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may 
be specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small 
business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within 
such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding 
department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and 
address of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE 
received from the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the 
DVBE; and (5) the actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that 
knowingly provides false information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. 
Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is 
incorporated: It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product 
as a “loss leader” as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 
 

-End Exhibit C- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-012-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O JOURNEY UNAUTHORIZED 
PAGE 9 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 
(a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession 
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for 
violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if 
the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or 
violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's 
failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  



SA-012-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O JOURNEY UNAUTHORIZED 
PAGE 10 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services 
during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the 
firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less 
than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be 
taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within 
the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of 
California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor 
under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the 
benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive 
forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under 
penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California 
Department of Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 
6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the 
contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the 
contractor’s compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is 
in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If 
Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the 
awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 



SA-012-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O JOURNEY UNAUTHORIZED 
PAGE 11 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements 
or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state 
agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making 
position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her 
leaving state service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement 
void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code 
Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a 
new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be 

verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all 
obligations due to the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose 
of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will 
a corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing 

in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in 
good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, 
or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing 
execution of the agreement. 
 
 
 



SA-012-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O JOURNEY UNAUTHORIZED 
PAGE 12 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law 
relating to air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-012-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O JOURNEY UNAUTHORIZED 
PAGE 13 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT 
 
SHOW STARTING TIMES 
Performer, Artist, and Contractor (hereinafter referred to as “Artist”) shall adhere to all starting and ending times as 
indicated in this Agreement. 
 
CURFEW 
There is a strict 10:30 p.m. curfew in effect unless an extension of curfew is approved in writing by the CEO of the 32nd 
District Agricultural Association (hereinafter referred to as “District”) prior to the performance. If this curfew is not adhered 
to, Artist shall be liable and subject to litigation and fines by the State of California for breach of contract. These fines shall 
be one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per minute for the first five (5) minutes and an additional ten thousand dollars 
($10,000.00) for any period thereafter. 
 
PAYMENT 
Artist shall be paid by District check upon completion of performance.  There shall be no cash payments and no check 
cashing shall be authorized.  Artists who are non-residents of California will be subject to State withholding by the 
Franchise Tax Board at a rate of seven percent (7%) unless a Form 590 has been completed and returned to the District 
at least ten (10) days prior to the performance date. 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS TO FACILITY 
The facility will be open to the public approximately 60 minutes prior to the start of the show.  There shall be no exceptions 
to this stated time. This requirement is necessary to meet safety and crowd control procedures set by the State of 
California Fire Marshal and the Orange County Sheriff’s Department.  
 
DECIBEL LEVEL 
Sound pressure levels must not exceed: 
1. 85 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at directly backstage.  Random readings will be taken 

throughout sound check and performance.  
2. 95 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at FOH. 
3. 55 dB, LEQ average in surrounding neighborhoods (distance is typically 1,000 feet or more from the Hangar FOH 

location). 
4. If any one (1) of the above conditions is exceeded, regardless of compliance in the remaining areas, Artist will be 

asked to reduce levels to comply. 
 
House sound will include stage monitors.  District Agrees to use Artist’s monitor system, at Artist’s request, at no additional 
cost to the District. 
 
Artist shall be bound by the sound covenant and shall at all times during any pre-concert sound checks and the concert 
operate within the sound restrictions.  Artist agrees that upon discovery or notification of any occurrence of sound level 
exceedance by either the District, or a designated sound monitor or other designee, Artist shall immediately adjust the 
sound level to come into compliance with sound level specifications.  If repeated sound level violations occur within 
concert performance after such notification, Artist agrees to immediately terminate the concert. 
 
In addition to the above terms, Artist agrees that the District, in exercise of its discretion and judgment, retains all rights to 
adjust the sound level or terminate the concert performance as it may deem necessary to ensure compliance with the 
sound restrictions. 
 
MEDIA - WEBSITE 
The District requires that the Artist place specific information about the contracted event at the OC Fair on its website.  
Information should include the entertainer’s name, date, time of performance(s) at the OC Fair, and a web link to OC Fair 
website (www.ocfair.com). 
 
MEDIA - INTERVIEW 
The District also requests that the Artist consent to at least one (1), fifteen (15)-minute promotional interview with a local 
radio station in advance of their performance at the OC Fair.  Radio station to be selected by the District.  Please contact 
the District’s Communications Department at (714) 708-1707 to coordinate the interview. 
 
 



SA-012-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O JOURNEY UNAUTHORIZED 
PAGE 14 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 

MEDIA - VIDEO 
Local affiliates of national television networks, upon issuance of proper District press credentials and approval of Artist’s 
representative, shall be allowed to videotape up to three (3) minutes of performance for news purposes only. The District 
actively discourages all non-legitimate videotaping activity. 
 
MEDIA - STILL PHOTOGRAPHY 
Representatives of legitimate press organizations, upon issuance of proper District press credentials, shall be allowed to 
photograph a portion of the performance for review purposes only. The District actively discourages all non-legitimate use 
of still photography. 
 
SOUND AND LIGHTS 
Artist agrees to use District-provided industry standard sound and lighting equipment. Any other expense for gear and 
associated labor to install, strike or cause any other expense is at the sole cost of the Artist. 
 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
The District may provide, but will not be responsible for payment of rental equipment, unless otherwise specifically stated 
in this Agreement. 

 
HOSPITALITY 
The District may provide meal service, when contracted, chosen from a District-determined menu.  District will use Artist’s 
contract rider as a guide, but will be the final determiner of the meal that is served. Accommodations will be made for 
vegetarian meals upon request. Additional food and beverage service (i.e., tour bus food service) may be requested by the 
Artist at the Artist’s expense from the on-site caterer. The District will not provide alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco 
products as a part of this Agreement. 
 
MERCHANDISING 
Merchandising sales are subject to 70%/30% split with the venue selling the merchandise.  The split on media/CDs is 
90%/10%.  District will provide adequate point(s) of sale.  Please contact the Production Office for merchandising contact.   
 
SPONSORSHIPS 
The District’s sponsorships will take precedence over Artist’s sponsorships.  Artists who have a sponsor will receive one-
half (1/2) the number of signs, posters, impressions compared to the number of the District’s sponsor.  Artist’s sponsorship 
signage may be used only with District Management’s approval.  The District’s CEO and sponsorship manager shall be 
notified prior to the signing of this Agreement of any potential conflicts related to sponsors.  Artists shall not receive any 
revenues from District sponsorships. 
 
The Hangar is eligible for two (2) sponsorships: title and presenting.  The District shall determine the appropriate number 
and size of signs displayed inside and outside of the Hangar. 
 
FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE 
The District’s obligations are subject to Act of God, violent storms, riots, wars, labor difficulties, epidemics, and act or order 
by any public authority of any cause similar or dissimilar beyond the District’s control, or in the event of the destruction of 
the Hangar or adjoining areas of the Fairgrounds by violent weather, fire, or national or local calamity or any unforeseen 
fulfillment of this Agreement by the District impossible and appearances of the Artist impossible.  If such an occurrence 
shall occur necessitating the cancellation of any show(s) which shall be mutually agreed upon between the District and the 
Artist, then the Artist shall be paid on a prorated basis for shows(s) performed.  When one (1) show only is presented and 
condition(s) beyond the control of the Artist and District which would prevent the start of the show at the scheduled time it 
is mutually agreed that the show can be delayed a maximum of 90 minutes to correct such condition and to present 
herein. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-012-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O JOURNEY UNAUTHORIZED 
PAGE 15 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
Artist warrants that it maintains Workers’ Compensation Insurance for its employees as required by law. Prior to date of 
performance, all performers shall submit to the District proof of valid Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage for all of 
their employees, unless performer has certified on Payee Data Record – STD. 204, that he/she is a sole proprietor and 
has no employees.   It is mutually agreed that the District is relying upon the Artist’s specific representation and warranty 
that it has the proper Workers Compensation Insurance and that the Artist will indemnify and hold harmless the District in 
the event it did not have the insurance. 
 
Artist further certifies that by signing this Agreement, Artist will comply with such provisions under Section 3700 of the 
California Labor Code, which requires every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation claims or to 
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Code immediately upon hiring any employee and before 
commencing the performance of this Agreement. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and employees from and 
against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description (including, but not limited to, 
attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in any way related to the performance 
or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of negligence; by reason of death, injury, property 
damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, 
(including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable 
provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence 
of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct 
of the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or 
agents (excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents). 
 
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT INDEMNIFICATION  
Artist warrants and represents that no musical, literary, or artistic work or other property protected by copyright will be 
performed, reproduced or used in the performance of this Agreement unless Artist has previously thereto obtained written 
permission from the copyright holder or is otherwise exempt under 17 U.S.C. §§110:  

“notwithstanding the provisions of Section 106, the following are not infringements of copyright:… 

(6) performance of a nondramatic musical work by a governmental body or a nonprofit agricultural or horticultural 
organization, in the course of an annual agricultural or horticultural fair or exhibition conducted by such body or 
organization; the exemption provided by this clause shall extend to any liability for copyright infringement that would 
otherwise be imposed on such body or organization, under doctrines of vicarious liability or related infringement for a 
performance by a concessionaire, business establishment, or other person at such fair or exhibition, but shall not excuse 
any such person from liability for the performance.” 

Artist acknowledges that Artist acts under this Agreement as an independent contractor charged with the responsibility, in 
Artist’s sole discretion, for selection, performance, reproduction and use of such musical, literary and artistic works as 
contractor deems appropriate and that Artist undertakes strict compliance with all laws respecting copyrights and the 
performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.   

Artist warrants that in the performance of this Agreement, Artist will not infringe any statutory, common law or other right of 
any person in performing, reproducing or otherwise making use of any work or material.  Artist will indemnify, save and 
hold harmless the State and its agencies, including District, and their officers, agents, employees and servants from and 
against all claims, costs, and expenses (including legal fees), demands, actions and liability of every kind and character 
whatsoever with respect to copyright and the performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.  
Artist authorizes the withholding of payment under this Agreement pending the final disposition of any claim which may 
result from the foregoing indemnification. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
The performance may be emceed by (i.e. “welcomed by”) a local market radio station personality. In no way shall this be 
considered a “co-promotion” or “presented by” situation. Artist shall be informed of the station selected prior to the 
engagement. 



SA-012-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O JOURNEY UNAUTHORIZED 
PAGE 16 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
PROMOTIONAL MATERIAL AND ADVERTISING 
Upon receipt of contract, Artist shall provide to the District any and all available materials, specifically to include 
biographical information, photographs, audio and/or video tapes (beta only) for District’s use in promotional, collateral and 
advertising material for this event/performance. 
 
All promotional, collateral and advertising material for the event will be developed and approved by the District. This 
material will be executed in a festival-style approach. All Artist names including spelling, capitalization, and addendums 
must be designated in contracts.  Changes cannot be made after the contract has been finalized. 
 
Artist will not have prior approval of any Fair-related promotional or advertising material.  All Artist guidelines must be 
outlined in contracts and will be incorporated as indicated.   
 
No preferential changes of images provided by Artist’s management or publicity agents will be permitted unless provided 
image is no longer valid due to personnel changes.  
 
ARTIST COMPLIMENTARY TICKETS 
The District will provide the Artist with a reasonable number of complimentary concert tickets. The amount will be 
negotiated at the point of booking and any tickets past that amount must be purchased by the Artist.   Should the show 
carry a co-headliner, support or an opening act, that number will be reduced proportionately.  Artist’s guests will be subject 
to a parking charge at the event.  If available, the Artist may purchase additional tickets through the OC Fair box office. 
 
PROFANE OR OBSCENE LANGUAGE 
This is a State of California facility and all performances will be viewed by adults and children alike.  The use of profane or 
obscene language or gestures will not be tolerated.  Any display of such language or gestures by any performer or their 
representatives while in the view or earshot of the public will be a finable offense subject to one thousand dollars 
($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance opportunities at the OC Fair. 
 
CONFLICT OF LAWS OR TERMS 
It is expressly understood and agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California both 
substantive and procedural.  In the case of conflict between the District/State Documents and Artist’s Documents, the 
District/State Documents shall prevail if the parties can not mutually agree upon a resolution of the conflict. 
 
CONTRACTOR’S POWER AND AUTHORITY 
Artist or Artist’s designee as signatory to this Agreement is empowered and has the authority to enter into this Agreement 
and bind Artist to the terms and conditions contained herein.   If the Artist is not signing and contracting in own name to 
perform the entertainment services, then whatever business entity is signing and contracting to provide the services of the 
Artist shall clearly state:  a) the exact name of the business entity; b) the state of incorporation or principal place of 
business; c) followed by the designation “F/S/O” (for the services of) and immediately followed by the name of the 
performing Artist on the preprinted blank line on the first page. 
 
 
_______________________________________  __________________________________ 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or   Artist/Producer/Contractor 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
 

-End Exhibit E- 



              R_____   A_____  F_____ 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SHORT FORM CONTRACT 
(For agreements up to $9,999.99) 
STD. 210 (Revised 6/2003) 

CONTRACT NUMBER 
SA-013-15GE 

AM. NO. 
 
      

FEDERAL TAXPAYER ID. NUMBER 
 
 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 

Invoice must show contract number, itemized expenses, service 
dates, vendor name, address and phone number. 
SUBMIT INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE TO: 
      
32nd District Agricultural Association 
Orange County Fair 
88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

FOR STATE USE ONLY 
 
STD. 204  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS 
CCCs  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFICATE NUMBER 

 DVBE      %  N/A  GFE        
 Late reason        
 Public Works Contractor’s License        
 Exempt from bidding        

1.  The parties to this agreement are: 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME, hereafter called the District. 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME, hereafter called the Contractor. 
 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O ZEPPELIN LIVE 

 

2.  The agreement term is from             08/15/15 through          08/15/15 

3.  The maximum amount payable is $      4,750.00 pursuant to the following charges: 

     Wages/Labor $ Parts/Supplies $        Taxes $        Other $   4,750.00 (Attach list if applicable.) 

4.  Payment Terms (Note:  All payments are in arrears.)      ONE TIME PAYMENT (Lump sum)       MONTHLY      QUARTERLY 

      ITEMIZED INVOICE      OTHER   

5.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services described herein and 
agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part hereof by this reference.  (Outline in 
exact detail what is to be done, where it is to be done and include work specifications, if applicable.)    

      ADDITIONAL PAGES ATTACHED 
 
 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Entertainment at 2015 OC Fair 
Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 
Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit D – Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit E – Hangar House Rider (Insurance Requirements) (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 

 

 

EXHIBITS (Items checked in this box are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.) 

 GTC*SF 610      GIA*       *If not attached, view at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language. 

 Other Exhibits (List) See Section 5 above. 

In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 

AGENCY NAME 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, 
partnership, etc.) 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O ZEPPELIN LIVE 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or  
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
Jeffrey Larson 

ADDRESS 
 
88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

ADDRESS / PHONE / EMAIL 

3861 Panda Place, San Jose, CA 95117 
408.984.1960, larsjefrey@aol.com 

FUND TITLE 
 
Operating 

ITEM 
 
5770-70 

FISCAL YEAR 
 
      

CHAPTER 
 
      

STATUTE 
 
      

OBJECT CODE 
 
      

 

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are 
available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE SIGNED 

 





SA-013-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O ZEPPELIN LIVE 
PAGE 2 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
 
 

1. To provide the performance group, “Zeppelin Live,” on Saturday, August 15, 2015. 
 

2. To perform one (1) 90 to 120-minute set on The Hangar stage beginning at 8:30 p.m. 
 

3. All performances will be viewed by adults and children alike. The use of profane or obscene language or gestures 
will not be tolerated. Any display of such language or gestures by any contracted performer, their crew, or their 
representatives or associates while in the view or earshot of any Fair guest will be a finable offense subject to 
ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance 
opportunities at the OC Fair.  
 

4. The Hangar at the OC Fair has market exclusivity for this performance. No performance or advertising is allowed 
for events within a 50-mile radius (Southern Los Angeles, Inland Empire and Orange County) for 50 days prior to 
the performance date. 
 

5. To refer to the performance venue as “The Hangar at the OC Fair” in all advertising and/or communications 
including, but not limited to, email, websites, social media outlets and print schedules. 
 

6. To provide biographical, press release information, and current performer imagery as necessary. 
 

7. To make band members available for media and/or promotional opportunities. 
 

8. To promote this contracted event via Contractor email and mobile (if available) database(s), and website. 
 

9. All requests for press inclusion (written, photography, videography) at this performance event must be submitted to 
and approved by the OC Fair Communications Department. 
 

10. Advance performance with venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. 
 

11. The Hangar stage will be used by community performers during the day, in advance of this contracted 
performance. The stage will be clear and the venue vacated a minimum of three (3) hours in advance of the 
performance for load in and sound check. It is imperative that Contractor arrive on time and prepared to facilitate 
load in and sound check during this short window of time. 
 

12. Doors for the event open approximately 60 minutes prior to the performance start time. 
 

13. This contract is predicated on the fact that Contractor will be using in-house production as is. Any additional 
production expense will be the financial responsibility of the Contractor. This includes, but is not limited to, 
backline, transportation of any kind, additional risers, musicians or extra talent, hotel accommodations, 
pyrotechnics, video, etc. 
 

14. Artist may bring in supplementary production elements, such as monitor systems, front-of-house console, lighting 
console, etc., at their own expense.  
 

15. Any labor to strike or restore changes or additions to the existing production in The Hangar at the OC Fair will be 
at the sole expense of the Contractor. 
 

16. If seat kills are required as a result of additional production elements brought into The Hangar by Contractor, 
Contractor will be charged the face value of tickets representing lost seats. 
 

17. The venue Production Manager will review any Contractor rider and attempt to make accommodations when 
possible; however, the venue rider for The Hangar is incorporated into this contract and supersedes Contractor 
rider. 
 

18. The following merchandise options apply to this performance: 
a. Option 1: Venue sells, with a 70/30 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
b. Option 2: Contractor sells: 75/25 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
c. Regardless of merchandise option, Contractor must provide notification of merchandise sales a minimum of 

three (3) days prior to the contracted date. Without this notification, there is no guarantee that merchandise 
tables, chairs, etc., will be provided. 



SA-013-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O ZEPPELIN LIVE 
PAGE 3 of 16 

  

 
EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 

 
CONTRACTOR AGREES (CONT.): 
 

19. Video recording of performances will only be allowed using simple hand-held devices such as cell phones. 
Tripods, high-resolution video cameras, multiple-camera recording positions, and other devices, for the purposes 
of this contract known as “professional video recording,” will only be allowed with the permission of the OC Fair 
Entertainment Department.  An origination fee of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00) is required in order 
to receive permission to enlist professional video recording services or video equipment.  

 

20. In cases where professional services are permitted, placement of any/all equipment is at the discretion of the 
venue Production Manager and may not, under any circumstances, interfere with the experience of customers at 
the event. 

 

21. Contractor agrees to grant OC Fair the right to use recordings in whole or in part for promotional purposes. 
Contractor may order a live video feed recording of the performance captured by the District for a fee of TWO 
HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00), requested through the OC Fair Entertainment Department. Such 
recordings will be provided to Contractor on a hard drive once payment is received (check or money order only).   

 

22. Contractor may enlist professional video recording services with the permission of the OC Fair Entertainment 
Department (see Paragraph 19 above) and order a live video recording of the performance captured by the District 
(see Paragraph 21 above) for a combined, reduced fee of THREE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($350.00).  With 
exception to the fee structure, all other requirements in Paragraphs 19 through 21 above shall apply. 
 

23. It is understood that this event includes the contracted performer only, and that there is no direct audience 
participation. If audience participation is to be included, the proper insurance must be arranged through the 
District’s Business Services Department. 

 

24. The District does not provide any alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco products to Contractor as part of this 
agreement. The Hangar at the OC Fair is a tobacco-free venue and its use therein is strictly forbidden. 

 

25. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract, at any time, by giving Contractor notice in writing at least 
thirty (30) days prior to the date when such terminations shall become effective. Such termination shall relieve the 
District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
DISTRICT AGREES: 
 

1. To provide The Hangar stage, lights and sound. Backline is not included. 
 

2. To provide box office, ticket takers, security, usher staff and concessions. 
 

3. To provide a 10’ X 20’ dressing room trailer in the backstage area. 
 

4. To provide a deli-style meal, bottled water and soft drinks for eight (8) band members, crew and management. 
 

5. To provide hotel accommodations for four (4) on Friday, August 14, 2015 and Saturday, August 15, 2015.  Hotel(s) 
shall be selected at the sole discretion of the District. 

 

6. To provide complimentary parking and admission for band members, crew and management only.  
 

7. To provide sixteen (16) complimentary performance tickets upon request. Complimentary tickets shall be 
requested through venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. Guest tickets include free 
admission to the OC Fair and the performance event, but do not include parking. 
 

8. To provide marketing, advertising and promotion as part of the 2015 OC Fair collateral material. 
 

9. To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed FOUR THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS 
($4,750.00) upon satisfactory completion of work herein required. Payment will be made Net 10 and delivered via 
US Mail. 

-End Exhibit A- 



SA-013-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O ZEPPELIN LIVE 
PAGE 4 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
District Account #: 5770-70 
 
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 
 
Payment will be made Net 10 upon completion of services herein required and delivered via the US Mail. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-013-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O ZEPPELIN LIVE 
PAGE 5 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the 
parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is 
binding on any of the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in 
the form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, 
or their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting 
documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for 
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is 
stipulated. Contractor agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to 
allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, 
Contractor agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract 
related to performance of this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, 
Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in 
any way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of 
negligence; by reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any 
state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities 
Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been 
caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event 
shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event 
Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents (excluding the 
Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 

7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  
The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the 
State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be 
deducted from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the 
Contractor upon demand. 
 
 
 
 



SA-013-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O ZEPPELIN LIVE 
PAGE 6 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 

 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post 
consumer material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or 
supplies offered or sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract 
Code Section 12209.  With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 
12156(e), the certification required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract 
Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical 
condition (e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and 
subcontractors shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment 
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations 
promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in 
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of 
their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other 
Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to 
perform work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 

13. COMPENSATION:  
The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's 
expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so 
provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of 
a competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out 
below: 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-013-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O ZEPPELIN LIVE 
PAGE 7 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials 
by the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney 
General may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and 
Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 
b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it 

will assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have 
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising 
from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to 
the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders 
final payment to the bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 

recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any 
portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the 
assignor but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in 
obtaining that portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign 

the cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the 
violation of law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or 
(b) the assignee declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 
4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 
7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with 

all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not 
limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties 
agree that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 
 
 



SA-013-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O ZEPPELIN LIVE 
PAGE 8 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  
a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor 

must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may 
be specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small 
business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within 
such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding 
department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and 
address of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE 
received from the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the 
DVBE; and (5) the actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that 
knowingly provides false information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. 
Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is 
incorporated: It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product 
as a “loss leader” as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 
 

-End Exhibit C- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-013-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O ZEPPELIN LIVE 
PAGE 9 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 
(a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession 
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for 
violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if 
the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or 
violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's 
failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  



SA-013-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O ZEPPELIN LIVE 
PAGE 10 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services 
during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the 
firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less 
than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be 
taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within 
the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of 
California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor 
under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the 
benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive 
forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under 
penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California 
Department of Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 
6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the 
contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the 
contractor’s compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is 
in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If 
Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the 
awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 



SA-013-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O ZEPPELIN LIVE 
PAGE 11 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements 
or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state 
agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making 
position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her 
leaving state service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement 
void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code 
Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a 
new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be 

verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all 
obligations due to the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose 
of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will 
a corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing 

in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in 
good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, 
or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing 
execution of the agreement. 
 
 
 



SA-013-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O ZEPPELIN LIVE 
PAGE 12 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law 
relating to air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-013-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O ZEPPELIN LIVE 
PAGE 13 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT 
 
SHOW STARTING TIMES 
Performer, Artist, and Contractor (hereinafter referred to as “Artist”) shall adhere to all starting and ending times as 
indicated in this Agreement. 
 
CURFEW 
There is a strict 10:30 p.m. curfew in effect unless an extension of curfew is approved in writing by the CEO of the 32nd 
District Agricultural Association (hereinafter referred to as “District”) prior to the performance. If this curfew is not adhered 
to, Artist shall be liable and subject to litigation and fines by the State of California for breach of contract. These fines shall 
be one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per minute for the first five (5) minutes and an additional ten thousand dollars 
($10,000.00) for any period thereafter. 
 
PAYMENT 
Artist shall be paid by District check upon completion of performance.  There shall be no cash payments and no check 
cashing shall be authorized.  Artists who are non-residents of California will be subject to State withholding by the 
Franchise Tax Board at a rate of seven percent (7%) unless a Form 590 has been completed and returned to the District 
at least ten (10) days prior to the performance date. 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS TO FACILITY 
The facility will be open to the public approximately 60 minutes prior to the start of the show.  There shall be no exceptions 
to this stated time. This requirement is necessary to meet safety and crowd control procedures set by the State of 
California Fire Marshal and the Orange County Sheriff’s Department.  
 
DECIBEL LEVEL 
Sound pressure levels must not exceed: 
1. 85 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at directly backstage.  Random readings will be taken 

throughout sound check and performance.  
2. 95 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at FOH. 
3. 55 dB, LEQ average in surrounding neighborhoods (distance is typically 1,000 feet or more from the Hangar FOH 

location). 
4. If any one (1) of the above conditions is exceeded, regardless of compliance in the remaining areas, Artist will be 

asked to reduce levels to comply. 
 
House sound will include stage monitors.  District Agrees to use Artist’s monitor system, at Artist’s request, at no additional 
cost to the District. 
 
Artist shall be bound by the sound covenant and shall at all times during any pre-concert sound checks and the concert 
operate within the sound restrictions.  Artist agrees that upon discovery or notification of any occurrence of sound level 
exceedance by either the District, or a designated sound monitor or other designee, Artist shall immediately adjust the 
sound level to come into compliance with sound level specifications.  If repeated sound level violations occur within 
concert performance after such notification, Artist agrees to immediately terminate the concert. 
 
In addition to the above terms, Artist agrees that the District, in exercise of its discretion and judgment, retains all rights to 
adjust the sound level or terminate the concert performance as it may deem necessary to ensure compliance with the 
sound restrictions. 
 
MEDIA - WEBSITE 
The District requires that the Artist place specific information about the contracted event at the OC Fair on its website.  
Information should include the entertainer’s name, date, time of performance(s) at the OC Fair, and a web link to OC Fair 
website (www.ocfair.com). 
 
MEDIA - INTERVIEW 
The District also requests that the Artist consent to at least one (1), fifteen (15)-minute promotional interview with a local 
radio station in advance of their performance at the OC Fair.  Radio station to be selected by the District.  Please contact 
the District’s Communications Department at (714) 708-1707 to coordinate the interview. 
 
 



SA-013-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O ZEPPELIN LIVE 
PAGE 14 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 

MEDIA - VIDEO 
Local affiliates of national television networks, upon issuance of proper District press credentials and approval of Artist’s 
representative, shall be allowed to videotape up to three (3) minutes of performance for news purposes only. The District 
actively discourages all non-legitimate videotaping activity. 
 
MEDIA - STILL PHOTOGRAPHY 
Representatives of legitimate press organizations, upon issuance of proper District press credentials, shall be allowed to 
photograph a portion of the performance for review purposes only. The District actively discourages all non-legitimate use 
of still photography. 
 
SOUND AND LIGHTS 
Artist agrees to use District-provided industry standard sound and lighting equipment. Any other expense for gear and 
associated labor to install, strike or cause any other expense is at the sole cost of the Artist. 
 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
The District may provide, but will not be responsible for payment of rental equipment, unless otherwise specifically stated 
in this Agreement. 

 
HOSPITALITY 
The District may provide meal service, when contracted, chosen from a District-determined menu.  District will use Artist’s 
contract rider as a guide, but will be the final determiner of the meal that is served. Accommodations will be made for 
vegetarian meals upon request. Additional food and beverage service (i.e., tour bus food service) may be requested by the 
Artist at the Artist’s expense from the on-site caterer. The District will not provide alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco 
products as a part of this Agreement. 
 
MERCHANDISING 
Merchandising sales are subject to 70%/30% split with the venue selling the merchandise.  The split on media/CDs is 
90%/10%.  District will provide adequate point(s) of sale.  Please contact the Production Office for merchandising contact.   
 
SPONSORSHIPS 
The District’s sponsorships will take precedence over Artist’s sponsorships.  Artists who have a sponsor will receive one-
half (1/2) the number of signs, posters, impressions compared to the number of the District’s sponsor.  Artist’s sponsorship 
signage may be used only with District Management’s approval.  The District’s CEO and sponsorship manager shall be 
notified prior to the signing of this Agreement of any potential conflicts related to sponsors.  Artists shall not receive any 
revenues from District sponsorships. 
 
The Hangar is eligible for two (2) sponsorships: title and presenting.  The District shall determine the appropriate number 
and size of signs displayed inside and outside of the Hangar. 
 
FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE 
The District’s obligations are subject to Act of God, violent storms, riots, wars, labor difficulties, epidemics, and act or order 
by any public authority of any cause similar or dissimilar beyond the District’s control, or in the event of the destruction of 
the Hangar or adjoining areas of the Fairgrounds by violent weather, fire, or national or local calamity or any unforeseen 
fulfillment of this Agreement by the District impossible and appearances of the Artist impossible.  If such an occurrence 
shall occur necessitating the cancellation of any show(s) which shall be mutually agreed upon between the District and the 
Artist, then the Artist shall be paid on a prorated basis for shows(s) performed.  When one (1) show only is presented and 
condition(s) beyond the control of the Artist and District which would prevent the start of the show at the scheduled time it 
is mutually agreed that the show can be delayed a maximum of 90 minutes to correct such condition and to present 
herein. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-013-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O ZEPPELIN LIVE 
PAGE 15 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
Artist warrants that it maintains Workers’ Compensation Insurance for its employees as required by law. Prior to date of 
performance, all performers shall submit to the District proof of valid Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage for all of 
their employees, unless performer has certified on Payee Data Record – STD. 204, that he/she is a sole proprietor and 
has no employees.   It is mutually agreed that the District is relying upon the Artist’s specific representation and warranty 
that it has the proper Workers Compensation Insurance and that the Artist will indemnify and hold harmless the District in 
the event it did not have the insurance. 
 
Artist further certifies that by signing this Agreement, Artist will comply with such provisions under Section 3700 of the 
California Labor Code, which requires every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation claims or to 
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Code immediately upon hiring any employee and before 
commencing the performance of this Agreement. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and employees from and 
against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description (including, but not limited to, 
attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in any way related to the performance 
or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of negligence; by reason of death, injury, property 
damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, 
(including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable 
provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence 
of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct 
of the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or 
agents (excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents). 
 
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT INDEMNIFICATION  
Artist warrants and represents that no musical, literary, or artistic work or other property protected by copyright will be 
performed, reproduced or used in the performance of this Agreement unless Artist has previously thereto obtained written 
permission from the copyright holder or is otherwise exempt under 17 U.S.C. §§110:  

“notwithstanding the provisions of Section 106, the following are not infringements of copyright:… 

(6) performance of a nondramatic musical work by a governmental body or a nonprofit agricultural or horticultural 
organization, in the course of an annual agricultural or horticultural fair or exhibition conducted by such body or 
organization; the exemption provided by this clause shall extend to any liability for copyright infringement that would 
otherwise be imposed on such body or organization, under doctrines of vicarious liability or related infringement for a 
performance by a concessionaire, business establishment, or other person at such fair or exhibition, but shall not excuse 
any such person from liability for the performance.” 

Artist acknowledges that Artist acts under this Agreement as an independent contractor charged with the responsibility, in 
Artist’s sole discretion, for selection, performance, reproduction and use of such musical, literary and artistic works as 
contractor deems appropriate and that Artist undertakes strict compliance with all laws respecting copyrights and the 
performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.   

Artist warrants that in the performance of this Agreement, Artist will not infringe any statutory, common law or other right of 
any person in performing, reproducing or otherwise making use of any work or material.  Artist will indemnify, save and 
hold harmless the State and its agencies, including District, and their officers, agents, employees and servants from and 
against all claims, costs, and expenses (including legal fees), demands, actions and liability of every kind and character 
whatsoever with respect to copyright and the performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.  
Artist authorizes the withholding of payment under this Agreement pending the final disposition of any claim which may 
result from the foregoing indemnification. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
The performance may be emceed by (i.e. “welcomed by”) a local market radio station personality. In no way shall this be 
considered a “co-promotion” or “presented by” situation. Artist shall be informed of the station selected prior to the 
engagement. 



SA-013-15GE 
JEFFREY LARSON F/S/O ZEPPELIN LIVE 
PAGE 16 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
PROMOTIONAL MATERIAL AND ADVERTISING 
Upon receipt of contract, Artist shall provide to the District any and all available materials, specifically to include 
biographical information, photographs, audio and/or video tapes (beta only) for District’s use in promotional, collateral and 
advertising material for this event/performance. 
 
All promotional, collateral and advertising material for the event will be developed and approved by the District. This 
material will be executed in a festival-style approach. All Artist names including spelling, capitalization, and addendums 
must be designated in contracts.  Changes cannot be made after the contract has been finalized. 
 
Artist will not have prior approval of any Fair-related promotional or advertising material.  All Artist guidelines must be 
outlined in contracts and will be incorporated as indicated.   
 
No preferential changes of images provided by Artist’s management or publicity agents will be permitted unless provided 
image is no longer valid due to personnel changes.  
 
ARTIST COMPLIMENTARY TICKETS 
The District will provide the Artist with a reasonable number of complimentary concert tickets. The amount will be 
negotiated at the point of booking and any tickets past that amount must be purchased by the Artist.   Should the show 
carry a co-headliner, support or an opening act, that number will be reduced proportionately.  Artist’s guests will be subject 
to a parking charge at the event.  If available, the Artist may purchase additional tickets through the OC Fair box office. 
 
PROFANE OR OBSCENE LANGUAGE 
This is a State of California facility and all performances will be viewed by adults and children alike.  The use of profane or 
obscene language or gestures will not be tolerated.  Any display of such language or gestures by any performer or their 
representatives while in the view or earshot of the public will be a finable offense subject to one thousand dollars 
($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance opportunities at the OC Fair. 
 
CONFLICT OF LAWS OR TERMS 
It is expressly understood and agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California both 
substantive and procedural.  In the case of conflict between the District/State Documents and Artist’s Documents, the 
District/State Documents shall prevail if the parties can not mutually agree upon a resolution of the conflict. 
 
CONTRACTOR’S POWER AND AUTHORITY 
Artist or Artist’s designee as signatory to this Agreement is empowered and has the authority to enter into this Agreement 
and bind Artist to the terms and conditions contained herein.   If the Artist is not signing and contracting in own name to 
perform the entertainment services, then whatever business entity is signing and contracting to provide the services of the 
Artist shall clearly state:  a) the exact name of the business entity; b) the state of incorporation or principal place of 
business; c) followed by the designation “F/S/O” (for the services of) and immediately followed by the name of the 
performing Artist on the preprinted blank line on the first page. 
 
 
_______________________________________  __________________________________ 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or   Artist/Producer/Contractor 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
 

-End Exhibit E- 



              R_____   A_____  F_____ 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SHORT FORM CONTRACT 
(For agreements up to $9,999.99) 
STD. 210 (Revised 6/2003) 

CONTRACT NUMBER 
SA-014-15GE 

AM. NO. 
 
      

FEDERAL TAXPAYER ID. NUMBER 
 
 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 
1395565 

Invoice must show contract number, itemized expenses, service 
dates, vendor name, address and phone number. 
SUBMIT INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE TO: 
      
32nd District Agricultural Association 
Orange County Fair 
88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

FOR STATE USE ONLY 
 
STD. 204  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS 
CCCs  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFICATE NUMBER 

 DVBE      %  N/A  GFE        
 Late reason        
 Public Works Contractor’s License        
 Exempt from bidding        

1.  The parties to this agreement are: 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME, hereafter called the District. 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME, hereafter called the Contractor. 
 
LAWRENCE ISENBERG F/S/O WHICH ONE’S PINK? 

 

2.  The agreement term is from             08/01/15 through          08/01/15 

3.  The maximum amount payable is $      6,000.00 pursuant to the following charges: 

     Wages/Labor $ Parts/Supplies $        Taxes $        Other $   6,000.00 (Attach list if applicable.) 

4.  Payment Terms (Note:  All payments are in arrears.)      ONE TIME PAYMENT (Lump sum)       MONTHLY      QUARTERLY 

      ITEMIZED INVOICE      OTHER   

5.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services described herein and 
agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part hereof by this reference.  (Outline in 
exact detail what is to be done, where it is to be done and include work specifications, if applicable.)    

      ADDITIONAL PAGES ATTACHED 
 
 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Entertainment at 2015 OC Fair 
Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 
Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit D – Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit E – Hangar House Rider (Insurance Requirements) (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 

 

 

EXHIBITS (Items checked in this box are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.) 

 GTC*SF 610      GIA*       *If not attached, view at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language. 

 Other Exhibits (List) See Section 5 above. 

In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 

AGENCY NAME 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, 
partnership, etc.) 
LAWRENCE ISENBERG F/S/O WHICH ONE’S PINK? 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or  
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
Lawrence Isenberg 

ADDRESS 
 
88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

ADDRESS / PHONE / EMAIL 

5331 Sadring Avenue, Woodland Hills, CA  91367 
818.943.3300   

FUND TITLE 
 
Operating 

ITEM 
 
5770-70 

FISCAL YEAR 
 
      

CHAPTER 
 
      

STATUTE 
 
      

OBJECT CODE 
 
      

 

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are 
available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE SIGNED 

 





SA-014-15GE 
LAWRENCE ISENBERG F/S/O WHICH ONE’S PINK? 
PAGE 2 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
 
 

1. To provide the performance group, “Which One’s Pink?,” on Saturday, August 1, 2015. 
  

2. To perform one (1) 90 to 120-minute set on The Hangar stage beginning at 8:30 p.m. 
 

3. All performances will be viewed by adults and children alike. The use of profane or obscene language or gestures 
will not be tolerated. Any display of such language or gestures by any contracted performer, their crew, or their 
representatives or associates while in the view or earshot of any Fair guest will be a finable offense subject to 
ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance 
opportunities at the OC Fair.  
 

4. The Hangar at the OC Fair has market exclusivity for this performance. No performance or advertising is allowed 
for events within a 50-mile radius (Southern Los Angeles, Inland Empire and Orange County) for 50 days prior to 
the performance date. 
 

5. To refer to the performance venue as “The Hangar at the OC Fair” in all advertising and/or communications 
including, but not limited to, email, websites, social media outlets and print schedules. 
 

6. To provide biographical, press release information, and current performer imagery as necessary. 
 

7. To make band members available for media and/or promotional opportunities. 
 

8. To promote this contracted event via Contractor email and mobile (if available) database(s), and website. 
 

9. All requests for press inclusion (written, photography, videography) at this performance event must be submitted to 
and approved by the OC Fair Communications Department. 
 

10. Advance performance with venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. 
 

11. The Hangar stage will be used by community performers during the day, in advance of this contracted 
performance. The stage will be clear and the venue vacated a minimum of three (3) hours in advance of the 
performance for load in and sound check. It is imperative that Contractor arrive on time and prepared to facilitate 
load in and sound check during this short window of time. 
 

12. Doors for the event open approximately 60 minutes prior to the performance start time. 
 

13. This contract is predicated on the fact that Contractor will be using in-house production as is. Any additional 
production expense will be the financial responsibility of the Contractor. This includes, but is not limited to, 
backline, transportation of any kind, additional risers, musicians or extra talent, hotel accommodations, 
pyrotechnics, video, etc. 
 

14. Artist may bring in supplementary production elements, such as monitor systems, front-of-house console, lighting 
console, etc., at their own expense.  
 

15. Any labor to strike or restore changes or additions to the existing production in The Hangar at the OC Fair will be 
at the sole expense of the Contractor. 
 

16. If seat kills are required as a result of additional production elements brought into The Hangar by Contractor, 
Contractor will be charged the face value of tickets representing lost seats. 
 

17. The venue Production Manager will review any Contractor rider and attempt to make accommodations when 
possible; however, the venue rider for The Hangar is incorporated into this contract and supersedes Contractor 
rider. 
 

18. The following merchandise options apply to this performance: 
a. Option 1: Venue sells, with a 70/30 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
b. Option 2: Contractor sells: 75/25 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
c. Regardless of merchandise option, Contractor must provide notification of merchandise sales a minimum of 

three (3) days prior to the contracted date. Without this notification, there is no guarantee that merchandise 
tables, chairs, etc., will be provided. 



SA-014-15GE 
LAWRENCE ISENBERG F/S/O WHICH ONE’S PINK? 
PAGE 3 of 16 

  

 
EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 

 
CONTRACTOR AGREES (CONT.): 
 

19. Video recording of performances will only be allowed using simple hand-held devices such as cell phones. 
Tripods, high-resolution video cameras, multiple-camera recording positions, and other devices, for the purposes 
of this contract known as “professional video recording,” will only be allowed with the permission of the OC Fair 
Entertainment Department.  An origination fee of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00) is required in order 
to receive permission to enlist professional video recording services or video equipment.  

 

20. In cases where professional services are permitted, placement of any/all equipment is at the discretion of the 
venue Production Manager and may not, under any circumstances, interfere with the experience of customers at 
the event. 

 

21. Contractor agrees to grant OC Fair the right to use recordings in whole or in part for promotional purposes. 
Contractor may order a live video feed recording of the performance captured by the District for a fee of TWO 
HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00), requested through the OC Fair Entertainment Department. Such 
recordings will be provided to Contractor on a hard drive once payment is received (check or money order only).   

 

22. Contractor may enlist professional video recording services with the permission of the OC Fair Entertainment 
Department (see Paragraph 19 above) and order a live video recording of the performance captured by the District 
(see Paragraph 21 above) for a combined, reduced fee of THREE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($350.00).  With 
exception to the fee structure, all other requirements in Paragraphs 19 through 21 above shall apply. 
 

23. It is understood that this event includes the contracted performer only, and that there is no direct audience 
participation. If audience participation is to be included, the proper insurance must be arranged through the 
District’s Business Services Department. 

 

24. The District does not provide any alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco products to Contractor as part of this 
agreement. The Hangar at the OC Fair is a tobacco-free venue and its use therein is strictly forbidden. 

 

25. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract, at any time, by giving Contractor notice in writing at least 
thirty (30) days prior to the date when such terminations shall become effective. Such termination shall relieve the 
District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
 
DISTRICT AGREES: 
 

1. To provide The Hangar stage, lights and sound. Backline is not included. 
 

2. To provide box office, ticket takers, security, usher staff and concessions. 
 

3. To provide a 10’ X 20’ dressing room trailer in the backstage area. 
 

4. To provide a deli-style meal, bottled water and soft drinks for eight (8) band members, crew and management. 
 

5. To provide complimentary parking and admission for band members, crew and management only.  
 

6. To provide twenty (20) complimentary performance tickets upon request. Complimentary tickets shall be requested 
through venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. Guest tickets include free admission to the 
OC Fair and the performance event, but do not include parking. 
 

7. To provide marketing, advertising and promotion as part of the 2015 OC Fair collateral material. 
 

8. To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS ($6,000.00) upon satisfactory completion 
of work herein required. Payment will be made Net 10 and delivered via US Mail. 
 
 

-End Exhibit A- 
 



SA-014-15GE 
LAWRENCE ISENBERG F/S/O WHICH ONE’S PINK? 
PAGE 4 of 16 

  

 
EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 

 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
District Account #: 5770-70 
 
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 
 
Payment will be made Net 10 upon completion of services herein required and delivered via the US Mail. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-014-15GE 
LAWRENCE ISENBERG F/S/O WHICH ONE’S PINK? 
PAGE 5 of 16 

  

 
EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
GTC 610 

 
1. APPROVAL:  

This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the 
parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is 
binding on any of the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in 
the form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, 
or their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting 
documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for 
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is 
stipulated. Contractor agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to 
allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, 
Contractor agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract 
related to performance of this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, 
Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in 
any way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of 
negligence; by reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any 
state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities 
Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been 
caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event 
shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event 
Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents (excluding the 
Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 

7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  
The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the 
State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be 
deducted from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the 
Contractor upon demand. 
 
 
 
 



SA-014-15GE 
LAWRENCE ISENBERG F/S/O WHICH ONE’S PINK? 
PAGE 6 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 

 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post 
consumer material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or 
supplies offered or sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract 
Code Section 12209.  With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 
12156(e), the certification required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract 
Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical 
condition (e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and 
subcontractors shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment 
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations 
promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in 
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of 
their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other 
Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to 
perform work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 

13. COMPENSATION:  
The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's 
expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so 
provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of 
a competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out 
below: 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-014-15GE 
LAWRENCE ISENBERG F/S/O WHICH ONE’S PINK? 
PAGE 7 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials 
by the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney 
General may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and 
Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 
b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it 

will assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have 
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising 
from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to 
the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders 
final payment to the bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 

recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any 
portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the 
assignor but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in 
obtaining that portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign 

the cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the 
violation of law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or 
(b) the assignee declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 
4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 
7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with 

all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not 
limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties 
agree that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 
 
 



SA-014-15GE 
LAWRENCE ISENBERG F/S/O WHICH ONE’S PINK? 
PAGE 8 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  
a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor 

must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may 
be specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small 
business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within 
such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding 
department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and 
address of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE 
received from the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the 
DVBE; and (5) the actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that 
knowingly provides false information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. 
Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is 
incorporated: It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product 
as a “loss leader” as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 
 

-End Exhibit C- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-014-15GE 
LAWRENCE ISENBERG F/S/O WHICH ONE’S PINK? 
PAGE 9 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 
(a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession 
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for 
violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if 
the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or 
violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's 
failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  



SA-014-15GE 
LAWRENCE ISENBERG F/S/O WHICH ONE’S PINK? 
PAGE 10 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services 
during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the 
firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less 
than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be 
taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within 
the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of 
California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor 
under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the 
benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive 
forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under 
penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California 
Department of Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 
6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the 
contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the 
contractor’s compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is 
in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If 
Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the 
awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 



SA-014-15GE 
LAWRENCE ISENBERG F/S/O WHICH ONE’S PINK? 
PAGE 11 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements 
or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state 
agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making 
position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her 
leaving state service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement 
void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code 
Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a 
new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be 

verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all 
obligations due to the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose 
of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will 
a corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing 

in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in 
good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, 
or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing 
execution of the agreement. 
 
 
 



SA-014-15GE 
LAWRENCE ISENBERG F/S/O WHICH ONE’S PINK? 
PAGE 12 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law 
relating to air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-014-15GE 
LAWRENCE ISENBERG F/S/O WHICH ONE’S PINK? 
PAGE 13 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT 
 
SHOW STARTING TIMES 
Performer, Artist, and Contractor (hereinafter referred to as “Artist”) shall adhere to all starting and ending times as 
indicated in this Agreement. 
 
CURFEW 
There is a strict 10:30 p.m. curfew in effect unless an extension of curfew is approved in writing by the CEO of the 32nd 
District Agricultural Association (hereinafter referred to as “District”) prior to the performance. If this curfew is not adhered 
to, Artist shall be liable and subject to litigation and fines by the State of California for breach of contract. These fines shall 
be one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per minute for the first five (5) minutes and an additional ten thousand dollars 
($10,000.00) for any period thereafter. 
 
PAYMENT 
Artist shall be paid by District check upon completion of performance.  There shall be no cash payments and no check 
cashing shall be authorized.  Artists who are non-residents of California will be subject to State withholding by the 
Franchise Tax Board at a rate of seven percent (7%) unless a Form 590 has been completed and returned to the District 
at least ten (10) days prior to the performance date. 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS TO FACILITY 
The facility will be open to the public approximately 60 minutes prior to the start of the show.  There shall be no exceptions 
to this stated time. This requirement is necessary to meet safety and crowd control procedures set by the State of 
California Fire Marshal and the Orange County Sheriff’s Department.  
 
DECIBEL LEVEL 
Sound pressure levels must not exceed: 
1. 85 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at directly backstage.  Random readings will be taken 

throughout sound check and performance.  
2. 95 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at FOH. 
3. 55 dB, LEQ average in surrounding neighborhoods (distance is typically 1,000 feet or more from the Hangar FOH 

location). 
4. If any one (1) of the above conditions is exceeded, regardless of compliance in the remaining areas, Artist will be 

asked to reduce levels to comply. 
 
House sound will include stage monitors.  District Agrees to use Artist’s monitor system, at Artist’s request, at no additional 
cost to the District. 
 
Artist shall be bound by the sound covenant and shall at all times during any pre-concert sound checks and the concert 
operate within the sound restrictions.  Artist agrees that upon discovery or notification of any occurrence of sound level 
exceedance by either the District, or a designated sound monitor or other designee, Artist shall immediately adjust the 
sound level to come into compliance with sound level specifications.  If repeated sound level violations occur within 
concert performance after such notification, Artist agrees to immediately terminate the concert. 
 
In addition to the above terms, Artist agrees that the District, in exercise of its discretion and judgment, retains all rights to 
adjust the sound level or terminate the concert performance as it may deem necessary to ensure compliance with the 
sound restrictions. 
 
MEDIA - WEBSITE 
The District requires that the Artist place specific information about the contracted event at the OC Fair on its website.  
Information should include the entertainer’s name, date, time of performance(s) at the OC Fair, and a web link to OC Fair 
website (www.ocfair.com). 
 
MEDIA - INTERVIEW 
The District also requests that the Artist consent to at least one (1), fifteen (15)-minute promotional interview with a local 
radio station in advance of their performance at the OC Fair.  Radio station to be selected by the District.  Please contact 
the District’s Communications Department at (714) 708-1707 to coordinate the interview. 
 
 



SA-014-15GE 
LAWRENCE ISENBERG F/S/O WHICH ONE’S PINK? 
PAGE 14 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 

MEDIA - VIDEO 
Local affiliates of national television networks, upon issuance of proper District press credentials and approval of Artist’s 
representative, shall be allowed to videotape up to three (3) minutes of performance for news purposes only. The District 
actively discourages all non-legitimate videotaping activity. 
 
MEDIA - STILL PHOTOGRAPHY 
Representatives of legitimate press organizations, upon issuance of proper District press credentials, shall be allowed to 
photograph a portion of the performance for review purposes only. The District actively discourages all non-legitimate use 
of still photography. 
 
SOUND AND LIGHTS 
Artist agrees to use District-provided industry standard sound and lighting equipment. Any other expense for gear and 
associated labor to install, strike or cause any other expense is at the sole cost of the Artist. 
 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
The District may provide, but will not be responsible for payment of rental equipment, unless otherwise specifically stated 
in this Agreement. 

 
HOSPITALITY 
The District may provide meal service, when contracted, chosen from a District-determined menu.  District will use Artist’s 
contract rider as a guide, but will be the final determiner of the meal that is served. Accommodations will be made for 
vegetarian meals upon request. Additional food and beverage service (i.e., tour bus food service) may be requested by the 
Artist at the Artist’s expense from the on-site caterer. The District will not provide alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco 
products as a part of this Agreement. 
 
MERCHANDISING 
Merchandising sales are subject to 70%/30% split with the venue selling the merchandise.  The split on media/CDs is 
90%/10%.  District will provide adequate point(s) of sale.  Please contact the Production Office for merchandising contact.   
 
SPONSORSHIPS 
The District’s sponsorships will take precedence over Artist’s sponsorships.  Artists who have a sponsor will receive one-
half (1/2) the number of signs, posters, impressions compared to the number of the District’s sponsor.  Artist’s sponsorship 
signage may be used only with District Management’s approval.  The District’s CEO and sponsorship manager shall be 
notified prior to the signing of this Agreement of any potential conflicts related to sponsors.  Artists shall not receive any 
revenues from District sponsorships. 
 
The Hangar is eligible for two (2) sponsorships: title and presenting.  The District shall determine the appropriate number 
and size of signs displayed inside and outside of the Hangar. 
 
FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE 
The District’s obligations are subject to Act of God, violent storms, riots, wars, labor difficulties, epidemics, and act or order 
by any public authority of any cause similar or dissimilar beyond the District’s control, or in the event of the destruction of 
the Hangar or adjoining areas of the Fairgrounds by violent weather, fire, or national or local calamity or any unforeseen 
fulfillment of this Agreement by the District impossible and appearances of the Artist impossible.  If such an occurrence 
shall occur necessitating the cancellation of any show(s) which shall be mutually agreed upon between the District and the 
Artist, then the Artist shall be paid on a prorated basis for shows(s) performed.  When one (1) show only is presented and 
condition(s) beyond the control of the Artist and District which would prevent the start of the show at the scheduled time it 
is mutually agreed that the show can be delayed a maximum of 90 minutes to correct such condition and to present 
herein. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-014-15GE 
LAWRENCE ISENBERG F/S/O WHICH ONE’S PINK? 
PAGE 15 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
Artist warrants that it maintains Workers’ Compensation Insurance for its employees as required by law. Prior to date of 
performance, all performers shall submit to the District proof of valid Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage for all of 
their employees, unless performer has certified on Payee Data Record – STD. 204, that he/she is a sole proprietor and 
has no employees.   It is mutually agreed that the District is relying upon the Artist’s specific representation and warranty 
that it has the proper Workers Compensation Insurance and that the Artist will indemnify and hold harmless the District in 
the event it did not have the insurance. 
 
Artist further certifies that by signing this Agreement, Artist will comply with such provisions under Section 3700 of the 
California Labor Code, which requires every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation claims or to 
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Code immediately upon hiring any employee and before 
commencing the performance of this Agreement. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and employees from and 
against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description (including, but not limited to, 
attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in any way related to the performance 
or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of negligence; by reason of death, injury, property 
damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, 
(including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable 
provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence 
of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct 
of the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or 
agents (excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents). 
 
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT INDEMNIFICATION  
Artist warrants and represents that no musical, literary, or artistic work or other property protected by copyright will be 
performed, reproduced or used in the performance of this Agreement unless Artist has previously thereto obtained written 
permission from the copyright holder or is otherwise exempt under 17 U.S.C. §§110:  

“notwithstanding the provisions of Section 106, the following are not infringements of copyright:… 

(6) performance of a nondramatic musical work by a governmental body or a nonprofit agricultural or horticultural 
organization, in the course of an annual agricultural or horticultural fair or exhibition conducted by such body or 
organization; the exemption provided by this clause shall extend to any liability for copyright infringement that would 
otherwise be imposed on such body or organization, under doctrines of vicarious liability or related infringement for a 
performance by a concessionaire, business establishment, or other person at such fair or exhibition, but shall not excuse 
any such person from liability for the performance.” 

Artist acknowledges that Artist acts under this Agreement as an independent contractor charged with the responsibility, in 
Artist’s sole discretion, for selection, performance, reproduction and use of such musical, literary and artistic works as 
contractor deems appropriate and that Artist undertakes strict compliance with all laws respecting copyrights and the 
performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.   

Artist warrants that in the performance of this Agreement, Artist will not infringe any statutory, common law or other right of 
any person in performing, reproducing or otherwise making use of any work or material.  Artist will indemnify, save and 
hold harmless the State and its agencies, including District, and their officers, agents, employees and servants from and 
against all claims, costs, and expenses (including legal fees), demands, actions and liability of every kind and character 
whatsoever with respect to copyright and the performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.  
Artist authorizes the withholding of payment under this Agreement pending the final disposition of any claim which may 
result from the foregoing indemnification. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
The performance may be emceed by (i.e. “welcomed by”) a local market radio station personality. In no way shall this be 
considered a “co-promotion” or “presented by” situation. Artist shall be informed of the station selected prior to the 
engagement. 



SA-014-15GE 
LAWRENCE ISENBERG F/S/O WHICH ONE’S PINK? 
PAGE 16 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
PROMOTIONAL MATERIAL AND ADVERTISING 
Upon receipt of contract, Artist shall provide to the District any and all available materials, specifically to include 
biographical information, photographs, audio and/or video tapes (beta only) for District’s use in promotional, collateral and 
advertising material for this event/performance. 
 
All promotional, collateral and advertising material for the event will be developed and approved by the District. This 
material will be executed in a festival-style approach. All Artist names including spelling, capitalization, and addendums 
must be designated in contracts.  Changes cannot be made after the contract has been finalized. 
 
Artist will not have prior approval of any Fair-related promotional or advertising material.  All Artist guidelines must be 
outlined in contracts and will be incorporated as indicated.   
 
No preferential changes of images provided by Artist’s management or publicity agents will be permitted unless provided 
image is no longer valid due to personnel changes.  
 
ARTIST COMPLIMENTARY TICKETS 
The District will provide the Artist with a reasonable number of complimentary concert tickets. The amount will be 
negotiated at the point of booking and any tickets past that amount must be purchased by the Artist.   Should the show 
carry a co-headliner, support or an opening act, that number will be reduced proportionately.  Artist’s guests will be subject 
to a parking charge at the event.  If available, the Artist may purchase additional tickets through the OC Fair box office. 
 
PROFANE OR OBSCENE LANGUAGE 
This is a State of California facility and all performances will be viewed by adults and children alike.  The use of profane or 
obscene language or gestures will not be tolerated.  Any display of such language or gestures by any performer or their 
representatives while in the view or earshot of the public will be a finable offense subject to one thousand dollars 
($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance opportunities at the OC Fair. 
 
CONFLICT OF LAWS OR TERMS 
It is expressly understood and agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California both 
substantive and procedural.  In the case of conflict between the District/State Documents and Artist’s Documents, the 
District/State Documents shall prevail if the parties can not mutually agree upon a resolution of the conflict. 
 
CONTRACTOR’S POWER AND AUTHORITY 
Artist or Artist’s designee as signatory to this Agreement is empowered and has the authority to enter into this Agreement 
and bind Artist to the terms and conditions contained herein.   If the Artist is not signing and contracting in own name to 
perform the entertainment services, then whatever business entity is signing and contracting to provide the services of the 
Artist shall clearly state:  a) the exact name of the business entity; b) the state of incorporation or principal place of 
business; c) followed by the designation “F/S/O” (for the services of) and immediately followed by the name of the 
performing Artist on the preprinted blank line on the first page. 
 
 
_______________________________________  __________________________________ 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or   Artist/Producer/Contractor 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
 

-End Exhibit E- 



              R_____   A_____  F_____ 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SHORT FORM CONTRACT 
(For agreements up to $9,999.99) 
STD. 210 (Revised 6/2003) 

CONTRACT NUMBER 
SA-015-15GE 

AM. NO. 
 
      

FEDERAL TAXPAYER ID. NUMBER 
 
 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 
1395627 

Invoice must show contract number, itemized expenses, service 
dates, vendor name, address and phone number. 
SUBMIT INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE TO: 
      
32nd District Agricultural Association 
Orange County Fair 
88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

FOR STATE USE ONLY 
 
STD. 204  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS 
CCCs  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFICATE NUMBER 

 DVBE      %  N/A  GFE        
 Late reason        
 Public Works Contractor’s License        
 Exempt from bidding        

1.  The parties to this agreement are: 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME, hereafter called the District. 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME, hereafter called the Contractor. 
 
DAVID BROCK F/S/O WILD CHILD 

 

2.  The agreement term is from             08/12/15 through          08/12/15 

3.  The maximum amount payable is $      8,000.00 pursuant to the following charges: 

     Wages/Labor $ Parts/Supplies $        Taxes $        Other $   8,000.00 (Attach list if applicable.) 

4.  Payment Terms (Note:  All payments are in arrears.)      ONE TIME PAYMENT (Lump sum)       MONTHLY      QUARTERLY 

      ITEMIZED INVOICE      OTHER   

5.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services described herein and 
agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part hereof by this reference.  (Outline in 
exact detail what is to be done, where it is to be done and include work specifications, if applicable.)    

      ADDITIONAL PAGES ATTACHED 
 
 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Entertainment at 2015 OC Fair 
Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 
Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit D – Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit E – Hangar House Rider (Insurance Requirements) (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 

 

 

EXHIBITS (Items checked in this box are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.) 

 GTC*SF 610      GIA*       *If not attached, view at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language. 

 Other Exhibits (List) See Section 5 above. 

In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 

AGENCY NAME 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, 
partnership, etc.) 
DAVID BROCK F/S/O WILD CHILD 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or  
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
David Brock 

ADDRESS 
 
88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

ADDRESS / PHONE / EMAIL 

P.O. Box 2041, Huntington Beach, CA 92647 
714.846.0991, wildshow@aol.com 

FUND TITLE 
 
Operating 

ITEM 
 
5770-70 

FISCAL YEAR 
 
      

CHAPTER 
 
      

STATUTE 
 
      

OBJECT CODE 
 
      

 

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are 
available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE SIGNED 

 





SA-015-15GE 
DAVID BROCK F/S/O WILD CHILD 
PAGE 2 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
 
 

1. To provide the performance group, “Wild Child,” presenting “A Jim Morrison Celebration” on Wednesday, August 
12, 2015. 
 

2. To perform one (1) 90 to 120-minute set on The Hangar stage beginning at 8:30 p.m. 
 

3. All performances will be viewed by adults and children alike. The use of profane or obscene language or gestures 
will not be tolerated. Any display of such language or gestures by any contracted performer, their crew, or their 
representatives or associates while in the view or earshot of any Fair guest will be a finable offense subject to 
ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance 
opportunities at the OC Fair. 
 

4. The Hangar at the OC Fair has market exclusivity for this performance. No performance or advertising is allowed 
for events within a 50-mile radius (Southern Los Angeles, Inland Empire and Orange County) for 50 days prior to 
the performance date. 
 

5. To refer to the performance venue as “The Hangar at the OC Fair” in all advertising and/or communications 
including, but not limited to, email, websites, social media outlets and print schedules. 
 

6. To provide biographical, press release information, and current performer imagery as necessary. 
 

7. To make band members available for media and/or promotional opportunities. 
 

8. To promote this contracted event via Contractor email and mobile (if available) database(s), and website. 
 

9. All requests for press inclusion (written, photography, videography) at this performance event must be submitted to 
and approved by the OC Fair Communications Department. 
 

10. Advance performance with venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. 
 

11. The Hangar stage will be used by community performers during the day, in advance of this contracted 
performance. The stage will be clear and the venue vacated a minimum of three (3) hours in advance of the 
performance for load in and sound check. It is imperative that Contractor arrive on time and prepared to facilitate 
load in and sound check during this short window of time. 
 

12. Doors for the event open approximately 60 minutes prior to the performance start time. 
 

13. This contract is predicated on the fact that Contractor will be using in-house production as is. Any additional 
production expense will be the financial responsibility of the Contractor. This includes, but is not limited to, 
backline, transportation of any kind, additional risers, musicians or extra talent, hotel accommodations, 
pyrotechnics, video, etc. 
 

14. Artist may bring in supplementary production elements, such as monitor systems, front-of-house console, lighting 
console, etc., at their own expense.  
 

15. Any labor to strike or restore changes or additions to the existing production in The Hangar at the OC Fair will be 
at the sole expense of the Contractor. 
 

16. If seat kills are required as a result of additional production elements brought into The Hangar by Contractor, 
Contractor will be charged the face value of tickets representing lost seats. 
 

17. The venue Production Manager will review any Contractor rider and attempt to make accommodations when 
possible; however, the venue rider for The Hangar is incorporated into this contract and supersedes Contractor 
rider. 
 

18. The following merchandise options apply to this performance: 
a. Option 1: Venue sells, with a 70/30 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
b. Option 2: Contractor sells: 75/25 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 

 
 



SA-015-15GE 
DAVID BROCK F/S/O WILD CHILD 
PAGE 3 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 
 

c. Regardless of merchandise option, Contractor must provide notification of merchandise sales a minimum of 
three (3) days prior to the contracted date. Without this notification, there is no guarantee that merchandise 
tables, chairs, etc., will be provided. 

 
CONTRACTOR AGREES (CONT.): 
 

19. Video recording of performances will only be allowed using simple hand-held devices such as cell phones. 
Tripods, high-resolution video cameras, multiple-camera recording positions, and other devices, for the purposes 
of this contract known as “professional video recording,” will only be allowed with the permission of the OC Fair 
Entertainment Department.  An origination fee of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00) is required in order 
to receive permission to enlist professional video recording services or video equipment.  

 

20. In cases where professional services are permitted, placement of any/all equipment is at the discretion of the 
venue Production Manager and may not, under any circumstances, interfere with the experience of customers at 
the event. 

 

21. Contractor agrees to grant OC Fair the right to use recordings in whole or in part for promotional purposes. 
Contractor may order a live video feed recording of the performance captured by the District for a fee of TWO 
HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00), requested through the OC Fair Entertainment Department. Such 
recordings will be provided to Contractor on a hard drive once payment is received (check or money order only).   

 

22. Contractor may enlist professional video recording services with the permission of the OC Fair Entertainment 
Department (see Paragraph 19 above) and order a live video recording of the performance captured by the District 
(see Paragraph 21 above) for a combined, reduced fee of THREE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($350.00).  With 
exception to the fee structure, all other requirements in Paragraphs 19 through 21 above shall apply. 
 

23. It is understood that this event includes the contracted performer only, and that there is no direct audience 
participation. If audience participation is to be included, the proper insurance must be arranged through the 
District’s Business Services Department. 

 

24. The District does not provide any alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco products to Contractor as part of this 
agreement. The Hangar at the OC Fair is a tobacco-free venue and its use therein is strictly forbidden. 

 

25. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract, at any time, by giving Contractor notice in writing at least 
thirty (30) days prior to the date when such terminations shall become effective. Such termination shall relieve the 
District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
DISTRICT AGREES: 
 

1. To provide The Hangar stage, lights and sound. Backline is not included. 
 

2. To provide box office, ticket takers, security, usher staff and concessions. 
 

3. To provide a 10’ X 20’ dressing room trailer in the backstage area. 
 

4. To provide a deli-style meal, bottled water and soft drinks for ten (10) band members, crew and management. 
 

5. To provide complimentary parking and admission for band members, crew and management only.  
 

6. To provide eighteen (18) complimentary performance tickets upon request. Complimentary tickets shall be 
requested through venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. Guest tickets include free 
admission to the OC Fair and the performance event, but do not include parking. 
 

7. To provide marketing, advertising and promotion as part of the 2015 OC Fair collateral material. 
 

8. To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed EIGHT THOUSAND DOLLARS ($8,000.00) upon satisfactory 
completion of work herein required. Payment will be made Net 10 and delivered via US Mail. 
 

-End Exhibit A- 



SA-015-15GE 
DAVID BROCK F/S/O WILD CHILD 
PAGE 4 of 16 

  

 
 

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
District Account #: 5770-70 
 
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 
 
Payment will be made Net 10 upon completion of services herein required and delivered via the US Mail. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-015-15GE 
DAVID BROCK F/S/O WILD CHILD 
PAGE 5 of 16 

  

 
 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the 
parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is 
binding on any of the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in 
the form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, 
or their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting 
documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for 
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is 
stipulated. Contractor agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to 
allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, 
Contractor agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract 
related to performance of this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, 
Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in 
any way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of 
negligence; by reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any 
state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities 
Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been 
caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event 
shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event 
Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents (excluding the 
Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 

7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  
The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the 
State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be 
deducted from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the 
Contractor upon demand. 
 
 
 
 



SA-015-15GE 
DAVID BROCK F/S/O WILD CHILD 
PAGE 6 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 

 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post 
consumer material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or 
supplies offered or sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract 
Code Section 12209.  With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 
12156(e), the certification required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract 
Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical 
condition (e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and 
subcontractors shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment 
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations 
promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in 
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of 
their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other 
Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to 
perform work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 

13. COMPENSATION:  
The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's 
expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so 
provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of 
a competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out 
below: 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-015-15GE 
DAVID BROCK F/S/O WILD CHILD 
PAGE 7 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials 
by the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney 
General may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and 
Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 
b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it 

will assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have 
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising 
from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to 
the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders 
final payment to the bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 

recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any 
portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the 
assignor but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in 
obtaining that portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign 

the cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the 
violation of law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or 
(b) the assignee declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 
4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 
7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with 

all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not 
limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties 
agree that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 
 
 



SA-015-15GE 
DAVID BROCK F/S/O WILD CHILD 
PAGE 8 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  
a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor 

must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may 
be specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small 
business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within 
such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding 
department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and 
address of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE 
received from the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the 
DVBE; and (5) the actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that 
knowingly provides false information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. 
Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is 
incorporated: It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product 
as a “loss leader” as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 
 

-End Exhibit C- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-015-15GE 
DAVID BROCK F/S/O WILD CHILD 
PAGE 9 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 
(a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession 
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for 
violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if 
the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or 
violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's 
failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  



SA-015-15GE 
DAVID BROCK F/S/O WILD CHILD 
PAGE 10 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services 
during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the 
firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less 
than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be 
taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within 
the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of 
California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor 
under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the 
benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive 
forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under 
penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California 
Department of Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 
6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the 
contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the 
contractor’s compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is 
in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If 
Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the 
awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 



SA-015-15GE 
DAVID BROCK F/S/O WILD CHILD 
PAGE 11 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements 
or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state 
agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making 
position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her 
leaving state service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement 
void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code 
Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a 
new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be 

verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all 
obligations due to the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose 
of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will 
a corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing 

in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in 
good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, 
or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing 
execution of the agreement. 
 
 
 



SA-015-15GE 
DAVID BROCK F/S/O WILD CHILD 
PAGE 12 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law 
relating to air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-015-15GE 
DAVID BROCK F/S/O WILD CHILD 
PAGE 13 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT 
 
SHOW STARTING TIMES 
Performer, Artist, and Contractor (hereinafter referred to as “Artist”) shall adhere to all starting and ending times as 
indicated in this Agreement. 
 
CURFEW 
There is a strict 10:30 p.m. curfew in effect unless an extension of curfew is approved in writing by the CEO of the 32nd 
District Agricultural Association (hereinafter referred to as “District”) prior to the performance. If this curfew is not adhered 
to, Artist shall be liable and subject to litigation and fines by the State of California for breach of contract. These fines shall 
be one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per minute for the first five (5) minutes and an additional ten thousand dollars 
($10,000.00) for any period thereafter. 
 
PAYMENT 
Artist shall be paid by District check upon completion of performance.  There shall be no cash payments and no check 
cashing shall be authorized.  Artists who are non-residents of California will be subject to State withholding by the 
Franchise Tax Board at a rate of seven percent (7%) unless a Form 590 has been completed and returned to the District 
at least ten (10) days prior to the performance date. 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS TO FACILITY 
The facility will be open to the public approximately 60 minutes prior to the start of the show.  There shall be no exceptions 
to this stated time. This requirement is necessary to meet safety and crowd control procedures set by the State of 
California Fire Marshal and the Orange County Sheriff’s Department.  
 
DECIBEL LEVEL 
Sound pressure levels must not exceed: 
1. 85 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at directly backstage.  Random readings will be taken 

throughout sound check and performance.  
2. 95 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at FOH. 
3. 55 dB, LEQ average in surrounding neighborhoods (distance is typically 1,000 feet or more from the Hangar FOH 

location). 
4. If any one (1) of the above conditions is exceeded, regardless of compliance in the remaining areas, Artist will be 

asked to reduce levels to comply. 
 
House sound will include stage monitors.  District Agrees to use Artist’s monitor system, at Artist’s request, at no additional 
cost to the District. 
 
Artist shall be bound by the sound covenant and shall at all times during any pre-concert sound checks and the concert 
operate within the sound restrictions.  Artist agrees that upon discovery or notification of any occurrence of sound level 
exceedance by either the District, or a designated sound monitor or other designee, Artist shall immediately adjust the 
sound level to come into compliance with sound level specifications.  If repeated sound level violations occur within 
concert performance after such notification, Artist agrees to immediately terminate the concert. 
 
In addition to the above terms, Artist agrees that the District, in exercise of its discretion and judgment, retains all rights to 
adjust the sound level or terminate the concert performance as it may deem necessary to ensure compliance with the 
sound restrictions. 
 
MEDIA - WEBSITE 
The District requires that the Artist place specific information about the contracted event at the OC Fair on its website.  
Information should include the entertainer’s name, date, time of performance(s) at the OC Fair, and a web link to OC Fair 
website (www.ocfair.com). 
 
MEDIA - INTERVIEW 
The District also requests that the Artist consent to at least one (1), fifteen (15)-minute promotional interview with a local 
radio station in advance of their performance at the OC Fair.  Radio station to be selected by the District.  Please contact 
the District’s Communications Department at (714) 708-1707 to coordinate the interview. 
 
 



SA-015-15GE 
DAVID BROCK F/S/O WILD CHILD 
PAGE 14 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 

MEDIA - VIDEO 
Local affiliates of national television networks, upon issuance of proper District press credentials and approval of Artist’s 
representative, shall be allowed to videotape up to three (3) minutes of performance for news purposes only. The District 
actively discourages all non-legitimate videotaping activity. 
 
MEDIA - STILL PHOTOGRAPHY 
Representatives of legitimate press organizations, upon issuance of proper District press credentials, shall be allowed to 
photograph a portion of the performance for review purposes only. The District actively discourages all non-legitimate use 
of still photography. 
 
SOUND AND LIGHTS 
Artist agrees to use District-provided industry standard sound and lighting equipment. Any other expense for gear and 
associated labor to install, strike or cause any other expense is at the sole cost of the Artist. 
 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
The District may provide, but will not be responsible for payment of rental equipment, unless otherwise specifically stated 
in this Agreement. 

 
HOSPITALITY 
The District may provide meal service, when contracted, chosen from a District-determined menu.  District will use Artist’s 
contract rider as a guide, but will be the final determiner of the meal that is served. Accommodations will be made for 
vegetarian meals upon request. Additional food and beverage service (i.e., tour bus food service) may be requested by the 
Artist at the Artist’s expense from the on-site caterer. The District will not provide alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco 
products as a part of this Agreement. 
 
MERCHANDISING 
Merchandising sales are subject to 70%/30% split with the venue selling the merchandise.  The split on media/CDs is 
90%/10%.  District will provide adequate point(s) of sale.  Please contact the Production Office for merchandising contact.   
 
SPONSORSHIPS 
The District’s sponsorships will take precedence over Artist’s sponsorships.  Artists who have a sponsor will receive one-
half (1/2) the number of signs, posters, impressions compared to the number of the District’s sponsor.  Artist’s sponsorship 
signage may be used only with District Management’s approval.  The District’s CEO and sponsorship manager shall be 
notified prior to the signing of this Agreement of any potential conflicts related to sponsors.  Artists shall not receive any 
revenues from District sponsorships. 
 
The Hangar is eligible for two (2) sponsorships: title and presenting.  The District shall determine the appropriate number 
and size of signs displayed inside and outside of the Hangar. 
 
FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE 
The District’s obligations are subject to Act of God, violent storms, riots, wars, labor difficulties, epidemics, and act or order 
by any public authority of any cause similar or dissimilar beyond the District’s control, or in the event of the destruction of 
the Hangar or adjoining areas of the Fairgrounds by violent weather, fire, or national or local calamity or any unforeseen 
fulfillment of this Agreement by the District impossible and appearances of the Artist impossible.  If such an occurrence 
shall occur necessitating the cancellation of any show(s) which shall be mutually agreed upon between the District and the 
Artist, then the Artist shall be paid on a prorated basis for shows(s) performed.  When one (1) show only is presented and 
condition(s) beyond the control of the Artist and District which would prevent the start of the show at the scheduled time it 
is mutually agreed that the show can be delayed a maximum of 90 minutes to correct such condition and to present 
herein. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-015-15GE 
DAVID BROCK F/S/O WILD CHILD 
PAGE 15 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
Artist warrants that it maintains Workers’ Compensation Insurance for its employees as required by law. Prior to date of 
performance, all performers shall submit to the District proof of valid Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage for all of 
their employees, unless performer has certified on Payee Data Record – STD. 204, that he/she is a sole proprietor and 
has no employees.   It is mutually agreed that the District is relying upon the Artist’s specific representation and warranty 
that it has the proper Workers Compensation Insurance and that the Artist will indemnify and hold harmless the District in 
the event it did not have the insurance. 
 
Artist further certifies that by signing this Agreement, Artist will comply with such provisions under Section 3700 of the 
California Labor Code, which requires every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation claims or to 
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Code immediately upon hiring any employee and before 
commencing the performance of this Agreement. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and employees from and 
against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description (including, but not limited to, 
attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in any way related to the performance 
or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of negligence; by reason of death, injury, property 
damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, 
(including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable 
provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence 
of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct 
of the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or 
agents (excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents). 
 
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT INDEMNIFICATION  
Artist warrants and represents that no musical, literary, or artistic work or other property protected by copyright will be 
performed, reproduced or used in the performance of this Agreement unless Artist has previously thereto obtained written 
permission from the copyright holder or is otherwise exempt under 17 U.S.C. §§110:  

“notwithstanding the provisions of Section 106, the following are not infringements of copyright:… 

(6) performance of a nondramatic musical work by a governmental body or a nonprofit agricultural or horticultural 
organization, in the course of an annual agricultural or horticultural fair or exhibition conducted by such body or 
organization; the exemption provided by this clause shall extend to any liability for copyright infringement that would 
otherwise be imposed on such body or organization, under doctrines of vicarious liability or related infringement for a 
performance by a concessionaire, business establishment, or other person at such fair or exhibition, but shall not excuse 
any such person from liability for the performance.” 

Artist acknowledges that Artist acts under this Agreement as an independent contractor charged with the responsibility, in 
Artist’s sole discretion, for selection, performance, reproduction and use of such musical, literary and artistic works as 
contractor deems appropriate and that Artist undertakes strict compliance with all laws respecting copyrights and the 
performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.   

Artist warrants that in the performance of this Agreement, Artist will not infringe any statutory, common law or other right of 
any person in performing, reproducing or otherwise making use of any work or material.  Artist will indemnify, save and 
hold harmless the State and its agencies, including District, and their officers, agents, employees and servants from and 
against all claims, costs, and expenses (including legal fees), demands, actions and liability of every kind and character 
whatsoever with respect to copyright and the performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.  
Artist authorizes the withholding of payment under this Agreement pending the final disposition of any claim which may 
result from the foregoing indemnification. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
The performance may be emceed by (i.e. “welcomed by”) a local market radio station personality. In no way shall this be 
considered a “co-promotion” or “presented by” situation. Artist shall be informed of the station selected prior to the 
engagement. 



SA-015-15GE 
DAVID BROCK F/S/O WILD CHILD 
PAGE 16 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
PROMOTIONAL MATERIAL AND ADVERTISING 
Upon receipt of contract, Artist shall provide to the District any and all available materials, specifically to include 
biographical information, photographs, audio and/or video tapes (beta only) for District’s use in promotional, collateral and 
advertising material for this event/performance. 
 
All promotional, collateral and advertising material for the event will be developed and approved by the District. This 
material will be executed in a festival-style approach. All Artist names including spelling, capitalization, and addendums 
must be designated in contracts.  Changes cannot be made after the contract has been finalized. 
 
Artist will not have prior approval of any Fair-related promotional or advertising material.  All Artist guidelines must be 
outlined in contracts and will be incorporated as indicated.   
 
No preferential changes of images provided by Artist’s management or publicity agents will be permitted unless provided 
image is no longer valid due to personnel changes.  
 
ARTIST COMPLIMENTARY TICKETS 
The District will provide the Artist with a reasonable number of complimentary concert tickets. The amount will be 
negotiated at the point of booking and any tickets past that amount must be purchased by the Artist.   Should the show 
carry a co-headliner, support or an opening act, that number will be reduced proportionately.  Artist’s guests will be subject 
to a parking charge at the event.  If available, the Artist may purchase additional tickets through the OC Fair box office. 
 
PROFANE OR OBSCENE LANGUAGE 
This is a State of California facility and all performances will be viewed by adults and children alike.  The use of profane or 
obscene language or gestures will not be tolerated.  Any display of such language or gestures by any performer or their 
representatives while in the view or earshot of the public will be a finable offense subject to one thousand dollars 
($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance opportunities at the OC Fair. 
 
CONFLICT OF LAWS OR TERMS 
It is expressly understood and agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California both 
substantive and procedural.  In the case of conflict between the District/State Documents and Artist’s Documents, the 
District/State Documents shall prevail if the parties can not mutually agree upon a resolution of the conflict. 
 
CONTRACTOR’S POWER AND AUTHORITY 
Artist or Artist’s designee as signatory to this Agreement is empowered and has the authority to enter into this Agreement 
and bind Artist to the terms and conditions contained herein.   If the Artist is not signing and contracting in own name to 
perform the entertainment services, then whatever business entity is signing and contracting to provide the services of the 
Artist shall clearly state:  a) the exact name of the business entity; b) the state of incorporation or principal place of 
business; c) followed by the designation “F/S/O” (for the services of) and immediately followed by the name of the 
performing Artist on the preprinted blank line on the first page. 
 
 
_______________________________________  __________________________________ 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or   Artist/Producer/Contractor 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
 

-End Exhibit E- 



              R_____   A_____  F_____ 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SHORT FORM CONTRACT 
(For agreements up to $9,999.99) 
STD. 210 (Revised 6/2003) 

CONTRACT NUMBER 
SA-016-15GE 

AM. NO. 
 
      

FEDERAL TAXPAYER ID. NUMBER 
 
 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 
1396220 

Invoice must show contract number, itemized expenses, service 
dates, vendor name, address and phone number. 
SUBMIT INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE TO: 
      
32nd District Agricultural Association 
Orange County Fair 
88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

FOR STATE USE ONLY 
 
STD. 204  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS 
CCCs  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFICATE NUMBER 

 DVBE      %  N/A  GFE        
 Late reason        
 Public Works Contractor’s License        
 Exempt from bidding        

1.  The parties to this agreement are: 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME, hereafter called the District. 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME, hereafter called the Contractor. 
 
HOTEL CALIFORNIA “A SALUTE TO THE EAGLES” 

 

2.  The agreement term is from             08/05/15 through          08/05/15 

3.  The maximum amount payable is $      6,000.00 pursuant to the following charges: 

     Wages/Labor $ Parts/Supplies $        Taxes $        Other $   6,000.00 (Attach list if applicable.) 

4.  Payment Terms (Note:  All payments are in arrears.)      ONE TIME PAYMENT (Lump sum)       MONTHLY      QUARTERLY 

      ITEMIZED INVOICE      OTHER   

5.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services described herein and 
agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part hereof by this reference.  (Outline in 
exact detail what is to be done, where it is to be done and include work specifications, if applicable.)    

      ADDITIONAL PAGES ATTACHED 
 
 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Entertainment at 2015 OC Fair 
Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 
Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit D – Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit E – Hangar House Rider (Insurance Requirements) (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 

 

 

EXHIBITS (Items checked in this box are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.) 

 GTC*SF 610      GIA*       *If not attached, view at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language. 

 Other Exhibits (List) See Section 5 above. 

In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 

AGENCY NAME 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, 
partnership, etc.) 
HOTEL CALIFORNIA “A SALUTE TO THE EAGLES” 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Kathy Kramer, CFE, CMP, Chief Executive Officer or  
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
George C. Dickinson, III 

ADDRESS 
 
88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

ADDRESS / PHONE / EMAIL 

P.O. Box 2111, Lake Arrowhead, CA 92352 
909.336.9393, gcd123@aol.com 

FUND TITLE 
 
Operating 

ITEM 
 
5770-70 

FISCAL YEAR 
 
      

CHAPTER 
 
      

STATUTE 
 
      

OBJECT CODE 
 
      

 

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are 
available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE SIGNED 

 





SA-016-15GE 
HOTEL CALIFORNIA “A SALUTE TO THE EAGLES” 
PAGE 2 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 

CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
 
 

1. To provide the performance group, “Hotel California,” presenting “A Salute to The Eagles” on Wednesday, August 
5, 2015. 
 

2. To perform one (1) 90 to 120-minute set on The Hangar stage beginning at 8:30 p.m. 
 

3. All performances will be viewed by adults and children alike. The use of profane or obscene language or gestures 
will not be tolerated. Any display of such language or gestures by any contracted performer, their crew, or their 
representatives or associates while in the view or earshot of any Fair guest will be a finable offense subject to 
ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance 
opportunities at the OC Fair.  
 

4. The Hangar at the OC Fair has market exclusivity for this performance. No performance or advertising is allowed 
for events within a 50-mile radius (Southern Los Angeles, Inland Empire and Orange County) for 50 days prior to 
the performance date. 
 

5. To refer to the performance venue as “The Hangar at the OC Fair” in all advertising and/or communications 
including, but not limited to, email, websites, social media outlets and print schedules. 
 

6. To provide biographical, press release information, and current performer imagery as necessary. 
 

7. To make band members available for media and/or promotional opportunities. 
 

8. To promote this contracted event via Contractor email and mobile (if available) database(s), and website. 
 

9. All requests for press inclusion (written, photography, videography) at this performance event must be submitted to 
and approved by the OC Fair Communications Department. 
 

10. Advance performance with venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. 
 

11. The Hangar stage will be used by community performers during the day, in advance of this contracted 
performance. The stage will be clear and the venue vacated a minimum of three (3) hours in advance of the 
performance for load in and sound check. It is imperative that Contractor arrive on time and prepared to facilitate 
load in and sound check during this short window of time. 
 

12. Doors for the event open approximately 60 minutes prior to the performance start time. 
 

13. This contract is predicated on the fact that Contractor will be using in-house production as is. Any additional 
production expense will be the financial responsibility of the Contractor. This includes, but is not limited to, 
backline, transportation of any kind, additional risers, musicians or extra talent, hotel accommodations, 
pyrotechnics, video, etc. 
 

14. Artist may bring in supplementary production elements, such as monitor systems, front-of-house console, lighting 
console, etc., at their own expense.  
 

15. Any labor to strike or restore changes or additions to the existing production in The Hangar at the OC Fair will be 
at the sole expense of the Contractor. 
 

16. If seat kills are required as a result of additional production elements brought into The Hangar by Contractor, 
Contractor will be charged the face value of tickets representing lost seats. 
 

17. The venue Production Manager will review any Contractor rider and attempt to make accommodations when 
possible; however, the venue rider for The Hangar is incorporated into this contract and supersedes Contractor 
rider. 
 

18. The following merchandise options apply to this performance: 
a. Option 1: Venue sells, with a 70/30 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
b. Option 2: Contractor sells: 75/25 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
c. Regardless of merchandise option, Contractor must provide notification of merchandise sales a minimum of 

three (3) days prior to the contracted date. Without this notification, there is no guarantee that merchandise 
tables, chairs, etc., will be provided. 



SA-016-15GE 
HOTEL CALIFORNIA “A SALUTE TO THE EAGLES” 
PAGE 3 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 
 

CONTRACTOR AGREES (CONT.): 
 

19. Video recording of performances will only be allowed using simple hand-held devices such as cell phones. 
Tripods, high-resolution video cameras, multiple-camera recording positions, and other devices, for the purposes 
of this contract known as “professional video recording,” will only be allowed with the permission of the OC Fair 
Entertainment Department.  An origination fee of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00) is required in order 
to receive permission to enlist professional video recording services or video equipment.  

 

20. In cases where professional services are permitted, placement of any/all equipment is at the discretion of the 
venue Production Manager and may not, under any circumstances, interfere with the experience of customers at 
the event. 

 

21. Contractor agrees to grant OC Fair the right to use recordings in whole or in part for promotional purposes. 
Contractor may order a live video feed recording of the performance captured by the District for a fee of TWO 
HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00), requested through the OC Fair Entertainment Department. Such 
recordings will be provided to Contractor on a hard drive once payment is received (check or money order only).   

 

22. Contractor may enlist professional video recording services with the permission of the OC Fair Entertainment 
Department (see Paragraph 19 above) and order a live video recording of the performance captured by the District 
(see Paragraph 21 above) for a combined, reduced fee of THREE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($350.00).  With 
exception to the fee structure, all other requirements in Paragraphs 19 through 21 above shall apply. 
 

23. It is understood that this event includes the contracted performer only, and that there is no direct audience 
participation. If audience participation is to be included, the proper insurance must be arranged through the 
District’s Business Services Department. 

 

24. The District does not provide any alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco products to Contractor as part of this 
agreement. The Hangar at the OC Fair is a tobacco-free venue and its use therein is strictly forbidden. 

 

25. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract, at any time, by giving Contractor notice in writing at least 
thirty (30) days prior to the date when such terminations shall become effective. Such termination shall relieve the 
District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
 
DISTRICT AGREES: 
 

1. To provide The Hangar stage, lights and sound. Backline is not included. 
 

2. To provide box office, ticket takers, security, usher staff and concessions. 
 

3. To provide a 10’ X 20’ dressing room trailer in the backstage area. 
 

4. To provide a deli-style meal, bottled water and soft drinks for eight (8) band members, crew and management. 
 

5. To provide complimentary parking and admission for band members, crew and management only.  
 

6. To provide sixteen (16) complimentary performance tickets upon request. Complimentary tickets shall be 
requested through venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. Guest tickets include free 
admission to the OC Fair and the performance event, but do not include parking. 
 

7. To provide marketing, advertising and promotion as part of the 2015 OC Fair collateral material. 
 

8. To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS ($6,000.00) upon satisfactory completion 
of work herein required. Payment will be made Net 10 and delivered via US Mail. 
 
 

-End Exhibit A- 
 
 



SA-016-15GE 
HOTEL CALIFORNIA “A SALUTE TO THE EAGLES” 
PAGE 4 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
District Account #: 5770-70 
 
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 
 
Payment will be made Net 10 upon completion of services herein required and delivered via the US Mail. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-016-15GE 
HOTEL CALIFORNIA “A SALUTE TO THE EAGLES” 
PAGE 5 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the 
parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is 
binding on any of the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in 
the form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, 
or their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting 
documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for 
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is 
stipulated. Contractor agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to 
allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, 
Contractor agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract 
related to performance of this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, 
Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in 
any way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of 
negligence; by reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any 
state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities 
Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been 
caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event 
shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event 
Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents (excluding the 
Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 

7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  
The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the 
State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be 
deducted from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the 
Contractor upon demand. 
 
 
 
 



SA-016-15GE 
HOTEL CALIFORNIA “A SALUTE TO THE EAGLES” 
PAGE 6 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 

 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post 
consumer material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or 
supplies offered or sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract 
Code Section 12209.  With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 
12156(e), the certification required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract 
Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical 
condition (e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and 
subcontractors shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment 
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations 
promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in 
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of 
their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other 
Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to 
perform work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 

13. COMPENSATION:  
The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's 
expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so 
provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of 
a competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out 
below: 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-016-15GE 
HOTEL CALIFORNIA “A SALUTE TO THE EAGLES” 
PAGE 7 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials 
by the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney 
General may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and 
Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 
b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it 

will assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have 
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising 
from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to 
the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders 
final payment to the bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 

recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any 
portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the 
assignor but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in 
obtaining that portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign 

the cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the 
violation of law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or 
(b) the assignee declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 
4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 
7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with 

all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not 
limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties 
agree that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 
 
 



SA-016-15GE 
HOTEL CALIFORNIA “A SALUTE TO THE EAGLES” 
PAGE 8 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  
a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor 

must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may 
be specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small 
business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within 
such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding 
department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and 
address of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE 
received from the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the 
DVBE; and (5) the actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that 
knowingly provides false information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. 
Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is 
incorporated: It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product 
as a “loss leader” as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 
 

-End Exhibit C- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-016-15GE 
HOTEL CALIFORNIA “A SALUTE TO THE EAGLES” 
PAGE 9 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 
(a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession 
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for 
violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if 
the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or 
violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's 
failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  



SA-016-15GE 
HOTEL CALIFORNIA “A SALUTE TO THE EAGLES” 
PAGE 10 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services 
during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the 
firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less 
than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be 
taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within 
the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of 
California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor 
under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the 
benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive 
forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under 
penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California 
Department of Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 
6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the 
contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the 
contractor’s compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is 
in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If 
Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the 
awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 



SA-016-15GE 
HOTEL CALIFORNIA “A SALUTE TO THE EAGLES” 
PAGE 11 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements 
or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state 
agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making 
position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her 
leaving state service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement 
void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code 
Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a 
new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be 

verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all 
obligations due to the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose 
of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will 
a corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing 

in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in 
good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, 
or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing 
execution of the agreement. 
 
 
 



SA-016-15GE 
HOTEL CALIFORNIA “A SALUTE TO THE EAGLES” 
PAGE 12 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law 
relating to air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-016-15GE 
HOTEL CALIFORNIA “A SALUTE TO THE EAGLES” 
PAGE 13 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT 
 
SHOW STARTING TIMES 
Performer, Artist, and Contractor (hereinafter referred to as “Artist”) shall adhere to all starting and ending times as 
indicated in this Agreement. 
 
CURFEW 
There is a strict 10:30 p.m. curfew in effect unless an extension of curfew is approved in writing by the CEO of the 32nd 
District Agricultural Association (hereinafter referred to as “District”) prior to the performance. If this curfew is not adhered 
to, Artist shall be liable and subject to litigation and fines by the State of California for breach of contract. These fines shall 
be one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per minute for the first five (5) minutes and an additional ten thousand dollars 
($10,000.00) for any period thereafter. 
 
PAYMENT 
Artist shall be paid by District check upon completion of performance.  There shall be no cash payments and no check 
cashing shall be authorized.  Artists who are non-residents of California will be subject to State withholding by the 
Franchise Tax Board at a rate of seven percent (7%) unless a Form 590 has been completed and returned to the District 
at least ten (10) days prior to the performance date. 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS TO FACILITY 
The facility will be open to the public approximately 60 minutes prior to the start of the show.  There shall be no exceptions 
to this stated time. This requirement is necessary to meet safety and crowd control procedures set by the State of 
California Fire Marshal and the Orange County Sheriff’s Department.  
 
DECIBEL LEVEL 
Sound pressure levels must not exceed: 
1. 85 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at directly backstage.  Random readings will be taken 

throughout sound check and performance.  
2. 95 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at FOH. 
3. 55 dB, LEQ average in surrounding neighborhoods (distance is typically 1,000 feet or more from the Hangar FOH 

location). 
4. If any one (1) of the above conditions is exceeded, regardless of compliance in the remaining areas, Artist will be 

asked to reduce levels to comply. 
 
House sound will include stage monitors.  District Agrees to use Artist’s monitor system, at Artist’s request, at no additional 
cost to the District. 
 
Artist shall be bound by the sound covenant and shall at all times during any pre-concert sound checks and the concert 
operate within the sound restrictions.  Artist agrees that upon discovery or notification of any occurrence of sound level 
exceedance by either the District, or a designated sound monitor or other designee, Artist shall immediately adjust the 
sound level to come into compliance with sound level specifications.  If repeated sound level violations occur within 
concert performance after such notification, Artist agrees to immediately terminate the concert. 
 
In addition to the above terms, Artist agrees that the District, in exercise of its discretion and judgment, retains all rights to 
adjust the sound level or terminate the concert performance as it may deem necessary to ensure compliance with the 
sound restrictions. 
 
MEDIA - WEBSITE 
The District requires that the Artist place specific information about the contracted event at the OC Fair on its website.  
Information should include the entertainer’s name, date, time of performance(s) at the OC Fair, and a web link to OC Fair 
website (www.ocfair.com). 
 
MEDIA - INTERVIEW 
The District also requests that the Artist consent to at least one (1), fifteen (15)-minute promotional interview with a local 
radio station in advance of their performance at the OC Fair.  Radio station to be selected by the District.  Please contact 
the District’s Communications Department at (714) 708-1707 to coordinate the interview. 
 
 



SA-016-15GE 
HOTEL CALIFORNIA “A SALUTE TO THE EAGLES” 
PAGE 14 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 

MEDIA - VIDEO 
Local affiliates of national television networks, upon issuance of proper District press credentials and approval of Artist’s 
representative, shall be allowed to videotape up to three (3) minutes of performance for news purposes only. The District 
actively discourages all non-legitimate videotaping activity. 
 
MEDIA - STILL PHOTOGRAPHY 
Representatives of legitimate press organizations, upon issuance of proper District press credentials, shall be allowed to 
photograph a portion of the performance for review purposes only. The District actively discourages all non-legitimate use 
of still photography. 
 
SOUND AND LIGHTS 
Artist agrees to use District-provided industry standard sound and lighting equipment. Any other expense for gear and 
associated labor to install, strike or cause any other expense is at the sole cost of the Artist. 
 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
The District may provide, but will not be responsible for payment of rental equipment, unless otherwise specifically stated 
in this Agreement. 

 
HOSPITALITY 
The District may provide meal service, when contracted, chosen from a District-determined menu.  District will use Artist’s 
contract rider as a guide, but will be the final determiner of the meal that is served. Accommodations will be made for 
vegetarian meals upon request. Additional food and beverage service (i.e., tour bus food service) may be requested by the 
Artist at the Artist’s expense from the on-site caterer. The District will not provide alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco 
products as a part of this Agreement. 
 
MERCHANDISING 
Merchandising sales are subject to 70%/30% split with the venue selling the merchandise.  The split on media/CDs is 
90%/10%.  District will provide adequate point(s) of sale.  Please contact the Production Office for merchandising contact.   
 
SPONSORSHIPS 
The District’s sponsorships will take precedence over Artist’s sponsorships.  Artists who have a sponsor will receive one-
half (1/2) the number of signs, posters, impressions compared to the number of the District’s sponsor.  Artist’s sponsorship 
signage may be used only with District Management’s approval.  The District’s CEO and sponsorship manager shall be 
notified prior to the signing of this Agreement of any potential conflicts related to sponsors.  Artists shall not receive any 
revenues from District sponsorships. 
 
The Hangar is eligible for two (2) sponsorships: title and presenting.  The District shall determine the appropriate number 
and size of signs displayed inside and outside of the Hangar. 
 
FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE 
The District’s obligations are subject to Act of God, violent storms, riots, wars, labor difficulties, epidemics, and act or order 
by any public authority of any cause similar or dissimilar beyond the District’s control, or in the event of the destruction of 
the Hangar or adjoining areas of the Fairgrounds by violent weather, fire, or national or local calamity or any unforeseen 
fulfillment of this Agreement by the District impossible and appearances of the Artist impossible.  If such an occurrence 
shall occur necessitating the cancellation of any show(s) which shall be mutually agreed upon between the District and the 
Artist, then the Artist shall be paid on a prorated basis for shows(s) performed.  When one (1) show only is presented and 
condition(s) beyond the control of the Artist and District which would prevent the start of the show at the scheduled time it 
is mutually agreed that the show can be delayed a maximum of 90 minutes to correct such condition and to present 
herein. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-016-15GE 
HOTEL CALIFORNIA “A SALUTE TO THE EAGLES” 
PAGE 15 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
Artist warrants that it maintains Workers’ Compensation Insurance for its employees as required by law. Prior to date of 
performance, all performers shall submit to the District proof of valid Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage for all of 
their employees, unless performer has certified on Payee Data Record – STD. 204, that he/she is a sole proprietor and 
has no employees.   It is mutually agreed that the District is relying upon the Artist’s specific representation and warranty 
that it has the proper Workers Compensation Insurance and that the Artist will indemnify and hold harmless the District in 
the event it did not have the insurance. 
 
Artist further certifies that by signing this Agreement, Artist will comply with such provisions under Section 3700 of the 
California Labor Code, which requires every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation claims or to 
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Code immediately upon hiring any employee and before 
commencing the performance of this Agreement. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and employees from and 
against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description (including, but not limited to, 
attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in any way related to the performance 
or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of negligence; by reason of death, injury, property 
damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, 
(including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable 
provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence 
of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct 
of the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or 
agents (excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents). 
 
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT INDEMNIFICATION  
Artist warrants and represents that no musical, literary, or artistic work or other property protected by copyright will be 
performed, reproduced or used in the performance of this Agreement unless Artist has previously thereto obtained written 
permission from the copyright holder or is otherwise exempt under 17 U.S.C. §§110:  

“notwithstanding the provisions of Section 106, the following are not infringements of copyright:… 

(6) performance of a nondramatic musical work by a governmental body or a nonprofit agricultural or horticultural 
organization, in the course of an annual agricultural or horticultural fair or exhibition conducted by such body or 
organization; the exemption provided by this clause shall extend to any liability for copyright infringement that would 
otherwise be imposed on such body or organization, under doctrines of vicarious liability or related infringement for a 
performance by a concessionaire, business establishment, or other person at such fair or exhibition, but shall not excuse 
any such person from liability for the performance.” 

Artist acknowledges that Artist acts under this Agreement as an independent contractor charged with the responsibility, in 
Artist’s sole discretion, for selection, performance, reproduction and use of such musical, literary and artistic works as 
contractor deems appropriate and that Artist undertakes strict compliance with all laws respecting copyrights and the 
performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.   

Artist warrants that in the performance of this Agreement, Artist will not infringe any statutory, common law or other right of 
any person in performing, reproducing or otherwise making use of any work or material.  Artist will indemnify, save and 
hold harmless the State and its agencies, including District, and their officers, agents, employees and servants from and 
against all claims, costs, and expenses (including legal fees), demands, actions and liability of every kind and character 
whatsoever with respect to copyright and the performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.  
Artist authorizes the withholding of payment under this Agreement pending the final disposition of any claim which may 
result from the foregoing indemnification. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
The performance may be emceed by (i.e. “welcomed by”) a local market radio station personality. In no way shall this be 
considered a “co-promotion” or “presented by” situation. Artist shall be informed of the station selected prior to the 
engagement. 



SA-016-15GE 
HOTEL CALIFORNIA “A SALUTE TO THE EAGLES” 
PAGE 16 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
PROMOTIONAL MATERIAL AND ADVERTISING 
Upon receipt of contract, Artist shall provide to the District any and all available materials, specifically to include 
biographical information, photographs, audio and/or video tapes (beta only) for District’s use in promotional, collateral and 
advertising material for this event/performance. 
 
All promotional, collateral and advertising material for the event will be developed and approved by the District. This 
material will be executed in a festival-style approach. All Artist names including spelling, capitalization, and addendums 
must be designated in contracts.  Changes cannot be made after the contract has been finalized. 
 
Artist will not have prior approval of any Fair-related promotional or advertising material.  All Artist guidelines must be 
outlined in contracts and will be incorporated as indicated.   
 
No preferential changes of images provided by Artist’s management or publicity agents will be permitted unless provided 
image is no longer valid due to personnel changes.  
 
ARTIST COMPLIMENTARY TICKETS 
The District will provide the Artist with a reasonable number of complimentary concert tickets. The amount will be 
negotiated at the point of booking and any tickets past that amount must be purchased by the Artist.   Should the show 
carry a co-headliner, support or an opening act, that number will be reduced proportionately.  Artist’s guests will be subject 
to a parking charge at the event.  If available, the Artist may purchase additional tickets through the OC Fair box office. 
 
PROFANE OR OBSCENE LANGUAGE 
This is a State of California facility and all performances will be viewed by adults and children alike.  The use of profane or 
obscene language or gestures will not be tolerated.  Any display of such language or gestures by any performer or their 
representatives while in the view or earshot of the public will be a finable offense subject to one thousand dollars 
($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance opportunities at the OC Fair.  
 
CONFLICT OF LAWS OR TERMS 
It is expressly understood and agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California both 
substantive and procedural.  In the case of conflict between the District/State Documents and Artist’s Documents, the 
District/State Documents shall prevail if the parties can not mutually agree upon a resolution of the conflict. 
 
CONTRACTOR’S POWER AND AUTHORITY 
Artist or Artist’s designee as signatory to this Agreement is empowered and has the authority to enter into this Agreement 
and bind Artist to the terms and conditions contained herein.   If the Artist is not signing and contracting in own name to 
perform the entertainment services, then whatever business entity is signing and contracting to provide the services of the 
Artist shall clearly state:  a) the exact name of the business entity; b) the state of incorporation or principal place of 
business; c) followed by the designation “F/S/O” (for the services of) and immediately followed by the name of the 
performing Artist on the preprinted blank line on the first page. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________ _____________________________________________ 
Kathy Kramer, CFE, CMP, Chief Executive Officer or Artist/Producer/Contractor 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
 
 

-End Exhibit E- 



              R_____   A_____  F_____ 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SHORT FORM CONTRACT 
(For agreements up to $9,999.99) 
STD. 210 (Revised 6/2003) 

CONTRACT NUMBER 
SA-017-15GE 

AM. NO. 
 
      

FEDERAL TAXPAYER ID. NUMBER 
 
 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 

Invoice must show contract number, itemized expenses, service 
dates, vendor name, address and phone number. 
SUBMIT INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE TO: 
      
32nd District Agricultural Association 
Orange County Fair 
88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

FOR STATE USE ONLY 
 
STD. 204  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS 
CCCs  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFICATE NUMBER 

 DVBE      %  N/A  GFE        
 Late reason        
 Public Works Contractor’s License        
 Exempt from bidding        

1.  The parties to this agreement are: 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME, hereafter called the District. 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME, hereafter called the Contractor. 
 
JAMES ELLIOTT ENTERTAINMENT F/S/O QUEEN NATION 

 

2.  The agreement term is from             07/29/15 through          07/29/15 

3.  The maximum amount payable is $      3,250.00 pursuant to the following charges: 

     Wages/Labor $ Parts/Supplies $        Taxes $        Other $   3,250.00 (Attach list if applicable.) 

4.  Payment Terms (Note:  All payments are in arrears.)      ONE TIME PAYMENT (Lump sum)       MONTHLY      QUARTERLY 

      ITEMIZED INVOICE      OTHER   

5.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services described herein and 
agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part hereof by this reference.  (Outline in 
exact detail what is to be done, where it is to be done and include work specifications, if applicable.)    

      ADDITIONAL PAGES ATTACHED 
 
 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Entertainment at 2015 OC Fair 
Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 
Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit D – Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit E – Hangar House Rider (Insurance Requirements) (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 

 

 

EXHIBITS (Items checked in this box are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.) 

 GTC*SF 610      GIA*       *If not attached, view at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language. 

 Other Exhibits (List) See Section 5 above. 

In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 

AGENCY NAME 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, 
partnership, etc.) 
JAMES ELLIOTT ENTERTAINMENT F/S/O QUEEN NATION 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Kathy Kramer, CFE, CMP, Chief Executive Officer or  
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
James Elliott, Owner 

ADDRESS 
 
88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

ADDRESS / PHONE / EMAIL 

255 North El Cielo, Suite 140620, Palm Springs, CA 92262 
760.699.8991, jelliottmusic@yahoo.com 

FUND TITLE 
 
Operating 

ITEM 
 
5770-70 

FISCAL YEAR 
 
      

CHAPTER 
 
      

STATUTE 
 
      

OBJECT CODE 
 
      

 

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are 
available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE SIGNED 

 





SA-017-15GE 
JAMES ELLIOTT ENTERTAINMENT F/S/O QUEEN NATION 
PAGE 2 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 

CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
 
 

1. To provide the performance group, “Queen Nation,” presenting “A Tribute to the Music of Queen” on Wednesday, 
July 29, 2015. 
 

2. To perform one (1) 90 to 120-minute set on The Hangar stage beginning at 8:30 p.m. 
 

3. All performances will be viewed by adults and children alike. The use of profane or obscene language or gestures 
will not be tolerated. Any display of such language or gestures by any contracted performer, their crew, or their 
representatives or associates while in the view or earshot of any Fair guest will be a finable offense subject to 
ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance 
opportunities at the OC Fair.  
 

4. The Hangar at the OC Fair has market exclusivity for this performance. No performance or advertising is allowed 
for events within a 50-mile radius (Southern Los Angeles, Inland Empire and Orange County) for 50 days prior to 
the performance date. 
 

5. To refer to the performance venue as “The Hangar at the OC Fair” in all advertising and/or communications 
including, but not limited to, email, websites, social media outlets and print schedules. 
 

6. To provide biographical, press release information, and current performer imagery as necessary. 
 

7. To make band members available for media and/or promotional opportunities. 
 

8. To promote this contracted event via Contractor email and mobile (if available) database(s), and website. 
 

9. All requests for press inclusion (written, photography, videography) at this performance event must be submitted to 
and approved by the OC Fair Communications Department. 
 

10. Advance performance with venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. 
 

11. The Hangar stage will be used by community performers during the day, in advance of this contracted 
performance. The stage will be clear and the venue vacated a minimum of three (3) hours in advance of the 
performance for load in and sound check. It is imperative that Contractor arrive on time and prepared to facilitate 
load in and sound check during this short window of time. 
 

12. Doors for the event open approximately 60 minutes prior to the performance start time. 
 

13. This contract is predicated on the fact that Contractor will be using in-house production as is. Any additional 
production expense will be the financial responsibility of the Contractor. This includes, but is not limited to, 
backline, transportation of any kind, additional risers, musicians or extra talent, hotel accommodations, 
pyrotechnics, video, etc. 
 

14. Artist may bring in supplementary production elements, such as monitor systems, front-of-house console, lighting 
console, etc., at their own expense.  
 

15. Any labor to strike or restore changes or additions to the existing production in The Hangar at the OC Fair will be 
at the sole expense of the Contractor. 
 

16. If seat kills are required as a result of additional production elements brought into The Hangar by Contractor, 
Contractor will be charged the face value of tickets representing lost seats. 
 

17. The venue Production Manager will review any Contractor rider and attempt to make accommodations when 
possible; however, the venue rider for The Hangar is incorporated into this contract and supersedes Contractor 
rider. 
 

18. The following merchandise options apply to this performance: 
a. Option 1: Venue sells, with a 70/30 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
b. Option 2: Contractor sells: 75/25 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
c. Regardless of merchandise option, Contractor must provide notification of merchandise sales a minimum of 

three (3) days prior to the contracted date. Without this notification, there is no guarantee that merchandise 
tables, chairs, etc., will be provided. 



SA-017-15GE 
JAMES ELLIOTT ENTERTAINMENT F/S/O QUEEN NATION 
PAGE 3 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 
 

CONTRACTOR AGREES (CONT.): 
 

19. Video recording of performances will only be allowed using simple hand-held devices such as cell phones. 
Tripods, high-resolution video cameras, multiple-camera recording positions, and other devices, for the purposes 
of this contract known as “professional video recording,” will only be allowed with the permission of the OC Fair 
Entertainment Department.  An origination fee of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00) is required in order 
to receive permission to enlist professional video recording services or video equipment.  

 

20. In cases where professional services are permitted, placement of any/all equipment is at the discretion of the 
venue Production Manager and may not, under any circumstances, interfere with the experience of customers at 
the event. 

 

21. Contractor agrees to grant OC Fair the right to use recordings in whole or in part for promotional purposes. 
Contractor may order a live video feed recording of the performance captured by the District for a fee of TWO 
HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00), requested through the OC Fair Entertainment Department. Such 
recordings will be provided to Contractor on a hard drive once payment is received (check or money order only).   

 

22. Contractor may enlist professional video recording services with the permission of the OC Fair Entertainment 
Department (see Paragraph 19 above) and order a live video recording of the performance captured by the District 
(see Paragraph 21 above) for a combined, reduced fee of THREE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($350.00).  With 
exception to the fee structure, all other requirements in Paragraphs 19 through 21 above shall apply. 
 

23. It is understood that this event includes the contracted performer only, and that there is no direct audience 
participation. If audience participation is to be included, the proper insurance must be arranged through the 
District’s Business Services Department. 

 

24. The District does not provide any alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco products to Contractor as part of this 
agreement. The Hangar at the OC Fair is a tobacco-free venue and its use therein is strictly forbidden. 

 

25. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract, at any time, by giving Contractor notice in writing at least 
thirty (30) days prior to the date when such terminations shall become effective. Such termination shall relieve the 
District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
 
DISTRICT AGREES: 
 

1. To provide The Hangar stage, lights and sound. Backline is not included. 
 

2. To provide box office, ticket takers, security, usher staff and concessions. 
 

3. To provide a 10’ X 20’ dressing room trailer in the backstage area. 
 

4. To provide a deli-style meal, bottled water and soft drinks for eight (8) band members, crew and management. 
 

5. To provide complimentary parking and admission for band members, crew and management only.  
 

6. To provide sixteen (16) complimentary performance tickets upon request. Complimentary tickets shall be 
requested through venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. Guest tickets include free 
admission to the OC Fair and the performance event, but do not include parking. 
 

7. To provide marketing, advertising and promotion as part of the 2015 OC Fair collateral material. 
 

8. To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed THREE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($3,250.00) 
upon satisfactory completion of work herein required. Payment will be made Net 10 and delivered via US Mail. 
 
 

-End Exhibit A- 
 
 



SA-017-15GE 
JAMES ELLIOTT ENTERTAINMENT F/S/O QUEEN NATION 
PAGE 4 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
District Account #: 5770-70 
 
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 
 
Payment will be made Net 10 upon completion of services herein required and delivered via the US Mail. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-017-15GE 
JAMES ELLIOTT ENTERTAINMENT F/S/O QUEEN NATION 
PAGE 5 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the 
parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is 
binding on any of the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in 
the form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, 
or their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting 
documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for 
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is 
stipulated. Contractor agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to 
allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, 
Contractor agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract 
related to performance of this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, 
Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in 
any way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of 
negligence; by reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any 
state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities 
Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been 
caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event 
shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event 
Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents (excluding the 
Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 

7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  
The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the 
State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be 
deducted from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the 
Contractor upon demand. 
 
 
 
 



SA-017-15GE 
JAMES ELLIOTT ENTERTAINMENT F/S/O QUEEN NATION 
PAGE 6 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 

 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post 
consumer material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or 
supplies offered or sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract 
Code Section 12209.  With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 
12156(e), the certification required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract 
Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical 
condition (e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and 
subcontractors shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment 
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations 
promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in 
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of 
their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other 
Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to 
perform work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 

13. COMPENSATION:  
The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's 
expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so 
provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of 
a competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out 
below: 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-017-15GE 
JAMES ELLIOTT ENTERTAINMENT F/S/O QUEEN NATION 
PAGE 7 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials 
by the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney 
General may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and 
Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 
b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it 

will assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have 
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising 
from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to 
the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders 
final payment to the bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 

recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any 
portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the 
assignor but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in 
obtaining that portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign 

the cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the 
violation of law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or 
(b) the assignee declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 
4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 
7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with 

all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not 
limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties 
agree that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 
 
 



SA-017-15GE 
JAMES ELLIOTT ENTERTAINMENT F/S/O QUEEN NATION 
PAGE 8 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  
a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor 

must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may 
be specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small 
business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within 
such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding 
department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and 
address of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE 
received from the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the 
DVBE; and (5) the actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that 
knowingly provides false information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. 
Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is 
incorporated: It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product 
as a “loss leader” as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 
 

-End Exhibit C- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-017-15GE 
JAMES ELLIOTT ENTERTAINMENT F/S/O QUEEN NATION 
PAGE 9 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 
(a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession 
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for 
violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if 
the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or 
violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's 
failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  



SA-017-15GE 
JAMES ELLIOTT ENTERTAINMENT F/S/O QUEEN NATION 
PAGE 10 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services 
during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the 
firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less 
than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be 
taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within 
the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of 
California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor 
under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the 
benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive 
forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under 
penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California 
Department of Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 
6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the 
contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the 
contractor’s compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is 
in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If 
Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the 
awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 



SA-017-15GE 
JAMES ELLIOTT ENTERTAINMENT F/S/O QUEEN NATION 
PAGE 11 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements 
or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state 
agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making 
position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her 
leaving state service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement 
void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code 
Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a 
new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be 

verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all 
obligations due to the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose 
of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will 
a corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing 

in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in 
good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, 
or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing 
execution of the agreement. 
 
 
 



SA-017-15GE 
JAMES ELLIOTT ENTERTAINMENT F/S/O QUEEN NATION 
PAGE 12 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law 
relating to air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-017-15GE 
JAMES ELLIOTT ENTERTAINMENT F/S/O QUEEN NATION 
PAGE 13 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT 
 
SHOW STARTING TIMES 
Performer, Artist, and Contractor (hereinafter referred to as “Artist”) shall adhere to all starting and ending times as 
indicated in this Agreement. 
 
CURFEW 
There is a strict 10:30 p.m. curfew in effect unless an extension of curfew is approved in writing by the CEO of the 32nd 
District Agricultural Association (hereinafter referred to as “District”) prior to the performance. If this curfew is not adhered 
to, Artist shall be liable and subject to litigation and fines by the State of California for breach of contract. These fines shall 
be one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per minute for the first five (5) minutes and an additional ten thousand dollars 
($10,000.00) for any period thereafter. 
 
PAYMENT 
Artist shall be paid by District check upon completion of performance.  There shall be no cash payments and no check 
cashing shall be authorized.  Artists who are non-residents of California will be subject to State withholding by the 
Franchise Tax Board at a rate of seven percent (7%) unless a Form 590 has been completed and returned to the District 
at least ten (10) days prior to the performance date. 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS TO FACILITY 
The facility will be open to the public approximately 60 minutes prior to the start of the show.  There shall be no exceptions 
to this stated time. This requirement is necessary to meet safety and crowd control procedures set by the State of 
California Fire Marshal and the Orange County Sheriff’s Department.  
 
DECIBEL LEVEL 
Sound pressure levels must not exceed: 
1. 85 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at directly backstage.  Random readings will be taken 

throughout sound check and performance.  
2. 95 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at FOH. 
3. 55 dB, LEQ average in surrounding neighborhoods (distance is typically 1,000 feet or more from the Hangar FOH 

location). 
4. If any one (1) of the above conditions is exceeded, regardless of compliance in the remaining areas, Artist will be 

asked to reduce levels to comply. 
 
House sound will include stage monitors.  District Agrees to use Artist’s monitor system, at Artist’s request, at no additional 
cost to the District. 
 
Artist shall be bound by the sound covenant and shall at all times during any pre-concert sound checks and the concert 
operate within the sound restrictions.  Artist agrees that upon discovery or notification of any occurrence of sound level 
exceedance by either the District, or a designated sound monitor or other designee, Artist shall immediately adjust the 
sound level to come into compliance with sound level specifications.  If repeated sound level violations occur within 
concert performance after such notification, Artist agrees to immediately terminate the concert. 
 
In addition to the above terms, Artist agrees that the District, in exercise of its discretion and judgment, retains all rights to 
adjust the sound level or terminate the concert performance as it may deem necessary to ensure compliance with the 
sound restrictions. 
 
MEDIA - WEBSITE 
The District requires that the Artist place specific information about the contracted event at the OC Fair on its website.  
Information should include the entertainer’s name, date, time of performance(s) at the OC Fair, and a web link to OC Fair 
website (www.ocfair.com). 
 
MEDIA - INTERVIEW 
The District also requests that the Artist consent to at least one (1), fifteen (15)-minute promotional interview with a local 
radio station in advance of their performance at the OC Fair.  Radio station to be selected by the District.  Please contact 
the District’s Communications Department at (714) 708-1707 to coordinate the interview. 
 
 



SA-017-15GE 
JAMES ELLIOTT ENTERTAINMENT F/S/O QUEEN NATION 
PAGE 14 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 

MEDIA - VIDEO 
Local affiliates of national television networks, upon issuance of proper District press credentials and approval of Artist’s 
representative, shall be allowed to videotape up to three (3) minutes of performance for news purposes only. The District 
actively discourages all non-legitimate videotaping activity. 
 
MEDIA - STILL PHOTOGRAPHY 
Representatives of legitimate press organizations, upon issuance of proper District press credentials, shall be allowed to 
photograph a portion of the performance for review purposes only. The District actively discourages all non-legitimate use 
of still photography. 
 
SOUND AND LIGHTS 
Artist agrees to use District-provided industry standard sound and lighting equipment. Any other expense for gear and 
associated labor to install, strike or cause any other expense is at the sole cost of the Artist. 
 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
The District may provide, but will not be responsible for payment of rental equipment, unless otherwise specifically stated 
in this Agreement. 

 
HOSPITALITY 
The District may provide meal service, when contracted, chosen from a District-determined menu.  District will use Artist’s 
contract rider as a guide, but will be the final determiner of the meal that is served. Accommodations will be made for 
vegetarian meals upon request. Additional food and beverage service (i.e., tour bus food service) may be requested by the 
Artist at the Artist’s expense from the on-site caterer. The District will not provide alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco 
products as a part of this Agreement. 
 
MERCHANDISING 
Merchandising sales are subject to 70%/30% split with the venue selling the merchandise.  The split on media/CDs is 
90%/10%.  District will provide adequate point(s) of sale.  Please contact the Production Office for merchandising contact.   
 
SPONSORSHIPS 
The District’s sponsorships will take precedence over Artist’s sponsorships.  Artists who have a sponsor will receive one-
half (1/2) the number of signs, posters, impressions compared to the number of the District’s sponsor.  Artist’s sponsorship 
signage may be used only with District Management’s approval.  The District’s CEO and sponsorship manager shall be 
notified prior to the signing of this Agreement of any potential conflicts related to sponsors.  Artists shall not receive any 
revenues from District sponsorships. 
 
The Hangar is eligible for two (2) sponsorships: title and presenting.  The District shall determine the appropriate number 
and size of signs displayed inside and outside of the Hangar. 
 
FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE 
The District’s obligations are subject to Act of God, violent storms, riots, wars, labor difficulties, epidemics, and act or order 
by any public authority of any cause similar or dissimilar beyond the District’s control, or in the event of the destruction of 
the Hangar or adjoining areas of the Fairgrounds by violent weather, fire, or national or local calamity or any unforeseen 
fulfillment of this Agreement by the District impossible and appearances of the Artist impossible.  If such an occurrence 
shall occur necessitating the cancellation of any show(s) which shall be mutually agreed upon between the District and the 
Artist, then the Artist shall be paid on a prorated basis for shows(s) performed.  When one (1) show only is presented and 
condition(s) beyond the control of the Artist and District which would prevent the start of the show at the scheduled time it 
is mutually agreed that the show can be delayed a maximum of 90 minutes to correct such condition and to present 
herein. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-017-15GE 
JAMES ELLIOTT ENTERTAINMENT F/S/O QUEEN NATION 
PAGE 15 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
Artist warrants that it maintains Workers’ Compensation Insurance for its employees as required by law. Prior to date of 
performance, all performers shall submit to the District proof of valid Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage for all of 
their employees, unless performer has certified on Payee Data Record – STD. 204, that he/she is a sole proprietor and 
has no employees.   It is mutually agreed that the District is relying upon the Artist’s specific representation and warranty 
that it has the proper Workers Compensation Insurance and that the Artist will indemnify and hold harmless the District in 
the event it did not have the insurance. 
 
Artist further certifies that by signing this Agreement, Artist will comply with such provisions under Section 3700 of the 
California Labor Code, which requires every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation claims or to 
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Code immediately upon hiring any employee and before 
commencing the performance of this Agreement. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and employees from and 
against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description (including, but not limited to, 
attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in any way related to the performance 
or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of negligence; by reason of death, injury, property 
damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, 
(including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable 
provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence 
of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct 
of the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or 
agents (excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents). 
 
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT INDEMNIFICATION  
Artist warrants and represents that no musical, literary, or artistic work or other property protected by copyright will be 
performed, reproduced or used in the performance of this Agreement unless Artist has previously thereto obtained written 
permission from the copyright holder or is otherwise exempt under 17 U.S.C. §§110:  

“notwithstanding the provisions of Section 106, the following are not infringements of copyright:… 

(6) performance of a nondramatic musical work by a governmental body or a nonprofit agricultural or horticultural 
organization, in the course of an annual agricultural or horticultural fair or exhibition conducted by such body or 
organization; the exemption provided by this clause shall extend to any liability for copyright infringement that would 
otherwise be imposed on such body or organization, under doctrines of vicarious liability or related infringement for a 
performance by a concessionaire, business establishment, or other person at such fair or exhibition, but shall not excuse 
any such person from liability for the performance.” 

Artist acknowledges that Artist acts under this Agreement as an independent contractor charged with the responsibility, in 
Artist’s sole discretion, for selection, performance, reproduction and use of such musical, literary and artistic works as 
contractor deems appropriate and that Artist undertakes strict compliance with all laws respecting copyrights and the 
performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.   

Artist warrants that in the performance of this Agreement, Artist will not infringe any statutory, common law or other right of 
any person in performing, reproducing or otherwise making use of any work or material.  Artist will indemnify, save and 
hold harmless the State and its agencies, including District, and their officers, agents, employees and servants from and 
against all claims, costs, and expenses (including legal fees), demands, actions and liability of every kind and character 
whatsoever with respect to copyright and the performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.  
Artist authorizes the withholding of payment under this Agreement pending the final disposition of any claim which may 
result from the foregoing indemnification. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
The performance may be emceed by (i.e. “welcomed by”) a local market radio station personality. In no way shall this be 
considered a “co-promotion” or “presented by” situation. Artist shall be informed of the station selected prior to the 
engagement. 



SA-017-15GE 
JAMES ELLIOTT ENTERTAINMENT F/S/O QUEEN NATION 
PAGE 16 of 16 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
PROMOTIONAL MATERIAL AND ADVERTISING 
Upon receipt of contract, Artist shall provide to the District any and all available materials, specifically to include 
biographical information, photographs, audio and/or video tapes (beta only) for District’s use in promotional, collateral and 
advertising material for this event/performance. 
 
All promotional, collateral and advertising material for the event will be developed and approved by the District. This 
material will be executed in a festival-style approach. All Artist names including spelling, capitalization, and addendums 
must be designated in contracts.  Changes cannot be made after the contract has been finalized. 
 
Artist will not have prior approval of any Fair-related promotional or advertising material.  All Artist guidelines must be 
outlined in contracts and will be incorporated as indicated.   
 
No preferential changes of images provided by Artist’s management or publicity agents will be permitted unless provided 
image is no longer valid due to personnel changes.  
 
ARTIST COMPLIMENTARY TICKETS 
The District will provide the Artist with a reasonable number of complimentary concert tickets. The amount will be 
negotiated at the point of booking and any tickets past that amount must be purchased by the Artist.   Should the show 
carry a co-headliner, support or an opening act, that number will be reduced proportionately.  Artist’s guests will be subject 
to a parking charge at the event.  If available, the Artist may purchase additional tickets through the OC Fair box office. 
 
PROFANE OR OBSCENE LANGUAGE 
This is a State of California facility and all performances will be viewed by adults and children alike.  The use of profane or 
obscene language or gestures will not be tolerated.  Any display of such language or gestures by any performer or their 
representatives while in the view or earshot of the public will be a finable offense subject to one thousand dollars 
($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance opportunities at the OC Fair.  
 
CONFLICT OF LAWS OR TERMS 
It is expressly understood and agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California both 
substantive and procedural.  In the case of conflict between the District/State Documents and Artist’s Documents, the 
District/State Documents shall prevail if the parties can not mutually agree upon a resolution of the conflict. 
 
CONTRACTOR’S POWER AND AUTHORITY 
Artist or Artist’s designee as signatory to this Agreement is empowered and has the authority to enter into this Agreement 
and bind Artist to the terms and conditions contained herein.   If the Artist is not signing and contracting in own name to 
perform the entertainment services, then whatever business entity is signing and contracting to provide the services of the 
Artist shall clearly state:  a) the exact name of the business entity; b) the state of incorporation or principal place of 
business; c) followed by the designation “F/S/O” (for the services of) and immediately followed by the name of the 
performing Artist on the preprinted blank line on the first page. 
 
 
_____________________________________________ _____________________________________________ 
Kathy Kramer, CFE, CMP, Chief Executive Officer or Artist/Producer/Contractor 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
 

-End Exhibit E- 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

STANDARD AGREEMENT                                                                                                R_____  A_____  F_____ 
STD 213 (Rev 06/03) AGREEMENT NUMBER 

 SA-018-15AS 
 REGISTRATION  NUMBER 

 1396659 
1. This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Contractor named below: 

 STATE AGENCY'S NAME 

 32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 
 CONTRACTOR'S NAME 

 FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
2. The term of this         08/03/15 through 08/10/15 FED ID:  
 Agreement is:  
 

3. The maximum amount  $118,650.00 
 of this Agreement is:  
 

4.  The parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following exhibits which are by this reference made a 
part of the Agreement. 

 Exhibit A – Scope of Work – To present Extreme Rodeo, Broncs & Bulls, and Fiesta del Charro at  Pages 1 – 3  

 the 2015 OC Fair in the Action Sports Arena.  See Page 2 for additional details.  

 Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) Page   4 

 Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) Pages 5 – 8 

 Check mark one item below as Exhibit D:  

   Exhibit - D Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) Pages 9 – 12 

   Exhibit - D* Special Terms and Conditions   

 Exhibit E – Action Sports Arena Rider (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) Pages 13 – 16 

 Exhibit F – Insurance Requirements (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) Pages 17 – 19 

   
Items shown with an Asterisk (*), are hereby incorporated by reference and made part of this agreement as if attached hereto. 
These documents can be viewed at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language          

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto. 

CONTRACTOR California Department of General 
Services Use Only 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (if other than an individual, state whether a corporation, partnership, etc.) 

FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
BY (Authorized Signature) 

 
DATE SIGNED(Do not type) 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING                                                           
Cotton Rosser, President 
ADDRESS  
320 Fifth Street, Marysville, CA 95901 
(530) 742-8249 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
AGENCY NAME  
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 
BY (Authorized Signature) 

 
DATE SIGNED(Do not type) 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING  Exempt per:       

Kathy Kramer, CFE, CMP, Chief Executive Officer or 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

      

ADDRESS 

88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 



SA-018-15AS 
FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
PAGE 2 of 19 

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
1. To present Extreme Rodeo, Broncs & Bulls, and Fiesta del Charro at the 2015 OC Fair, in the Action Sports Arena, on 

the following dates and times: 
 

a. Wednesday, August 5 – Extreme Rodeo, 8:00 p.m. 
b. Thursday, August 6 – Broncs & Bulls, 8:00 p.m. 
c. Friday, August 7 – Extreme Rodeo, 8:00 p.m. 
d. Saturday, August 8 – Broncs & Bulls, 8:00 p.m. 
e. Sunday, August 9 – Fiesta del Charro, 7:00 p.m. 

 
2. To supply all stock, feed, panels, pens, chutes, labor, judges, clowns, announcers, contract acts, insurance, fees prize 

money, music, dancers and specialty attractions. 
 
3. To provide at no cost to the District all necessary materials, machinery, tools and personnel to setup, maintain and 

remove portable arena, chutes and holding pens, hereinafter collectively referred to as “Rodeo Equipment.”  
 
4. To set up Rodeo Equipment beginning Monday, August 3, 2015, at 9:00 a.m., and conclude by 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 

August 4, 2015.  
 

5. To dismantle and remove Rodeo Equipment no earlier than 11:59 p.m. on Sunday, August 9, 2015, and conclude by 
4:00 p.m. Monday, August 10, 2015. 

 
6. To coordinate Rodeo Equipment setup and removal with District Management.  Contractor must receive approval from 

the District prior to setting up and/or removing any Rodeo Equipment.   
 
7. To submit signage and promotional material for approval by the District in advance of display or dissemination. 
 
8. That the Extreme Rodeo will include the following events: 

a. Six (6)-Man Wild Cow Race 
b. Backwards Bull Rider 
c. Bull Chariots 
d. Bull Poker 
e. Bull Fight (Two (2)-Man) 
f. Ring of Fire 
g. Money Grab 
h. Wild Ride (Two (2)-Man) 
i. Toro Totter 
j. Covered Wagon Races 
 

9. That each performance of Broncs & Bulls will consist of the following: 
a. Four (4) Sections of Bull Riding (Total 25 Bulls) 
b. Four (4) Specialty Acts including Bronc Riding 
c. One (1) Opening Ceremony with Aerial Flag Jumper 
d. One (1) Section of Junior Calf Riders 
e. One (1) Bull Poker 
f. Covered Wagon Races 

 
10. That each performance of the Fiesta del Charro will consist of the following: 

a. Bull Riding (25 Bulls) 
b. Opening Ceremony with Aerial Flag Jumper 
c. Dancers 
d. Trick Ropers 
e. Horse Demonstrations 
f. Covered Wagon Races 

 
11. To make rodeo riders/participants available for a public meet & greet in the Baja Blues area following each event. 



SA-018-15AS 
FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
PAGE 3 of 19 

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES (CONT.): 
 
12. To verify all Contractor’s intended paid and unpaid staff who will be working on District property in support of this 

contract have been processed through Megan’s Law screening and each individual, as certified by the Contractor, is 
not a registered sex offender per the Megan’s Law registry. 

 
13. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract at any time by giving the Contractor notice in writing at least 

thirty (30) days prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the 
District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
 

DISTRICT AGREES: 
 
1. No payment shall be made in advance of services rendered. 
 
2. To provide P.A. system, tractor and drag, arena, security, and ambulance. 
 
3. To provide backstage space for livestock, equipment and performers. 

 
4. To provide three (3) tons of hay. 
 
5. To provide a maximum of forty-eight (48) hotel room nights according to the following schedule: 

a. August 4 – Six (6) Double rooms 
b. August 5 – Ten (10) Double rooms 
c. August 6 – Ten (10) Double rooms 
d. August 7  – Ten (10) Double rooms 
e. August 8 – Ten (10) Double rooms 
f. August 9 – Two (2) Double rooms 

 
6. To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed ONE HUNDRED EIGHTEEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FIFTY 

DOLLARS ($118,650.00) upon satisfactory completion of services herein required. 

 

 

-End Exhibit A- 

 

 
 



SA-018-15AS 
FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
PAGE 4 of 19 

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
District Account #:  5770-70    
 
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 
 
To pay Contractor upon satisfactory completion of work herein required following their final performance on Sunday, 
August 9, 2015. 

 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-018-15AS 
FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
PAGE 5 of 19 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the 
parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is 
binding on any of the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in 
the form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, 
or their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting 
documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for 
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is 
stipulated. Contractor agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to 
allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, 
Contractor agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract 
related to performance of this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, 
Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in 
any way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of 
negligence; by reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any 
state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities 
Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been 
caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event 
shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event 
Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents (excluding the 
Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 

7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  
The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the 
State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be 
deducted from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the 
Contractor upon demand. 

 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 
 



SA-018-15AS 
FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
PAGE 6 of 19 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post 
consumer material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or 
supplies offered or sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract 
Code Section 12209.  With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 
12156(e), the certification required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract 
Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical 
condition (e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and 
subcontractors shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment 
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations 
promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in 
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of 
their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other 
Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to 
perform work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 
13. COMPENSATION:  

The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's 
expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so 
provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of 
a competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out 
below:  
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials 
by the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney 
General may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and 
Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 



SA-018-15AS 
FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
PAGE 7 of 19 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it 
will assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have 
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising 
from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to 
the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders 
final payment to the bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 

recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any 
portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the 
assignor but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in 
obtaining that portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign 

the cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the 
violation of law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or 
(b) the assignee declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 
4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 
7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with 

all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not 
limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties 
agree that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 

 
19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  

a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor 
must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may 
be specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small 
business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-018-15AS 
FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
PAGE 8 of 19 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within 
such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding 
department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and 
address of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE 
received from the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the 
DVBE; and (5) the actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that 
knowingly provides false information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. 
Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is 
incorporated: It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product 
as a “loss leader” as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
-End Exhibit C- 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-018-15AS 
FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
PAGE 9 of 19 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 
(a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession 
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for 
violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if 
the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or 
violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's 
failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  
 



SA-018-15AS 
FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
PAGE 10 of 19 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services 
during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the 
firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less 
than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be 
taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within 
the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of 
California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor 
under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the 
benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive 
forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under 
penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California 
Department of Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 
6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the 
contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the 
contractor’s compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is 
in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If 
Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the 
awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 



SA-018-15AS 
FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
PAGE 11 of 19 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements 
or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state 
agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making 
position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her 
leaving state service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement 
void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code 
Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a 
new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be 

verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all 
obligations due to the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose 
of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will 
a corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing 

in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in 
good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, 
or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing 
execution of the agreement. 
 
 
 
 



SA-018-15AS 
FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
PAGE 12 of 19 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law 
relating to air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-018-15AS 
FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
PAGE 13 of 19 

EXHIBIT E – THE ACTION SPORTS ARENA HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT 
 
SHOW STARTING TIMES 
Performer, Artist and Contractor (terms may be used interchangeably) shall adhere to all starting times as indicated in this 
Agreement. 
 
PERFORMANCE LENGTH/TIMES 
Contractor shall adhere to performance lengths and times as indicated in this Agreement. 
 
CURFEW 
There is a strict 10:00 p.m. curfew in effect unless an extension of curfew is approved in writing by the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association (District) prior to the performance.  If this curfew is not adhered to, Contractor shall be liable and 
subject to litigation and fines by the State of California for breach of contract. These fines shall be one thousand ($1,000) 
dollars per minute for the first five (5) minutes and an additional ten thousand ($10,000) dollars for any period thereafter. 
 
PAYMENT 
Contractor shall be paid by District check upon completion of performance.  There shall be no cash payments and no 
check cashing shall be authorized.  Contractors who are not residents of California will be subject to seven percent (7%) 
State Withholding at Source as determined by the Franchise Tax Board. 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS TO FACILITY 
The facility will be open to the public approximately 60 minutes prior to the event.  However, this opening time is subject to 
change at the discretion of the District.  There shall be no exceptions to these stated times. These requirements are 
necessary to meet safety and crowd control procedures set by the District, State of California Fire Marshal and the Orange 
County Sheriff’s Department.  
 
DECIBEL LEVEL 
Contractor will adhere to the sound ordinance observed by the District.  Exact levels will be available upon request and 
random readings will be taken throughout sound check and performance.  
 
House sound will include stage monitors.  District agrees to use Contractor’s monitor system at Contractor’s request and 
at no additional cost to the District. 
 
Contractor shall be bound by the sound covenant and shall at all times during any pre-concert sound checks and the 
concert operate within the sound restrictions.  Contractor agrees that upon discovery or notification of any occurrence of 
sound level exceedance by either the District, a designated sound monitor or other designee, Contractor shall immediately 
adjust the sound level to come into compliance with sound level specifications.  If repeated sound level violations occur 
within concert performance after such notification, Contractor agrees to immediately terminate the performance. 
 
Maximum permissible sound levels, as measured flat (no weighting) on a peak reading calibrated SPL meter: 
 

1. FOH @ mixer location:  95 dB flat. 
2. Back of stage, 75 feet:  80 dB flat. 
3. Sides of stage, 75 feet: 75 dB flat. 
4. Surrounding housing areas:  55 dB. 

 
Number 4 is the limiting factor and deciding factor:  1-3 don’t matter if 4 is exceeded. 
 
All other measurements must conform to published sound level limitations for the area.  In any case, measurements made 
in surrounding neighborhoods have precedence, regardless of compliance within the venue. 
 
In addition to the above terms, Artist agrees that the District, in exercising its discretion and judgment, retains all rights to 
adjust the sound level or terminate the performance as it may deem necessary to ensure compliance with the sound 
restrictions. 
 
MEDIA - WEBSITE 
The District requires that the Contractor place specific information about the OC Fair on its website.  Information should 
include the entertainer’s name, date, time of performances at the OC Fair, and a web link to OC Fair website 
(www.ocfair.com). 



SA-018-15AS 
FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
PAGE 14 of 19 

EXHIBIT E – THE ACTION SPORTS ARENA HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 

MEDIA - INTERVIEW 
The District also requires that the Contractor consent to at least one (1) fifteen (15)-minute promotional interview with a 
local radio station, television station or print reporter in advance of their performance at the OC Fair.  Media outlet to be 
selected by the District.  Please contact the District’s Communications Department at (714) 708-1707 to coordinate the 
interview. 
 
MEDIA - VIDEO 
Local affiliates of national television networks, upon issuance of proper District press credentials and approval of 
Contractor’s representative, shall be allowed to videotape up to three (3) minutes of performance  
for news purposes only. The District actively discourages all non-legitimate videotaping activity. 
 
MEDIA - STILL PHOTOGRAPHY 
Representatives of legitimate press organizations, upon issuance of proper District press credentials, shall  
be allowed to photograph a portion of the performance for review purposes only. The District actively discourages all non-
legitimate use of still photography. 
 
SOUND AND LIGHTS 
Contractor agrees to use District-provided sound and lighting equipment. The District will provide industry standard sound 
and lighting equipment not to exceed allocated budget. Any costs exceeding the budget are the responsibility of the 
Contractor. 
 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
The District can provide but will not be responsible for payment of rental equipment unless otherwise specifically stated in 
this Agreement. 
 
GROUND TRANSPORTATION 
The District will not provide or be responsible for ground transportation of any kind. 
 
HOSPITALITY 
The District will provide hospitality only when contracted.  When contracted, the District will provide only lunch and dinner 
service chosen from a District determined menu.  District will use Contractor’s contract rider as a guide but will make the 
final decision as to the meal that will be served.  Accommodations will be made for vegetarian meals upon request.  
Additional food and beverage service (i.e. after show and/or tour bus food service) may be requested by the Contractor at 
the Contractor’s expense from the on-site caterer.  
 
The District will not provide alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco products as a part of this Agreement.  
 
MERCHANDISING 
Merchandising sales are subject to 70%/30% split with the venue selling the merchandise.  The split on media/CD’s is 
90%/10%.  District will provide adequate point(s) of sale.  Contractor is responsible for seller’s fee in addition to 
commission.  Sales will be audited at the end of the evening by a designated District staff member. 
 
SPONSORSHIPS 
The District will retain all sponsorship rights to the venue.  In the event that a Performer’s sponsor becomes a contracted 
part of the agreement, the District’s sponsorships will take precedence over Performer’s sponsorships.  Performer’s 
sponsorship signage may be used only with approval of the District representative.  The District’s representative and 
sponsorship manager shall be notified prior to the signing of this agreement of any potential conflicts related to sponsors.  
Performers shall not receive any revenues from District sponsorships. 
 
The Action Sports Arena is eligible for two sponsorships: title and presenting.  The District shall determine the appropriate 
number and size of signs displayed inside and outside of the Action Sports Arena. 
 
INSURANCE 
Prior to the performance, Contractor shall provide a valid Certificate of Insurance indicating minimum coverage of one 
million ($1,000,000) dollars for General Liability and Automobile Liability, in a manner and form acceptable to the District.  
No indemnification, hold harmless or additional insured certificate will be provided to Contractor. 
 



SA-018-15AS 
FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
PAGE 15 of 19 

EXHIBIT E – THE ACTION SPORTS ARENA HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE 
The District’s obligation are subject to Act of God, violent storms, riots, wars, labor difficulties, epidemics, and act or order 
by any public authority of any cause similar or dissimilar beyond the District’s control, or in the event of the destruction of 
the Action Sports Arena or adjoining areas of the Fairgrounds by violent weather, fire, or national or local calamity or any 
unforeseen fulfillment of this agreement by the District impossible and appearances of the Contractor impossible.  If such 
an occurrence shall occur necessitating the cancellation of any show(s) which shall be mutually agreed upon between the 
District and the Contractor, then the Contractor shall be paid on a prorated basis for shows(s) performed.  When one show 
only is presented and condition(s) beyond the control of the Contractor and District which would prevent the start of the 
show at scheduled time it is mutually agreed the show can be delayed a maximum of 90 minutes to correct such condition 
and to present herein. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and employees from and 
against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description (including, but not limited to, 
attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in any way related to the performance 
or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of negligence; by reason of death, injury, property 
damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, 
(including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable 
provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence 
of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct 
of the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or 
agents (excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents). 
 
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT INDEMNIFICATION  
Artist warrants and represents that no musical, literary, or artistic work or other property protected by copyright will be 
performed, reproduced or used in the performance of this Agreement unless Artist has previously thereto obtained written 
permission from the copyright holder or is otherwise exempt under 17 U.S.C. §§110:  
“notwithstanding the provisions of Section 106, the following are not infringements of copyright:… 
(6) Performance of a nondramatic musical work by a governmental body or a nonprofit agricultural or horticultural 
organization, in the course of an annual agricultural or horticultural fair or exhibition conducted by such body or 
organization; the exemption provided by this clause shall extend to any liability for copyright infringement that would 
otherwise be imposed on such body or organization, under doctrines of vicarious liability or related infringement for a 
performance by a concessionaire, business establishment, or other person at such fair or exhibition, but shall not excuse 
any such person from liability for the performance.” 
 
Artist acknowledges that Artist acts under this Agreement as an independent contractor charged with the responsibility, in 
Artist’s sole discretion, for selection, performance, reproduction and use of such musical, literary and artistic works as 
contractor deems appropriate and that Artist undertakes strict compliance with all laws respecting copyrights and the 
performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary, artistic works.   
 
Artist warrants that in the performance of this Agreement, Artist will not infringe any statutory, common law or other right of 
any person in performing, reproducing or otherwise making use of any work or material.  Artist will indemnify, save and 
hold harmless the State and its agencies, including District, and their officers, agents, employees and servants from and 
against all claims, costs, and expenses (including legal fees), demands, actions and liability of every kind and character 
whatsoever with respect to copyright and the performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.  
Artist authorizes the withholding of payment under this Agreement pending the final disposition of any claim which may 
result from the foregoing indemnification. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
The performance may be emceed (i.e., “welcomed by”) a local market radio station personality. In no way shall this be 
considered a “co-promotion” or “presented by” situation.  Contractor shall be informed of the station selected prior to the 
engagement. 
 
 
 



SA-018-15AS 
FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
PAGE 16 of 19 

EXHIBIT E – THE ACTION SPORTS ARENA HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
PROMOTIONAL MATERIAL & ADVERTISING 
Upon receipt of contract, Contractor shall provide to the District any and all available materials, specifically to include 
biographical information, photographs, audio and/or video tapes (beta only) for District’s use in promotional, collateral and 
advertising material for this event/performance. 
 
All promotional, collateral and advertising material for the event will be developed and approved by the District. This 
material will be executed in a festival-style approach. 
 
All Performer names including spelling, capitalization, and addendums must be designated in contracts.  Changes cannot 
be made after the contract has been finalized.  Performers will not have prior approval of any Fair-related promotional or 
advertising material.  All Performer guidelines must be outlined in contracts and will be incorporated as indicated.   
 
No preferential changes of images provided by Artists’ management or publicity agents will be permitted unless provided 
image is no longer valid due to personnel changes.  Due to space limitations, Artist logos will not be used in any 
promotional materials. 
 
COMPLIMENTARY TICKETS 
The District will provide complimentary reserved seat tickets only when contracted. If available, the Performer may 
purchase additional tickets through the OC Fair box office. Performer’s guests will be subject to a parking charge at the 
event.   
 
PROFANE OR OBSCENE LANGUAGE 
This is a State of California facility and all performances will be viewed by adults and children alike.  The use of profane or 
obscene language or gestures will not be tolerated.  Any display of such language or gestures by any performer or their 
representatives while in the view or earshot of the public will be a finable offense subject to one thousand ($1,000) dollars 
per incident. 
 
CONFLICT OF LAWS OR TERMS 
It is expressly understood and agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California both 
substantive and procedural.  In the case of conflict between the District/State Documents and Contractor’s Documents, the 
District/State Documents shall prevail if the parties can not mutually agree upon a resolution of the conflict. 
 
CONTRACTOR’S POWER AND AUTHORITY 
Performer or Performer’s designee as signatory to this Agreement is empowered and has the authority to enter into this 
Agreement and bind Performer to the terms and conditions contained herein.   If the Performer is not signing and 
contracting in own name to perform the entertainment services, then whatever business entity is signing and contracting to 
provide the services of the Performer shall clearly state:  a) the exact name of the business entity; b) the state of 
incorporation or principal place of business; c) followed by the designation “F.S.O.” (for services of) and immediately 
followed by the name of the performing Artists on the preprinted blank line on the first page. 
 
 
_____________________________________________       _____________________________________________ 
Kathy Kramer, CFE, CMP, Chief Executive Officer or       Artist/Producer/Contractor 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
 

-End Exhibit E- 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-018-15AS 
FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
PAGE 17 of 19 

EXHIBIT F – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 
California Fair Services Authority  
 
I.  Evidence of Coverage 
 

The contractor/renter shall provide a signed original evidence of coverage form for the term of the contract or 
agreement (hereinafter “contract”) protecting the legal liability of the State of California, District Agricultural 
Associations, County Fairs, Counties in which County Fairs are located, Lessor/Sublessor if fair site is 
leased/subleased, Citrus Fruit Fairs,  California Exposition and State Fair, or Entities (public or non-profit) operating 
California designated agricultural fairs,  their directors, officers, agents, servants, and employees, from occurrences 
related to operations under the contract. This may be provided by: 

         
A. Insurance Certificate: 

 The contractor/renter provides the fair with a signed original certificate of insurance (the ACORD form is 
acceptable), lawfully transacted, which sets forth the following: 

 
1. List as the Additional Insured:   

"That the State of California, the District Agricultural Association, County Fair, the County in which the 
County Fair is located, Lessor/Sublessor if fair site  is leased/subleased, Citrus Fruit Fair, California 
Exposition and State Fair, or Entities (public or non-profit) operating California designated agricultural 
fairs, their directors, officers, agents, servants, and employees are made additional insured, but onl y 
insofar as the operations under this contract are concerned." 
 

2. Dates:   
The dates of inception and expiration of the insurance. For individual events, the specific event dates must 
be listed, along with all set-up and tear down dates. 

 
3. Coverages:   

a. General Liability 
Commercial General Liability coverage, on an occurrence basis, at least as broad as the current Insurance 
Service Office (ISO) policy form #CG 0001.  Limits shall be not less than $5,000,000  per occurrence for 
Fairtime Carnival Rides; $3,000,000 per occurrence for Motorized Events All Types except arena or track 
motorcycle racing and go-cart racing; $3,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events all types with a paid 
gate and any Rough Stock events; $2,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events All Types without a paid 
gate and with any Rough Stock events;  $1,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events All Types without 
any Rough Stock Events; $2,000,000  per occurrence for Interim Carnival Rides, Fairtime Kiddie Carnival 
Rides of up to 6 rides, Concerts with over 5,000 attendees, Rave Type Events All Types, Mechanical Bulls, 
Extreme Attractions All Types, Orbitrons, Simulators, and Motorized Events of arena or track motorcycle 
racing and go-cart racing; $1,000,000 per occurrence for all other contracts for which liability insurance (and 
liquor liability, if applicable) is required. 

 
b. Automobile Liability 

  Commercial Automobile Liability coverage, on a per accident basis, at least as broad as the current ISO 
policy form # CA 0001, Symbol #1 (Any Auto) with limits of not less than $1,000,000 combined single limits 
per accident for contracts involving use of contractor vehicles (autos, trucks or other licensed vehicles) on 
fairgrounds. 

 
c. Workers’ Compensation 

Workers’ Compensation coverage shall be maintained covering contractor/renter's employees, as required 
by law. 

 
d. Medical Malpractice 

Medical Malpractice coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be maintained 
for contracts involving medical services. 

 
e. Liquor Liability 

Liquor Liability coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be maintained for 
contracts involving the sale of alcoholic beverages. 



SA-018-15AS 
FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
PAGE 18 of 19 

EXHIBIT F – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (CONT.) 
 

4. Cancellation Notice:   
Notice of cancellation of the listed policy or policies shall be sent to the Certificate Holder in accordance with 
policy provisions.  
 

5. Certificate Holder: 
a. For Individual Events Only - Fair, along with fair’s address, is listed as the certificate holder: 

 
 32nd District Agricultural Association, OC Fair & Event Center, 88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 

92626 
 

b.    For Master Insurance Certificates Only - California Fair Services Authority, Attn: Risk Management, 1776 
Tribute Road, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95815 is listed as the certificate holder. 

 
  

6.  Insurance Company:   
The company providing insurance coverage must be acceptable to the California Department of Insurance. 

 
7. Insured:  

The contractor/renter must be specifically listed as the Insured. 
 

OR 
 

B. CFSA Special Events Program: 
The contractor/renter obtains liability protection through the California Fair Services Authority (CFSA) Special 
Events Program, when applicable. 

 
OR 

  
C. Master Certificates: 
  A current master certificate of insurance for the contractor/renter has been approved by and is on file with 

California Fair Services Authority (CFSA). 
 

OR 
 

D. Self-Insurance: 
The contractor/renter is self-insured and acceptable evidence of self-insurance has been approved by California 
Fair Services Authority (CFSA). 

 
II. General Provisions 
  

A. Maintenance of Coverage: 
The contractor/renter agrees that the commercial general liability (and automobile liability, workers’ compensation, 
medical malpractice and/or liquor liability, if applicable) insurance coverage herein provided for shall be in effect at 
all times during the term of this contract. In the event said insurance coverage expires or is cancelled at any time 
or times prior to or during the term of this contract, contractor/renter agrees to provide the fair, prior to said 
expiration date, a new certificate of insurance evidencing insurance coverage as provided for herein for not less 
than the remainder of the term of the contract, or for a period of not less than one (1) year. New certificates of 
insurance are subject to the approval of California Fair Services Authority,  and contractor/renter agrees that no 
work or services shall be performed prior to the giving of such approval. In the event the contractor/renter fails to 
keep in effect at all times insurance coverage as herein provided, the fair may, in addition to any other remedies it 
may have, take any of the following actions: (1) declare a material breach by contractor/renter and terminate this 
contract; (2) withhold all payments due to contractor/renter until notice is received that such insurance coverage is 
in effect; and (3) obtain such insurance coverage and deduct premiums for same from any sums due or which 
become due to contractor/renter under the terms of this contract. 

 
 
 



SA-018-15AS 
FLYING U RODEO CO., INC. 
PAGE 19 of 19 

EXHIBIT F – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (CONT.) 
 

B. Primary Coverage: 
The contractor/renter’s insurance coverage shall be primary and any separate coverage or protection available to 
the fair or any other additional insured shall be secondary. 

 
C. Contractor’s Responsibility: 

Nothing herein shall be construed as limiting in any way the extent to which contractor/renter may be held 
responsible for damages resulting from contractor/renter’s operations, acts, omissions or negligence.  Insurance 
coverage obtained in the minimum amounts specified above shall not relieve contractor/renter of liability in excess 
of such minimum coverage, nor shall it preclude the fair from taking other actions available to it under contract 
documents or by law, including, but not limited to, actions pursuant to contractor/renter’s indemnity obligations.  
The contractor/renter indemnity obligations shall survive the expiration, termination or assignment of this 
contract.  

 
D. Certified Copies of Policies: 

Upon request by fair, contractor/renter shall immediately furnish a complete copy of any policy required hereunder, 
with said copy certified by the underwriter to be a true and correct copy of the original policy.  Fairtime Carnival 
Ride contractors must submit copies of actual liability insurance policies, certified by an underwriter, to California 
Fair Services Authority (CFSA). 

 
III.  Participant Waivers   
 

For hazardous participant events, the contractor/renter agrees to obtain a properly executed release and waiver of 
liability agreement (Form required by contractor/renter’s insurance company or CFSA Release and Waiver Form) from 
each participant prior to his/her participation in the events sponsored by contractor/renter.  Hazardous participant 
events include but are not limited to any event within the following broad categories: Athletic Team Events; Equestrian-
related Events; Motorized Events; Rodeo Events; and Wheeled Events, including bicycle, skates, skateboard, or 
scooter.  Contact California Fair Services Authority at (916) 921-2213 for further information. 
 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit F- 
 

 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

STANDARD AGREEMENT                                                                                                R_____  A_____  F_____ 
STD 213 (Rev 06/03) AGREEMENT NUMBER 

 SA-019-15GE 
 REGISTRATION  NUMBER 

 1396956 
1. This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Contractor named below: 

 STATE AGENCY'S NAME 

 32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 
 CONTRACTOR'S NAME 

 ARTSTONE PUBLISHERS F/S/O JOE CASTILLO 
2. The term of this         07/17/15 through 08/16/15 FED ID:  
 Agreement is:  
 

3. The maximum amount  $62,500.00 
 of this Agreement is:  
 

4.  The parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following exhibits which are by this reference made a 
part of the Agreement. 

 Exhibit A – Scope of Work – To provide animated sand art entertainment at the 2015 OC Fair.   Pages 1 – 3  
 See Page 2 for additional Scope of Work.  

   

 Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) Page  4 
   

 Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) Pages 5 – 8 
   

 Check mark one item below as Exhibit D:  

   Exhibit - D Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) Pages 9 – 12 

   Exhibit - D* Special Terms and Conditions   

   

 Exhibit E – Insurance Requirements (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) Pages 13 – 15 

   
Items shown with an Asterisk (*), are hereby incorporated by reference and made part of this agreement as if attached hereto. 
These documents can be viewed at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language          

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto. 

CONTRACTOR California Department of General 
Services Use Only 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (if other than an individual, state whether a corporation, partnership, etc.) 

ARTSTONE PUBLISHERS F/S/O JOE CASTILLO 
BY (Authorized Signature) 

 
DATE SIGNED(Do not type) 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING                                                           
c/o Tim Grable, Artist Representative 
ADDRESS  
The Grable Group, P.O. Box 681842, Franklin, TN 37068 
(775) 815-5781; tim@thegrablegroup.com 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
AGENCY NAME  
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 
BY (Authorized Signature) 

 
DATE SIGNED(Do not type) 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING  Exempt per:       

Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

      

ADDRESS 

88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 



SA-019-15GE 
ARTSTONE PUBLISHERS F/S/O JOE CASTILLO 
PAGE 2 of 15 
 

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
1. To provide sand animation artist, Joe Castillo, on the Meadows Stage from Friday, July 17, through Sunday, August 

16, for the 2015 OC Fair.   

2. The 2015 OC Fair has market exclusivity for this performance; no plays or advertising are allowed for events within a 
75-mile radius (Los Angeles, Inland Empire and Orange County) for 75 days before final performance date. 

3. To provide two (2) high-quality, animated “sand story” performances each night of the 2015 OC Fair at 8:15 p.m. and 
10:15 p.m.  There shall be no performances on Mondays or Tuesdays.  Each performance shall last thirty (30) 
minutes, unless otherwise determined by the District. 

4. One (1) nightly performance shall be from Artist’s repertoire, and shall vary each night for a minimum of five (5) nights 
before repeating.  

5. One (1) nightly performance shall be customized specifically for the 125th Anniversary celebration of the OC Fair. The 
celebration performance shall be created and developed with participation from designated District representatives.   

6. Final performance schedule shall be mutually determined and agreed to by Contractor and the District. 

7. The District shall have final approval of performance content, which must be suitable for adults and children alike. 

8. To provide all necessary support, backline, extra production expense, air and ground transportation required to 
facilitate the services herein required, which shall be inclusive of the not to exceed amount of this Agreement. Any and 
all add-ons will be charged back to Contractor and shall be made payable to the District immediately upon receipt of 
invoice. Contractor will be provided with a projector and projector screen for the performances. 

9. Any merchandise available for purchase shall be sold by the Venue at a 70/30 split on non-copyrighted material and 
90/10 split on copyrighted material. 

10. To participate in a backstage pre-show or post-show meet and greet arranged by the District. 

11. To participate in a minimum of one (1) English language media interview and one (1) Spanish language media 
interview. 

12. Personal and professional items are the sole responsibility of Contractor.  The District bears no responsibility for lost or 
stolen items. 

13. Contractor is not considered an employee of the District and is solely responsible for State and/or federal taxes, any 
and all Workers’ Compensation, liability insurance and any other insurance coverage required by the District. 

14. To verify all Contractor’s intended paid and unpaid staff who will be working on District property in support of this 
contract have been processed through Megan’s Law screening, and each individual, as certified by the Contractor, is 
not a registered sex offender per the Megan’s Law registry. 

15. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract, at any time, by giving the Contractor notice in writing at least 
thirty (30) days prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the 
District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
DISTRICT AGREES: 
1. To provide projector, projector screen, stage, video feed, lighting and sound system for the performances. 

2. To provide dinner for Contracted performer each performance night. 

3. To provide one (1) hotel room beginning Thursday, July 16, and checking out on Monday, August 17. Contractor 
requests hotel accommodation to include a kitchenette and onsite laundry.  Hotel accommodation shall be made at the 
sole discretion of the District. 

4. Final schedule of 125th Anniversary and repertoire performances shall be determined by the OC Fair in conjunction 
with Contractor. 

 



SA-019-15GE 
ARTSTONE PUBLISHERS F/S/O JOE CASTILLO 
PAGE 3 of 15 
 

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 
 
DISTRICT AGREES (CONT.): 
5. To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed SIXTY TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($62,500.00) 

according to the payment provisions schedule contained herein and inclusive of all expenses, including, but not limited 
to, air travel, ground transportation, backline, extra production expense and support. Of this amount, SEVEN 
THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($7,500.00) shall be paid for the creation of a customized sand animation 
celebration of the OC Fair’s 125th Anniversary and FIFTY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($55,000.00) shall be paid as 
a flat guarantee to perform two (2) 30-minute shows each night of the 2015 OC Fair which shall include one nightly 
performance from the Artist’s repertoire and one nightly performance of the 125th Anniversary celebration.  Payment 
shall be made according to the following schedule: 

a. THIRTY ONE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($31,250.00) for services completed through 
Friday, July 31, 2015.  Payment shall be made on Saturday, August 1, 2015.  

b. THIRTY ONE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($31,250.00) for services completed through 
Sunday, August 16, 2015.  Payment shall be made following Contractor’s final performance on Sunday, 
August 16, 2015.   

-End Exhibit A- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SA-019-15GE 
ARTSTONE PUBLISHERS F/S/O JOE CASTILLO 
PAGE 4 of 15 
 

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 

District Account #: 5780-70 
 
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 
To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed SIXTY TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($62,500.00) upon 
satisfactory completion of services herein required and according to the following payment schedule:  

1. THIRTY ONE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($31,250.00) for services completed through Friday, 
July 31, 2015.  Payment shall be made on Saturday, August 1, 2015. 

2. THIRTY ONE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($31,250.00) for services completed through Sunday, 
August 16, 2015.  Payment shall be made following Contractor’s final performance on Sunday, August 16, 2015.   

 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-019-15GE 
ARTSTONE PUBLISHERS F/S/O JOE CASTILLO 
PAGE 5 of 15 
 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the 
parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is 
binding on any of the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in 
the form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, 
or their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting 
documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for 
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is 
stipulated. Contractor agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to 
allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, 
Contractor agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract 
related to performance of this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, 
Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in 
any way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of 
negligence; by reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any 
state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities 
Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been 
caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event 
shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event 
Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents (excluding the 
Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 

7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  
The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the 
State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be 
deducted from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the 
Contractor upon demand. 

 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 
 



SA-019-15GE 
ARTSTONE PUBLISHERS F/S/O JOE CASTILLO 
PAGE 6 of 15 
 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post 
consumer material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or 
supplies offered or sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract 
Code Section 12209.  With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 
12156(e), the certification required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract 
Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical 
condition (e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and 
subcontractors shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment 
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations 
promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in 
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of 
their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other 
Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to 
perform work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 
13. COMPENSATION:  

The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's 
expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so 
provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of 
a competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out 
below:  
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials 
by the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney 
General may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and 
Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 



SA-019-15GE 
ARTSTONE PUBLISHERS F/S/O JOE CASTILLO 
PAGE 7 of 15 
 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it 
will assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have 
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising 
from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to 
the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders 
final payment to the bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 

recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any 
portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the 
assignor but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in 
obtaining that portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign 

the cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the 
violation of law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or 
(b) the assignee declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 
4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 
7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with 

all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not 
limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties 
agree that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 

 
19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  

a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor 
must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may 
be specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small 
business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-019-15GE 
ARTSTONE PUBLISHERS F/S/O JOE CASTILLO 
PAGE 8 of 15 
 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within 
such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding 
department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and 
address of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE 
received from the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the 
DVBE; and (5) the actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that 
knowingly provides false information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. 
Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is 
incorporated: It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product 
as a “loss leader” as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 

-End Exhibit C- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-019-15GE 
ARTSTONE PUBLISHERS F/S/O JOE CASTILLO 
PAGE 9 of 15 
 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 
(a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession 
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for 
violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if 
the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or 
violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's 
failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  
 



SA-019-15GE 
ARTSTONE PUBLISHERS F/S/O JOE CASTILLO 
PAGE 10 of 15 
 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services 
during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the 
firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less 
than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be 
taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within 
the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of 
California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor 
under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the 
benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive 
forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under 
penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California 
Department of Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 
6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the 
contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the 
contractor’s compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is 
in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If 
Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the 
awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 



SA-019-15GE 
ARTSTONE PUBLISHERS F/S/O JOE CASTILLO 
PAGE 11 of 15 
 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements 
or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state 
agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making 
position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her 
leaving state service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement 
void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code 
Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a 
new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be 

verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all 
obligations due to the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose 
of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will 
a corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing 

in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in 
good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, 
or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing 
execution of the agreement. 
 
 
 
 



SA-019-15GE 
ARTSTONE PUBLISHERS F/S/O JOE CASTILLO 
PAGE 12 of 15 
 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law 
relating to air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-019-15GE 
ARTSTONE PUBLISHERS F/S/O JOE CASTILLO 
PAGE 13 of 15 
 

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 

California Fair Services Authority 
 

I. Evidence of Coverage 
The contractor/renter shall provide a signed original evidence of coverage form for the term of the contract or 
agreement (hereinafter “contract”) protecting the legal liability of the State of California, District Agricultural 
Associations, County Fairs, Counties in which County Fairs are located, Lessor/Sublessor if fair site is 
leased/subleased, Citrus Fruit Fairs, California Exposition and State Fair, or Entities (public or non-profit) operating 
California designated agricultural fairs, their directors, officers, agents, servants, and employees, from occurrences 
related to operations under the contract.  This may be provided by: 
 
A. Insurance Certificate: 

The contractor/renter provides the fair with a signed original certificate of insurance (the ACORD form is 
acceptable), lawfully transacted, which sets forth the following: 
 
1. List as the Additional Insured: 

“That the State of California, the District Agricultural Association, County Fair, the County in which 
the County Fair is located, Lessor/Sublessor if fair site is leased/subleased, Citrus Fruit Fair, 
California Exposition and State Fair, or Entities (public or non-profit) operating California 
designated agricultural fairs, their directors, officers, agents, servants, and employees are made 
additional insured, but only insofar as the operations under this contract are concerned.” 
 

2. Dates: 
The dates of inception and expiration of the insurance.  For individual events, the specific event dates 
must be listed, along with all set-up and tear down dates. 
 

3. Coverage: 
a. General Liability: 

Commercial General Liability coverage, on an occurrence basis, at least as broad as the current 
Insurance Service Office (ISO) policy form #CG 0001.  Limits shall be not less than $5,000,000 per 
occurrence for Fairtime Carnival Rides; $3,000,000 per occurrence for Motorized Events All Types 
except arena or track motorcycle racing and go-cart racing; $3,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo 
Events All Types with a paid gate and any Rough Stock Events; $2,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo 
Events All Types without a paid gate and with any Rough Stock Events;  $1,000,000 per occurrence 
for Rodeo Events All Types without any Rough Stock Events; $2,000,000 per occurrence for Interim 
Carnival Rides, Fairtime Kiddie Carnival Rides of up to six (6) rides, Concerts with over 5,000 
attendees, Rave Type Events All Types, Mechanical Bulls, Extreme Attractions All Types, Orbitrons, 
Simulators, and Motorized Events of arena or track motorcycle racing and go-cart racing; $1,000,000 
per occurrence for all other contracts for which liability insurance (and liquor liability, if applicable) is 
required. 
 

b. Automobile Liability: 
Commercial Automobile Liability coverage, on a per accident basis, at least as broad as the current 
ISO policy form #CA 0001, Symbol #1 (Any Auto) with limits of not less than $1,000,000 combined 
single limits per accident for contracts involving use of contractor vehicles (autos, trucks, or other 
licensed vehicles) on fairgrounds. 
 

c. Workers’ Compensation: 
Workers’ Compensation coverage shall be maintained covering contractor/renter’s employees, as 
required by law. 

 
d. Medical Malpractice: 

Medical Malpractice coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be 
maintained for contracts involving medical services. 
 
 



SA-019-15GE 
ARTSTONE PUBLISHERS F/S/O JOE CASTILLO 
PAGE 14 of 15 
 

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (CONT.) 
 

e. Liquor Liability: 
Liquor Liability coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be maintained for 
contracts involving the sale of alcoholic beverages. 
 

4. Cancellation Notice: 
Notice of cancellation of the listed policy or policies shall be sent to the Certificate Holder in accordance 
with policy provisions. 
 

5. Certificate Holder: 
a. For Individual Events Only – Fair, along with fair’s address, is listed as the certificate holder: 

i. 32nd District Agricultural Association, OC Fair & Event Center, 88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 
CA  92626. 

b. For Master Insurance Certificates Only – California Fair Services Authority, Attn: Risk 
Management, 1776 Tribute Road, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA  95815 is listed as the certificate 
holder. 
 

6. Insurance Company: 
The company providing insurance coverage must be acceptable to the California Department of Insurance. 
 

7. Insured: 
The contractor/renter must be specifically listed as the insured. 
 

OR 
 

8. CFSA Special Events Program: 
The contractor/renter obtains liability protection through the California Fair Services Authority (CFSA) 
Special Events Program, when applicable. 

 

OR 
 

9. Master Certificates: 
A current master certificate of insurance for the contractor/renter has been approved by and is on file with 
California Fair Services Authority (CFSA). 

 

OR 
 

10. Self-Insurance: 
The contractor/renter is self-insured and acceptable evidence of self-insurance has been approved by 
California Fair Services Authority (CFSA). 

 
II. General Provisions 

 
A. Maintenance of Coverage: 

The contractor/renter agrees that the commercial general liability (and automobile liability, workers’ 
compensation, medical malpractice and/or liquor liability, if applicable) insurance coverage herein provided for 
shall be in effect at all times during the term of this contract.  In the event said insurance coverage expires or is 
cancelled at any time or times prior to or during the term of this contract, contractor/renter agrees to provide 
the fair, prior to said expiration date, a new certificate of insurance evidencing insurance coverage as provided 
for herein for not less than the remainder of the term of the contract, or for a period of not less than one (1) 
year.  New certificates of insurance are subject to the approval of California Fair Services Authority, and 
contractor/renter agrees that no work or services shall be performed prior to the giving of such approval.  In the 
event  the contractor/renter fails to keep in effect at all times insurance coverage as herein provided, the fair 
may, in addition to any other remedies it may have, take any of the following actions:  (1) declare a material 
breach by contractor/renter and terminate this contract; (2) withhold all payments due to contractor/renter until 
notice is received that such insurance coverage is in effect; and (3) obtain such insurance coverage and 
deduct premiums for same from any sums due or which become due to contractor/renter under the terms of 
this contract. 



SA-019-15GE 
ARTSTONE PUBLISHERS F/S/O JOE CASTILLO 
PAGE 15 of 15 
 

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (CONT.) 
 

B. Primary Coverage: 
The contractor/renter’s insurance coverage shall be primary and any separate coverage or protection available 
to the fair or any other additional insured shall be secondary. 
 

C. Contractor’s Responsibility: 
Nothing herein shall be construed as limiting in any way the extent to which contractor/renter may be held 
responsible for damages resulting from contractor/renter’s operations, acts, omissions or negligence.  
Insurance coverage obtained in the minimum amounts specified above shall not relieve contractor/renter of 
liability in excess of such minimum coverage, nor shall it preclude the fair from taking other actions available to 
it under contract documents or by law, including, but not limited to, actions pursuant to contractor/renter’s 
indemnity obligations.  The contractor/renter indemnity obligations shall survive the expiration, 
termination or assignment of this contract. 
 

D. Certified Copies of Policies: 
Upon request by fair, contractor/renter shall immediately furnish a complete copy of any policy required 
hereunder, with said copy certified by the underwriter to be a true and correct copy of the original policy.  
Fairtime Carnival Ride contractors must submit copies of actual liability insurance policies, certified by an 
underwriter, to California Fair Services Authority (CFSA). 
 

III. Participant Waivers 
 

For hazardous participant events, the contractor/renter agrees to obtain a property executed release and waiver of 
liability agreement (Form required by contractor/renter’s insurance company or CFSA Release and Waiver Form) 
from each participant prior to his/her participation in the events sponsored by contractor/renter.  Hazardous 
participant events include, but are not limited to, any event within the following broad categories:  Athletic Team 
Events; Equestrian-related Events; Motorized Events; Rodeo Events; and Wheeled Events, including bicycle, 
skates, skateboard, or scooter.  Contact California Fair Services Authority at (916) 921-2213 for further 
information. 
 

-End Exhibit E- 
 



R_____ A_____ F_____        
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SHORT FORM CONTRACT 
(For agreements up to $9,999.99) 
STD. 210 (Revised 6/2003) 

CONTRACT NUMBER 
 
SA-020-15IO 

AM. NO. 
 
      

FEDERAL TAXPAYER ID. NUMBER 
 
 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 
      

Invoice must show contract number, itemized expenses, service 
dates, vendor name, address and phone number. 
SUBMIT INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE TO: 
      
32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

FOR STATE USE ONLY 
 
STD. 204  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS 
CCCs  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFICATE NUMBER 

 DVBE      %  N/A  GFE        
 Late reason        
 Public Works Contractor’s License        
 Exempt from bidding        

1.  The parties to this agreement are: 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME, hereafter called the District. 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME, hereafter called the Contractor. 
 
THERESA VARGAS 

 

2.  The agreement term is from             04/23/15 through          04/26/15 

3.  The maximum amount payable is $        600.00 pursuant to the following charges: 

     Wages/Labor $        Parts/Supplies $        Taxes $        Other $    600.00 (Attach list if applicable.) 

4.  Payment Terms (Note:  All payments are in arrears.)      ONE TIME PAYMENT (Lump sum)       MONTHLY      QUARTERLY 

      ITEMIZED INVOICE      OTHER   

5.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services described herein and 
agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part hereof by this reference.   

      ADDITIONAL PAGES ATTACHED  
 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Educational Chicken Exhibit at 2015 OC Fair Imaginology 
Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 

Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit D – Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit E – Insurance Requirements (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 

EXHIBITS (Items checked in this box are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.) 

 GTC*      610      GIA*       *If not attached, view at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language. 

 Other Exhibits (List) See Section 5 above. 

In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 

AGENCY NAME 
 

32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, 
partnership, etc.) 
THERESA VARGAS  

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Kathy Kramer, CFE, CMP, Chief Executive Officer or 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
Theresa Vargas 

ADDRESS 
 
88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

ADDRESS 
PO Box 26112, Santa Ana, CA 92799 
(714) 580-2827 

FUND TITLE 
 
Operating 

ITEM 
 
5100-41 

FISCAL YEAR 
 
      

CHAPTER 
 
      

STATUTE 
 
      

OBJECT CODE 
 
      

 

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are 
available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. 
 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE SIGNED 

 

 





SA-020-15IO 
THERESA VARGAS  
PAGE 2 of 13 

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
A. To provide an educational chicken exhibit from April 24 – April 26 at the Centennial Farm for the 2015 OC Fair Imaginology. 

 
B. The exhibit shall highlight incubation and chick hatching. 

 
C. To set up the exhibit on Thursday, April 23, at a time to be arranged with the Centennial Farm Supervisor.  

 
D. To remove the exhibit no earlier than Sunday, April 26, at 5:00 p.m.  Contractor must receive approval from the District prior 

to tear down. 
 

E. Vehicles will not be allowed to enter the event grounds after 8:00 a.m. on Friday, April 24, or after 9:00 a.m. on Saturday, 
April 25, and Sunday, April 26. 

 
F. Vehicles must be off grounds 60 minutes prior to event opening and moved to the designated parking areas. 

 
G. To provide exhibit staffing during the following hours: 

 Friday, April 24:  9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. 

 Saturday, April 25:  10:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. 

 Sunday, April 26:  10:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.  
 

H. To provide supplies and equipment for exhibit, as determined necessary and appropriate by the District. 
 

I. To supply educational materials for distribution to Imaginology patrons. 
 

J. To perform all necessary cleaning of the exhibit and surrounding space, as applicable. 
 

K. Contractor fee is inclusive of all services rendered as well as all travel expenses incurred during the term of the Agreement. 
 

L. To verify all Contractor’s intended paid and unpaid staff who will be working on District property in support of this contract 
have been processed through Megan’s Law screening and each individual, as certified by the Contractor, is not a registered 
sex offender per the Megan’s Law registry. 
 

M. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract at any time by giving the Contractor notice in writing at least thirty 
(30) days prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the District of 
further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 

DISTRICT AGREES: 
A. To provide space for the exhibit at the Centennial Farm. 
 
B. To provide feed, egg scopes, eggs for incubation, and chicks to be on display as part of educational exhibit. 

 
C. To provide table(s) and chair(s), as determined necessary by the District. 
 
D. To provide volunteers on Saturday, April 25, and Sunday, April 26, to monitor the petting of chicks. 

 
E. To provide adequate exhibit signage. 

 
F. To provide necessary admission credential(s) and parking pass(es) to Contractor. 

 
G. To provide Special Event Liability Insurance (SELI), which will satisfy the General Liability requirement as listed in Exhibit E 

– Insurance Requirements, and as attached hereto and incorporated herein.  Contractor is responsible for providing 
evidence of coverage for Automobile Liability and/or Workers’ Compensation insurance, as applicable. 
 

H. To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed SIX HUNDRED DOLLARS ($600.00) based upon the satisfactory completion of 
services herein required and receipt of proper invoice.  Payment will be Net 10 and delivered via US Mail. 

 
-End Exhibit A- 



SA-020-15IO 
THERESA VARGAS  
PAGE 3 of 13 

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
District Account #:  5100-41  
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 

 
Payment will be made Net 10 upon satisfactory completion of services herein required and receipt of proper invoice.   
 
Invoices may be sent via email to AP@ocfair.com or mailed as follows: 

 
OC Fair & Event Center 
Attn: Accounts Payable 

88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

 
 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
 

 
 

 
 
  



SA-020-15IO 
THERESA VARGAS  
PAGE 4 of 13 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the parties 
and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is binding on any of 
the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in the 
form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, or 
their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting documentation 
pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for possible audit for a 
minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is stipulated. Contractor 
agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to allow interviews of any 
employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, Contractor agrees to include a 
similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract related to performance of this Agreement. 
(Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and employees from 
and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description (including, but not limited 
to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in any way related to the 
performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of negligence; by reason of death, injury, 
property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any state or federal accessibility law, statute or 
regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or 
comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been caused, and even though claimed to be due to 
the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 
32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or 
willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective 
employees, or agents (excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 
7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  

The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the State 
may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be deducted from any 
sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the Contractor upon demand. 

 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-020-15IO 
THERESA VARGAS  
PAGE 5 of 13 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post consumer 
material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or supplies offered or sold 
to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract Code Section 12209.  With 
respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 12156(e), the certification 
required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, harass, or 
allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, ancestry, religious 
creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical condition (e.g., cancer), 
age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and subcontractors shall insure that the 
evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment are free from such discrimination and 
harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act 
(Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder (California Code of 
Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission 
implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code 
of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. 
Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of their obligations under this clause to labor organizations 
with which they have a collective bargaining or other Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to perform 
work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 
13. COMPENSATION:  

The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's expenses 
incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of a 
competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out below.  
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials by 
the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney General 
may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 

b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it will 
assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have under 
Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 (commencing with 
Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising from purchases of goods, 
materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to the bid. Such assignment shall 
be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders final payment to the bidder. Government 
Code Section 4552. 

 
 



SA-020-15IO 
THERESA VARGAS  
PAGE 6 of 13 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 
recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any portion 
of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the assignor but were 
not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in obtaining that portion of the 
recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign the 

cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the violation of 
law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or (b) the assignee 
declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 7110, 
that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with all 

applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not limited to, 
disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in Chapter 8 
(commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties agree 
that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code Section 
11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 

 
19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  

a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor must 
within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may be 
specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small business 
participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 
 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such 
other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding department: 
(1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and address of the DVBE(s) 
that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE received from the prime 
Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the DVBE; and (5) the actual 
percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that knowingly provides false 
information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 
14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is incorporated: It 
is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product as a “loss leader” as 
defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 

-End Exhibit C- 
 
 



SA-020-15IO 
THERESA VARGAS  
PAGE 7 of 13 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the prospective 
Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) 
and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession or 
use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or termination of 
the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if the department 
determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or violated the certification 
by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court has 
been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's failure to 
comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National Labor Relations 
Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.) \ 
 
 
  



SA-020-15IO 
THERESA VARGAS  
PAGE 8 of 13 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services during 
each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the firm’s offices in 
the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less than a full year or 
10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be taken 
into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within the 
meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a public 
works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding accessories, 
equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been laundered or 
produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal 
sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the benefit of 
sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor 
or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under penalty of perjury that they 
adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California Department of Industrial Relations 
website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, documents, 
agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the contracting agency, the 
Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the contractor’s compliance with 
the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is in 
compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If Contractor has 
any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the awarding agency must 
be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or employee 
receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state agency, unless the 
employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state agency to 
provide goods or services. 
  



SA-020-15IO 
THERESA VARGAS  
PAGE 9 of 13 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may enter 
into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements or any part 
of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making position in 
the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her leaving state 
service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement void. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than payment of 
each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. (Pub. Contract Code 
§10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for Worker's 
Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to comply with 
such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued pursuant to the ADA. 
(42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a new 
name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be verifying 

that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all obligations due to 
the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose of 
financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will a 
corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing in 

order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in good 
standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, or 
ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing execution of 
the agreement. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-020-15IO 
THERESA VARGAS  
PAGE 10 of 13 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desistorder not 
subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge requirements or 
discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law relating to air or water 
pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-020-15IO 
THERESA VARGAS  
PAGE 11 of 13 

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 
California Fair Services Authority  
 
I.  Evidence of Coverage 
 

The contractor/renter shall provide a signed original evidence of coverage form for the term of the contract or agreement 
(hereinafter “contract”) protecting the legal liability of the State of California, District Agricultural Associations, County Fairs, 
Counties in which County Fairs are located, Lessor/Sublessor if fair site is leased/subleased, Citrus Fruit Fairs,  California 
Exposition and State Fair, or Entities (public or non-profit) operating California designated agricultural fairs,  their directors, 
officers, agents, servants, and employees, from occurrences related to operations under the contract. This may be provided 
by: 

         
A. Insurance Certificate: 

 The contractor/renter provides the fair with a signed original certificate of insurance (the ACORD form is acceptable), 
lawfully transacted, which sets forth the following: 

 
1. List as the Additional Insured:   

"That the State of Califo rnia, the District Agricultural Association, County Fair, the County in which the 
County Fair is loca ted, Lessor/Sublessor if fair site is le ased/subleased, Citrus Fruit Fair, California 
Exposition and State Fair, or Entities (public or non-profit) operating California designated agricultural fairs, 
their directors, officers, agents, servants, and employees are made addi tional insured, but only insofar as 
the operations under this contract are concerned." 
 

2. Dates:   
The dates of inception and expiration of the insurance. For individual events, the specific event dates must be 
listed, along with all set-up and tear down dates. 

 
3. Coverages:   

a. General Liability 
Commercial General Liability coverage, on an occurrence basis, at least as broad as the current Insurance 
Service Office (ISO) policy form #CG 0001.  Limits shall be not less than $5,000,000  per occurrence for Fairtime 
Carnival Rides; $3,000,000 per occurrence for Motorized Events All Types except arena or track motorcycle 
racing and go-cart racing; $3,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events all types with a paid gate and any 
Rough Stock events; $2,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events All Types without a paid gate and with any 
Rough Stock events;  $1,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events All Types without any Rough Stock Events; 
$2,000,000  per occurrence for Interim Carnival Rides, Fairtime Kiddie Carnival Rides of up to 6 rides, Concerts 
with over 5,000 attendees, Rave Type Events All Types, Mechanical Bulls, Extreme Attractions All Types, 
Orbitrons, Simulators, and Motorized Events of arena or track motorcycle racing and go-cart racing; $1,000,000 
per occurrence for all other contracts for which liability insurance (and liquor liability, if applicable) is required. 

 
b. Automobile Liability 

  Commercial Automobile Liability coverage, on a per accident basis, at least as broad as the current ISO policy 
form # CA 0001, Symbol #1 (Any Auto) with limits of not less than $1,000,000 combined single limits per accident 
for contracts involving use of contractor vehicles (autos, trucks or other licensed vehicles) on fairgrounds. 

 
c. Workers’ Compensation 

Workers’ Compensation coverage shall be maintained covering contractor/renter's employees, as required by 
law. 

 
d. Medical Malpractice 

Medical Malpractice coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be maintained for 
contracts involving medical services. 

 
e. Liquor Liability 

Liquor Liability coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be maintained for contracts 
involving the sale of alcoholic beverages. 

  



SA-020-15IO 
THERESA VARGAS  
PAGE 12 of 13 

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (CONT.) 
 

4. Cancellation Notice:   
Notice of cancellation of the listed policy or policies shall be sent to the Certificate Holder in accordance with policy 
provisions.  
 

5. Certificate Holder: 
a. For Individual Events Only - Fair, along with fair’s address, is listed as the certificate holder: 

 
 32nd District Agricultural Association, OC Fair & Event Center, 88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

 
b.    For Master Insurance Certificates Only - California Fair Services Authority, Attn: Risk Management, 1776 Tribute 

Road, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95815 is listed as the certificate holder. 
 

  
6.  Insurance Company:   

The company providing insurance coverage must be acceptable to the California Department of Insurance. 
 
7. Insured:  

The contractor/renter must be specifically listed as the Insured. 
 

OR 
 

B. CFSA Special Events Program: 
The contractor/renter obtains liability protection through the California Fair Services Authority (CFSA) Special Events 
Program, when applicable. 

 
OR 

  
C. Master Certificates: 
  A current master certificate of insurance for the contractor/renter has been approved by and is on file with California Fair 

Services Authority (CFSA). 
 

OR 
 

D. Self-Insurance: 
The contractor/renter is self-insured and acceptable evidence of self-insurance has been approved by California Fair 
Services Authority (CFSA). 

 
II. General Provisions 
  

A. Maintenance of Coverage: 
The contractor/renter agrees that the commercial general liability (and automobile liability, workers’ compensation, 
medical malpractice and/or liquor liability, if applicable) insurance coverage herein provided for shall be in effect at all 
times during the term of this contract. In the event said insurance coverage expires or is cancelled at any time or times 
prior to or during the term of this contract, contractor/renter agrees to provide the fair, prior to said expiration date, a new 
certificate of insurance evidencing insurance coverage as provided for herein for not less than the remainder of the term 
of the contract, or for a period of not less than one (1) year. New certificates of insurance are subject to the approval of 
California Fair Services Authority,  and contractor/renter agrees that no work or services shall be performed prior to the 
giving of such approval. In the event the contractor/renter fails to keep in effect at all times insurance coverage as herein 
provided, the fair may, in addition to any other remedies it may have, take any of the following actions: (1) declare a 
material breach by contractor/renter and terminate this contract; (2) withhold all payments due to contractor/renter until 
notice is received that such insurance coverage is in effect; and (3) obtain such insurance coverage and deduct 
premiums for same from any sums due or which become due to contractor/renter under the terms of this contract. 

 
 
 

  



SA-020-15IO 
THERESA VARGAS  
PAGE 13 of 13 

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (CONT.) 
 

B. Primary Coverage: 
The contractor/renter’s insurance coverage shall be primary and any separate coverage or protection available to the 
fair or any other additional insured shall be secondary. 

 
C. Contractor’s Responsibility: 

Nothing herein shall be construed as limiting in any way the extent to which contractor/renter may be held responsible 
for damages resulting from contractor/renter’s operations, acts, omissions or negligence.  Insurance coverage obtained 
in the minimum amounts specified above shall not relieve contractor/renter of liability in excess of such minimum 
coverage, nor shall it preclude the fair from taking other actions available to it under contract documents or by law, 
including, but not limited to, actions pursuant to contractor/renter’s indemnity obligations.  The contractor/renter 
indemnity obligations shall survive the expiration, termination or assignment of this contract.  

 
D. Certified Copies of Policies: 

Upon request by fair, contractor/renter shall immediately furnish a complete copy of any policy required hereunder, with 
said copy certified by the underwriter to be a true and correct copy of the original policy.  Fairtime Carnival Ride 
contractors must submit copies of actual liability insurance policies, certified by an underwriter, to California Fair 
Services Authority (CFSA). 

 
III.  Participant Waivers   
 

For hazardous participant events, the contractor/renter agrees to obtain a properly executed release and waiver of liability 
agreement (Form required by contractor/renter’s insurance company or CFSA Release and Waiver Form) from each 
participant prior to his/her participation in the events sponsored by contractor/renter.  Hazardous participant events include 
but are not limited to any event within the following broad categories: Athletic Team Events; Equestrian-related Events; 
Motorized Events; Rodeo Events; and Wheeled Events, including bicycle, skates, skateboard, or scooter.  Contact California 
Fair Services Authority at (916) 921-2213 for further information. 
 
 

-End Exhibit E- 
 



R_____ A_____ F_____        
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SHORT FORM CONTRACT 
(For agreements up to $9,999.99) 
STD. 210 (Revised 6/2003) 

CONTRACT NUMBER 
 
SA-021-15IO 

AM. NO. 
 
      

FEDERAL TAXPAYER ID. NUMBER 
 
 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 
      

Invoice must show contract number, itemized expenses, service 
dates, vendor name, address and phone number. 
SUBMIT INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE TO: 
      
32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

FOR STATE USE ONLY 
 
STD. 204  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS 
CCCs  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFICATE NUMBER 

 DVBE      %  N/A  GFE        
 Late reason        
 Public Works Contractor’s License        
 Exempt from bidding        

1.  The parties to this agreement are: 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME, hereafter called the District. 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME, hereafter called the Contractor. 
 
FLORY’S SHEEP SHEARING 

 

2.  The agreement term is from             04/25/15 through          04/25/15 

3.  The maximum amount payable is $        300.00 pursuant to the following charges: 

     Wages/Labor $        Parts/Supplies $        Taxes $        Other $    300.00 (Attach list if applicable.) 

4.  Payment Terms (Note:  All payments are in arrears.)      ONE TIME PAYMENT (Lump sum)       MONTHLY      QUARTERLY 

      ITEMIZED INVOICE      OTHER   

5.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services described herein and 
agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part hereof by this reference.   

      ADDITIONAL PAGES ATTACHED  
 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Educational Shearing Demonstrations at 2015 OC Fair Imaginology 
Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 

Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit D – Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit E – Insurance Requirements (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 

EXHIBITS (Items checked in this box are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.) 

 GTC*      610      GIA*       *If not attached, view at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language. 

 Other Exhibits (List) See Section 5 above. 

In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 

AGENCY NAME 
 

32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, 
partnership, etc.) 
FLORY’S SHEEP SHEARING  

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Kathy Kramer, CFE, CMP, Chief Executive Officer or 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
Fred Flory, Owner 

ADDRESS 
 
88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

ADDRESS 
4800 Stone Avenue, Riverside, CA  92509 
(951) 536-2622 

FUND TITLE 
 
Operating 

ITEM 
 
5100-41 

FISCAL YEAR 
 
      

CHAPTER 
 
      

STATUTE 
 
      

OBJECT CODE 
 
      

 

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are 
available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. 
 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE SIGNED 

 

 





SA-021-15IO 
FLORY’S SHEEP SHEARING 
PAGE 2 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 

 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
A. To provide educational shearing demonstrations on Saturday, April 25, from 11:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. at the Centennial Farm 

for the 2015 OC Fair Imaginology. 
 

B. To set up the exhibit on Saturday, April 25, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 10:00 a.m., and remove the exhibit no earlier 
than after the last shearing demonstration.  Contractor must receive approval from the District prior to tear down. 

 
C. Vehicles must be off grounds 60 minutes prior to event opening and moved to the designated parking areas. 

 
D. Shearing demonstrations will be dependent upon the actual number of animals available to shear and are scheduled to take 

place at approximately 11:00 a.m., 12:00 p.m., 1:00 p.m., 2:00 p.m. and 3:00 p.m.  
 

E. To provide tools, supplies, and equipment necessary to perform shearing demonstrations. 
 

F. To provide exhibit staff capable of educating the public in between shearing demonstrations. 
 

G. To supply, if available, educational materials such as handouts or display posters for distribution to Imaginology patrons. 
 

H. To perform all necessary cleaning of the exhibit and surrounding space, as applicable. 
 

I. To verify all Contractor’s intended paid and unpaid staff who will be working on District property in support of this contract 
have been processed through Megan’s Law screening and each individual, as certified by the Contractor, is not a registered 
sex offender per the Megan’s Law registry. 
 

J. Contractor fee is inclusive of all services rendered as well as all travel expenses incurred during the term of the Agreement. 
 

K. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract at any time by giving the Contractor notice in writing at least thirty 
(30) days prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the District of 
further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 

DISTRICT AGREES: 
A. To provide space for exhibit at the Centennial Farm. 
 
B. To provide animals for shearing demonstrations such as sheep, angora goats and a llama. 

 
C. To provide tables and chairs, as determined necessary by the District. 

 
D. To provide staff member to assist in holding animal(s), moving animal(s) and crowd control. 

 
E. To provide adequate exhibit signage. 

 
F. To provide necessary admission credential(s) and parking pass(es) to Contractor. 

 
G. To provide Special Event Liability Insurance (SELI), which will satisfy the General Liability requirement as listed in Exhibit E 

– Insurance Requirements, and as attached hereto and incorporated herein.  Contractor is responsible for providing 
evidence of coverage for Automobile Liability and/or Workers’ Compensation insurance, as applicable. 
 

H. To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed THREE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($300.00) based upon the satisfactory 
completion of services herein required and receipt of proper invoice.  Payment will be Net 10 and delivered via US Mail. 
 

 
-End Exhibit A- 

 
 
 
 



SA-021-15IO 
FLORY’S SHEEP SHEARING 
PAGE 3 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
District Account #:  5100-41  
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 

 
Payment will be made Net 10 upon satisfactory completion of services herein required and receipt of proper invoice.   
 
Invoices may be sent via email to AP@ocfair.com or mailed as follows: 

 
OC Fair & Event Center 
Attn: Accounts Payable 

88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

 
 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
  



SA-021-15IO 
FLORY’S SHEEP SHEARING 
PAGE 4 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the parties 
and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is binding on any of 
the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in the 
form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, or 
their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting documentation 
pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for possible audit for a 
minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is stipulated. Contractor 
agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to allow interviews of any 
employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, Contractor agrees to include a 
similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract related to performance of this Agreement. 
(Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and employees from 
and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description (including, but not limited 
to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in any way related to the 
performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of negligence; by reason of death, injury, 
property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any state or federal accessibility law, statute or 
regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or 
comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been caused, and even though claimed to be due to 
the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 
32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or 
willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective 
employees, or agents (excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 
7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  

The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the State 
may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be deducted from any 
sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the Contractor upon demand. 

 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-021-15IO 
FLORY’S SHEEP SHEARING 
PAGE 5 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post consumer 
material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or supplies offered or sold 
to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract Code Section 12209.  With 
respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 12156(e), the certification 
required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, harass, or 
allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, ancestry, religious 
creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical condition (e.g., cancer), 
age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and subcontractors shall insure that the 
evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment are free from such discrimination and 
harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act 
(Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder (California Code of 
Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission 
implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code 
of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. 
Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of their obligations under this clause to labor organizations 
with which they have a collective bargaining or other Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to perform 
work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 
13. COMPENSATION:  

The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's expenses 
incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of a 
competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out below.  
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials by 
the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney General 
may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 

b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it will 
assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have under 
Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 (commencing with 
Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising from purchases of goods, 
materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to the bid. Such assignment shall 
be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders final payment to the bidder. Government 
Code Section 4552. 



SA-021-15IO 
FLORY’S SHEEP SHEARING 
PAGE 6 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 
recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any portion 
of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the assignor but were 
not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in obtaining that portion of the 
recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign the 

cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the violation of 
law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or (b) the assignee 
declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 7110, 
that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with all 

applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not limited to, 
disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in Chapter 8 
(commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties agree 
that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code Section 
11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 

 
19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  

a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor must 
within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may be 
specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small business 
participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 
 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such 
other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding department: 
(1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and address of the DVBE(s) 
that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE received from the prime 
Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the DVBE; and (5) the actual 
percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that knowingly provides false 
information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 
14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is incorporated: It 
is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product as a “loss leader” as 
defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 

-End Exhibit C- 



SA-021-15IO 
FLORY’S SHEEP SHEARING 
PAGE 7 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the prospective 
Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) 
and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession or 
use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or termination of 
the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if the department 
determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or violated the certification 
by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court has 
been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's failure to 
comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National Labor Relations 
Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.) \ 
 
 
  



SA-021-15IO 
FLORY’S SHEEP SHEARING 
PAGE 8 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services during 
each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the firm’s offices in 
the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less than a full year or 
10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be taken 
into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within the 
meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a public 
works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding accessories, 
equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been laundered or 
produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal 
sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the benefit of 
sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor 
or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under penalty of perjury that they 
adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California Department of Industrial Relations 
website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, documents, 
agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the contracting agency, the 
Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the contractor’s compliance with 
the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is in 
compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If Contractor has 
any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the awarding agency must 
be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or employee 
receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state agency, unless the 
employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state agency to 
provide goods or services. 
  



SA-021-15IO 
FLORY’S SHEEP SHEARING 
PAGE 9 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may enter 
into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements or any part 
of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making position in 
the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her leaving state 
service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement void. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than payment of 
each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. (Pub. Contract Code 
§10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for Worker's 
Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to comply with 
such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued pursuant to the ADA. 
(42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a new 
name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be verifying 

that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all obligations due to 
the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose of 
financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will a 
corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing in 

order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in good 
standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, or 
ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing execution of 
the agreement. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-021-15IO 
FLORY’S SHEEP SHEARING 
PAGE 10 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desistorder not 
subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge requirements or 
discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law relating to air or water 
pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-021-15IO 
FLORY’S SHEEP SHEARING 
PAGE 11 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 
California Fair Services Authority  
 
I.  Evidence of Coverage 
 

The contractor/renter shall provide a signed original evidence of coverage form for the term of the contract or agreement 
(hereinafter “contract”) protecting the legal liability of the State of California, District Agricultural Associations, County Fairs, 
Counties in which County Fairs are located, Lessor/Sublessor if fair site is leased/subleased, Citrus Fruit Fairs,  California 
Exposition and State Fair, or Entities (public or non-profit) operating California designated agricultural fairs,  their directors, 
officers, agents, servants, and employees, from occurrences related to operations under the contract. This may be provided 
by: 

         
A. Insurance Certificate: 

 The contractor/renter provides the fair with a signed original certificate of insurance (the ACORD form is acceptable), 
lawfully transacted, which sets forth the following: 

 
1. List as the Additional Insured:   

"That the State of Califo rnia, the District Agricultural Association, County Fair, the County in which the 
County Fair is loca ted, Lessor/Sublessor if fair site is le ased/subleased, Citrus Fruit Fair, California 
Exposition and State Fair, or Entities (public or non-profit) operating California designated agricultural fairs, 
their directors, officers, agents, servants, and employees are made addi tional insured, but only insofar as 
the operations under this contract are concerned." 
 

2. Dates:   
The dates of inception and expiration of the insurance. For individual events, the specific event dates must be 
listed, along with all set-up and tear down dates. 

 
3. Coverages:   

a. General Liability 
Commercial General Liability coverage, on an occurrence basis, at least as broad as the current Insurance 
Service Office (ISO) policy form #CG 0001.  Limits shall be not less than $5,000,000  per occurrence for Fairtime 
Carnival Rides; $3,000,000 per occurrence for Motorized Events All Types except arena or track motorcycle 
racing and go-cart racing; $3,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events all types with a paid gate and any 
Rough Stock events; $2,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events All Types without a paid gate and with any 
Rough Stock events;  $1,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events All Types without any Rough Stock Events; 
$2,000,000  per occurrence for Interim Carnival Rides, Fairtime Kiddie Carnival Rides of up to 6 rides, Concerts 
with over 5,000 attendees, Rave Type Events All Types, Mechanical Bulls, Extreme Attractions All Types, 
Orbitrons, Simulators, and Motorized Events of arena or track motorcycle racing and go-cart racing; $1,000,000 
per occurrence for all other contracts for which liability insurance (and liquor liability, if applicable) is required. 

 
b. Automobile Liability 

  Commercial Automobile Liability coverage, on a per accident basis, at least as broad as the current ISO policy 
form # CA 0001, Symbol #1 (Any Auto) with limits of not less than $1,000,000 combined single limits per accident 
for contracts involving use of contractor vehicles (autos, trucks or other licensed vehicles) on fairgrounds. 

 
c. Workers’ Compensation 

Workers’ Compensation coverage shall be maintained covering contractor/renter's employees, as required by 
law. 

 
d. Medical Malpractice 

Medical Malpractice coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be maintained for 
contracts involving medical services. 

 
e. Liquor Liability 

Liquor Liability coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be maintained for contracts 
involving the sale of alcoholic beverages. 

  



SA-021-15IO 
FLORY’S SHEEP SHEARING 
PAGE 12 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (CONT.) 
 

4. Cancellation Notice:   
Notice of cancellation of the listed policy or policies shall be sent to the Certificate Holder in accordance with policy 
provisions.  
 

5. Certificate Holder: 
a. For Individual Events Only - Fair, along with fair’s address, is listed as the certificate holder: 

 
 32nd District Agricultural Association, OC Fair & Event Center, 88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

 
b.    For Master Insurance Certificates Only - California Fair Services Authority, Attn: Risk Management, 1776 Tribute 

Road, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95815 is listed as the certificate holder. 
 

  
6.  Insurance Company:   

The company providing insurance coverage must be acceptable to the California Department of Insurance. 
 
7. Insured:  

The contractor/renter must be specifically listed as the Insured. 
 

OR 
 

B. CFSA Special Events Program: 
The contractor/renter obtains liability protection through the California Fair Services Authority (CFSA) Special Events 
Program, when applicable. 

 
OR 

  
C. Master Certificates: 
  A current master certificate of insurance for the contractor/renter has been approved by and is on file with California Fair 

Services Authority (CFSA). 
 

OR 
 

D. Self-Insurance: 
The contractor/renter is self-insured and acceptable evidence of self-insurance has been approved by California Fair 
Services Authority (CFSA). 

 
II. General Provisions 
  

A. Maintenance of Coverage: 
The contractor/renter agrees that the commercial general liability (and automobile liability, workers’ compensation, 
medical malpractice and/or liquor liability, if applicable) insurance coverage herein provided for shall be in effect at all 
times during the term of this contract. In the event said insurance coverage expires or is cancelled at any time or times 
prior to or during the term of this contract, contractor/renter agrees to provide the fair, prior to said expiration date, a new 
certificate of insurance evidencing insurance coverage as provided for herein for not less than the remainder of the term 
of the contract, or for a period of not less than one (1) year. New certificates of insurance are subject to the approval of 
California Fair Services Authority,  and contractor/renter agrees that no work or services shall be performed prior to the 
giving of such approval. In the event the contractor/renter fails to keep in effect at all times insurance coverage as herein 
provided, the fair may, in addition to any other remedies it may have, take any of the following actions: (1) declare a 
material breach by contractor/renter and terminate this contract; (2) withhold all payments due to contractor/renter until 
notice is received that such insurance coverage is in effect; and (3) obtain such insurance coverage and deduct 
premiums for same from any sums due or which become due to contractor/renter under the terms of this contract. 

 
 
 

  



SA-021-15IO 
FLORY’S SHEEP SHEARING 
PAGE 13 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (CONT.) 
 

B. Primary Coverage: 
The contractor/renter’s insurance coverage shall be primary and any separate coverage or protection available to the 
fair or any other additional insured shall be secondary. 

 
C. Contractor’s Responsibility: 

Nothing herein shall be construed as limiting in any way the extent to which contractor/renter may be held responsible 
for damages resulting from contractor/renter’s operations, acts, omissions or negligence.  Insurance coverage obtained 
in the minimum amounts specified above shall not relieve contractor/renter of liability in excess of such minimum 
coverage, nor shall it preclude the fair from taking other actions available to it under contract documents or by law, 
including, but not limited to, actions pursuant to contractor/renter’s indemnity obligations.  The contractor/renter 
indemnity obligations shall survive the expiration, termination or assignment of this contract.  

 
D. Certified Copies of Policies: 

Upon request by fair, contractor/renter shall immediately furnish a complete copy of any policy required hereunder, with 
said copy certified by the underwriter to be a true and correct copy of the original policy.  Fairtime Carnival Ride 
contractors must submit copies of actual liability insurance policies, certified by an underwriter, to California Fair 
Services Authority (CFSA). 

 
III.  Participant Waivers   
 

For hazardous participant events, the contractor/renter agrees to obtain a properly executed release and waiver of liability 
agreement (Form required by contractor/renter’s insurance company or CFSA Release and Waiver Form) from each 
participant prior to his/her participation in the events sponsored by contractor/renter.  Hazardous participant events include 
but are not limited to any event within the following broad categories: Athletic Team Events; Equestrian-related Events; 
Motorized Events; Rodeo Events; and Wheeled Events, including bicycle, skates, skateboard, or scooter.  Contact California 
Fair Services Authority at (916) 921-2213 for further information. 
 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit E- 
 



R_____ A_____ F_____        
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SHORT FORM CONTRACT 
(For agreements up to $9,999.99) 
STD. 210 (Revised 6/2003) 

CONTRACT NUMBER 
 
SA-022-15IO 

AM. NO. 
 
      

FEDERAL TAXPAYER ID. NUMBER 
 
 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 
      

Invoice must show contract number, itemized expenses, service 
dates, vendor name, address and phone number. 
SUBMIT INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE TO: 
      
32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

FOR STATE USE ONLY 
 
STD. 204  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS 
CCCs  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFICATE NUMBER 

 DVBE      %  N/A  GFE        
 Late reason        
 Public Works Contractor’s License        
 Exempt from bidding        

1.  The parties to this agreement are: 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME, hereafter called the District. 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME, hereafter called the Contractor. 
 
CHRISTIAN HACKETT 

 

2.  The agreement term is from             04/23/15 through          04/26/15 

3.  The maximum amount payable is $        800.00 pursuant to the following charges: 

     Wages/Labor $        Parts/Supplies $        Taxes $        Other $     800.00 (Attach list if applicable.) 

4.  Payment Terms (Note:  All payments are in arrears.)      ONE TIME PAYMENT (Lump sum)       MONTHLY      QUARTERLY 

      ITEMIZED INVOICE      OTHER   

5.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services described herein and 
agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part hereof by this reference.   

      ADDITIONAL PAGES ATTACHED  
 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Educational Blacksmithing Demonstrations at 2015 OC Fair Imaginology 
Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 

Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit D – Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit E – Insurance Requirements (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 

EXHIBITS (Items checked in this box are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.) 

 GTC*      610      GIA*       *If not attached, view at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language. 

 Other Exhibits (List) See Section 5 above. 

In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 

AGENCY NAME 
 

32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, 
partnership, etc.) 
CHRISTIAN HACKETT  

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Kathy Kramer, CFE, CMP, Chief Executive Officer or 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
Christian Hackett 

ADDRESS 
 
88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

ADDRESS 
272 Costa Mesa, Apartment B, Costa Mesa, CA  92627 
(949) 548-1234 

FUND TITLE 
 
Operating 

ITEM 
 
5100-41 

FISCAL YEAR 
 
      

CHAPTER 
 
      

STATUTE 
 
      

OBJECT CODE 
 
      

 

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are 
available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. 
 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE SIGNED 

 

 





SA-022-15IO 
CHRISTIAN HACKETT 
PAGE 2 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 

 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
A. To provide educational blacksmithing demonstrations from April 24 – April 26 at the Centennial Farm for the 2015 OC Fair 

Imaginology. 
 

B. To set up the exhibit on Thursday, April 23, between the hours of 1:00 p.m. – 3:30 p.m. and/or Friday, April 24, between      
7:00 a.m. – 8:00 a.m. 

 
C. To remove the exhibit no earlier than Sunday, April 26, at 5:00 p.m.  Contractor must receive approval from the District prior 

to tearing down the exhibit. 
 

D. Vehicles will not be allowed to enter the event grounds after 8:00 a.m. on Friday, April 24, or after 9:00 a.m. on Saturday, 
April 25, and Sunday, April 26. 

 
E. Vehicles must be off grounds 60 minutes prior to event opening and moved to the designated parking areas. 
 
F. To provide exhibit staffing and demonstrations during the following hours: 

 Friday, April 24:  9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. 

 Saturday, April 25:  10:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. 

 Sunday, April 26:  10:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.  
 

G. To provide staffing, supplies, and equipment necessary to perform blacksmithing demonstrations and maintain exhibit. 
 
H. To perform all necessary cleaning of the exhibit and surrounding space, as applicable. 

 
I. Contractor fee is inclusive of all services rendered as well as all travel expenses incurred during the term of the Agreement. 

 
J. To verify all Contractor’s intended paid and unpaid staff who will be working on District property in support of this contract 

have been processed through Megan’s Law screening and each individual, as certified by the Contractor, is not a registered 
sex offender per the Megan’s Law registry. 
 

K. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract at any time by giving the Contractor notice in writing at least thirty 
(30) days prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the District of 
further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 

 

DISTRICT AGREES: 
A. To provide space for exhibit at the Centennial Farm. 
 
B. To provide table(s) and chair(s), as determined necessary by the District. 

 
C. To provide access to electrical/power supply. 

 
D. To provide necessary admission credential(s) and parking pass(es) to Contractor. 

 
E. To provide Special Event Liability Insurance (SELI), which will satisfy the General Liability requirement as listed in Exhibit E 

– Insurance Requirements, and as attached hereto and incorporated herein.  Contractor is responsible for providing 
evidence of coverage for Automobile Liability and/or Workers’ Compensation insurance, as applicable. 
 

F. To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed EIGHT HUNDRED DOLLARS ($800.00) based upon the satisfactory 
completion of services herein required and receipt of proper invoice.  Payment will be Net 10 and delivered via US Mail. 
 

 
-End Exhibit A- 

 



SA-022-15IO 
CHRISTIAN HACKETT 
PAGE 3 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
District Account #:  5100-41  
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 

 
Payment will be made Net 10 upon satisfactory completion of services herein required and receipt of proper invoice.   
 
Invoice may be sent via email to AP@ocfair.com or mailed as follows: 

 
OC Fair & Event Center 
Attn: Accounts Payable 

88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

 
 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
  



SA-022-15IO 
CHRISTIAN HACKETT 
PAGE 4 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the parties 
and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is binding on any of 
the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in the 
form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, or 
their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting documentation 
pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for possible audit for a 
minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is stipulated. Contractor 
agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to allow interviews of any 
employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, Contractor agrees to include a 
similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract related to performance of this Agreement. 
(Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and employees from 
and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description (including, but not limited 
to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in any way related to the 
performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of negligence; by reason of death, injury, 
property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any state or federal accessibility law, statute or 
regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or 
comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been caused, and even though claimed to be due to 
the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 
32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or 
willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective 
employees, or agents (excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 
7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  

The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the State 
may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be deducted from any 
sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the Contractor upon demand. 

 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-022-15IO 
CHRISTIAN HACKETT 
PAGE 5 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post consumer 
material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or supplies offered or sold 
to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract Code Section 12209.  With 
respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 12156(e), the certification 
required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, harass, or 
allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, ancestry, religious 
creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical condition (e.g., cancer), 
age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and subcontractors shall insure that the 
evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment are free from such discrimination and 
harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act 
(Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder (California Code of 
Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission 
implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code 
of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. 
Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of their obligations under this clause to labor organizations 
with which they have a collective bargaining or other Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to perform 
work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 
13. COMPENSATION:  

The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's expenses 
incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of a 
competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out below.  
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials by 
the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney General 
may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 

b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it will 
assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have under 
Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 (commencing with 
Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising from purchases of goods, 
materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to the bid. Such assignment shall 
be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders final payment to the bidder. Government 
Code Section 4552. 



SA-022-15IO 
CHRISTIAN HACKETT 
PAGE 6 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 
recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any portion 
of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the assignor but were 
not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in obtaining that portion of the 
recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign the 

cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the violation of 
law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or (b) the assignee 
declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 7110, 
that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with all 

applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not limited to, 
disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in Chapter 8 
(commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties agree 
that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code Section 
11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 

 
19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  

a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor must 
within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may be 
specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small business 
participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 
 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such 
other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding department: 
(1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and address of the DVBE(s) 
that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE received from the prime 
Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the DVBE; and (5) the actual 
percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that knowingly provides false 
information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 
14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is incorporated: It 
is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product as a “loss leader” as 
defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 

-End Exhibit C- 



SA-022-15IO 
CHRISTIAN HACKETT 
PAGE 7 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the prospective 
Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) 
and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession or 
use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or termination of 
the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if the department 
determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or violated the certification 
by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court has 
been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's failure to 
comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National Labor Relations 
Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.) \ 
 
 
  



SA-022-15IO 
CHRISTIAN HACKETT 
PAGE 8 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services during 
each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the firm’s offices in 
the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less than a full year or 
10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be taken 
into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within the 
meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a public 
works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding accessories, 
equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been laundered or 
produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal 
sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the benefit of 
sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor 
or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under penalty of perjury that they 
adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California Department of Industrial Relations 
website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, documents, 
agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the contracting agency, the 
Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the contractor’s compliance with 
the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is in 
compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If Contractor has 
any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the awarding agency must 
be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or employee 
receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state agency, unless the 
employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state agency to 
provide goods or services. 
  



SA-022-15IO 
CHRISTIAN HACKETT 
PAGE 9 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may enter 
into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements or any part 
of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making position in 
the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her leaving state 
service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement void. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than payment of 
each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. (Pub. Contract Code 
§10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for Worker's 
Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to comply with 
such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued pursuant to the ADA. 
(42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a new 
name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be verifying 

that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all obligations due to 
the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose of 
financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will a 
corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing in 

order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in good 
standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, or 
ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing execution of 
the agreement. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-022-15IO 
CHRISTIAN HACKETT 
PAGE 10 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desistorder not 
subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge requirements or 
discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law relating to air or water 
pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-022-15IO 
CHRISTIAN HACKETT 
PAGE 11 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 
California Fair Services Authority  
 
I.  Evidence of Coverage 
 

The contractor/renter shall provide a signed original evidence of coverage form for the term of the contract or agreement 
(hereinafter “contract”) protecting the legal liability of the State of California, District Agricultural Associations, County Fairs, 
Counties in which County Fairs are located, Lessor/Sublessor if fair site is leased/subleased, Citrus Fruit Fairs,  California 
Exposition and State Fair, or Entities (public or non-profit) operating California designated agricultural fairs,  their directors, 
officers, agents, servants, and employees, from occurrences related to operations under the contract. This may be provided 
by: 

         
A. Insurance Certificate: 

 The contractor/renter provides the fair with a signed original certificate of insurance (the ACORD form is acceptable), 
lawfully transacted, which sets forth the following: 

 
1. List as the Additional Insured:   

"That the State of Califo rnia, the District Agricultural Association, County Fair, the County in which the 
County Fair is loca ted, Lessor/Sublessor if fair site is le ased/subleased, Citrus Fruit Fair, California 
Exposition and State Fair, or Entities (public or non-profit) operating California designated agricultural fairs, 
their directors, officers, agents, servants, and employees are made addi tional insured, but only insofar as 
the operations under this contract are concerned." 
 

2. Dates:   
The dates of inception and expiration of the insurance. For individual events, the specific event dates must be 
listed, along with all set-up and tear down dates. 

 
3. Coverages:   

a. General Liability 
Commercial General Liability coverage, on an occurrence basis, at least as broad as the current Insurance 
Service Office (ISO) policy form #CG 0001.  Limits shall be not less than $5,000,000  per occurrence for Fairtime 
Carnival Rides; $3,000,000 per occurrence for Motorized Events All Types except arena or track motorcycle 
racing and go-cart racing; $3,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events all types with a paid gate and any 
Rough Stock events; $2,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events All Types without a paid gate and with any 
Rough Stock events;  $1,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events All Types without any Rough Stock Events; 
$2,000,000  per occurrence for Interim Carnival Rides, Fairtime Kiddie Carnival Rides of up to 6 rides, Concerts 
with over 5,000 attendees, Rave Type Events All Types, Mechanical Bulls, Extreme Attractions All Types, 
Orbitrons, Simulators, and Motorized Events of arena or track motorcycle racing and go-cart racing; $1,000,000 
per occurrence for all other contracts for which liability insurance (and liquor liability, if applicable) is required. 

 
b. Automobile Liability 

  Commercial Automobile Liability coverage, on a per accident basis, at least as broad as the current ISO policy 
form # CA 0001, Symbol #1 (Any Auto) with limits of not less than $1,000,000 combined single limits per accident 
for contracts involving use of contractor vehicles (autos, trucks or other licensed vehicles) on fairgrounds. 

 
c. Workers’ Compensation 

Workers’ Compensation coverage shall be maintained covering contractor/renter's employees, as required by 
law. 

 
d. Medical Malpractice 

Medical Malpractice coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be maintained for 
contracts involving medical services. 

 
e. Liquor Liability 

Liquor Liability coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be maintained for contracts 
involving the sale of alcoholic beverages. 

  



SA-022-15IO 
CHRISTIAN HACKETT 
PAGE 12 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (CONT.) 
 

4. Cancellation Notice:   
Notice of cancellation of the listed policy or policies shall be sent to the Certificate Holder in accordance with policy 
provisions.  
 

5. Certificate Holder: 
a. For Individual Events Only - Fair, along with fair’s address, is listed as the certificate holder: 

 
 32nd District Agricultural Association, OC Fair & Event Center, 88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

 
b.    For Master Insurance Certificates Only - California Fair Services Authority, Attn: Risk Management, 1776 Tribute 

Road, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95815 is listed as the certificate holder. 
 

  
6.  Insurance Company:   

The company providing insurance coverage must be acceptable to the California Department of Insurance. 
 
7. Insured:  

The contractor/renter must be specifically listed as the Insured. 
 

OR 
 

B. CFSA Special Events Program: 
The contractor/renter obtains liability protection through the California Fair Services Authority (CFSA) Special Events 
Program, when applicable. 

 
OR 

  
C. Master Certificates: 
  A current master certificate of insurance for the contractor/renter has been approved by and is on file with California Fair 

Services Authority (CFSA). 
 

OR 
 

D. Self-Insurance: 
The contractor/renter is self-insured and acceptable evidence of self-insurance has been approved by California Fair 
Services Authority (CFSA). 

 
II. General Provisions 
  

A. Maintenance of Coverage: 
The contractor/renter agrees that the commercial general liability (and automobile liability, workers’ compensation, 
medical malpractice and/or liquor liability, if applicable) insurance coverage herein provided for shall be in effect at all 
times during the term of this contract. In the event said insurance coverage expires or is cancelled at any time or times 
prior to or during the term of this contract, contractor/renter agrees to provide the fair, prior to said expiration date, a new 
certificate of insurance evidencing insurance coverage as provided for herein for not less than the remainder of the term 
of the contract, or for a period of not less than one (1) year. New certificates of insurance are subject to the approval of 
California Fair Services Authority,  and contractor/renter agrees that no work or services shall be performed prior to the 
giving of such approval. In the event the contractor/renter fails to keep in effect at all times insurance coverage as herein 
provided, the fair may, in addition to any other remedies it may have, take any of the following actions: (1) declare a 
material breach by contractor/renter and terminate this contract; (2) withhold all payments due to contractor/renter until 
notice is received that such insurance coverage is in effect; and (3) obtain such insurance coverage and deduct 
premiums for same from any sums due or which become due to contractor/renter under the terms of this contract. 

 
 
 

  



SA-022-15IO 
CHRISTIAN HACKETT 
PAGE 13 of 13 
 

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (CONT.) 
 

B. Primary Coverage: 
The contractor/renter’s insurance coverage shall be primary and any separate coverage or protection available to the 
fair or any other additional insured shall be secondary. 

 
C. Contractor’s Responsibility: 

Nothing herein shall be construed as limiting in any way the extent to which contractor/renter may be held responsible 
for damages resulting from contractor/renter’s operations, acts, omissions or negligence.  Insurance coverage obtained 
in the minimum amounts specified above shall not relieve contractor/renter of liability in excess of such minimum 
coverage, nor shall it preclude the fair from taking other actions available to it under contract documents or by law, 
including, but not limited to, actions pursuant to contractor/renter’s indemnity obligations.  The contractor/renter 
indemnity obligations shall survive the expiration, termination or assignment of this contract.  

 
D. Certified Copies of Policies: 

Upon request by fair, contractor/renter shall immediately furnish a complete copy of any policy required hereunder, with 
said copy certified by the underwriter to be a true and correct copy of the original policy.  Fairtime Carnival Ride 
contractors must submit copies of actual liability insurance policies, certified by an underwriter, to California Fair 
Services Authority (CFSA). 

 
III.  Participant Waivers   
 

For hazardous participant events, the contractor/renter agrees to obtain a properly executed release and waiver of liability 
agreement (Form required by contractor/renter’s insurance company or CFSA Release and Waiver Form) from each 
participant prior to his/her participation in the events sponsored by contractor/renter.  Hazardous participant events include 
but are not limited to any event within the following broad categories: Athletic Team Events; Equestrian-related Events; 
Motorized Events; Rodeo Events; and Wheeled Events, including bicycle, skates, skateboard, or scooter.  Contact California 
Fair Services Authority at (916) 921-2213 for further information. 
 
 

-End Exhibit E- 
 



  R______ A______ F______        
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SHORT FORM CONTRACT 
STD. 210 (Revised 6/2003) 

CONTRACT NUMBER 

SA-023-15IO 
AM. NO. 
 
 

FEDERAL TAXPAYER ID. NUMBER 
 

 REGISTRATION NUMBER 

 
 

Invoice must show contract number, itemized expenses, service 
dates, vendor name, address and phone number. 
SUBMIT INVOICE TO: 

32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
Attn: Accounts Payable 

FOR STATE USE ONLY 
 
STD. 204  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS 
CCCs  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFICATE NUMBER 

 DVBE      %  N/A  GFE        
 Late reason        
 Public Works Contractor’s License        
 Exempt from bidding   

1.  The parties to this agreement are: 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME, hereafter called the District. 
 

32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME, hereafter called the Contractor. 
 
ENRECOS 

 

2.  The agreement term is from              04/26/15             through             04/26/15 

3.  The maximum amount payable is $     - 0 -      pursuant to the following charges: 

     Wages/Labor $        Parts/Supplies $        Taxes $        Other $       - 0 - 

4.  Payment Terms (Note:  All payments are in arrears.)      ONE TIME PAYMENT (Lump sum)       MONTHLY      QUARTERLY 

      ITEMIZED INVOICE      OTHER   

5.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services described herein and agrees to 
comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part hereof by this reference.  

      ADDITIONAL PAGES ATTACHED 
 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Vermiculture Display for 2015 OC Fair Imaginology 
Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 
Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit D – Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit E – Insurance Requirements 
 

EXHIBITS (Items checked in this box are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.) 

 GTC*SF 610     GIA*       *If not attached, view at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language  

 Other Exhibits (List) See Section 5 above. 

In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 

AGENCY NAME 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME  
 
ENRECOS 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Kathy Kramer, CFE, CMP, Chief Executive Officer or  
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
Alan Piercy, Representative 

ADDRESS 
 
88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

ADDRESS 
P.O. Box 3021, Huntington Beach, CA 92605 
(714) 647-1275

FUND TITLE 
 

N/A 

ITEM 
 

N/A 

FISCAL YEAR 
 
      

CHAPTER 
 
      

STATUTE 
 
      

OBJECT CODE 
 
      

 

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are 
available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. 
 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE SIGNED 

 

 





SA-023-15IO 
ENRECOS 
PAGE 2 of 14     

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 

 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
A. To provide an educational vermiculture display on April 26 at the Centennial Farm for the 2015 OC Fair Imaginology. 

B. To set up the display on Sunday, April 26, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m. 

C. To remove the display no earlier than Sunday, April 26, after 5:00 p.m.  Contractor must receive approval from the 
District prior to tearing down display. 

D. Vehicles will not be allowed to enter the event grounds after 9:00 a.m. on Sunday, April 26. 

E. Vehicles must be off grounds 60 minutes prior to event opening and moved to the designated parking areas.   

F. To staff the display during the following hours:  

 Sunday, April 26: 10:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.  

G. To maintain the display throughout OC Fair Imaginology.  Maintenance to include signage, educational materials and 
all necessary cleaning. 

H. To verify all Contractor’s intended paid and unpaid staff who will be working on District property in support of this 
contract have been processed through Megan’s Law screening and each individual, as certified by the Contractor, is 
not a registered sex offender per the Megan’s Law registry. 

I. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract at any time by giving the Contractor notice in writing at least 
thirty (30) days prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the 
District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
DISTRICT AGREES: 

A. To provide one (1) 10’ x 20’ exhibit space at the Centennial Farm.   

B. To provide table(s) and chair(s), as necessary. 

C. To allow Contractor to sell vermiculture-related items.  All items must be pre-approved by the District. 

D. To provide parking passes, as necessary. 
 

 
 

-End Exhibit A- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-023-15IO 
ENRECOS 
PAGE 3 of 14     

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
Not Applicable. 
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 
 
Not Applicable. 
 
 

 
-End Exhibit B- 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-023-15IO 
ENRECOS 
PAGE 4 of 14     

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the 
parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is 
binding on any of the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in 
the form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, 
or their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting 
documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for 
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is 
stipulated. Contractor agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to 
allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, 
Contractor agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract 
related to performance of this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, 
Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in 
any way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of 
negligence; by reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any 
state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities 
Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been 
caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event 
shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event 
Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents (excluding the 
Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 

7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  
The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the 
State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be 
deducted from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the 
Contractor upon demand. 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-023-15IO 
ENRECOS 
PAGE 5 of 14     

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 

 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post 
consumer material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or 
supplies offered or sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract 
Code Section 12209.  With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 
12156(e), the certification required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract 
Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical 
condition (e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and 
subcontractors shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment 
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations 
promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in 
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of 
their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other 
Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to 
perform work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 

13. COMPENSATION:  
The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's 
expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so 
provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of 
a competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out 
below: 
 
 
 
 
 

 



SA-023-15IO 
ENRECOS 
PAGE 6 of 14     

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials 
by the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney 
General may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and 
Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 
b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it 

will assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have 
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising 
from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to 
the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders 
final payment to the bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 

recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any 
portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the 
assignor but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in 
obtaining that portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign 

the cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the 
violation of law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or 
(b) the assignee declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 
4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 
7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with 

all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not 
limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties 
agree that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 
 
 
 



SA-023-15IO 
ENRECOS 
PAGE 7 of 14     

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  
a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor 

must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may 
be specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small 
business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within 
such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding 
department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and 
address of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE 
received from the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the 
DVBE; and (5) the actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that 
knowingly provides false information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. 
Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is 
incorporated: It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product 
as a “loss leader” as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 

-End Exhibit C- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-023-15IO 
ENRECOS 
PAGE 8 of 14     

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 
(a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession 
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for 
violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
 

Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if 
the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or 
violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's 
failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  
 

 



SA-023-15IO 
ENRECOS 
PAGE 9 of 14     

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services 
during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the 
firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less 
than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be 
taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within 
the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of 
California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor 
under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the 
benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive 
forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under 
penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California 
Department of Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 
6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the 
contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the 
contractor’s compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is 
in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If 
Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the 
awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 

2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 
 



SA-023-15IO 
ENRECOS 
PAGE 10 of 14     

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements 
or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state 
agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making 
position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her 
leaving state service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement 
void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code 
Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a 
new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be 

verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all 
obligations due to the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose 
of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will 
a corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing 

in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in 
good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, 
or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing 
execution of the agreement. 
 
 
 

 



SA-023-15IO 
ENRECOS 
PAGE 11 of 14     

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law 
relating to air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-023-15IO 
ENRECOS 
PAGE 12 of 14     

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 

California Fair Services Authority  
 
I.  Evidence of Coverage 
 

The contractor/renter shall provide a signed original evidence of coverage form for the term of the contract or 
agreement (hereinafter “contract”) protecting the legal liability of the State of California, District Agricultural 
Associations, County Fairs, Counties in which County Fairs are located, Lessor/Sublessor if fair site is 
leased/subleased, Citrus Fruit Fairs,  California Exposition and State Fair, or Entities (public or non-profit) operating 
California designated agricultural fairs,  their directors, officers, agents, servants, and employees, from occurrences 
related to operations under the contract. This may be provided by: 

         
A. Insurance Certificate: 

 The contractor/renter provides the fair with a signed original certificate of insurance (the ACORD form is 
acceptable), lawfully transacted, which sets forth the following: 

 
1. List as the Additional Insured:   

"That the State of California, the District Agricultural Association, County Fair, the County in which the 
County Fair is located, Lessor/Sublessor if fair site  is leased/subleased, Citrus Fruit Fair, California 
Exposition and State Fair, or Entities (public or non-profit) operating California designated agricultural 
fairs, their directors, officers, agents, servants, and employees are made additional insured, but onl y 
insofar as the operations under this contract are concerned." 
 

2. Dates:   
The dates of inception and expiration of the insurance. For individual events, the specific event dates must 
be listed, along with all set-up and tear down dates. 

 
3. Coverages:   

a. General Liability 
Commercial General Liability coverage, on an occurrence basis, at least as broad as the current Insurance 
Service Office (ISO) policy form #CG 0001.  Limits shall be not less than $5,000,000  per occurrence for 
Fairtime Carnival Rides; $3,000,000 per occurrence for Motorized Events All Types except arena or track 
motorcycle racing and go-cart racing; $3,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events all types with a paid 
gate and any Rough Stock events; $2,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events All Types without a paid 
gate and with any Rough Stock events;  $1,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events All Types without 
any Rough Stock Events; $2,000,000  per occurrence for Interim Carnival Rides, Fairtime Kiddie Carnival 
Rides of up to 6 rides, Concerts with over 5,000 attendees, Rave Type Events All Types, Mechanical Bulls, 
Extreme Attractions All Types, Orbitrons, Simulators, and Motorized Events of arena or track motorcycle 
racing and go-cart racing; $1,000,000 per occurrence for all other contracts for which liability insurance (and 
liquor liability, if applicable) is required. 

 
b. Automobile Liability 

  Commercial Automobile Liability coverage, on a per accident basis, at least as broad as the current ISO 
policy form # CA 0001, Symbol #1 (Any Auto) with limits of not less than $1,000,000 combined single limits 
per accident for contracts involving use of contractor vehicles (autos, trucks or other licensed vehicles) on 
fairgrounds. 

 
c. Workers’ Compensation 

Workers’ Compensation coverage shall be maintained covering contractor/renter's employees, as required 
by law. 

 
d. Medical Malpractice 

Medical Malpractice coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be maintained 
for contracts involving medical services. 

 
e. Liquor Liability 

Liquor Liability coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be maintained for 
contracts involving the sale of alcoholic beverages. 

 



SA-023-15IO 
ENRECOS 
PAGE 13 of 14     

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (CONT.) 
 

4. Cancellation Notice:   
Notice of cancellation of the listed policy or policies shall be sent to the Certificate Holder in accordance with 
policy provisions.  
 

5. Certificate Holder: 
a. For Individual Events Only - Fair, along with fair’s address, is listed as the certificate holder: 

 
 32nd District Agricultural Association, OC Fair & Event Center, 88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 

92626 
 

b.    For Master Insurance Certificates Only - California Fair Services Authority, Attn: Risk Management, 1776 
Tribute Road, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95815 is listed as the certificate holder. 

 
  

6.  Insurance Company:   
The company providing insurance coverage must be acceptable to the California Department of Insurance. 

 
7. Insured:  

The contractor/renter must be specifically listed as the Insured. 
 

OR 
 

B. CFSA Special Events Program: 
The contractor/renter obtains liability protection through the California Fair Services Authority (CFSA) Special 
Events Program, when applicable. 

 
OR 

  
C. Master Certificates: 
  A current master certificate of insurance for the contractor/renter has been approved by and is on file with 

California Fair Services Authority (CFSA). 
 

OR 
 

D. Self-Insurance: 
The contractor/renter is self-insured and acceptable evidence of self-insurance has been approved by California 
Fair Services Authority (CFSA). 

 
II. General Provisions 
  

A. Maintenance of Coverage: 
The contractor/renter agrees that the commercial general liability (and automobile liability, workers’ compensation, 
medical malpractice and/or liquor liability, if applicable) insurance coverage herein provided for shall be in effect at 
all times during the term of this contract. In the event said insurance coverage expires or is cancelled at any time 
or times prior to or during the term of this contract, contractor/renter agrees to provide the fair, prior to said 
expiration date, a new certificate of insurance evidencing insurance coverage as provided for herein for not less 
than the remainder of the term of the contract, or for a period of not less than one (1) year. New certificates of 
insurance are subject to the approval of California Fair Services Authority,  and contractor/renter agrees that no 
work or services shall be performed prior to the giving of such approval. In the event the contractor/renter fails to 
keep in effect at all times insurance coverage as herein provided, the fair may, in addition to any other remedies it 
may have, take any of the following actions: (1) declare a material breach by contractor/renter and terminate this 
contract; (2) withhold all payments due to contractor/renter until notice is received that such insurance coverage is 
in effect; and (3) obtain such insurance coverage and deduct premiums for same from any sums due or which 
become due to contractor/renter under the terms of this contract. 

 
 
 



SA-023-15IO 
ENRECOS 
PAGE 14 of 14     

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (CONT.) 
 

B. Primary Coverage: 
The contractor/renter’s insurance coverage shall be primary and any separate coverage or protection available to 
the fair or any other additional insured shall be secondary. 

 
C. Contractor’s Responsibility: 

Nothing herein shall be construed as limiting in any way the extent to which contractor/renter may be held 
responsible for damages resulting from contractor/renter’s operations, acts, omissions or negligence.  Insurance 
coverage obtained in the minimum amounts specified above shall not relieve contractor/renter of liability in excess 
of such minimum coverage, nor shall it preclude the fair from taking other actions available to it under contract 
documents or by law, including, but not limited to, actions pursuant to contractor/renter’s indemnity obligations.  
The contractor/renter indemnity obligations shall survive the expiration, termination or assignment of this 
contract.  

 
D. Certified Copies of Policies: 

Upon request by fair, contractor/renter shall immediately furnish a complete copy of any policy required hereunder, 
with said copy certified by the underwriter to be a true and correct copy of the original policy.  Fairtime Carnival 
Ride contractors must submit copies of actual liability insurance policies, certified by an underwriter, to California 
Fair Services Authority (CFSA). 

 
III.  Participant Waivers   
 

For hazardous participant events, the contractor/renter agrees to obtain a properly executed release and waiver of 
liability agreement (Form required by contractor/renter’s insurance company or CFSA Release and Waiver Form) from 
each participant prior to his/her participation in the events sponsored by contractor/renter.  Hazardous participant 
events include but are not limited to any event within the following broad categories: Athletic Team Events; Equestrian-
related Events; Motorized Events; Rodeo Events; and Wheeled Events, including bicycle, skates, skateboard, or 
scooter.  Contact California Fair Services Authority at (916) 921-2213 for further information. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit E- 
 
 



  R______ A______ F______        
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SHORT FORM CONTRACT 
STD. 210 (Revised 6/2003) 

CONTRACT NUMBER 

SA-026-15IO 
AM. NO. 
 
 

FEDERAL TAXPAYER ID. NUMBER 
 

 REGISTRATION NUMBER 

 
 

Invoice must show contract number, itemized expenses, service 
dates, vendor name, address and phone number. 
SUBMIT INVOICE TO: 

32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
Attn: Accounts Payable 

FOR STATE USE ONLY 
 
STD. 204  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS 
CCCs  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFICATE NUMBER 

 DVBE      %  N/A  GFE        
 Late reason        
 Public Works Contractor’s License        
 Exempt from bidding   

1.  The parties to this agreement are: 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME, hereafter called the District. 
 

32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME, hereafter called the Contractor. 
 
ORANGE COUNTY BEEKEEPERS ASSOCIATION 

 

2.  The agreement term is from              04/23/15             through             04/26/15 

3.  The maximum amount payable is $     - 0 -      pursuant to the following charges: 

     Wages/Labor $        Parts/Supplies $        Taxes $        Other $      - 0 - 

4.  Payment Terms (Note:  All payments are in arrears.)      ONE TIME PAYMENT (Lump sum)       MONTHLY      QUARTERLY 

      ITEMIZED INVOICE      OTHER   

5.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services described herein and agrees to 
comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part hereof by this reference.  

      ADDITIONAL PAGES ATTACHED 
 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Beekeeping Display at 2015 OC Fair Imaginology 
Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 
Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit D – Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit E – Insurance Requirements 
 

EXHIBITS (Items checked in this box are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.) 

 GTC*SF 610     GIA*       *If not attached, view at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language  

 Other Exhibits (List) See Section 5 above. 

In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 

AGENCY NAME 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME  
 
ORANGE COUNTY BEEKEEPERS ASSOCIATION 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Kathy Kramer, CFE, CMP, Chief Executive Officer or  
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
Rob Stone, President 

ADDRESS 
 
88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

ADDRESS 
c/o Amy Cripps 1578 Baker Street, Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
2973 Harbor Boulevard, #132, Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
(714) 328-2580 

FUND TITLE 
 
N/A 

ITEM 
 
N/A 

FISCAL YEAR 
 
      

CHAPTER 
 
      

STATUTE 
 
      

OBJECT CODE 
 
      

 

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are 
available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. 
 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE SIGNED 

 





SA-026-15IO 
ORANGE COUNTY BEEKEEPERS ASSOCIATION 
PAGE 2 of 14     

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 

 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
A. To provide an educational beekeeping display from April 24 – 26 at the Centennial Farm for the 2015 OC Fair 

Imaginology. 

B. To set up the display on Thursday, April 23, between the hours of 1:00 p.m. – 3:30 p.m., and/or Friday, April 24, 
between the hours of 7:00 a.m. – 9:00 a.m. 

C. To remove the display no earlier than Sunday, April 26, after 5:00 p.m. Contractor must receive approval from the 
District prior to tearing down display. 

D. Vehicles will not be allowed to enter the event grounds after 8:00 a.m. on Friday, April 24, or after 9:00 a.m. on 
Saturday, April 25, and Sunday, April 26. 

E. Vehicles must be off grounds 60 minutes prior to event opening and moved to the designated parking areas.  

F. To provide “Honey Stix” and jars of honey for purchase.  To obtain all appropriate permits from the Orange County 
Health Care Agency to ensure the exhibit is at all times operating within the parameters set by this Agency.  

G. To staff the display during the following hours:  

 Friday, April 24:  9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. 

 Saturday, April 25:  10:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. 

 Sunday, April 26:  10:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.  

H. To maintain the display throughout OC Fair Imaginology.  Maintenance to include signage, educational materials and 
all necessary cleaning. 

I. To verify all Contractor’s intended paid and unpaid staff who will be working on District property in support of this 
contract have been processed through Megan’s Law screening and each individual, as certified by the Contractor, is 
not a registered sex offender per the Megan’s Law registry. 

J. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract at any time by giving the Contractor notice in writing at least 
thirty (30) days prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the 
District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
DISTRICT AGREES: 

A. To provide one (1) 10’ x 20’ exhibit space at the Centennial Farm.   

B. To provide table(s) and chair(s), as necessary. 

C. To allow Contractor to sell beekeeping and honey-related items.  All items must be pre-approved by the District. 

D. To provide parking passes, as necessary. 
 

 
 

-End Exhibit A- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-026-15IO 
ORANGE COUNTY BEEKEEPERS ASSOCIATION 
PAGE 3 of 14     

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
Not Applicable. 
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 
 
Not Applicable. 
 
 

 
-End Exhibit B- 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-026-15IO 
ORANGE COUNTY BEEKEEPERS ASSOCIATION 
PAGE 4 of 14     

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the 
parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is 
binding on any of the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in 
the form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, 
or their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting 
documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for 
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is 
stipulated. Contractor agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to 
allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, 
Contractor agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract 
related to performance of this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, 
Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in 
any way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of 
negligence; by reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any 
state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities 
Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been 
caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event 
shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event 
Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents (excluding the 
Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 

7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  
The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the 
State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be 
deducted from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the 
Contractor upon demand. 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-026-15IO 
ORANGE COUNTY BEEKEEPERS ASSOCIATION 
PAGE 5 of 14     

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 

 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post 
consumer material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or 
supplies offered or sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract 
Code Section 12209.  With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 
12156(e), the certification required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract 
Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical 
condition (e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and 
subcontractors shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment 
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations 
promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in 
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of 
their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other 
Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to 
perform work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 

13. COMPENSATION:  
The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's 
expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so 
provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of 
a competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out 
below: 
 
 
 
 
 

 



SA-026-15IO 
ORANGE COUNTY BEEKEEPERS ASSOCIATION 
PAGE 6 of 14     

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials 
by the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney 
General may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and 
Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 
b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it 

will assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have 
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising 
from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to 
the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders 
final payment to the bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 

recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any 
portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the 
assignor but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in 
obtaining that portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign 

the cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the 
violation of law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or 
(b) the assignee declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 
4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 
7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with 

all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not 
limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties 
agree that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 
 
 
 



SA-026-15IO 
ORANGE COUNTY BEEKEEPERS ASSOCIATION 
PAGE 7 of 14     

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  
a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor 

must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may 
be specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small 
business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within 
such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding 
department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and 
address of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE 
received from the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the 
DVBE; and (5) the actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that 
knowingly provides false information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. 
Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is 
incorporated: It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product 
as a “loss leader” as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 

-End Exhibit C- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-026-15IO 
ORANGE COUNTY BEEKEEPERS ASSOCIATION 
PAGE 8 of 14     

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 
(a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession 
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for 
violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
 

Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if 
the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or 
violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's 
failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  
 

 



SA-026-15IO 
ORANGE COUNTY BEEKEEPERS ASSOCIATION 
PAGE 9 of 14     

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services 
during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the 
firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less 
than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be 
taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within 
the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of 
California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor 
under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the 
benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive 
forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under 
penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California 
Department of Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 
6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the 
contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the 
contractor’s compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is 
in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If 
Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the 
awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 

2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 
 



SA-026-15IO 
ORANGE COUNTY BEEKEEPERS ASSOCIATION 
PAGE 10 of 14     

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements 
or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state 
agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making 
position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her 
leaving state service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement 
void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code 
Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a 
new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be 

verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all 
obligations due to the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose 
of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will 
a corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing 

in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in 
good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, 
or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing 
execution of the agreement. 
 
 
 

 



SA-026-15IO 
ORANGE COUNTY BEEKEEPERS ASSOCIATION 
PAGE 11 of 14     

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law 
relating to air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-026-15IO 
ORANGE COUNTY BEEKEEPERS ASSOCIATION 
PAGE 12 of 14     

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 

California Fair Services Authority  
 
I.  Evidence of Coverage 
 

The contractor/renter shall provide a signed original evidence of coverage form for the term of the contract or 
agreement (hereinafter “contract”) protecting the legal liability of the State of California, District Agricultural 
Associations, County Fairs, Counties in which County Fairs are located, Lessor/Sublessor if fair site is 
leased/subleased, Citrus Fruit Fairs,  California Exposition and State Fair, or Entities (public or non-profit) operating 
California designated agricultural fairs,  their directors, officers, agents, servants, and employees, from occurrences 
related to operations under the contract. This may be provided by: 

         
A. Insurance Certificate: 

 The contractor/renter provides the fair with a signed original certificate of insurance (the ACORD form is 
acceptable), lawfully transacted, which sets forth the following: 

 
1. List as the Additional Insured:   

"That the State of California, the District Agricultural Association, County Fair, the County in which the 
County Fair is located, Lessor/Sublessor if fair site  is leased/subleased, Citrus Fruit Fair, California 
Exposition and State Fair, or Entities (public or non-profit) operating California designated agricultural 
fairs, their directors, officers, agents, servants, and employees are made additional insured, but onl y 
insofar as the operations under this contract are concerned." 
 

2. Dates:   
The dates of inception and expiration of the insurance. For individual events, the specific event dates must 
be listed, along with all set-up and tear down dates. 

 
3. Coverages:   

a. General Liability 
Commercial General Liability coverage, on an occurrence basis, at least as broad as the current Insurance 
Service Office (ISO) policy form #CG 0001.  Limits shall be not less than $5,000,000  per occurrence for 
Fairtime Carnival Rides; $3,000,000 per occurrence for Motorized Events All Types except arena or track 
motorcycle racing and go-cart racing; $3,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events all types with a paid 
gate and any Rough Stock events; $2,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events All Types without a paid 
gate and with any Rough Stock events;  $1,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events All Types without 
any Rough Stock Events; $2,000,000  per occurrence for Interim Carnival Rides, Fairtime Kiddie Carnival 
Rides of up to 6 rides, Concerts with over 5,000 attendees, Rave Type Events All Types, Mechanical Bulls, 
Extreme Attractions All Types, Orbitrons, Simulators, and Motorized Events of arena or track motorcycle 
racing and go-cart racing; $1,000,000 per occurrence for all other contracts for which liability insurance (and 
liquor liability, if applicable) is required. 

 
b. Automobile Liability 

  Commercial Automobile Liability coverage, on a per accident basis, at least as broad as the current ISO 
policy form # CA 0001, Symbol #1 (Any Auto) with limits of not less than $1,000,000 combined single limits 
per accident for contracts involving use of contractor vehicles (autos, trucks or other licensed vehicles) on 
fairgrounds. 

 
c. Workers’ Compensation 

Workers’ Compensation coverage shall be maintained covering contractor/renter's employees, as required 
by law. 

 
d. Medical Malpractice 

Medical Malpractice coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be maintained 
for contracts involving medical services. 

 
e. Liquor Liability 

Liquor Liability coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be maintained for 
contracts involving the sale of alcoholic beverages. 

 



SA-026-15IO 
ORANGE COUNTY BEEKEEPERS ASSOCIATION 
PAGE 13 of 14     

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (CONT.) 
 

4. Cancellation Notice:   
Notice of cancellation of the listed policy or policies shall be sent to the Certificate Holder in accordance with 
policy provisions.  
 

5. Certificate Holder: 
a. For Individual Events Only - Fair, along with fair’s address, is listed as the certificate holder: 

 
 32nd District Agricultural Association, OC Fair & Event Center, 88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 

92626 
 

b.    For Master Insurance Certificates Only - California Fair Services Authority, Attn: Risk Management, 1776 
Tribute Road, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95815 is listed as the certificate holder. 

 
  

6.  Insurance Company:   
The company providing insurance coverage must be acceptable to the California Department of Insurance. 

 
7. Insured:  

The contractor/renter must be specifically listed as the Insured. 
 

OR 
 

B. CFSA Special Events Program: 
The contractor/renter obtains liability protection through the California Fair Services Authority (CFSA) Special 
Events Program, when applicable. 

 
OR 

  
C. Master Certificates: 
  A current master certificate of insurance for the contractor/renter has been approved by and is on file with 

California Fair Services Authority (CFSA). 
 

OR 
 

D. Self-Insurance: 
The contractor/renter is self-insured and acceptable evidence of self-insurance has been approved by California 
Fair Services Authority (CFSA). 

 
II. General Provisions 
  

A. Maintenance of Coverage: 
The contractor/renter agrees that the commercial general liability (and automobile liability, workers’ compensation, 
medical malpractice and/or liquor liability, if applicable) insurance coverage herein provided for shall be in effect at 
all times during the term of this contract. In the event said insurance coverage expires or is cancelled at any time 
or times prior to or during the term of this contract, contractor/renter agrees to provide the fair, prior to said 
expiration date, a new certificate of insurance evidencing insurance coverage as provided for herein for not less 
than the remainder of the term of the contract, or for a period of not less than one (1) year. New certificates of 
insurance are subject to the approval of California Fair Services Authority,  and contractor/renter agrees that no 
work or services shall be performed prior to the giving of such approval. In the event the contractor/renter fails to 
keep in effect at all times insurance coverage as herein provided, the fair may, in addition to any other remedies it 
may have, take any of the following actions: (1) declare a material breach by contractor/renter and terminate this 
contract; (2) withhold all payments due to contractor/renter until notice is received that such insurance coverage is 
in effect; and (3) obtain such insurance coverage and deduct premiums for same from any sums due or which 
become due to contractor/renter under the terms of this contract. 

 
 
 



SA-026-15IO 
ORANGE COUNTY BEEKEEPERS ASSOCIATION 
PAGE 14 of 14     

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (CONT.) 
 

B. Primary Coverage: 
The contractor/renter’s insurance coverage shall be primary and any separate coverage or protection available to 
the fair or any other additional insured shall be secondary. 

 
C. Contractor’s Responsibility: 

Nothing herein shall be construed as limiting in any way the extent to which contractor/renter may be held 
responsible for damages resulting from contractor/renter’s operations, acts, omissions or negligence.  Insurance 
coverage obtained in the minimum amounts specified above shall not relieve contractor/renter of liability in excess 
of such minimum coverage, nor shall it preclude the fair from taking other actions available to it under contract 
documents or by law, including, but not limited to, actions pursuant to contractor/renter’s indemnity obligations.  
The contractor/renter indemnity obligations shall survive the expiration, termination or assignment of this 
contract.  

 
D. Certified Copies of Policies: 

Upon request by fair, contractor/renter shall immediately furnish a complete copy of any policy required hereunder, 
with said copy certified by the underwriter to be a true and correct copy of the original policy.  Fairtime Carnival 
Ride contractors must submit copies of actual liability insurance policies, certified by an underwriter, to California 
Fair Services Authority (CFSA). 

 
III.  Participant Waivers   
 

For hazardous participant events, the contractor/renter agrees to obtain a properly executed release and waiver of 
liability agreement (Form required by contractor/renter’s insurance company or CFSA Release and Waiver Form) from 
each participant prior to his/her participation in the events sponsored by contractor/renter.  Hazardous participant 
events include but are not limited to any event within the following broad categories: Athletic Team Events; Equestrian-
related Events; Motorized Events; Rodeo Events; and Wheeled Events, including bicycle, skates, skateboard, or 
scooter.  Contact California Fair Services Authority at (916) 921-2213 for further information. 
 
 

-End Exhibit E- 
 
 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

STANDARD AGREEMENT                                                                                                R_____  A_____  F_____   
STD 213 (Rev 06/03) AGREEMENT NUMBER 

 SA-028-15BL 
 REGISTRATION  NUMBER 

 1398063 
1. This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Contractor named below: 

 STATE AGENCY'S NAME 

 32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 
 CONTRACTOR'S NAME 

 STATEWIDE SEATING & GRANDSTANDS, INC. 
2. The term of this         04/27/15 through 10/07/15 FED ID:  
 Agreement is:  
 

3. The maximum amount   
 of this Agreement is: $38,685.00 
 

4.  The parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following exhibits which are by this reference made a part 
of the Agreement. 

 Exhibit A – Scope of Work – To provide rental bleachers at the Action Sports Arena for the Pages 1 – 2 
 OC Fair & Event Center.  See Page 2 for additional Scope of Work.  

   

 Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) Page  3 
   

 Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) Pages 4 – 6 
   

 Check mark one item below as Exhibit D:  

   Exhibit - D Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) Pages 7 – 10 

   Exhibit - D* Special Terms and Conditions   

   

 Exhibit E – Insurance Requirements (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) Pages 11 – 13  

Items shown with an Asterisk (*), are hereby incorporated by reference and made part of this agreement as if attached hereto. 
These documents can be viewed at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language          

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto. 

CONTRACTOR California Department of General 
Services Use Only 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (if other than an individual, state whether a corporation, partnership, etc.) 

STATEWIDE SEATING & GRANDSTANDS, INC. 
BY (Authorized Signature) 

 
DATE SIGNED(Do not type) 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 

Amanda Daniels, Vice President 
ADDRESS  
P.O. Box 99031, San Diego, CA  92169 
(619) 239-4040 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
AGENCY NAME  
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 
BY (Authorized Signature) 

 
DATE SIGNED(Do not type) 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING  Exempt per:       

Kathy Kramer, CFE, CMP, Chief Executive Officer or 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

      

ADDRESS 

88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 



 
SA-028-15BL 
STATEWIDE SEATING & GRANDSTANDS, INC. 
PAGE 2 of 13 

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 
 

CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
 

1. To provide rental bleachers at the Action Sports Arena from April 27, 2015 through October 6, 2015.  The District reserves 
the right to modify rental period.  Reduced and/or additional costs, if any, will be mutually agreed upon by Contractor and 
the District. 

 
2. To set up rental bleachers beginning April 27, 2015.  Installation shall be completed no later than May 8, 2015. 

 
3. To dismantle and remove rental bleachers upon notification from the District.  It is anticipated bleachers will be available 

for removal beginning October 6, 2015, and shall be completed no later than October 7, 2015. 
 

4. To coordinate precise delivery and removal times with the District prior to arrival onsite. 
 

5. To furnish all materials and labor necessary to construct temporary bleachers, and bear responsibility for the structural 
integrity of the installation. 

 
6. To work with District staff in developing a final layout for temporary bleachers. 
 
7. Temporary bleachers shall be installed according to the following specifications: 

 

a. Temporary bleachers shall not exceed 3,102 seats. 
 

b. Turns 1 & 2: 60’ long x 16-row grandstand elevated 40” with a 5’ wide x 70’ long front walkway and two (2) stairways, 
accommodating seating for 534 people.  
 

c. Turns 3 & 4: 60’ long x 11-row grandstand elevated 40” with a 5’ wide x 70’ long front walkway and two (2) stairways, 
accommodating seating for 400 people. 

 

d. Back Straight Away: 145’ long x 16-row grandstand elevated 40” with three (3) front loading stairways with 8’ x 40’ 
ADA platform and ramp, accommodating seating for 1,388 people. 
 

e. Turns 3 & 4 and on Back Straight Away shall have an additional 780 seats installed according to final direction and 
exact locations provided by the District. 

 
8. Temporary bleachers shall be ADA compliant and meet all Federal & California Health and Safety Code Regulations.   
 
9. Temporary bleachers shall have a 12” rise. 

 
10. Temporary bleachers to be constructed of wood decks, aluminum seats and steel rails with 4” picket across the back and 

around the sides. 
 

11. To install Trex Decking, which is used as a synthetic wood replacement for footings, if deemed necessary by Contractor or 
required by the District, at no extra cost to the District.   

 
12. To include installation, removal and one month’s rent in the initial invoice at the cost of THIRTY TWO THOUSAND FOUR 

HUNDRED FORTY FIVE DOLLARS ($32,445.00).  Invoice shall be submitted at the conclusion of the first full month of 
rental (May 2015). 

 
13. To invoice the District ONE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED SIXTY DOLLARS ($1,560.00) monthly for temporary bleacher 

rental until the time at which bleachers are available to be dismantled.  Cost is to be pro-rated for less than one full month 
(30 days) rental.  Invoices shall be submitted at the conclusion of each rental month. 

 
14. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract at any time by giving the Contractor notice in writing at least 30 

days prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the District of a further 
payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
DISTRICT AGREES: 

1. To pay Contractor a total amount not to exceed THIRTY EIGHT THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED EIGHTY FIVE DOLLARS 
($38,685.00) based upon the unit price of each item as shown in the Contractor’s Price Quotation dated January 20, 2015. 

2. Payment shall be made Net 30 based upon satisfactory completion of services herein required and upon receipt of proper 
invoice. 

-End Exhibit A- 

 



 
SA-028-15BL 
STATEWIDE SEATING & GRANDSTANDS, INC. 
PAGE 3 of 13 

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 

BUDGET DETAIL: 
District Account #: 5220-30 $28,620.00 
                              5220-70 $10,065.00 

 

PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 

Payment will be made Net 30 upon satisfactory completion of services herein required and upon receipt of proper invoice. 

All invoices are to be itemized and include the District’s Purchase Order (PO) number 45192.  Invoices may be sent via email 
to AP@ocfair.com or mailed as follows: 

 
  

OC Fair & Event Center 
Attn: Accounts Payable 

88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

 
 

-End Exhibit B- 



 
SA-028-15BL 
STATEWIDE SEATING & GRANDSTANDS, INC. 
PAGE 4 of 13 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the parties 
and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is binding on any of 
the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in the 
form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, or 
their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting documentation 
pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for possible audit for a 
minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is stipulated. Contractor 
agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to allow interviews of any 
employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, Contractor agrees to include a 
similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract related to performance of this 
Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in any 
way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of negligence; by 
reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any state or federal 
accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and/or any 
state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been caused, and even 
though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event shall Contractor be 
obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, or the State 
with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & 
Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents (excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its 
employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 
7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  

The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the 
State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be deducted 
from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the Contractor upon 
demand. 

 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
SA-028-15BL 
STATEWIDE SEATING & GRANDSTANDS, INC. 
PAGE 5 of 13 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post consumer 
material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or supplies offered or 
sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract Code Section 12209.  
With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 12156(e), the certification 
required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, harass, 
or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, ancestry, religious 
creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical condition (e.g., cancer), 
age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and subcontractors shall insure that the 
evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment are free from such discrimination and 
harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act 
(Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder (California Code of 
Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations of the Fair Employment and Housing 
Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the 
California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by reference and made a part hereof as if set 
forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of their obligations under this clause to labor 
organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to perform 
work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 
13. COMPENSATION:  

The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's expenses 
incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of a 
competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out below.  
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials by 
the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney General 
may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and Professions 
Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 
b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it will 

assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have under 
Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 (commencing with 
Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising from purchases of 
goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to the bid. Such 
assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders final payment to the 
bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
 



 
SA-028-15BL 
STATEWIDE SEATING & GRANDSTANDS, INC. 
PAGE 6 of 13 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 
recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any 
portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the assignor 
but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in obtaining that 
portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign the 

cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the violation of 
law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or (b) the assignee 
declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 
7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with all 

applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not limited to, 
disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in Chapter 8 
(commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties agree 
that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code Section 
11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 

 
19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  

a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor 
must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may be 
specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small 
business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 
 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within 
such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding 
department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and address 
of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE received from 
the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the DVBE; and (5) the 
actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that knowingly provides false 
information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 
14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is incorporated: 
It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product as a “loss leader” 
as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 
 

-End Exhibit C- 
 
 
 



 
SA-028-15BL 
STATEWIDE SEATING & GRANDSTANDS, INC. 
PAGE 7 of 13 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) 
and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession or 
use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or termination 
of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if the department 
determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or violated the 
certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court has 
been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's failure to 
comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National Labor 
Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  
 
 



 
SA-028-15BL 
STATEWIDE SEATING & GRANDSTANDS, INC. 
PAGE 8 of 13 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services during 
each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the firm’s offices in 
the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less than a full year or 
10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be 
taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within the 
meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor 
under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the 
benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive forms of 
child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under penalty of 
perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California Department of 
Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the contracting 
agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the contractor’s 
compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is in 
compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If Contractor 
has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the awarding 
agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or employee 
receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state agency, unless the 
employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state agency 
to provide goods or services. 



 
SA-028-15BL 
STATEWIDE SEATING & GRANDSTANDS, INC. 
PAGE 9 of 13 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements or 
any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making position 
in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her leaving state 
service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement void. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than payment 
of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. (Pub. Contract 
Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for Worker's 
Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to comply with 
such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued pursuant to the 
ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a new 
name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be verifying 

that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all obligations due to 
the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose of 
financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will a 
corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing in 

order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in good 
standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, or 
ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing execution of 
the agreement. 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist  



 
SA-028-15BL 
STATEWIDE SEATING & GRANDSTANDS, INC. 
PAGE 10 of 13 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law relating to 
air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
SA-028-15BL 
STATEWIDE SEATING & GRANDSTANDS, INC. 
PAGE 11 of 13 

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 
California Fair Services Authority  
 
I.  Evidence of Coverage 
 

The contractor/renter shall provide a signed original evidence of coverage form for the term of the contract or agreement 
(hereinafter “contract”) protecting the legal liability of the State of California, District Agricultural Associations, County Fairs, 
Counties in which County Fairs are located, Lessor/Sublessor if fair site is leased/subleased, Citrus Fruit Fairs,  California 
Exposition and State Fair, or Entities (public or non-profit) operating California designated agricultural fairs,  their directors, 
officers, agents, servants, and employees, from occurrences related to operations under the contract. This may be provided 
by: 

         
A. Insurance Certificate: 

 The contractor/renter provides the fair with a signed original certificate of insurance (the ACORD form is acceptable), 
lawfully transacted, which sets forth the following: 

 
1. List as the Additional Insured:   

"That the State of California, the District Agricultural Association, County Fair, the County in which the 
County Fair is lo cated, Lessor/Sublessor if fair site is leased/subleased, Citrus Fruit Fair, California 
Exposition and State Fair, or Entities (public or non-profit) operating California designated agricultural 
fairs, their directors, officers, agents, servants, and employees are made additional insured, but only 
insofar as the operations under this contract are concerned." 
 

2. Dates:   
The dates of inception and expiration of the insurance. For individual events, the specific event dates must be 
listed, along with all set-up and tear down dates. 

 
3. Coverages:   

a. General Liability 
Commercial General Liability coverage, on an occurrence basis, at least as broad as the current Insurance 
Service Office (ISO) policy form #CG 0001.  Limits shall be not less than $5,000,000  per occurrence for 
Fairtime Carnival Rides; $3,000,000 per occurrence for Motorized Events All Types except arena or track 
motorcycle racing and go-cart racing; $3,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events all types with a paid gate 
and any Rough Stock events; $2,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events All Types without a paid gate and 
with any Rough Stock events;  $1,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo Events All Types without any Rough 
Stock Events; $2,000,000  per occurrence for Interim Carnival Rides, Fairtime Kiddie Carnival Rides of up to 6 
rides, Concerts with over 5,000 attendees, Rave Type Events All Types, Mechanical Bulls, Extreme Attractions 
All Types, Orbitrons, Simulators, and Motorized Events of arena or track motorcycle racing and go-cart racing; 
$1,000,000 per occurrence for all other contracts for which liability insurance (and liquor liability, if applicable) is 
required. 

 
b. Automobile Liability 

  Commercial Automobile Liability coverage, on a per accident basis, at least as broad as the current ISO policy 
form # CA 0001, Symbol #1 (Any Auto) with limits of not less than $1,000,000 combined single limits per 
accident for contracts involving use of contractor vehicles (autos, trucks or other licensed vehicles) on 
fairgrounds. 

 
c. Workers’ Compensation 

Workers’ Compensation coverage shall be maintained covering contractor/renter's employees, as required by 
law. 

 
d. Medical Malpractice 

Medical Malpractice coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be maintained for 
contracts involving medical services. 

 
e. Liquor Liability 

Liquor Liability coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be maintained for 
contracts involving the sale of alcoholic beverages. 



 
SA-028-15BL 
STATEWIDE SEATING & GRANDSTANDS, INC. 
PAGE 12 of 13 

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (CONT.) 
 

4. Cancellation Notice:   
Notice of cancellation of the listed policy or policies shall be sent to the Certificate Holder in accordance with policy 
provisions.  
 

5. Certificate Holder: 
a. For Individual Events Only - Fair, along with fair’s address, is listed as the certificate holder: 

 
 32nd District Agricultural Association, OC Fair & Event Center, 88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

 
b.    For Master Insurance Certificates Only - California Fair Services Authority, Attn: Risk Management, 1776 

Tribute Road, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95815 is listed as the certificate holder. 
 

  
6.  Insurance Company:   

The company providing insurance coverage must be acceptable to the California Department of Insurance. 
 
7. Insured:  

The contractor/renter must be specifically listed as the Insured. 
 

OR 
 

B. CFSA Special Events Program: 
The contractor/renter obtains liability protection through the California Fair Services Authority (CFSA) Special Events 
Program, when applicable. 

 
OR 

  
C. Master Certificates: 
  A current master certificate of insurance for the contractor/renter has been approved by and is on file with California 

Fair Services Authority (CFSA). 
 

OR 
 

D. Self-Insurance: 
The contractor/renter is self-insured and acceptable evidence of self-insurance has been approved by California Fair 
Services Authority (CFSA). 

 
II. General Provisions 
  

A. Maintenance of Coverage: 
The contractor/renter agrees that the commercial general liability (and automobile liability, workers’ compensation, 
medical malpractice and/or liquor liability, if applicable) insurance coverage herein provided for shall be in effect at all 
times during the term of this contract. In the event said insurance coverage expires or is cancelled at any time or times 
prior to or during the term of this contract, contractor/renter agrees to provide the fair, prior to said expiration date, a 
new certificate of insurance evidencing insurance coverage as provided for herein for not less than the remainder of 
the term of the contract, or for a period of not less than one (1) year. New certificates of insurance are subject to the 
approval of California Fair Services Authority,  and contractor/renter agrees that no work or services shall be 
performed prior to the giving of such approval. In the event the contractor/renter fails to keep in effect at all times 
insurance coverage as herein provided, the fair may, in addition to any other remedies it may have, take any of the 
following actions: (1) declare a material breach by contractor/renter and terminate this contract; (2) withhold all 
payments due to contractor/renter until notice is received that such insurance coverage is in effect; and (3) obtain such 
insurance coverage and deduct premiums for same from any sums due or which become due to contractor/renter 
under the terms of this contract. 

 
 
 



 
SA-028-15BL 
STATEWIDE SEATING & GRANDSTANDS, INC. 
PAGE 13 of 13 

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (CONT.) 
 

B. Primary Coverage: 
The contractor/renter’s insurance coverage shall be primary and any separate coverage or protection available to the 
fair or any other additional insured shall be secondary. 

 
C. Contractor’s Responsibility: 

Nothing herein shall be construed as limiting in any way the extent to which contractor/renter may be held responsible 
for damages resulting from contractor/renter’s operations, acts, omissions or negligence.  Insurance coverage 
obtained in the minimum amounts specified above shall not relieve contractor/renter of liability in excess of such 
minimum coverage, nor shall it preclude the fair from taking other actions available to it under contract documents or 
by law, including, but not limited to, actions pursuant to contractor/renter’s indemnity obligations.  The 
contractor/renter indemnity obligations shall survive the expiration, termination or assignment of this 
contract.  

 
D. Certified Copies of Policies: 

Upon request by fair, contractor/renter shall immediately furnish a complete copy of any policy required hereunder, 
with said copy certified by the underwriter to be a true and correct copy of the original policy.  Fairtime Carnival Ride 
contractors must submit copies of actual liability insurance policies, certified by an underwriter, to California Fair 
Services Authority (CFSA). 

 
III.  Participant Waivers   
 

For hazardous participant events, the contractor/renter agrees to obtain a properly executed release and waiver of liability 
agreement (Form required by contractor/renter’s insurance company or CFSA Release and Waiver Form) from each 
participant prior to his/her participation in the events sponsored by contractor/renter.  Hazardous participant events include 
but are not limited to any event within the following broad categories: Athletic Team Events; Equestrian-related Events; 
Motorized Events; Rodeo Events; and Wheeled Events, including bicycle, skates, skateboard, or scooter.  Contact 
California Fair Services Authority at (916) 921-2213 for further information. 
 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit E- 
 



              R_____   A_____  F_____ 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

SHORT FORM CONTRACT 
(For agreements up to $9,999.99) 
STD. 210 (Revised 6/2003) 

CONTRACT NUMBER 
SA-029-15GE 

AM. NO. 
 
      

FEDERAL TAXPAYER ID. NUMBER 
 
 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 

Invoice must show contract number, itemized expenses, service 
dates, vendor name, address and phone number. 
SUBMIT INVOICE IN TRIPLICATE TO: 
      
32nd District Agricultural Association 
Orange County Fair 
88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

FOR STATE USE ONLY 
 
STD. 204  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFIED SMALL BUSINESS 
CCCs  N/A  ON FILE  ATTACHED  CERTIFICATE NUMBER 

 DVBE      %  N/A  GFE        
 Late reason        
 Public Works Contractor’s License        
 Exempt from bidding        

1.  The parties to this agreement are: 

STATE AGENCY’S NAME, hereafter called the District. 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME, hereafter called the Contractor. 
 
MAIN STAGE EVENTS, LLC F/S/O NEON CIRCUS 

 

2.  The agreement term is from             07/31/15 through          07/31/15 

3.  The maximum amount payable is $      4,500.00 pursuant to the following charges: 

     Wages/Labor $ Parts/Supplies $        Taxes $        Other $   4,500.00 (Attach list if applicable.) 

4.  Payment Terms (Note:  All payments are in arrears.)      ONE TIME PAYMENT (Lump sum)       MONTHLY      QUARTERLY 

      ITEMIZED INVOICE      OTHER   

5.  The Contractor agrees to furnish all labor, equipment and materials necessary to perform the services described herein and 
agrees to comply with the terms and conditions identified below which are made a part hereof by this reference.  (Outline in 
exact detail what is to be done, where it is to be done and include work specifications, if applicable.)    

      ADDITIONAL PAGES ATTACHED 
 
 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work – Entertainment at 2015 OC Fair 
Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 
Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit D – Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 
Exhibit E – Hangar House Rider (Insurance Requirements) (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) 

 

 

EXHIBITS (Items checked in this box are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.) 

 GTC*SF 610      GIA*       *If not attached, view at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language. 

 Other Exhibits (List) See Section 5 above. 

In Witness Whereof, this agreement has been executed by the parties identified below:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR 

AGENCY NAME 
 
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, 
partnership, etc.) 
MAIN STAGE EVENTS, LLC F/S/O NEON CIRCUS 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or  
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
Drew Baloh, Representative 

ADDRESS 
 
88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

ADDRESS / PHONE / EMAIL 

9340 East Redfield Road, #1071, Scottsdale, AZ 85260 
602.390.9001, drewbaloh@gmail.com   

FUND TITLE 
 
Operating 

ITEM 
 
5770-70 

FISCAL YEAR 
 
      

CHAPTER 
 
      

STATUTE 
 
      

OBJECT CODE 
 
      

 

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are 
available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. 

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE SIGNED 

 





SA-029-15GE 
MAIN STAGE EVENTS, LLC F/S/O NEON CIRCUS 
PAGE 2 of 17 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
 
 

1. To provide the performance group, “Neon Circus – Brooks & Dunn Tribute,” on Friday, July 31, 2015. 
 

2. To perform one (1) 90-minute set on The Hangar stage beginning at 8:30 p.m. 
 

3. All performances will be viewed by adults and children alike. The use of profane or obscene language or gestures 
will not be tolerated. Any display of such language or gestures by any contracted performer, their crew, or their 
representatives or associates while in the view or earshot of any Fair guest will be a finable offense subject to 
ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance 
opportunities at the OC Fair. 

 

4. The Hangar at the OC Fair has market exclusivity for this performance. No performance or advertising is allowed 
for events within a 50-mile radius (Southern Los Angeles, Inland Empire and Orange County) for 50 days prior to 
the performance date. 
 

5. To refer to the performance venue as “The Hangar at the OC Fair” in all advertising and/or communications 
including, but not limited to, email, websites, social media outlets and print schedules. 
 

6. To provide biographical, press release information, and current performer imagery as necessary. 
 

7. To make band members available for media and/or promotional opportunities. 
 

8. To promote this contracted event via Contractor email and mobile (if available) database(s), and website. 
 

9. All requests for press inclusion (written, photography, videography) at this performance event must be submitted to 
and approved by the OC Fair Communications Department. 
 

10. Advance performance with venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. 
 

11. The Hangar stage will be used by community performers during the day, in advance of this contracted 
performance. The stage will be clear and the venue vacated a minimum of three (3) hours in advance of the 
performance for load in and sound check. It is imperative that Contractor arrive on time and prepared to facilitate 
load in and sound check during this short window of time. 
 

12. Doors for the event open approximately 60 minutes prior to the performance start time. 
 

13. This contract is predicated on the fact that Contractor will be using in-house production as is. Any additional 
production expense will be the financial responsibility of the Contractor. This includes, but is not limited to, 
backline, transportation of any kind, additional risers, musicians or extra talent, hotel accommodations, 
pyrotechnics, video, etc. 
 

14. Artist may bring in supplementary production elements, such as monitor systems, front-of-house console, lighting 
console, etc., at their own expense.  
 

15. Any labor to strike or restore changes or additions to the existing production in The Hangar at the OC Fair will be 
at the sole expense of the Contractor. 
 

16. If seat kills are required as a result of additional production elements brought into The Hangar by Contractor, 
Contractor will be charged the face value of tickets representing lost seats. 
 

17. The venue Production Manager will review any Contractor rider and attempt to make accommodations when 
possible; however, the venue rider for The Hangar is incorporated into this contract and supersedes Contractor 
rider. 
 

18. The following merchandise options apply to this performance: 
a. Option 1: Venue sells, with a 70/30 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
b. Option 2: Contractor sells: 75/25 split on all non-copyrighted material and 90/10 on copyrighted material. 
c. Regardless of merchandise option, Contractor must provide notification of merchandise sales a minimum of 

three (3) days prior to the contracted date. Without this notification, there is no guarantee that merchandise 
tables, chairs, etc., will be provided. 



SA-029-15GE 
MAIN STAGE EVENTS, LLC F/S/O NEON CIRCUS 
PAGE 3 of 17 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 
 

CONTRACTOR AGREES (CONT.): 
 

19. Video recording of performances will only be allowed using simple hand-held devices such as cell phones. 
Tripods, high-resolution video cameras, multiple-camera recording positions, and other devices, for the purposes 
of this contract known as “professional video recording,” will only be allowed with the permission of the OC Fair 
Entertainment Department.  An origination fee of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00) is required in order 
to receive permission to enlist professional video recording services or video equipment.  

 

20. In cases where professional services are permitted, placement of any/all equipment is at the discretion of the 
venue Production Manager and may not, under any circumstances, interfere with the experience of customers at 
the event. 

 

21. Contractor agrees to grant OC Fair the right to use recordings in whole or in part for promotional purposes. 
Contractor may order a live video feed recording of the performance captured by the District for a fee of TWO 
HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00), requested through the OC Fair Entertainment Department. Such 
recordings will be provided to Contractor on a hard drive once payment is received (check or money order only).   

 

22. Contractor may enlist professional video recording services with the permission of the OC Fair Entertainment 
Department (see Paragraph 19 above) and order a live video recording of the performance captured by the District 
(see Paragraph 21 above) for a combined, reduced fee of THREE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($350.00).  With 
exception to the fee structure, all other requirements in Paragraphs 19 through 21 above shall apply. 
 

23. It is understood that this event includes the contracted performer only, and that there is no direct audience 
participation. If audience participation is to be included, the proper insurance must be arranged through the 
District’s Business Services Department. 

 

24. The District does not provide any alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco products to Contractor as part of this 
agreement. The Hangar at the OC Fair is a tobacco-free venue and its use therein is strictly forbidden. 

 

25. The District and Contractor reserve the right to terminate any contract, at any time, by giving the other Party notice 
in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to the date when such terminations shall become effective. Such termination 
shall relieve the District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
DISTRICT AGREES: 
 

1. To provide The Hangar stage, lights and sound. Backline is not included. 
 

2. To provide box office, ticket takers, security, usher staff and concessions. 
 

3. To provide a 10’ X 20’ dressing room trailer in the backstage area. 
 

4. To provide two (2) six (6)-foot tables in a high traffic area, plus electrical access. 
 

5. To provide front of house staff to assist in public meet & greet. 
 

6. To provide a hot meal, bottled water and soft drinks for ten (10) band members, crew and management. 
 

7. To provide complimentary parking and admission for band members, crew and management only.  
 

8. To provide ten (10) complimentary performance tickets upon request. Complimentary tickets shall be requested 
through venue Production Manager at HangarProduction@ocfair.com. Guest tickets include free admission to the 
OC Fair and the performance event, but do not include parking. 
 

9. To provide marketing, advertising and promotion as part of the 2015 OC Fair collateral material. 
 

10. The correct billing of the performer is “NEON CIRCUS – BROOKS & DUNN TRIBUTE” and this name must appear 
at the venue. 
 

11. Neon Circus – Brooks & Dunn Tribute shall receive 100% billing.  
 



SA-029-15GE 
MAIN STAGE EVENTS, LLC F/S/O NEON CIRCUS 
PAGE 4 of 17 

  

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 
 
DISTRICT AGREES (CONT.): 
 

12. To use only images and video pre-approved by Neon Circus – Brooks & Dunn Tribute. 
 

13. There will be no support act for this performance. 
 

14. Tickets will go on sale to the public a minimum of thirty (30) days prior to performance. 
 

15. Ticket sales links and presale opportunities will be provided to Contractor a minimum of one (1) week prior to 
public sale. 

 
16. Contractor and the District reserve the right to terminate any contract, at any time, by giving the other Party notice 

in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to the date when such terminations shall become effective. Such termination 
shall relieve the District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 
 

17. To pay Contractor a total sum not to exceed FOUR THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($4,500.00) upon 
satisfactory completion of work herein required on Friday, July 31, 2015. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit A- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-029-15GE 
MAIN STAGE EVENTS, LLC F/S/O NEON CIRCUS 
PAGE 5 of 17 

  

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
 
District Account #: 5770-70 
 
 
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 
 
Payment will be made upon completion of services herein required on Friday, July 31, 2015. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-029-15GE 
MAIN STAGE EVENTS, LLC F/S/O NEON CIRCUS 
PAGE 6 of 17 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the 
parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is 
binding on any of the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in 
the form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State Audits, 
or their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting 
documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for 
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is 
stipulated. Contractor agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to 
allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, 
Contractor agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract 
related to performance of this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, 
Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in 
any way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of 
negligence; by reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any 
state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities 
Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been 
caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event 
shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event 
Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents (excluding the 
Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents.) 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 

7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  
The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform the 
requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such termination the 
State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the State shall be 
deducted from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the 
Contractor upon demand. 
 
 
 
 



SA-029-15GE 
MAIN STAGE EVENTS, LLC F/S/O NEON CIRCUS 
PAGE 7 of 17 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 

 
9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  

The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post 
consumer material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or 
supplies offered or sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract 
Code Section 12209.  With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of Section 
12156(e), the certification required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. Contract 
Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical 
condition (e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and 
subcontractors shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment 
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations 
promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The applicable regulations 
of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in 
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into this Agreement by 
reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of 
their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other 
Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to 
perform work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated by 
reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 

13. COMPENSATION:  
The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's 
expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly so 
provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means of 
a competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set out 
below: 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-029-15GE 
MAIN STAGE EVENTS, LLC F/S/O NEON CIRCUS 
PAGE 8 of 17 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or materials 
by the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the Attorney 
General may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the Business and 
Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public purchase. 
Government Code Section 4550. 

 
b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it 

will assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have 
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising 
from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to 
the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders 
final payment to the bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a monetary 

recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to receive 
reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public body any 
portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by the 
assignor but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in 
obtaining that portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign 

the cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the 
violation of law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or 
(b) the assignee declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 
4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 
7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply with 

all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but not 
limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties 
agree that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 
 
 



SA-029-15GE 
MAIN STAGE EVENTS, LLC F/S/O NEON CIRCUS 
PAGE 9 of 17 

  

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  
a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then Contractor 

must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time period as may 
be specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual percentage of small 
business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise (DVBE) 
participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within 
such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the awarding 
department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the name and 
address of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount each DVBE 
received from the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been made to the 
DVBE; and (5) the actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or entity that 
knowingly provides false information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. & Vets. 
Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 14841.) 

 
20. LOSS LEADER:   

If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is 
incorporated: It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or product 
as a “loss leader” as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
 
 

-End Exhibit C- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-029-15GE 
MAIN STAGE EVENTS, LLC F/S/O NEON CIRCUS 
PAGE 10 of 17 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 
(a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession 
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for 
violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements if 
the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or 
violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's 
failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  



SA-029-15GE 
MAIN STAGE EVENTS, LLC F/S/O NEON CIRCUS 
PAGE 11 of 17 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services 
during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the 
firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less 
than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may be 
taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within 
the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of 
California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor 
under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the 
benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive 
forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under 
penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California 
Department of Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 
6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the 
contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the 
contractor’s compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor is 
in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If 
Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the 
awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 



SA-029-15GE 
MAIN STAGE EVENTS, LLC F/S/O NEON CIRCUS 
PAGE 12 of 17 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may 
enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements 
or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state 
agency. 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making 
position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her 
leaving state service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement 
void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code 
Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a 
new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be 

verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all 
obligations due to the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose 
of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will 
a corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing 

in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in 
good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, 
or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing 
execution of the agreement. 
 
 
 



SA-029-15GE 
MAIN STAGE EVENTS, LLC F/S/O NEON CIRCUS 
PAGE 13 of 17 

  

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law 
relating to air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit D- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-029-15GE 
MAIN STAGE EVENTS, LLC F/S/O NEON CIRCUS 
PAGE 14 of 17 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT 
 
SHOW STARTING TIMES 
Performer, Artist, and Contractor (hereinafter referred to as “Artist”) shall adhere to all starting and ending times as 
indicated in this Agreement. 
 
CURFEW 
There is a strict 10:30 p.m. curfew in effect unless an extension of curfew is approved in writing by the CEO of the 32nd 
District Agricultural Association (hereinafter referred to as “District”) prior to the performance. If this curfew is not adhered 
to, Artist shall be liable and subject to litigation and fines by the State of California for breach of contract. These fines shall 
be one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per minute for the first five (5) minutes and an additional ten thousand dollars 
($10,000.00) for any period thereafter. 
 
PAYMENT 
Artist shall be paid by District check upon completion of performance.  There shall be no cash payments and no check 
cashing shall be authorized.  Artists who are non-residents of California will be subject to State withholding by the 
Franchise Tax Board at a rate of seven percent (7%) unless a Form 590 has been completed and returned to the District 
at least ten (10) days prior to the performance date. 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS TO FACILITY 
The facility will be open to the public approximately 60 minutes prior to the start of the show.  There shall be no exceptions 
to this stated time. This requirement is necessary to meet safety and crowd control procedures set by the State of 
California Fire Marshal and the Orange County Sheriff’s Department.  
 
DECIBEL LEVEL 
Sound pressure levels must not exceed: 
1. 85 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at directly backstage.  Random readings will be taken 

throughout sound check and performance.  
2. 95 dB, no weighting, averaged over a 5-minute period at FOH. 
3. 55 dB, LEQ average in surrounding neighborhoods (distance is typically 1,000 feet or more from the Hangar FOH 

location). 
4. If any one (1) of the above conditions is exceeded, regardless of compliance in the remaining areas, Artist will be 

asked to reduce levels to comply. 
 
House sound will include stage monitors.  District Agrees to use Artist’s monitor system, at Artist’s request, at no additional 
cost to the District. 
 
Artist shall be bound by the sound covenant and shall at all times during any pre-concert sound checks and the concert 
operate within the sound restrictions.  Artist agrees that upon discovery or notification of any occurrence of sound level 
exceedance by either the District, or a designated sound monitor or other designee, Artist shall immediately adjust the 
sound level to come into compliance with sound level specifications.  If repeated sound level violations occur within 
concert performance after such notification, Artist agrees to immediately terminate the concert. 
 
In addition to the above terms, Artist agrees that the District, in exercise of its discretion and judgment, retains all rights to 
adjust the sound level or terminate the concert performance as it may deem necessary to ensure compliance with the 
sound restrictions. 
 
MEDIA - WEBSITE 
The District requires that the Artist place specific information about the contracted event at the OC Fair on its website.  
Information should include the entertainer’s name, date, time of performance(s) at the OC Fair, and a web link to OC Fair 
website (www.ocfair.com). 
 
MEDIA - INTERVIEW 
The District also requests that the Artist consent to at least one (1), fifteen (15)-minute promotional interview with a local 
radio station in advance of their performance at the OC Fair.  Radio station to be selected by the District.  Please contact 
the District’s Communications Department at (714) 708-1707 to coordinate the interview. 
 
 



SA-029-15GE 
MAIN STAGE EVENTS, LLC F/S/O NEON CIRCUS 
PAGE 15 of 17 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 

MEDIA - VIDEO 
Local affiliates of national television networks, upon issuance of proper District press credentials and approval of Artist’s 
representative, shall be allowed to videotape up to three (3) minutes of performance for news purposes only. The District 
actively discourages all non-legitimate videotaping activity. 
 
MEDIA - STILL PHOTOGRAPHY 
Representatives of legitimate press organizations, upon issuance of proper District press credentials, shall be allowed to 
photograph a portion of the performance for review purposes only. The District actively discourages all non-legitimate use 
of still photography. 
 
SOUND AND LIGHTS 
Artist agrees to use District-provided industry standard sound and lighting equipment. Any other expense for gear and 
associated labor to install, strike or cause any other expense is at the sole cost of the Artist. 
 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT 
The District may provide, but will not be responsible for payment of rental equipment, unless otherwise specifically stated 
in this Agreement. 

 
HOSPITALITY 
The District may provide meal service, when contracted, chosen from a District-determined menu.  District will use Artist’s 
contract rider as a guide, but will be the final determiner of the meal that is served. Accommodations will be made for 
vegetarian meals upon request. Additional food and beverage service (i.e., tour bus food service) may be requested by the 
Artist at the Artist’s expense from the on-site caterer. The District will not provide alcoholic beverages and/or tobacco 
products as a part of this Agreement. 
 
MERCHANDISING 
Merchandising sales are subject to 70%/30% split with the venue selling the merchandise.  The split on media/CDs is 
90%/10%.  District will provide adequate point(s) of sale.  Please contact the Production Office for merchandising contact.   
 
SPONSORSHIPS 
The District’s sponsorships will take precedence over Artist’s sponsorships.  Artists who have a sponsor will receive one-
half (1/2) the number of signs, posters, impressions compared to the number of the District’s sponsor.  Artist’s sponsorship 
signage may be used only with District Management’s approval.  The District’s CEO and sponsorship manager shall be 
notified prior to the signing of this Agreement of any potential conflicts related to sponsors.  Artists shall not receive any 
revenues from District sponsorships. 
 
The Hangar is eligible for two (2) sponsorships: title and presenting.  The District shall determine the appropriate number 
and size of signs displayed inside and outside of the Hangar. 
 
FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE 
The District’s obligations are subject to Act of God, violent storms, riots, wars, labor difficulties, epidemics, and act or order 
by any public authority of any cause similar or dissimilar beyond the District’s control, or in the event of the destruction of 
the Hangar or adjoining areas of the Fairgrounds by violent weather, fire, or national or local calamity or any unforeseen 
fulfillment of this Agreement by the District impossible and appearances of the Artist impossible.  If such an occurrence 
shall occur necessitating the cancellation of any show(s) which shall be mutually agreed upon between the District and the 
Artist, then the Artist shall be paid on a prorated basis for shows(s) performed.  When one (1) show only is presented and 
condition(s) beyond the control of the Artist and District which would prevent the start of the show at the scheduled time it 
is mutually agreed that the show can be delayed a maximum of 90 minutes to correct such condition and to present 
herein. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-029-15GE 
MAIN STAGE EVENTS, LLC F/S/O NEON CIRCUS 
PAGE 16 of 17 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
Artist warrants that it maintains Workers’ Compensation Insurance for its employees as required by law. Prior to date of 
performance, all performers shall submit to the District proof of valid Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage for all of 
their employees, unless performer has certified on Payee Data Record – STD. 204, that he/she is a sole proprietor and 
has no employees.   It is mutually agreed that the District is relying upon the Artist’s specific representation and warranty 
that it has the proper Workers Compensation Insurance and that the Artist will indemnify and hold harmless the District in 
the event it did not have the insurance. 
 
Artist further certifies that by signing this Agreement, Artist will comply with such provisions under Section 3700 of the 
California Labor Code, which requires every employer to be insured against liability for workers compensation claims or to 
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Code immediately upon hiring any employee and before 
commencing the performance of this Agreement. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District Agricultural 
Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and employees from and 
against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description (including, but not limited to, 
attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or in any way related to the performance 
or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of negligence; by reason of death, injury, property 
damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, 
(including but not limited to, the Americans With Disabilities Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable 
provision of law) however caused or alleged to have been caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence 
of the State.  Provided, however, that in no event shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct 
of the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or 
agents (excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents). 
 
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT INDEMNIFICATION  
Artist warrants and represents that no musical, literary, or artistic work or other property protected by copyright will be 
performed, reproduced or used in the performance of this Agreement unless Artist has previously thereto obtained written 
permission from the copyright holder or is otherwise exempt under 17 U.S.C. §§110:  

“notwithstanding the provisions of Section 106, the following are not infringements of copyright:… 

(6) performance of a nondramatic musical work by a governmental body or a nonprofit agricultural or horticultural 
organization, in the course of an annual agricultural or horticultural fair or exhibition conducted by such body or 
organization; the exemption provided by this clause shall extend to any liability for copyright infringement that would 
otherwise be imposed on such body or organization, under doctrines of vicarious liability or related infringement for a 
performance by a concessionaire, business establishment, or other person at such fair or exhibition, but shall not excuse 
any such person from liability for the performance.” 

Artist acknowledges that Artist acts under this Agreement as an independent contractor charged with the responsibility, in 
Artist’s sole discretion, for selection, performance, reproduction and use of such musical, literary and artistic works as 
contractor deems appropriate and that Artist undertakes strict compliance with all laws respecting copyrights and the 
performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.   

Artist warrants that in the performance of this Agreement, Artist will not infringe any statutory, common law or other right of 
any person in performing, reproducing or otherwise making use of any work or material.  Artist will indemnify, save and 
hold harmless the State and its agencies, including District, and their officers, agents, employees and servants from and 
against all claims, costs, and expenses (including legal fees), demands, actions and liability of every kind and character 
whatsoever with respect to copyright and the performance, reproduction and use of musical, literary and artistic works.  
Artist authorizes the withholding of payment under this Agreement pending the final disposition of any claim which may 
result from the foregoing indemnification. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
The performance may be emceed by (i.e. “welcomed by”) a local market radio station personality. In no way shall this be 
considered a “co-promotion” or “presented by” situation. Artist shall be informed of the station selected prior to the 
engagement. 



SA-029-15GE 
MAIN STAGE EVENTS, LLC F/S/O NEON CIRCUS 
PAGE 17 of 17 

  

EXHIBIT E – THE HANGAR HOUSE RIDER / PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (CONT.) 
 
PROMOTIONAL MATERIAL AND ADVERTISING 
Upon receipt of contract, Artist shall provide to the District any and all available materials, specifically to include 
biographical information, photographs, audio and/or video tapes (beta only) for District’s use in promotional, collateral and 
advertising material for this event/performance. 
 
All promotional, collateral and advertising material for the event will be developed and approved by the District. This 
material will be executed in a festival-style approach. All Artist names including spelling, capitalization, and addendums 
must be designated in contracts.  Changes cannot be made after the contract has been finalized. 
 
Artist will not have prior approval of any Fair-related promotional or advertising material.  All Artist guidelines must be 
outlined in contracts and will be incorporated as indicated.   
 
No preferential changes of images provided by Artist’s management or publicity agents will be permitted unless provided 
image is no longer valid due to personnel changes.  
 
ARTIST COMPLIMENTARY TICKETS 
The District will provide the Artist with a reasonable number of complimentary concert tickets. The amount will be 
negotiated at the point of booking and any tickets past that amount must be purchased by the Artist.   Should the show 
carry a co-headliner, support or an opening act, that number will be reduced proportionately.  Artist’s guests will be subject 
to a parking charge at the event.  If available, the Artist may purchase additional tickets through the OC Fair box office. 
 
PROFANE OR OBSCENE LANGUAGE 
This is a State of California facility and all performances will be viewed by adults and children alike.  The use of profane or 
obscene language or gestures will not be tolerated.  Any display of such language or gestures by any performer or their 
representatives while in the view or earshot of the public will be a finable offense subject to one thousand dollars 
($1,000.00) per incident and may preclude Contractor from future performance opportunities at the OC Fair. 
 
CONFLICT OF LAWS OR TERMS 
It is expressly understood and agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California both 
substantive and procedural.  In the case of conflict between the District/State Documents and Artist’s Documents, the 
District/State Documents shall prevail if the parties can not mutually agree upon a resolution of the conflict. 
 
CONTRACTOR’S POWER AND AUTHORITY 
Artist or Artist’s designee as signatory to this Agreement is empowered and has the authority to enter into this Agreement 
and bind Artist to the terms and conditions contained herein.   If the Artist is not signing and contracting in own name to 
perform the entertainment services, then whatever business entity is signing and contracting to provide the services of the 
Artist shall clearly state:  a) the exact name of the business entity; b) the state of incorporation or principal place of 
business; c) followed by the designation “F/S/O” (for the services of) and immediately followed by the name of the 
performing Artist on the preprinted blank line on the first page. 
 
 
_______________________________________  __________________________________ 
Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer or   Artist/Producer/Contractor 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
32nd District Agricultural Association 
OC Fair & Event Center 
 
 
 

-End Exhibit E- 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

STANDARD AGREEMENT                                                                                                  R_____ A_____ F_____   
STD 213 (Rev 06/03) AGREEMENT NUMBER 

 SA-030-15SH 
 REGISTRATION  NUMBER 

 1399078 
1. This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Contractor named below: 

 STATE AGENCY'S NAME 

 32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 
 CONTRACTOR'S NAME 

 EVENT PRODUCTION SOLUTIONS, LLC 
2. The term of this         02/20/15 through 02/19/16 FED ID:  
 Agreement is:  
 

3. The maximum amount  $36,975.00 
 of this Agreement is:  
 

4.  The parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following exhibits which are by this reference made a 
part of the Agreement. 

 Exhibit A – Scope of Work – To provide tram with operator for Year-Round Events at the OC Fair & Pages 1 – 2 
 Event Center.  See Page 2 for additional Scope of Work.  

 Exhibit B – Budget Detail and Payment Provisions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) Page 3 
   
 Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) Pages 4 – 7 

 Check mark one item below as Exhibit D:  

   Exhibit - D Special Terms and Conditions (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) Pages 8 – 10 

   Exhibit - D* Special Terms and Conditions   

 Exhibit E – Insurance Requirements (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) Pages 11 – 13 

 Exhibit F – Tram Schedule and Pricing (Attached hereto as part of this agreement) Pages 14 – 15  
        

Items shown with an Asterisk (*), are hereby incorporated by reference and made part of this agreement as if attached hereto. 
These documents can be viewed at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard+Language          

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto. 

CONTRACTOR California Department of General 
Services Use Only 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (if other than an individual, state whether a corporation, partnership, etc.) 

EVENT PRODUCTION SOLUTIONS, LLC 
BY (Authorized Signature) 

 
DATE SIGNED(Do not type) 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 

Patrick Wright, Event Management Director 
ADDRESS  
1101 W. McKinley Avenue, Pomona, CA 91768 
(909) 865-4062 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
AGENCY NAME  
32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 
BY (Authorized Signature) 

 
DATE SIGNED(Do not type) 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING  Exempt per:       

Kathy Kramer, CFE, CMP, Chief Executive Officer  or 
Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

      

ADDRESS 

88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

 



SA-030-15SH 
EVENT PRODUCTION SOLUTIONS, LLC 
PAGE 2 of 15 

EXHIBIT A – SCOPE OF WORK (CONT.) 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
A. To provide delivery and pick-up of rental trams to and from the OC Fair & Event Center (“District”) property located at 

88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA  92626, according to the schedule provided herein as Exhibit F – Tram Schedule and 
Pricing.    

B. To deliver/pick-up tram(s) between 7:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. according to the schedule provided herein as Exhibit F.  
Contractor shall notify the District prior to arrival. 

C. To provide (1) tram operator per tram at District property according to the schedule provided herein as Exhibit F.  
The District shall not be billed for any gap in service due to lunch or other mandated breaks.  Operator(s) shall 
coordinate breaks with appointed District staff.  Operator(s) shall check-in with appointed District staff upon arrival of 
scheduled shift start. 

D. To furnish all transportation costs for tram and operator to and from District property. 

E. To develop tram route(s) in conjunction with the District’s Parking Supervisor or other appointed District statff.   

F. To maintain a daily log of the number of patrons transferred each day the tram is in use and for each event.  The 
report shall be furnished to the District with each monthly invoice.    

G. To service trams prior to delivery to the District, including, but not limited to, checking and filling oil, water, and fuel 
levels, as applicable, to manufacturer-recommended capacity and performing similar actions to ensure all trams 
arrive clean and in proper working condition. 

H. All trams shall include working headlights, taillights and horns. 

I. Any repairs or service calls requested by the District must be performed and completed within 24 hours of the call to 
the Contractor.  If tram(s) cannot be repaired within the requested time frame, a replacement tram must be provided 
at no additional rental, freight or other cost to the District. 

J. All tram(s) shall be inspected by a District representative upon delivery and pick-up.   

K. The District cannot guarantee a minimum or maximum number of event hours or days, and reserves the right to add 
or cancel events.  The schedule provided herein is based upon anticipated needs and is subject to change with 
advance notice.  Additional dates shall be charged at the contracted rate(s) contained herein.   All scheduling of 
Contractor’s services will be determined and managed by the District’s appointed staff.   

L. Excluding delivery and pick-up, the District shall only be charged for days and/or hours tram is in service.  “Service” 
is defined herein as transporting passengers/patrons to and from the event site along a pre-determined route with 
appointed stops.  Tram and Operator may be released prior to scheduled shift end, as determined necessary by the 
District.   

M. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract, at any time, by giving the Contractor notice in writing at least 
thirty (30) days prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the 
District of further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 

 
DISTRICT AGREES: 
 
A. District shall make a good faith effort to refuel the tram(s) with at least the same amount of fuel it/they had upon 

delivery.  Any fuel charges to the District shall not exceed $4.00 per gallon.  Any charges and/or invoices for fuel 
shall be accompanied by an itemized receipt and verification of the amount of fuel upon delivery and pick-up.  
 

B. Contractor’s equipment shall be used solely in the conduct of the District’s business and for the purpose for which it 
is intended. 

 

C. To allow Contractor the option of consolidating delivery/pick-up dates in order, thus saving the District freight costs.     
 

D. To pay Contractor a total amount not to exceed THIRTY SIX THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED SEVENTY FIVE 
DOLLARS ($36,975.00) based upon the rates as shown in the Contractor’s quote dated February 9, 2015. Invoices 
shall be received monthly by the seventh of each month for tram services taking place the prior month.  Payment will 
be made Net 30 and delivered via the US Mail. 

 
 

-End Exhibit A- 
 



SA-030-15SH 
EVENT PRODUCTION SOLUTIONS, LLC 
PAGE 3 of 15 

EXHIBIT B – BUDGET DETAIL & PAYMENT PROVISIONS 
 
BUDGET DETAIL: 
District Account #: 5315-30 

                               
PAYMENT PROVISIONS: 
 
Invoices shall be received monthly by the seventh of each month for tram services taking place the prior month.  
Payment will be made Net 30 upon satisfactory completion of services herein required and upon receipt of proper 
invoice. 
 
All invoices shall be itemized and include the following information: 

1. Event Name; 
2. Delivery/Pick-Up Date(s); 
3. Usage Date(s); 
4. Report showing the number of patrons transferred each day of use and per event; 
5. Operator Timesheet(s); and 
6. District’s Purchase Order (PO) Number 45199. 

 
Invoices may be sent via email to AP@ocfair.com or mailed as follows: 

 
OC Fair & Event Center 
Attn: Accounts Payable 

88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

 
 

-End Exhibit B- 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-030-15SH 
EVENT PRODUCTION SOLUTIONS, LLC 
PAGE 4 of 15 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
GTC 610 
 

1. APPROVAL:  
This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and approved by the Department of General 
Services, if required. Contractor may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained. 

 
2. AMENDMENT:  

No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing, signed by the 
parties and approved as required. No oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is 
binding on any of the parties. 

 
3. ASSIGNMENT:  

This Agreement is not assignable by the Contractor, either in whole or in part, without the consent of the State in 
the form of a formal written amendment. 

 
4. AUDIT:  

Contractor agrees that the awarding department, the Department of General Services, the Bureau of State 
Audits, or their designated representative shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting 
documentation pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. Contractor agrees to maintain such records for 
possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention is 
stipulated. Contractor agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records during normal business hours and to 
allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records. Further, 
Contractor agrees to include a similar right of the State to audit records and interview staff in any subcontract 
related to performance of this Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2, 
Section 1896). 

 
5. INDEMNIFICATION:  

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State District and their respective agents, directors, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, of every kind, nature and description 
(including, but not limited to, attorneys fees, expert fees, and costs of suit), directly, or indirectly, arising from, or 
in any way related to the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, regardless of responsibility of 
negligence; by reason of death, injury, property damage, or any claim arising from the alleged violation of any 
state or federal accessibility law, statute or regulation, (including but not limited to, the Americans With 
Disabilities Act, and/or any state, local, successor, or comparable provision of law) however caused or alleged to 
have been caused, and even though claimed to be due to the negligence of the State.  Provided, however, that in 
no event shall Contractor be obligated to defend or indemnify the 32nd District Agricultural Association, the OC 
Fair & Event Center, or the State with respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 32nd District 
Agricultural Association, the OC Fair & Event Center, the State, or their respective employees, or agents 
(excluding the Lessee herein, or any of its employees or agents). 

 
6. DISPUTES:  

Contractor shall continue with the responsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute. 
 

7. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE:  
The State may terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any payments should the Contractor fail to perform 
the requirements of this Agreement at the time and in the manner herein provided. In the event of such 
termination the State may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by the State. All costs to the 
State shall be deducted from any sum due the Contractor under this Agreement and the balance, if any, shall be 
paid to the Contractor upon demand. 

 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  

Contractor, and the agents and employees of Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the State. 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-030-15SH 
EVENT PRODUCTION SOLUTIONS, LLC 
PAGE 5 of 15 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

9. RECYCLING CERTIFICATION:  
The Contractor shall certify in writing under penalty of perjury, the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post 
consumer material as defined in the Public Contract Code Section 12200, in products, materials, goods, or 
supplies offered or sold to the State regardless of whether the product meets the requirements of Public Contract 
Code Section 12209.  With respect to printer or duplication cartridges that comply with the requirements of 
Section 12156(e), the certification required by this subdivision shall specify that the cartridges so comply (Pub. 
Contract Code §12205). 

 
10. NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor and its subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, 
harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, race, color, 
ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical 
condition (e.g., cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave. Contractor and 
subcontractors shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment 
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Contractor and subcontractors shall comply with the 
provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) et seq.) and the applicable 
regulations promulgated thereunder (California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 et seq.). The 
applicable regulations of the Fair Employment and Housing Commission implementing Government Code 
Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are 
incorporated into this Agreement by reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Contractor and its 
subcontractors shall give written notice of their obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which 
they have a collective bargaining or other Agreement. 

 
Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all subcontracts to 
perform work under the Agreement. 
 

11. CERTIFICATION CLAUSES:  
The CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES contained in the document CCC 307 are hereby incorporated 
by reference and made a part of this Agreement by this reference as if attached hereto.  

 
12. TIMELINESS:  

Time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 
13. COMPENSATION:  

The consideration to be paid Contractor, as provided herein, shall be in compensation for all of Contractor's 
expenses incurred in the performance hereof, including travel, per diem, and taxes, unless otherwise expressly 
so provided.  

 
14. GOVERNING LAW:  

This contract is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 
 
15. ANTITRUST CLAIMS:  

The Contractor by signing this agreement hereby certifies that if these services or goods are obtained by means 
of a competitive bid, the Contractor shall comply with the requirements of the Government Codes Sections set 
out below:  
 

a. The Government Code Chapter on Antitrust claims contains the following definitions:  
 

i. "Public purchase" means a purchase by means of competitive bids of goods, services, or 
materials by the State or any of its political subdivisions or public agencies on whose behalf the 
Attorney General may bring an action pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 16750 of the 
Business and Professions Code. 
 

ii. "Public purchasing body" means the State or the subdivision or agency making a public 
purchase. Government Code Section 4550. 

 
 
 



SA-030-15SH 
EVENT PRODUCTION SOLUTIONS, LLC 
PAGE 6 of 15 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

b. In submitting a bid to a public purchasing body, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it 
will assign to the purchasing body all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have 
under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 
(commencing with Section 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising 
from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the purchasing body pursuant to 
the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing body tenders 
final payment to the bidder. Government Code Section 4552. 

 
c. If an awarding body or public purchasing body receives, either through judgment or settlement, a 

monetary recovery for a cause of action assigned under this chapter, the assignor shall be entitled to 
receive reimbursement for actual legal costs incurred and may, upon demand, recover from the public 
body any portion of the recovery, including treble damages, attributable to overcharges that were paid by 
the assignor but were not paid by the public body as part of the bid price, less the expenses incurred in 
obtaining that portion of the recovery. Government Code Section 4553. 

 
d. Upon demand in writing by the assignor, the assignee shall, within one year from such demand, reassign 

the cause of action assigned under this part if the assignor has been or may have been injured by the 
violation of law for which the cause of action arose and (a) the assignee has not been injured thereby, or 
(b) the assignee declines to file a court action for the cause of action. See Government Code Section 
4554. 

 
16. CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT:   

For any Agreement in excess of $100,000, the contractor acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract 
Code 7110, that: 

 
a. The contractor recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully comply 

with all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but 
not limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided in 
Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and 

 
b. The contractor, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all 

employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department. 

 
17. UNENFORCEABLE PROVISION:  

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or held to be unenforceable, then the parties 
agree that all other provisions of this Agreement have force and effect and shall not be affected thereby. 

 
18. PRIORITY HIRING CONSIDERATIONS:   

If this Contract includes services in excess of $200,000, the Contractor shall give priority consideration in filling 
vacancies in positions funded by the Contract to qualified recipients of aid under Welfare and Institutions Code 
Section 11200 in accordance with Pub. Contract Code §10353. 

 
19. SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION AND DVBE PARTICIPATION REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:  

a. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve small business participation, then 
Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract (or within such other time 
period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) report to the awarding department the actual 
percentage of small business participation that was achieved.  (Govt. Code § 14841.) 

b. If for this Contract Contractor made a commitment to achieve disabled veteran business enterprise 
(DVBE) participation, then Contractor must within 60 days of receiving final payment under this Contract 
(or within such other time period as may be specified elsewhere in this Contract) certify in a report to the 
awarding department: (1) the total amount the prime Contractor received under the Contract; (2) the 
name and address of the DVBE(s) that participated in the performance of the Contract; (3) the amount 
each DVBE received from the prime Contractor; (4) that all payments under the Contract have been 
made to the DVBE; and (5) the actual percentage of DVBE participation that was achieved.  A person or 
entity that knowingly provides false information shall be subject to a civil penalty for each violation.  (Mil. 
& Vets. Code § 999.5(d); Govt. Code § 14841.) 



SA-030-15SH 
EVENT PRODUCTION SOLUTIONS, LLC 
PAGE 7 of 15 

EXHIBIT C – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 

20. LOSS LEADER:   
If this contract involves the furnishing of equipment, materials, or supplies then the following statement is 
incorporated: It is unlawful for any person engaged in business within this state to sell or use any article or 
product as a “loss leader” as defined in Section 17030 of the Business and Professions Code.  (PCC 10344(e).) 

 
-End Exhibit C-



SA-030-15SH 
EVENT PRODUCTION SOLUTIONS, LLC 
PAGE 8 of 15 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
CCC-307 CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally bind the 
prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California. 
 

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 

  

Federal ID Number 

  

By (Authorized Signature) 

  

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 

  

Date Executed Executed in the County of 

  

 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 

 
1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:  

Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code 
§12990 (a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 8103) (Not applicable to public entities.) 
 

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS:  
Contractor will comply with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free 
workplace by taking the following actions: 
 

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, 
possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against 
employees for violations. 
 

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
i. the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
ii. the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
iii. any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
iv. penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  

 
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 

i. receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
ii. agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the 

Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State agreements 
if the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, 
or violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code §8350 et seq.)  
 

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION:  
Contractor certifies that no more than one (1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's 
failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National 
Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  
 

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT:  
Contractor hereby certifies that contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   
 



SA-030-15SH 
EVENT PRODUCTION SOLUTIONS, LLC 
PAGE 9 of 15 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal services 
during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the 
firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of 
less than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 
 
Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may 
be taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 

 
5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:   

Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within 
the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of 
California. 
 

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   
a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 

accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a 
public works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been 
laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured 
labor under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or 
with the benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, 
abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further 
declares under penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the 
California Department of Industrial Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract 
Code Section 6108. 
 

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the 
contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the 
contractor’s compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 

 
7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:   

For contracts over $100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the contractor certifies that contractor 
is in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  

 
DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 
 

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or former state employees.  If 
Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the 
awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  
 
Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  
1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  
 
2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 
 
Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 
1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, 
arrangements or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity 
by any state agency. 
 



SA-030-15SH 
EVENT PRODUCTION SOLUTIONS, LLC 
PAGE 10 of 15 

EXHIBIT D – SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONT.) 
 
2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or 
employee may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a 
policy-making position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period 
prior to his or her leaving state service. 
 
If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement 
void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 
 
Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e) 
 

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION:  
Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms 
to comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code 
Section 3700) 
 

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  
Contractor assures the State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 
 

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE:  
An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal 
documentation of the name change the State will process the amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a 
new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.  
 

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  
a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be 

verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all 
obligations due to the state are fulfilled.   
 

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the 
purpose of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, 
rarely will a corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 

 
c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good 

standing in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a 
corporation is in good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 
 

6. RESOLUTION:  
A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, 
or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing 
execution of the agreement. 
 

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION:  
Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review 
promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist 
order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge 
requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law 
relating to air or water pollution. 

 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204:  

This form must be completed by all contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity. 
 

-End Exhibit D-
 



SA-030-15SH 
EVENT PRODUCTION SOLUTIONS, LLC 
PAGE 11 of 15 

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 

 
California Fair Services Authority 
 

I. Evidence of Coverage 
 

The contractor/renter shall provide a signed original evidence of coverage form for the term of the contract or 
agreement (hereinafter “contract”) protecting the legal liability of the State of California, District Agricultural 
Associations, County Fairs, Counties in which County Fairs are located, Lessor/Sublessor if fair site is 
leased/subleased, Citrus Fruit Fairs, California Exposition and State Fair, or Entities (public or non-profit) 
operating California designated agricultural fairs, their directors, officers, agents, servants, and employees, from 
occurrences related to operations under the contract.  This may be provided by: 
 
A. Insurance Certificate: 

The contractor/renter provides the fair with a signed original certificate of insurance (the ACORD form is 
acceptable), lawfully transacted, which sets forth the following: 
 
21. List as the Additional Insured: 

“That the State of California, the District Agricultural Association, County Fair, the County in 
which the County Fair is located, Lessor/Sublessor if fair site is leased/subleased, Citrus Fruit 
Fair, California Exposition and State Fair, or Entities (public or non-profit) operating California 
designated agricultural fairs, their directors, officers, agents, servants, and employees are made 
additional insured, but only insofar as the operations under this contract are concerned.” 
 

22. Dates: 
The dates of inception and expiration of the insurance.  For individual events, the specific event dates 
must be listed, along with all set-up and tear down dates. 
 

23. Coverage: 
a. General Liability: 

Commercial General Liability coverage, on an occurrence basis, at least as broad as the current 
Insurance Service Office (ISO) policy form #CG 0001.  Limits shall be not less than $5,000,000 per 
occurrence for Fairtime Carnival Rides; $3,000,000 per occurrence for Motorized Events All Types 
except arena or track motorcycle racing and go-cart racing; $3,000,000 per occurrence for Rodeo 
Events All Types with a paid gate and any Rough Stock Events; $2,000,000 per occurrence for 
Rodeo Events All Types without a paid gate and with any Rough Stock Events;  $1,000,000 per 
occurrence for Rodeo Events All Types without any Rough Stock Events; $2,000,000 per occurrence 
for Interim Carnival Rides, Fairtime Kiddie Carnival Rides of up to six (6) rides, Concerts with over 
5,000 attendees, Rave Type Events All Types, Mechanical Bulls, Extreme Attractions All Types, 
Orbitrons, Simulators, and Motorized Events of arena or track motorcycle racing and go-cart racing; 
$1,000,000 per occurrence for all other contracts for which liability insurance (and liquor liability, if 
applicable) is required. 
 

b. Automobile Liability: 
Commercial Automobile Liability coverage, on a per accident basis, at least as broad as the current 
ISO policy form #CA 0001, Symbol #1 (Any Auto) with limits of not less than $1,000,000 combined 
single limits per accident for contracts involving use of contractor vehicles (autos, trucks, or other 
licensed vehicles) on fairgrounds. 
 

c. Workers’ Compensation: 
Workers’ Compensation coverage shall be maintained covering contractor/renter’s employees, as 
required by law. 

 
d. Medical Malpractice: 

Medical Malpractice coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be 
maintained for contracts involving medical services. 
 

e. Liquor Liability: 
Liquor Liability coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence shall be maintained 
for contracts involving the sale of alcoholic beverages. 



SA-030-15SH 
EVENT PRODUCTION SOLUTIONS, LLC 
PAGE 12 of 15 

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (CONT.) 
 

24. Cancellation Notice: 
Notice of cancellation of the listed policy or policies shall be sent to the Certificate Holder in accordance 
with policy provisions. 
 

25. Certificate Holder: 
a. For Individual Events Only – Fair, along with fair’s address, is listed as the certificate holder: 

i. 32nd District Agricultural Association, OC Fair & Event Center, 88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, 
CA  92626. 

b. For Master Insurance Certificates Only – California Fair Services Authority, Attn: Risk 
Management, 1776 Tribute Road, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA  95815 is listed as the certificate 
holder. 
 

26. Insurance Company: 
The company providing insurance coverage must be acceptable to the California Department of 
Insurance. 
 

27. Insured: 
The contractor/renter must be specifically listed as the insured. 
 

OR 
B. CFSA Special Events Program: 

The contractor/renter obtains liability protection through the California Fair Services Authority (CFSA) Special 
Events Program, when applicable. 
 

OR 
C. Master Certificates: 

A current master certificate of insurance for the contractor/renter has been approved by and is on file with 
California Fair Services Authority (CFSA). 
 

OR 
D. Self-Insurance: 

The contractor/renter is self-insured and acceptable evidence of self-insurance has been approved by 
California Fair Services Authority (CFSA). 
 

II. General Provisions 
 

A. Maintenance of Coverage: 
The contractor/renter agrees that the commercial general liability (and automobile liability, workers’ 
compensation, medical malpractice and/or liquor liability, if applicable) insurance coverage herein provided 
for shall be in effect at all times during the term of this contract.  In the event said insurance coverage expires 
or is cancelled at any time or times prior to or during the term of this contract, contractor/renter agrees to 
provide the fair, prior to said expiration date, a new certificate of insurance evidencing insurance coverage as 
provided for herein for not less than the remainder of the term of the contract, or for a period of not less than 
one (1) year.  New certificates of insurance are subject to the approval of California Fair Services Authority, 
and contractor/renter agrees that no work or services shall be performed prior to the giving of such approval.  
In the event  the contractor/renter fails to keep in effect at all times insurance coverage as herein provided, 
the fair may, in addition to any other remedies it may have, take any of the following actions:  (1) declare a 
material breach by contractor/renter and terminate this contract; (2) withhold all payments due to 
contractor/renter until notice is received that such insurance coverage is in effect; and (3) obtain such 
insurance coverage and deduct premiums for same from any sums due or which become due to 
contractor/renter under the terms of this contract. 
 

B. Primary Coverage: 
The contractor/renter’s insurance coverage shall be primary and any separate coverage or protection 
available to the fair or any other additional insured shall be secondary. 
 
 
 



SA-030-15SH 
EVENT PRODUCTION SOLUTIONS, LLC 
PAGE 13 of 15 

EXHIBIT E – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (CONT.) 
 

C. Contractor’s Responsibility: 
Nothing herein shall be construed as limiting in any way the extent to which contractor/renter may be held 
responsible for damages resulting from contractor/renter’s operations, acts, omissions or negligence.  
Insurance coverage obtained in the minimum amounts specified above shall not relieve contractor/renter of 
liability in excess of such minimum coverage, nor shall it preclude the fair from taking other actions available 
to it under contract documents or by law, including, but not limited to, actions pursuant to contractor/renter’s 
indemnity obligations.  The contractor/renter indemnity obligations shall survive the expiration, 
termination or assignment of this contract. 
 

D. Certified Copies of Policies: 
Upon request by fair, contractor/renter shall immediately furnish a complete copy of any policy required 
hereunder, with said copy certified by the underwriter to be a true and correct copy of the original policy.  
Fairtime Carnival Ride contractors must submit copies of actual liability insurance policies, certified by an 
underwriter, to California Fair Services Authority (CFSA). 
 

III. Participant Waivers 
 

For hazardous participant events, the contractor/renter agrees to obtain a property executed release and waiver 
of liability agreement (Form required by contractor/renter’s insurance company or CFSA Release and Waiver 
Form) from each participant prior to his/her participation in the events sponsored by contractor/renter.  
Hazardous participant events include, but are not limited to, any event within the following broad categories:  
Athletic Team Events; Equestrian-related Events; Motorized Events; Rodeo Events; and Wheeled Events, 
including bicycle, skates, skateboard, or scooter.  Contact California Fair Services Authority at (916) 921-2213 for 
further information. 
 
 

-End Exhibit E- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SA-030-15SH 
EVENT PRODUCTION SOLUTIONS, LLC 
PAGE 14 of 15 

EXHIBIT F – TRAM SCHEDULE AND PRICING 
 

All deliveries and pick-ups shall take place between 7:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. on the dates specified in Exhibit F.  The 
schedule below will be used to determine the “not to exceed” amount of the contract and is not a guarantee of services.   
 

Event Event Date(s) Deliver Pick-Up

Estimated 
# of Trams 
In Use Per 

Day

Estimated 
# of Trams 
to be Billed

Cost Per 
Tram

TOTAL TRAM 
COST

Number of 
Operator(s)

Hours Per 
Operator

Total 
Operator 

Hours

 Cost Per 
Operator Per 

Hour 

TOTAL 
OPERATOR 

COST

Delivery/
Pick-Up

EXTENDED 
COST

Tet Festival
Saturday, February 21, 2015
9:30 a.m. - 10:30 p.m.

02/20/15 02/23/15 2 1 775.00$ 775.00$ 2 13.0 26.0 25.00$ 650.00$ 525.00$ 1,950.00$ 

Tet Festival
Sunday, February 22, 2015
9:30 a.m. - 9:30 p.m.

02/20/15 02/23/15 2 1 775.00$ 775.00$ 2 12.0 24.0 25.00$ 600.00$ 525.00$ 1,900.00$ 

Tet Festival 3,850.00$ 
America's 
Family Pet 

Expo

Saturday, April 11, 2015
9:30 a.m. - 7:30 p.m.

04/10/15 04/13/15 1 1 775.00$ 775.00$ 1 10.0 10.0 25.00$ 250.00$ 525.00$ 1,550.00$ 

America's 
Family Pet 

Expo

Sunday, April 12, 2015
9:30 a.m. - 6:30 p.m.

04/10/15 04/13/15 1 0 -$ -$ 1 9.0 9.0 25.00$ 225.00$ -$ 225.00$ 

America's Family Pet Expo 1,775.00$ 

Gem Faire
Saturday, May 9, 2015
9:00 a.m. - 6:45 p.m.

05/08/15 05/11/15 1 1 775.00$ 775.00$ 1 9.0 9.0 25.00$ 225.00$ 525.00$ 1,525.00$ 

Gem Faire
Sunday, May 10, 2015
9:00 a.m. - 5:45 p.m.

05/08/15 05/11/15 1 0 -$ -$ 1 9.0 9.0 25.00$ 225.00$ -$ 225.00$ 

Gem Faire 1,750.00$ 

Scottish Fest
Saturday, May 23, 2015
9:00 a.m. - 6:30 p.m.

05/22/15 05/25/15 1 1 775.00$ 775.00$ 1 9.5 9.5 25.00$ 237.50$ 525.00$ 1,537.50$ 

Scottish Fest
Sunday, May 24, 2015
9:00 a.m. - 6:30 p.m.

05/22/15 05/25/15 1 0 -$ -$ 1 9.5 9.5 25.00$ 237.50$ -$ 237.50$ 

Scottish Fest 1,775.00$ 

Sugar Plum
Thursday, October 1, 2015
8:30 a.m. - 6:30 p.m. 

09/30/15 10/05/15 1 1 775.00$ 775.00$ 1 10.0 10.0 25.00$ 250.00$ 525.00$ 1,550.00$ 

Sugar Plum
Friday, October 2, 2015
9:30 a.m. - 8:30 p.m.

09/30/15 10/05/15 1 0 -$ -$ 1 11.0 11.0 25.00$ 275.00$ -$ 275.00$ 

Sugar Plum
Saturday, October 3, 2015
8:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

10/02/15 10/05/15 2 2 775.00$ 1,550.00$ 2 9.0 18.0 25.00$ 450.00$ -$ 2,000.00$ 

Sugar Plum
Sunday, October 4, 2015
TBD

10/02/15 10/05/15 2 0 -$ -$ 2 10.0 20.0 25.00$ 500.00$ 525.00$ 1,025.00$ 

Sugar Plum 4,850.00$ 

Reef-a-Palooza
Saturday, October 10, 2015
9:30 a.m. - 6:30 p.m.

10/09/15 10/12/15 2 2 775.00$ 1,550.00$ 2 9.0 18.0 25.00$ 450.00$ -$ 2,000.00$ 

Reef-a-Palooza
Sunday, October 11, 2015
9:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

10/09/15 10/12/15 2 0 -$ -$ 2 7.0 14.0 25.00$ 350.00$ -$ 350.00$ 

Reef-a-Palooza 2,350.00$ 

PHCC
Saturday, October 17, 2015
8:30 a.m. - 3:30 p.m.

10/16/15 10/18/15 1 1 775.00$ 775.00$ 1 7.0 7.0 25.00$ 175.00$ -$ 950.00$ 

PHCC 950.00$ 

Gem Faire
Saturday, October 17, 2015
9:30 a.m. - 6:30 p.m.

10/16/15 10/19/15 1 1 775.00$ 775.00$ 1 9.0 9.0 25.00$ 225.00$ -$ 1,000.00$ 

Gem Faire
Sunday, October 18, 2015
9:30 a.m. - 6:30 p.m.

10/17/15 10/19/15 2 1 775.00$ 775.00$ 2 9.0 18.0 25.00$ 450.00$ -$ 1,225.00$ 

Gem Faire 2,225.00$ 

TBD
Saturday, October 24, 2015
10:30 a.m. - 10:30 p.m.

10/23/15 10/26/15 2 2 775.00$ 1,550.00$ 2 12.0 24.0 25.00$ 600.00$ -$ 2,150.00$ 

TBD
Sunday, October 25, 2015
10:30 a.m. - 9:30 p.m.

10/23/15 10/26/15 2 0 -$ -$ 2 11.0 22.0 25.00$ 550.00$ -$ 550.00$ 

TBD 2,700.00$ 

TBD
Saturday, October 31, 2015
TBD

10/30/15 11/01/15 2 2 775.00$ 1,550.00$ 2 10.0 20.0 25.00$ 500.00$ -$ 2,050.00$ 

TBD 2,050.00$ 

TBD
Sunday, November 1, 2015
TBD

10/31/15 11/02/15 2 0 -$ -$ 2 10.0 20.0 25.00$ 500.00$ -$ 500.00$ 

TBD 500.00$ 

TBD
Thursday, November 5, 2015
TBD

11/04/15 11/09/15 2 2 675.00$ 1,350.00$ 2 12.0 24.0 25.00$ 600.00$ -$ 1,950.00$ 

TBD
Friday, November 6, 2015
TBD

11/04/15 11/09/15 2 0 -$ -$ 2 13.0 26.0 25.00$ 650.00$ -$ 650.00$ 

TBD
Saturday, November 7, 2015
TBD

11/04/15 11/09/15 2 0 -$ -$ 2 11.0 22.0 25.00$ 550.00$ -$ 550.00$ 

TBD
Sunday, November 8, 2015
TBD

11/04/15 11/09/15 2 0 -$ -$ 2 9.0 18.0 25.00$ 450.00$ -$ 450.00$ 

TBD 3,600.00$ 

Sugar Plum
Thursday, November 12, 2015
8:30 a.m. - 6:30 p.m.

11/11/15 11/15/15 1 1 675.00$ 675.00$ 1 10.0 10.0 25.00$ 250.00$ -$ 925.00$ 

Sugar Plum
Friday, November 13, 2015
9:30 a.m. - 8:30 p.m.

11/11/15 11/15/15 1 0 -$ -$ 1 11.0 11.0 25.00$ 275.00$ -$ 275.00$ 

Sugar Plum
Saturday, November 14, 2015
8:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

11/11/15 11/15/15 1 0 -$ -$ 1 9.0 9.0 25.00$ 225.00$ -$ 225.00$ 

Sugar Plum 1,425.00$ 

Repticon
Saturday, November 14, 2015
8:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

11/13/15 11/16/15 1 1 675.00$ 675.00$ 1 11.0 11.0 25.00$ 275.00$ -$ 950.00$ 

Repticon
Sunday, November 15, 2015
9:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

11/14/15 11/16/15 2 1 675.00$ 675.00$ 2 7.0 14.0 25.00$ 350.00$ -$ 1,025.00$ 

Repticon 1,975.00$ 

Pow Wow
Saturday, November 21, 2015
9:30 a.m. - 10:30 p.m.

11/20/15 11/23/15 2 2 675.00$ 1,350.00$ 2 14.0 28.0 25.00$ 700.00$ -$ 2,050.00$ 

Pow Wow
Sunday, November 22, 2015
9:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

11/20/15 11/23/15 2 0 -$ -$ 2 9.0 18.0 25.00$ 450.00$ -$ 450.00$ 

Pow Wow 2,500.00$ 

Gun Show
Saturday, November 28, 2015
8:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.

11/27/15 11/30/15 3 2 675.00$ 1,350.00$ 2 10.0 20.0 25.00$ 500.00$ -$ 1,850.00$ 

Gun Show
Sunday, November 29, 2015
8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

11/27/15 11/30/15 3 0 -$ -$ 2 9.0 18.0 25.00$ 450.00$ -$ 450.00$ 

Gun Show 2,300.00$ 

NOT TO EXCEED - Tram and Operator 36,575.00$  
 
 



SA-030-15SH 
EVENT PRODUCTION SOLUTIONS, LLC 
PAGE 15 of 15 

EXHIBIT F – TRAM SCHEDULE AND PRICING (CONT.) 
 

All deliveries and pick-ups shall take place between 7:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. on the dates specified in Exhibit F.  The 
schedule below will be used to determine the “not to exceed” amount of the contract and is not a guarantee of services.   

 
Additional Pricing

Item Description  Quantity Unit of 
Measure Price EXTENDED 

COST

Fuel District will make every effort to refuel tram(s) prior to pick-up by Contractor.  Any fuel charged to the District shall not exceed $4.00 per gallon. 100 GALLON 4.00$        400.00$          

NOT TO EXCEED - Additional Expense 400.00$ 

TOTAL NOT TO EXCEED AMOUNT: 36,975.00$    
 
 
 

-End Exhibit F- 
 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

STANDARD AGREEMENT AMENDMENT 

STD. 213 A (Rev 6/03)                                                                                                                                                                                                                     R_______   A_______   F_______ 
 
x CHECK HERE IF ADDITIONAL PAGES ARE ATTACHED 2 Pages AGREEMENT NUMBER AMENDMENT NUMBER 

 SA-22-07TD #8 
REGISTRATION  NUMBER 

1236074 
 
 

1. This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and Contractor named below: 
 STATE AGENCY’S NAME 

 32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
 CONTRACTOR’S NAME 

 SOUND MEDIA FUSION, LLC 
2. The term of this    FED ID:  
 Agreement is 11/01/13 through 10/31/15  
3. The maximum amount of this  $95,000.00 Amendment
 Agreement after this amendment is: $893,296.00
4. The parties mutually agree to this amendment as follows.  All actions noted below are by this reference made a part 

of the Agreement and incorporated herein:  

 Standard Agreement #22-07TD, dated March 13, 2007, between the District and Sound Media Fusion, LLC 
is hereby amended as follows: 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
 

1. In lieu of the scope defined in the original Agreement and subsequent Amendments, Contractor shall 
provide sound mitigation consulting and monitoring services as described herein.   
 

2. To amend the original contract termination date of March 31, 2016, to October 31, 2015. 
 

3. Payment for services performed shall be seven hundred fifty dollars ($750.00) per day and shall not 
exceed ninety-five thousand dollars ($95,000.00) through October 31, 2015. 
 
 

 

-See Next Page- 

   

  
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto.

CONTRACTOR
CALIFORNIA 

Department of General Services 
Use Only CONTRACTOR’S NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, partnership, etc.) 

SOUND MEDIA FUSION, LLC 
BY (Authorized Signature) DATE SIGNED (Do not type) 

  

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 

Gary Hardesty, Director 
ADDRESS 

17417 Vintage Street, Northridge, CA 91325 
(818) 482-0193 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
AGENCY NAME 

32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
BY (Authorized Signature) DATE SIGNED (Do not type) 

  

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING   Exempt per:      
      Kathy Kramer, CFE, CMP, Chief Executive Officer or 

Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
ADDRESS 

88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  

Account #: 5100-19 



SA-22-07TD, AMENDMENT #8 
SOUND MEDIA FUSION, LLC 
PAGE 2 OF 3 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES (CONT.) 
 
4. To provide consulting services in the following key areas, as prioritized by District Management: 

 

a. Pacific Amphitheatre construction project management; 
 

b. Acoustic/audio design and implementation for all entertainment venues, including new plaza stage, as 
requested by the District; 

 

c. Coordination with Director of Entertainment and Director of Technology & Production of other production 
elements during the 2015 OC Fair, including, but not limited to, lighting, video, and pyrotechnic displays; 

 
 

d. Sound mitigation/monitoring plan, and implementation of such, for surrounding neighborhoods during the 
2015 OC Fair, and as requested for Year-Round Events; 
 

e. Consult with Director of Technology & Production on the Main Mall Show for the 2015 OC Fair;  
 

f. Provide technical input for use in developing Scopes of Work for production RFPs, as determined necessary 
by the District; and 

 

g. Completion of acoustic footprint for District property. 
 

5. To conduct staff training on sound mitigation/monitoring and production concepts, procedures and practices.   
 

 
6. To submit progress and/or status reports with each invoice, which shall include plans, analyses, and results in 

each of the key areas listed in Items 4 and 5 above. 
 

7. To submit a work log with each invoice to reflect hours spent in each of the key areas listed in Items 4 and 5 
above. 

 
8. To Submit invoices in accordance with the following schedule: 

   Performance Period 

Invoice Date  Start  End 

Friday, February 13, 2015  Saturday, January 31, 2015  Friday, February 13, 2015 

Friday, February 27, 2015  Saturday, February 14, 2015  Friday, February 27, 2015 

Friday, March 13, 2015  Saturday, February 28, 2015  Friday, March 13, 2015 

Friday, March 27, 2015  Saturday, March 14, 2015  Friday, March 27, 2015 

Friday, April 10, 2015  Saturday, March 28, 2015  Friday, April 10, 2015 

Friday, April 24, 2015  Saturday, April 11, 2015  Friday, April 24, 2015 

Friday, May 08, 2015  Saturday, April 25, 2015  Friday, May 08, 2015 

Friday, May 22, 2015  Saturday, May 09, 2015  Friday, May 22, 2015 

Friday, June 05, 2015  Saturday, May 23, 2015  Friday, June 05, 2015 

Friday, June 19, 2015  Saturday, June 06, 2015  Friday, June 19, 2015 

Friday, July 03, 2015  Saturday, June 20, 2015  Friday, July 03, 2015 

Friday, July 17, 2015  Saturday, July 04, 2015  Friday, July 17, 2015 

Friday, July 31, 2015  Saturday, July 18, 2015  Friday, July 31, 2015 

Friday, August 14, 2015  Saturday, August 01, 2015  Friday, August 14, 2015 

Friday, August 28, 2015  Saturday, August 15, 2015  Friday, August 28, 2015 

Friday, September 11, 2015  Saturday, August 29, 2015  Friday, September 11, 2015 

Friday, September 25, 2015  Saturday, September 12, 2015  Friday, September 25, 2015 

Friday, October 09, 2015  Saturday, September 26, 2015  Friday, October 09, 2015 

Friday, October 23, 2015  Saturday, October 10, 2015  Friday, October 23, 2015 

 
 
 



SA-22-07TD, AMENDMENT #8 
SOUND MEDIA FUSION, LLC 
PAGE 3 OF 3 

 
STATE AGREES: 
 
1. To pay Contractor a total amount not to exceed EIGHT HUNDRED NINETY THREE THOUSAND TWO 

HUNDRED NINETY SIX DOLLARS ($893,296.00) upon satisfactory completion of work herein required and upon 
receipt of proper invoice, including all requested reporting and work log(s). 
 

2. Except as herein amended, all other terms and conditions remain as previously agreed upon. 
 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

STANDARD AGREEMENT AMENDMENT 

STD. 213 A (Rev 6/03)                                                                                                                                                                                              R__________   A__________  F__________ 
 
 CHECK HERE IF ADDITIONAL PAGES ARE ATTACHED  Pages AGREEMENT NUMBER AMENDMENT NUMBER 

 SA-22-13PA #1 
REGISTRATION  NUMBER 

1249994 
 
 

1. This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and Contractor named below: 
 STATE AGENCY’S NAME 

 32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
 CONTRACTOR’S NAME 

 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA SOUND IMAGE, INC.
2. The term of this    FED ID:  
 Agreement is 01/01/15 through 12/31/15  
3. The maximum amount of this  $265,393.00 Amendment
 Agreement after this amendment is: $758,869.00
4. The parties mutually agree to this amendment as follows.  All actions noted below are by this reference made a part 

of the Agreement and incorporated herein:  

 Standard Agreement #22-13PA, dated December 20, 2012, between the District and Southern California Sound Image, 
Inc. is hereby amended as follows: 
 
CONTRACTOR AGREES: 
 

1. To amend the original contract to provide sound equipment and services for the Pacific Amphitheatre at the OC Fair & 
Event Center by exercising the first year option to renew at the not to exceed amount of two hundred sixty-five thousand 
three hundred ninety-three dollars ($265,393.00). 
 

2. The District reserves the right to terminate any contract at any time by giving the Contractor notice in writing at least thirty 
(30) days prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the District of 
further payment, obligations, and/or performances required in the terms of the contract. 
 

STATE AGREES: 
 

1. To pay Contractor a total amount not to exceed SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY EIGHT THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED SIXTY 
NINE DOLLARS ($758,869.00) upon satisfactory completion of work herein required and upon receipt of proper invoice. 

 

2. Except as herein amended, all other terms and conditions remain as previously agreed upon. 
 

 

   

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto.

CONTRACTOR
CALIFORNIA 

Department of General Services 
Use Only CONTRACTOR’S NAME (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, partnership, etc.) 

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA SOUND IMAGE, INC.
BY (Authorized Signature) DATE SIGNED (Do not type) 

  

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 

Ralph Wagner, CFO 
ADDRESS 

2415 Auto Park Way, Escondido, CA 92029 
(760) 737-3900 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
AGENCY NAME 

32ND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
BY (Authorized Signature) DATE SIGNED (Do not type) 

  

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING   Exempt per:      
      Doug Lofstrom, Chief Executive Officer or 

Sharon M. Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer
ADDRESS 

88 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  

Account #:  5220-72 



RA # CONTRACTOR EVENT DESCRIPTION FACILITIES CONTRACT DATES CONTRACT AMOUNT

15 IO 56 Orange County Scroll Saw Association Imaginology Woodworking Activity Imaginology Los Alamitos Building 04/22/15-04/26/15 $0.00

R-004-15 World Pet Association, Inc. America's Family Pet Expo Consumer show All Grounds 04/06/15-04/13/15 $110,254.50

R-012-15 The Dave Linden Group, Inc. Orange County's Largest Mixer Networking event

Baja Blues, Costa Mesa 
Building, Huntington 
Beach Building, The 
Courtyard

03/04/15 &
03/17/15-03/18/15

In-Kind Trade: $7,962.50
Payment: $9,673.50

R-025-15 Southern California Sanitary Supply 
Association

Southern California Sanitary Supply 
Association Cleaning Expo 2015 Trade show Huntington Beach 

Building 05/13/15-05/14/15 $9,335.25

R-030-15 Orange County Farm Bureau Farmer's Market Farmer's market Lot D or Lot E 01/08/15-12/31/15 $300.00 per month

R-032-15 Orange County Wine Society Orange County Wine Society Office Trailer Office operations OCWS Trailer 01/01/15-12/31/15
$200.00 per month
$120 per additional 

meeting

R-045-15 RCX, LLC RCX - Radio Control Expo Consumer show

Costa Mesa Building, 
Huntington Beach 
Building, Santa Ana 
Pavillion  Park Plaza  

05/15/15-05/18/15 $56,525.00

OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER
RENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2015

Pavillion, Park Plaza, 
Main Mall

R-047-15 Kerri Sonenshine Maggie Sonenshine Bat Mitzvah Private party The Hangar 02/27/15-03/01/15 $11,412.50

R-048-15 Kelley Blue Book Co. Inc. Kelley Blue Book Annual Conference Conference The Hangar, OC 
Promenade, Baja Blues 02/01/15-02/03/15 $17,057.50

R-056-15 Herpetorama, Inc. dba Repticon Repticon - Reptile Show Consumer show Los Alamitos Building 11/13/15-11/16/15 $15,893.50

R-064-15 Cop Outs Cop Outs Trailer Rally Trailer rally Campground 03/05/15-03/08/15 $25.00 per night per RV

R-071-15 RealTime R&L, Inc. Bridgestone Drive & Learn - Tire Dealer 
Training Event Ride and drive Lot I 04/14/15-04/16/15 $6,828.25

R-078-15 Ultimate Trade Shows & Events, Inc. The 38th Annual OC Home & Garden Show Home show Anaheim Building, Los 
Alamitos Building 02/27/15-03/02/15 $21,398.00 

R-085-15 Roy Englebrecht Promotions Fight Club OC - Special Edition Boxing / MMA The Hangar 02/06/15-02/07/15 $8,615.50

FT-001-15 The Burnt Truck Food Truck Fare, Imaginology, OC Fair Food truck Pacific Amphitheatre, 
Imaginology, OC Fair 01/01/15-12/31/15 Varies $35.00-$400.00

FT-006-15 Piaggio On Wheels Food Truck Fare, Imaginology, OC Fair Food truck Pacific Amphitheatre, 
Imaginology, OC Fair 01/01/15-12/31/15 Varies $35.00-$400.00



RA # CONTRACTOR EVENT DESCRIPTION FACILITIES CONTRACT DATES CONTRACT AMOUNT

OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER
RENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2015

FT-015-15 Crepes Bonaparte Food Truck Fare, Imaginology, OC Fair Food truck Pacific Amphitheatre, 
Imaginology, OC Fair 01/01/15-12/31/15 Varies $35.00-$400.00

FT-022-15 TJ's Wood Fire Pizza Food Truck Fare, Imaginology, OC Fair Food truck Pacific Amphitheatre, 
Imaginology, OC Fair 01/01/15-12/31/15 Varies $35.00-$400.00

FT-025-15 Haole Boys Shave Ice Food Truck Fare, Imaginology, OC Fair Food truck Pacific Amphitheatre, 
Imaginology, OC Fair 01/01/15-12/31/15 Varies $35.00-$400.00

FT-030-15 Scooter's Italian Ice Food Truck Fare, Imaginology, OC Fair Food truck Pacific Amphitheatre, 
Imaginology, OC Fair 01/01/15-12/31/15 Varies $35.00-$400.00

FT-032-15 Devilicious Food Truck Food Truck Fare, Imaginology, OC Fair Food truck Pacific Amphitheatre, 
Imaginology, OC Fair 01/01/15-12/31/15 Varies $35.00-$400.00

FT-037-15 Rajin' Cajin Food Truck Fare, Imaginology, OC Fair Food truck Pacific Amphitheatre, 
Imaginology, OC Fair 01/01/15-12/31/15 Varies $35.00-$400.00

FT-043-15 The Flip Masters Grill & Kabob Food Truck Fare, Imaginology, OC Fair Food truck Pacific Amphitheatre, 
Imaginology, OC Fair 01/01/15-12/31/15 Varies $35.00-$400.00

FT-044-15 Tri Tip Man Food Truck Fare, Imaginology, OC Fair Food truck Pacific Amphitheatre, 
Imaginology, OC Fair 01/01/15-12/31/15 Varies $35.00-$400.00

FT-048-15 Kona Ice Food Truck Fare, Imaginology, OC Fair Food truck Pacific Amphitheatre, 
Imaginology, OC Fair 01/01/15-12/31/15 Varies $35.00-$400.00

Pacific Amphitheatre  FT-052-15 Street Foods Co. Food Truck Fare, Imaginology, OC Fair Food truck Pacific Amphitheatre, 
Imaginology, OC Fair 01/01/15-12/31/15 Varies $35.00-$400.00

FT-053-15 GD Bro Food Truck Fare, Imaginology, OC Fair Food truck Pacific Amphitheatre, 
Imaginology, OC Fair 01/01/15-12/31/15 Varies $35.00-$400.00

FT-055-15 Chef TLC's Sidewalk Café Food Truck Fare, Imaginology, OC Fair Food truck Pacific Amphitheatre, 
Imaginology, OC Fair 01/01/15-12/31/15 Varies $35.00-$400.00

FT-056-15 Mess Hall Canteen Food Truck Fare, Imaginology, OC Fair Food truck Pacific Amphitheatre, 
Imaginology, OC Fair 01/01/15-12/31/15 Varies $35.00-$400.00









































































































































































JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY PROJECT # PROJECT DATE PROJECT DESCRIPTION PRIMARY CONTRACTOR
APPROVED 

PROJECT TOTAL

Continuing
California Fair Financing Authority 03211031, Arch 01/18/13 Pacific Amphitheatre Renovation - Architecture MAKE Architecture $575,792.00
California Fair Financing Authority 03211031, Geo 01/18/13 Pacific Amphitheatre Renovation  - Geotechnical Willdan Geotechnical $21,001.00
California Fair Financing Authority 03211031, Const 01/10/12 Pacific Amphitheatre Renovation - Phase I Construction Innovative Construction Solutions $2,022,634.00
California Fair Financing Authority C0732X.454 02/01/12 Main Mall Renovation Sanders Construction $3,402,000.00
California Fair Financing Authority C0032X.424 04/02/12 Master Plan LSA Associates, Inc. $20,000.00
California Fair Financing Authority 03213006 06/10/13 Pac Amp Campground PMT Upgrade-Solicitation of Bids CFFA $16,011.00 
California Fair Financing Authority 03213031/B, Const 08/15/13 Pac Amp Berm Renovation - Phase II CFFA $12,806,857.70 
California Fair Financing Authority 03213034 10/11/13 West End Facility Electrical Upgrade CFFA $549,284.00 
New

Revision/Amendment

OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER

ACTIVE JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY AGREEMENTS

As of January 31, 2015



CONTRACT # CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION LOCATION TERM SPACE SIZE AMOUNT

15001 2 Bears Indian Jewelry Navajo folk art, Indian art, jewelry, pottery, Zui beading, Kachina dolls Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 15' $8,700.00

15002 James Designs-Cell Phone Products Cell phone batteries, solar chargers for phones and cases Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15003 James Designs-Purses Purses, wallets, carry-on bags, shopping carts Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 17' x 12' $7,848.00

15004 Abbott Industries, Inc. dba Abbott Awnings Awnings: retractable, fixed; security shutters, sunscreens. Lead 
generating only. Carnival of Products  07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00

15005 Accent Industries, Inc. dba Accent Awnings Retractable awnings, stationary awnings and retractable screens. Lead 
generating only. Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $7,400.00

15006 ADT Security Services LLC Home security systems, CCTV cameras, home automation, 
door/window contacts, motion detectors. Lead generating only. Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,700.00

15007 Affordable Art Mart Sculptures:  wood, cold cast, bronze, resin, glass; vases; wood masks; 
wood hand painted eggs; trays Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $4,350.00

15009 All Wireless Accessories Cases for cellphones, iPods, iPads, chargers, cables, screen 
protectors, pouches and holders Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $7,400.00

15010 Allett Inc.
Products by Allett, the World's Thinnest Wallet: leather and nylon 
wallets, coin purses, business card cases, RFID card cases, 
travel/passport cases and womens wallets

Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $4,050.00

15011 Alps Air Conditioning & Heating. Inc.
Lennox Central Heating & Air Conditioning Equipment, mini split 
systems, air purification products, ductless A/C systems. Lead 
generating only.

Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $4,350.00

15012 American Home Remodeling, Inc. Home remodeling: acrylic bath systems, replacement doors and 
windows, sunroom enclosures, patio covers and decks Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $7,400.00

15014 Ameriside, Inc. Windows, siding, coating and solar. Lead generating only. Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15015 AquaStar, Inc. Microfiber cleaning products: cloths, mops Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00

15017 B & B Enterprises dba Easy Living Products-Sticky 
Roller Sticky, Sticky Roller Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15018 B & B Enterprises dba Easy Living Products-Steamer Power Steam Pro-Garment Steamer Go! Carnival of Products  07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15019 Backyard Accents dba Kokomo Grills Outdoor BBQ: islands, kitchens, grills, doors, drawers, fire tables, fire 
pits Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 27' x 8' $8,775.00

15020 Beads in Balance Gemstone jewelry: stretch bracelets, necklaces, earrings, hearts, 
amethyst clusters. Leather cell phone bags. Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15023 Bistro Blends of Nevada, Inc. dba Bistro Blends Bistro Blend labeled items: balsamic vinegars and oils; BBQ sauce, 
mustard; coffee beans Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15029 BodyTopia Natural handmade body whip, sugar scrubs, lip balm, foot care, soap, 
face care, soy candles, SpaDawg dog care products Crafter's Village 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $2,300.00

15030 Borgil Enterprises-Sponges PVA sponges, mop, shami Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,450.00

15031 Borgil Enterprises-Silk Bedding Imperial silk filled comforters, mattress covers and pillow cases Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00

15032 Brellas n Fans Hand painted umbrellas, fans,  scrolls, lanterns, Vietnamese hats and 
hand carved pencils Centennial Way 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 15' $8,300.00

15033 Brenda Ranney Fine Jewelry Fine jewelry: 14K gold, stainless steel  & sterling silver.  Demonstrations 
will be conducted a minimum of three hours daily. Crafter's Village 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $2,300.00

OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER

COMMERCIAL RENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2015



CONTRACT # CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION LOCATION TERM SPACE SIZE AMOUNT

OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER

COMMERCIAL RENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2015

15034 Brighter Concepts dba Solatube HomeDaylight Tubular daylighting devices, solar attic fans and daylighting fixtures. Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $7,400.00

15035 Broney Distributing Balsamic vinegars and oils Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,950.00

15036 Bull Outdoor Products, Inc. Barbecue islands, fireplaces, fire pits, barbecue grills, barbecue carts Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 15' $8,700.00

15037 Burlingame Industries dba Mountain Lakes Resort Mountain Lakes Resort camping memberships; promotional items for 
registrants: pens, tote bags, key chains. Lead generating only. Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15038 Burning Rubber, LLC dba Burning Rubber Toy 
Company 1:64 and 1:24 scale die cast toy cars and trucks; Disney cars Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 15' $8,700.00

15039 Cactus Corral Imported gift and jewelry items made with crystal, pewter and glass Country Lane  07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $6,850.00

15040 Cal Spec Enterprises dba Calbath & Kitchen Bathroom & kitchen remodeling, tub refinishing, acrylic liners, shower 
door enclosures; closet doors and organizers Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 18' x 8' $5,850.00

15041 California Lottery
California Lottery scratchers and draw games.  Displaying lottery 
brochures and logoed promotional merchandise for giveaway with 
games.

South Lawn 07/01/15-08/18/15 30' x 10' $9,000.00

15042 Can-U Marketing dba Beyond Beauty Boutique Hair Glitz: tinsel, chalk, re-usable hair wraps, headbands. Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,700.00

15043 Inka Arts Licensed team caps, beanies and custom embroidery Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $7,650.00

15044 Careco LLC-Shoe Care Products Quick care shoe care products Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00

15045 Careco LLC-Scent Bomb Air Freshener scent bombs Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 7' x  8' $2,072.00

15046 Careco LLC-Scent Bomb Air Freshener scent bombs Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15047 Carole Thompson Concessions dba Wax Hand Jive Single wax hand holding rose or toy; double hands holding rose Midway Avenue 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $4,000.00

15048 Carole Thompson Concessions dba Spin Art Spin art on Frisbee or t-shirt. Midway Avenue  07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $2,900.00

15049 Castillo's Wireless

Wireless accessories: pouches, protective cases - diamond or silicone, 
chargers: house and car, lanyards, Bluetooth headsets, phone charms, 
memory cards, iPad accessories, notebook accessories: Body Glove, 
Otterbox, Disney, wallet cases

Country Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 20' $8,700.00

15050 Castillo's Wireless-Cases Custom designed phone cases Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,700.00

15051 Casual Look Ladies' wear: skirts, dresses, tops and sweaters Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $7,400.00 

15052 Casual Look Ladies' wear: skirts, dresses, tops and sweaters OC Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 15' $7,250.00 

15054 CB Goods - Glue Glue Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00 

15055 CB Goods - Touch of Purple Touch of Purple cleaner Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00 

15056 CB Goods-Boutique Womens' clothing, jewelry Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00 



CONTRACT # CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION LOCATION TERM SPACE SIZE AMOUNT

OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER

COMMERCIAL RENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2015

15057 CB Goods-Gripstic Gripstic Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00 

15058 Charise Noel Handmade jewelry using sterling silver, 14Kgf and freshwater pearls, 
gemstones, crystals: necklaces, earrings, bracelets Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,700.00 

15059 Chimeland Wind chimes of various materials: aluminum, brass, copper, ceramic 
and bamboo; dream catchers and figurines Crafter's Village 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $2,300.00 

15060 Christopher Company Hawaiian clothing for men, women and children: shirts, tops, blouses, 
sundresses, long dresses, bottoms, pants and skirts Centennial Way 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 20' $8,950.00 

15062 Cline Footwear, Inc. dba The Shoe Place Sandals:  Flojos, Sbicca, Spring Step, Volatile, Hoova and Ocean 
Minded Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00 

15065 Comfort Life USA Bio-Magnetic bracelets; vacuum cleaning robots Carnival of Products  07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00 

15066 The Coolest Coolers Coolers, cooler trolleys, cooler wraps Country Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 20' $8,700.00 

15067 Creative Designs Handcrafted terra cotta diffusers and fragrance oils Carnival of Products    07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00 

15068 Creative Henna Body Art Henna body art OC Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $3,875.00 

15069 Creative Henna Body Art Henna body art Marketplace Village 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $3,875.00 

15070 Creative Wire Crafts
Personalized silver and gold-filled wire crafted jewelry: name pins, 
bracelets, initial rings, I.D. bracelets and necklaces.  Demonstrations 
will be conducted a minimum of three hours daily.

Crafter's Village 07/01/15-08/18/15 15' x 10' $3,680.00 

15072 Danmer, Inc. dba Danmer Custom Shutters Custom shutters and blinds, manufactured in California. Lead 
generating only. Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00 

15073 Deep South Barrels Oak aging barrels, stacking shot stands,  essences, barrel mugs, piggy 
banks, cigar barrels, custom barrelhead artwork Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00 

15075 Designer Sash and Door, Inc. Replacement doors and windows. Lead generating only. Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $7,400.00 

15076 Diane Psychic Palm Reader Palm readings, tarot card readings, books, tarot cards.  No jewelry or 
candles. Midway Avenue 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 20' $4,600.00 

15077 Di-Lar Industrial Supply,Inc. dba L.J. Hausner 
Construction Co. Patio covers. Lead generating only. Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00 

15078 Di-Lar Industrial Supply,Inc. dba L.J. Hausner 
Construction Co. Stairlifts and walk-in showers for seniors. Lead generating only. Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,700.00 

15079 Discovery Toys Discovery Toys:  children's educational toys, games, books and 
software Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00 

15082 DND Trading Co., Inc. dba Santiki Trading Co. Women's resort apparel: bikini wraps, cover-ups, sarongs, dresses and 
tops. Men's resort Apparel: aloha shirts & t-shirts.  Demonstrations will Crafter's Village 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $2,300.00 

15083 DZ Designs Antique and vintage décor item: furniture, mirrors, chandeliers, textiles, 
Preowned designer bags and luggage:  Louis Vuitton, Chanel, Gucci. Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 24' x 8' $7,800.00 

15085 EasyTurf, Inc. Synthetic lawns and putting greens. Lead generating only. Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,950.00 

15087 Evernice Trading Anime: plush characters, wallets, posters, figurines, necklaces, 
keychains Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,950.00 

15088 Eye Catcher Company Handmade fabric bags:  cell phone cases, eyeglass cases, wallets, 
cosmetic cases, purses, and travel bags Crafters Village 07/01/15-08/18/15 15' x 20' $3,680.00 



CONTRACT # CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION LOCATION TERM SPACE SIZE AMOUNT

OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER

COMMERCIAL RENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2015

15089 Face Painting by KC Face painting Livestock Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $2,900.00 

15093 Fickle Finger Airbrush Airbrushed items:  t-shirts, tank tops, sweatshirts, trucker hats, visors, 
headbands, pillowcases, bags, name signs, posters OC Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $6,050.00 

15094 Fickle Finger Airbrush-Henna Temporary tattoos and henna body art Midway Ave 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $3,625.00 

15095 First 2 Market Products, LLC dba The Gripstic The Gripstic, Gripstic pouches, handles Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,700.00 

15096 Flag & Gift Flags, banners, windwheels, twisters, windsocks, garden stakes, 
garden decorations Centennial Way 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $6,050.00 

15098 Forever Cowgirl Women's jackets, jeans, belts, tanks, Nomad rhinestone sandals, 
Swarovski crystal belts and limited specialty jewelry Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 30' x 8' $9,750.00 

15099 Forever Cowgirl-Insoles Custom made insoles, hot and cold therapy bags Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $4,350.00 

15101 Frank's Portraits Portraits drawn from sittings or prints in black and white or color, frames Midway Avenue 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $4,000.00 

15102 Fremont Products Tropical Outdoor Décor:  wood carvings, wind chimes, handmade signs; 
musical instruments, tropical themed small jewelry pieces Crafter's Village 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 15' $4,600.00 

15103 From the Heart dba Spray Art Painting Spray art painting Blue Gate 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,060.00 

15104 FTI Pet Products Flea treats Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,700.00 

15105 Garlic Festival Foods Prepackaged garlic products:  seasonings, mustard, stufffed olives, dip 
mixes, pickled garlic and sauces Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00 

15106 Geoshi Designs 100% natural, biodegradable jewelry cleaner and professional tarnish 
remover; ultrasonic sleaner Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $4,050.00 

15107 Giftworksplus Personalized custom wood picture frames and mattes Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $7,400.00 

15108 Go On Enterprise

Dash cam (car camcorders), dash cam  shade, micro SD cards, car 
chargers, suction cups, sticky cam mounts, auto power multiplier, 
cables. Car items:  freshener, ornaments, trash can, knick knack holder, 
cargo bag divider, tissue box holder, interior hanging hook.

Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $4,350.00 

15110 Golden Hammocks, Inc.-Candles Flameless candles Carnival of Products  07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00 

15111 Golden Hammocks, Inc.Power Step Power Step; The Power Board by Casada Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00 

15112 Golden Hammocks, Inc.-Pony Pal Pony Pal stable toy Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00 

15113 Greenshower Nursery, Inc. dba EZ Bonsai
Bonsai plants, lucky bamboo, money trees; tools, fertilizer, pots, 
figurines, feng shui hangings, fountains and mist makers. Product 
demonstrations will be conducted a minimum of three hours daily.

Crafter's Village 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 15' $4,600.00 

15114 Happy Cheeks Face Painting Face painting, face painting classes, learn to face paint kits, glitter and 
face painting books OC Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $3,875.00 

15115 Happy Cheeks Face Painting Face painting, face painting classes, learn to face paint kits, glitter and 
face painting books South Lawn 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $2,900.00 

15116 HappyTails Friendly Pet Care Dog items: sport leashes, harnesses, backpacks, collars, life vests, 
treats, toys, water bowls, pooper scoopers  Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $4,350.00 



CONTRACT # CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION LOCATION TERM SPACE SIZE AMOUNT

OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER

COMMERCIAL RENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2015

15117 Hawaiian Moon Hawaiian Moon organic aloe skin cream Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,700.00 

15118 Health Quest Enterprises, Inc. dba Forward Arch Forward Arch corrective orthotics; Forward Arch Tri-Supports Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,700.00 

15119 High Seas Trading Company, Inc. Men's clothing: aloha shirts, shorts, High Seas Trading Co. t-shirts, tank 
tops, caps; children's aloha clothing: shirts, dresses, shorts Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,700.00 

15121 Hott Stuff Sports, LLC Pro ice therapy wraps, extreme standing mats, American outdoor 
coolers Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $4,350.00 

15122 House of Pistachios Prepackaged nuts, chocolate and butter toffee; limited to 20 varieties of 
packaged candies, dried fruits. Available in gift packs. Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 30' x 8' $9,750.00 

15123 House of Pistachios Prepackaged nuts, chocolate and butter toffee; limited to 20 varieties of 
packaged candies, dried fruits. Available in gift packs. Country Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $2,900.00 

15124 HOW CUTE! Austrian crystal items: t-shirts, jackets,belts, tops, jeans, dresses, 
hoodies and fashion jewelry Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 30' x 15' $13,050.00 

15125 Hugh Spencer Goldsmith Gold and silver jewelry, costume jewelry; Hagerty jewelry cleaning 
products Country Lane   07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 18' $8,055.00 

15126 Hydromagnetic Systems International, Inc. dba 
Superior Water

WaterBoy whole house water filtration and conditioning systems, water 
softeners, water products. Lead generating only. Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,700.00 

15128 Innovated Designs Tropical deco breeze fans, wall art, rugs, home décor, jewelry Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $2,826.00 

15129 Julien Promotions TitanVegetable peeler Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00 

15130 Kitchen Gadgets Plus Kitchen items and accessories. Kountry Krystal stemware and coasters. Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 30' x 15' $13,050.00 

15131 KNBC Graphics Embroidered aprons and tank tops Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $4,350.00 

15132 Kojacks, LLC dba TARMtea Organic loose leaf tea, infusers, organic sweeteners, organic chocolate, 
gift sets Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,700.00 

15133 KSDB Personalized names on leather bracelets,  beaded bracelets, 
necklaces, beanies, rings OC Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $2,900.00 

15134 Lapis Enterprise-Cell Phone Products Cell phone products: crystallized cases, covers and pouches; lanyard 
connectors for iPhone Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00 

15135 Lapis Enterprise-Jewelry DIY charm "Memory Box" necklaces and bracelets; handmade crystal 
beaded bracelets; handmade personalized name necklaces and Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00 

15136 Layne Enterprises dba Pro2H Products Techni Ice and Techni Ice Cool Ties; Pro2H skin care products: Prolift, 
Pro Bema 2H, ProTec 30, Capsorma Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00 

15137 Lea's Chinese Gifts
Chinese gifts: scrolls; papercut designs; statues; umbrellas; fans; hand 
painted jade; printed jade; string bracelets; Lucky Jewelry; Feng Shui 
items

Country Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,200.00 

15138 Legacy Digital Productions Providing family services to take old movies and transfer them into a 
digital format.  Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00 

15139 LifeSource Water Systems, Inc. Whole house water filtration units Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,700.00 

15140 LifeSpring Chiropractic, Inc. Discount coupons for chiropractic care and services. Lead generating 
only, no hands-on examinations. Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00 

15141 Linda Jackson Psychic Psychic palm and tarot card readings. Country Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $3,625.00 



CONTRACT # CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION LOCATION TERM SPACE SIZE AMOUNT

OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER

COMMERCIAL RENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2015

15142 The Body Zone Body jewelry and hats. OC Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $6,600.00 

15143 The Gift Zone Hats, designer sunglasses OC Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $6,050.00 

15144 Made With Love Kids Handmade baby items:  clothing, Cuddle Pals-character blankets, bows, 
headbands, baby bracelets, fairy wings, little girl's purses Country Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 18' $8,855.00 

15145 Magic Box Magic Box custom made jewelry, hair clips Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 15' $8,700.00 

15146 The Magic Shop Magic tricks and jokes: gags, magic cards, nickels to dimes, Hyrum, 
rope tricks, color changing handkerchief, cups and balls OC Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,200.00 

15147 Mamadu's Village
African & Caribbean: clothing, jewelry, art, hats, incense, oils, music & 
instruments, woodcarvings; licensed Bob Marley clothing: reggae shirts. 
No music.

Midway Avenue 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $5,800.00

15148 Mamadu's Village African & Caribbean: clothing, jewelry, art, hats, incense, oils, music & 
instruments, woodcarvings; licensed Bob Marley clothing: reggae shirts OC Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 30' x 10' $9,800.00 

15149 Maria's 
Handmade Hawaiian print clothing for infants and children. dresses, 
shirts, shorts; with matching fabric sunhats, hair bows and blankets. No 
adult hats, toys or puppets.

Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,450.00 

15150 Mark A. Janssen, Inc. dba Frames Company Novelty and custom engraved items: license frames, keychains, auto 
parking signs, signs, military and pet tags; vinyl cut signs  Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 15' $8,700.00 

15151 Mark Enterprises, Inc. dba Mark Insoles Gel filled insoles Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10'  x 8' $3,250.00 

15152 McCracken & Associates-Pet Tool Love2Pet grooming tool Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,700.00 

15153 McCracken & Associates-Moonglow Jewelry Moonglow jewelry Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $7,650.00 

15154 McCracken & Associates-Stretchy Lids Stretchy lids, silicone suction lids Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,700.00 

15155 Medi-Rub Corporation Medi-Rub foot and body massagers Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00 

15156 Miche Miche handbags, interchangeable shells, handles, wallets, hip bags and 
coin purses Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,700.00 

15157 Mina Bazar Belly dance hip scarves, caps, scarves and broches, shawls, handmade 
jackets, handmade tank tops Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00 

15158 Moulton's Hands free accessories:  Hip Klips, Phubbies, ReaderRest, Aqua Clips, 
Hip Appeal, Pocket Plus, Kanga Pocket Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $4,725.00 

15159 My Fair Photo Photo:  buttons, keychains, jewelry, metal prints, phone cases, tablet 
cases, magnets, prints, frames, dog tags OC Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $4,425.00 

15160 My Green Home, Inc. dba Whole House Fan Co. Whole house fans. Lead generating only. Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $7,400.00 

15161 My Pillow, Inc. My Pillow branded products: bed pillows, travel pillows, pet pillows, 
cases/covers and mattress toppers Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,700.00 

15162 Myuhka's Plumerias Plumeria plants and cuttings, tropical plants, succulents, fertilizer Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00 

15163 New Dawn Products dba Vitamix Vita-Mix blenders, parts and accessories, cookbooks, Blend It Up 
spices and nutritional supplements Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,700.00 

15164 New England Leatherworks Leather wallets, belts, bags, fanny packs cell phone pouches and 
backpacks. No ladies handbags. Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00 



CONTRACT # CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION LOCATION TERM SPACE SIZE AMOUNT

OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER

COMMERCIAL RENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2015

15165 Nifty 50's Hollywood Collectibles
All Hollywood collectibles: tees, ceramics, vintage metal signs, pictures, 
blankets, purses and wallets featuring  I Love Lucy, Betty Boop, Elvis,  
James Dean, Marilyn Monroe, Johnny Cash and John Wayne. 

Midway Avenue  07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $5,800.00 

15166 Oberlies Enterprises dba Heraldry by Oberlies
Country of origin items: coat of arms, rirst name and surname history 
prints, plaques, Jewelry, embroideries, desk sets, stamps, home decor, 
names and their meanings, mugs, sun catchers

Crafters Village 07/01/15-08/18/15 15' x 10' $4,250.00 

15167 O'Dorsey, Inc. Bendable one piece barrette with locking pin attached Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00 

15168 Old Country Store-Sand Art Sand art bottles Marketplace Village 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $5,800.00 

15169 Orange County Chiropractic Information Services Chiropractic spinal screenings. Lead generating only. Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00 

15171 The Packham Company
Licensed sports items: hats, t-shirts, keychains, visors, cap washers, 
sports license plates, sports decals, pennants, antenna balls, koozies, 
banners, license plate frames, badge holders, and sports signs  

Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00 

15172 Papa Dan's Products Beef jerky, beef sticks, hot sauces OC Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $5,800.00 

15175 Perfume Express, Inc. Name brand perfumes and colognes for men and women; Travalo 
portable perfume atomizer Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00 

15176 Perfume Express, Inc. Name brand perfumes and colognes for men and women; Travalo 
portable perfume atomizer Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $7,400.00 

15177 Pierside Gallery Fine art photography and frames OC Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 15' $7,250.00 

15179 Pizzazz Unlimited Handmade Austrian crystal jewelry: necklaces, earrings, pins, bracelets, 
rings, anklets, hair barrettes, readers and sunglasses Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 30' x 8' $10,550.00

15181 PLH Products, Inc. dba Health Mate Sauna PLH Saunas, Health Partner Infrared Saunas. Lead generating only. Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,700.00

15182 PLH Products, Inc. dba Health Mate Sauna Far infrared saunas. Lead generating only. Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 15' $8,700.00

15183 Pristine Systems, Inc. dba Gadgets and Neat Stuff Gadgets and tools: maginfiers, optics, binoculars, personal care tools, 
household, hobby and outdoor tools Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $4,474.00 

15184 Rama Handicraft Handmade: cotton rope sandals, recycled denim handbags Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $7,400.00 

15185 Ramon's Sandals & Footwear dba Ramon's Sandals Sandals, shoes, boots, slippers,  key chains, jewelry Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 30' x 15' $13,050.00 

15186 Randy's Pet Supply Personalized dog collars, leashes, dog tags, children's ID bracelets, 
assorted dog and cat toys Crafter's Village 07/01/15-08/18/15 12' x 10' $2,760.00

15188 Remember When Photos LLC Old time photos in color/sepia from wallet size to 8"x10" Midway Avenue  07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $7,400.00

15189 Revco Solar Engineering, Inc. SunPower solar electric systems, FAFCO solar pool heating and solar 
hot water heating systems.  Lead generating only. Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $7,400.00

15190 Riva International, Inc. Mini Flipper and cars on track, power bank cell charger and cables Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $7,300.00

15191 Riva International, Inc. dba Mineral Glow Mineral Glow make-up Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15192 Robert Marble, Inc.
Humorous original acrylic paintings, Giclee's on canvas, Giclee's on 
heavy weight paper; humorous prints. Demonstrations will be conducted 
a minimum of three hours daily. 

Crafter's Village 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $2,640.00



CONTRACT # CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION LOCATION TERM SPACE SIZE AMOUNT

OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER

COMMERCIAL RENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2015

15193 Sam Leather
Leather products: bags, wallets, backpacks, money clips, belts, cell 
phone covers, business card holders, passport and checkbook covers, 
travel bags

Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 15' x 8' $4,875.00

15194 The Sandalman
Handmade footwear for men, women and children: leather sandals, 
sheepskin boots, arch supports and some repairs. Demonstrations will 
be conducted a minimum of three hours daily. 

Crafter's Village 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $2,300.00

15195 Scentsy Scentsy electric warmers and scented wax bars, room spray and 
flameless car candles Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15196 Sculpture Art Studio Face sculptures: large and small bust sculptures Crafters Village 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $2,300.00

15197 Sergio's Collection Leather goods: handbags, luggage, wallets, briefcases, backpacks, 
travel bags, purses, coin purses, make-up bags Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 15' $8,700.00

15198 Shasta Fashions Rayon and cotton Women's clothing: beaded dresses and tops, skirts, 
jackets, khusas, leather wallets. No purses. Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00

15199 Silhouettes by Leslie Silhouettes are hand-cut during personal sitting; oval frames and cards, 
dog and cat silhouettes Crafters Village 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $2,300.00

15200 Silver N Bold Charms, European bracelets, earrings, necklaces and rings Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10 x 15 $4,350.00

15201  SnuggBuds Headsets SnuggBuds branded headsets Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15202 Spencer Sales-Star Lamps Paper Star lamps Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15203 Spencer Sales-Nail Art Konad fingernail art stamping kits Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15204 Staffent USA Ltd-Nail Ritz Nail Ritz Mommy & Me Nail Craft polish and art kits. Fashion purses, 
toe separators Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00

15205 Staffent USA Ltd-Tiger Jaws Tiger Jaws Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15206 Staffent USA Ltd-IQ Vac IQ Vac Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15207 Starr International Trading, Inc.-Cool Towels Cool Towels Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,700.00

15208 Starr International Trading, Inc.-Knife Sharpener OSO Knife Sharpener Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15209 Starr International Trading, Inc. Product TBD Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,700.00

15210 Styles in Time
Clocks: rhythm, Howard Miller grandfather, wall, mantel & Howard Miller 
wine cabinets Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $7,400.00

15212 Sunshine Kitchen Products-X Hose HISC X Hose Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15213 Sunshine Kitchen Products-Hose Nozzle Bonaire hose nozzle Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $4,350.00

15214 Sunshine Kitchen Products-Charger Powerjam Charger Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15215 System Pavers, Inc. dba System Pavers Interlocking paving stones for driveways, pool decks and patios.  No 
artificial turf for sale. Lead generating only. Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $7,400.00



CONTRACT # CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION LOCATION TERM SPACE SIZE AMOUNT

OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER

COMMERCIAL RENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2015

15216 Tan's Handbags
Fashion: handbags, wallets, backpacks; Leather: fanny packs, travel 
bags, wallets; accessories: credit card and ID holders, lanyards with ID 
holder, iPhone connector or clip attached

Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00

15217 TCM International-Wine Slushy Mix Wine slushy mix Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $3,700.00

15218 TCM International-Rescue Tape Rescue Tape Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15219 TCM International-Salsa 30 second salsa, 30 minute chili mix, BBQ sauce and tortilla warmers Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15220 Televac Products Computerized handwriting analysis Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $7,300.00

15221 Tenco Construction Company Green energy radiant barrier, stretch guard exterior coating, 
replacement windows. Lead generating only. OC Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $2,900.00

15223 Timbo's/Mac-Sheets Hotel Comfort brand sheet sets: bamboo or cotton microfiber; Hotel 
Comfort brand pillows: Memory Foam with bamboo covers Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00

15224 Timbo's/Mac-Shoe Cleaner Shoe Cleaner demonstrations; Shoe Cleaner kits Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 8' $3,250.00

15225 Timbo's/Mac-Shoe Cleaner Shoe Cleaner demonstrations; Shoe Cleaner kits Country Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 15' $3,625.00

15227 Titanium Exclusive Cookware Titanium cookware (pots and pans), silicone utensils and flatware; and 
anti tarnish cleaner Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $7,400.00

15228 Today's Fashion Women's clothing:  dresses, skirts, tops, tank tops, pants, shorts;  
accessories: jewelry, clutches, hats Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 15' $8,700.00

15230 Tropical Garden Furniture, Inc. Philippine bamboo gazebos, tiki wood benches, bamboo tiki bars, tiki 
stools, wood masks Country Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $5,800.00

15231 Tropics Woven mary jane shoes; women's travelwear Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00

15232 Ultimate Visions

Ultimate Visions health oriented eyewear: sunglasses, bi-focal 
sunglasses, polarized sunglasses, reading glasses, full lens readers, 
night driving glasses, bi-focal glasses, stick on bifocals, clip ons, glass 
lenses

Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 15' $8,700.00

15233 Ultimate Visions

Ultimate Visions health oriented eyewear: sunglasses, bi-focal 
sunglasses, polarized sunglasses, reading glasses, full lens readers, 
night driving glasses, bi-focal glasses, stick on bifocals, clip ons, glass 
lenses

Country Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 20' $8,950.00

15234 Uncommon USA, Inc. dba Uncommon USA 
Flagpoles

The Uncommon Telescoping Flagpole, flags, banners, windsocks, 
weathervanes, light kits and mailboxes Parade of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 15' $8,700.00

15235 Versa Products Smart Living steam mop and Steam Jr. Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00

15236 West Coast Innovations International LLC-
Showerhead Shower Me showerhead Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00

15237 West Coast Innovations International LLC-Massagers Casada Quattromed massagers Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00

15238 West Coast Innovations International LLC-Grill Mat Grill mat Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00

15239 West Coast Innovations International LLC-Spin Mop Spin mop Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $8,450.00



CONTRACT # CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION LOCATION TERM SPACE SIZE AMOUNT

OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER

COMMERCIAL RENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2015

15241 Wing Enterprises, Inc. dba Little Giant Ladders

Little Giant ladder Systems, Little Giant planks, Little Jumbo step 
ladders, Little Giant accessories: AirDeck workstation, cargo hold, fuel 
tank paint tray, ladder lock, ladder mitts, ladder rack, Leg Leveler 
Xtreme, project tray, telescoping planks, tip & glide wheel kit, trestle 
brackets, WingSpan wall standoff, work platform

Carnival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 8' $6,500.00

15242 Xpression
Hawaiian/beach clothing for women, men and kids:  dresses, skirts, 
sarongs, tops and shirts.  Tropical flower and shell accessories:  
necklaces, bracelets, rings, headbands and hair clips.

Country Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 10' x 10' $2,900.00



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15001               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

2 Bears Indian Jewelry (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #22, #23 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
2 Bears Indian Jewelry  32nd District Agricultural Association 
23752 Calle Ganador 88 Fair Drive 
Mission Viejo, CA   92691 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Bud Gonzales Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                              20' x 15'             Inline                                                          $8,700.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,350.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,350.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $8,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
2 Bears Indian Jewelry        Agreement No:  15001    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #22, #23                                                      Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Indian: 
Art 
Jewelry 
Pottery 
 
Navajo Folk Art: 
Zui Beading 
Kachina Dolls
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15002               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

James Designs-Cell Phone Products (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #816 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
James Designs  32nd District Agricultural Association 
6662 Naomi Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Buena Park, CA  90620 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   James Kim Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
James Designs-Cell Phone Products      Agreement No:  15002    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #816                                                      Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Cell Phone Accessories: 
Batteries 
Solar Chargers for Phones 
Cases 
Cables
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15003               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

James Designs-Purses (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #617, #618 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
James Designs  32nd District Agricultural Association 
6662 Naomi Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Buena Park, CA  90620 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   James Kim Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 12'            Corner                                                          $4,740.00 
Festival of Products                               7' x 12'             Inline                                                         $3,108.00 
                           
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,924.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,924.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,848.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
James Designs-Purses        Agreement No:  15003    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #617, #618                                                     Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Purses 
Wallets 
Luggage 
Shopping Carts
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15004               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Abbott Industries, Inc. dba Abbott Awnings (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #520, #521 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Abbott Industries, Inc. dba Abbott Awnings  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1208 E. Walnut Street, Suite #F 88 Fair Drive 
Santa Ana, CA   92701 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Jody Huskins Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Abbott Industries, Inc. dba Abbott Awnings     Agreement No:  15004    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #520, #521                                                     Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Retractable Awnings 
Fixed Awnings 
Sunscreens 
Security Shutters 
 
 
Lead Generating Only
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15005               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Accent Industries, Inc. dba Accent Awnings (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #103, #104 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Accent Industries, Inc. dba Accent Awnings  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1600 E. Saint Gertrude Place 88 Fair Drive 
Santa Ana, CA  92705 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Robert Stewart Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $7,400.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,700.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,700.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,400.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Accent Industries, Inc. dba Accent Awnings     Agreement No:  15005    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #103, #104                                                     Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Retractable Awnings 
Stationary Awnings 
Retractable Screens
 
Lead Generating Only 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15006               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

ADT Security Services LLC (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #610 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
ADT Security Services LLC  32nd District Agricultural Association 
4161 E. La Palma Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Anaheim, CA  92807 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Jorge Saltos Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,850.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,850.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
ADT Security Services LLC        Agreement No:  15006    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #610                                                      Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Home Security System Elements: 
Indoor Wireless Cameras 
Outdoor Cameras 
Door and Window Contacts 
Motion Detectors 
Alarm Keypads 
Alarm Touch Screens 
Alarm Sirens 
Strobes 
 
 
Lead Generating Only
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15007               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 23, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Affordable Art Mart (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #34 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Affordable Art Mart  32nd District Agricultural Association 
24861 Clavel 88 Fair Drive 
Mission Viejo, CA  92692 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Max Klein Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                              10' x 15'             Inline                                                          $4,350.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,175.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,175.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,350.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Affordable Art Mart         Agreement No:  15007    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #34                                                       Date:  January 23, 2015 
 
 
Sculptures: 
Wood 
Cold Cast 
Bronze 
Resin 
Glass 
 
Vases 
Wood Masks 
Hand Painted Wood Eggs 
Trays
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15009               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

All Wireless Accessories (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #111, #112 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
All Wireless Accessories  32nd District Agricultural Association 
22535 Canyon Crest Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Mission Viejo, CA  92692 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Nabil Nassery Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $7,400.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,700.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,700.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,400.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
All Wireless Accessories        Agreement No:  15009    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #111, #112                                                     Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Accessories for Cellphones, iPods and iPads: 
Cases 
Chargers 
Cables 
Screen Protectors 
Pouches 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15010               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Allett Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #320 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Allett Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
302 Washington Street, #152 88 Fair Drive 
San Diego, CA  92103 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Adam Muscat Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                           Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                           $3,250.00 
Camping 1 Space                          $   800.00 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                     Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,025.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,025.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,050.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Allett Inc.          Agreement No:  15010    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #320                                                      Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Products by Allett, the World's Thinnest Wallet: 
Leather and Nylon Wallets 
Coin purses 
Business Card Cases 
RFID Card Cases 
Travel/Passport Cases 
Women’s Wallets
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15011               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Alps Air Conditioning & Heating. Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #3 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Alps Air Conditioning & Heating, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1571  S. Sunkist Street, Suite L 88 Fair Drive 
Anaheim, CA  92806 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Kathy Puig Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                              10' x 15'             Inline                                                          $4,350.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,175.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,175.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,350.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Alps Air Conditioning & Heating, Inc.      Agreement No:  15011    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #3                                                       Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Lennox Central Heating & Air Conditioning Equipment 
Mini Split Systems 
Air Purification Products 
Ductless A/C Systems 
Duct Replacement 
 
Lead Generating Only
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15012               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

American Home Remodeling, Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #213, #214 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
American Home Remodeling, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
4375 Prado Road,  Suite #108 88 Fair Drive 
Corona, CA  92880 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   James Darling Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                         Charges 
Festival of Products                             20' x 10'             Inline                                                         $7,400.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,700.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,700.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,400.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
American Home Remodeling, Inc.       Agreement No:  15012    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #213, #214                                                     Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Home Remodeling: 
Acrylic Bath Systems 
Replacement Doors  
Replacement Windows 
Sunroom Enclosures 
Patio Covers 
Decks
 
 
Lead Generating Only 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15014               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Ameriside, Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #721 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Ameriside, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
22996 El Toro Road, Suite #120 88 Fair Drive 
Lake Forest, CA  92630 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Dave Palmer Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Ameriside, Inc.         Agreement No:  15014    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #721                                                      Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Vinyl Windows 
Siding 
Tex-Coating 
Solar 
 
Lead Generating Only
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15015               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

AquaStar, Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #829, #830 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
AquaStar, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
5117 Eagle Rock Boulevard 88 Fair Drive 
Los Angeles, CA  90041 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Thomas Yuan Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                         Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                         $6,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
AquaStar, Inc.         Agreement No:  15015    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #829, #830                                                     Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Microfiber Cleaning Products: 
Cloths 
Mops 
Pads 
Dusting Wands
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15017               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

B & B Enterprises dba Easy Living Products-Sticky Roller (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #523 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
B & B Enterprises dba Easy Living Products  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2705 W. Lincoln Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Anaheim, CA  92801 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Sandy Bradley Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
B & B Enterprises dba Easy Living Products-Sticky Roller   Agreement No:  15017    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #523                                                      Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Go! Sticky Roller
Go! Sticky Roller Sets
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15018               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

B & B Enterprises dba Easy Living Products-Steamer (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #709 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
B & B Enterprises dba Easy Living Products  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2705 W. Lincoln Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Anaheim, CA  92801 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Sandy Bradley Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
B & B Enterprises dba Easy Living Products-Steamer    Agreement No:  15018    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #709                                                      Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Power Steam Pro-Portable Garment Steamer 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15019               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Backyard Accents dba Kokomo Grills (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #823, #824, #825 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Backyard Accents dba Kokomo Grills  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1325 E. Gibson Lane 88 Fair Drive 
Phoenix, AZ  85034 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Megan Sullivan Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             27' x 8'             Inline                                                          $8,775.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,387.50 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,387.50 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $8,775.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Backyard Accents dba Kokomo Grills      Agreement No:  15019    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #823, #824, #825                                                     Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Outdoor BBQ: 
Islands 
Kitchens 
Grills 
Fire Tables 
 
Lead Generating Only 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15020               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Beads in Balance (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #705 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Beads in Balance  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2470 Eucalyptus Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Escondido, CA  92029 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Candace Pittson Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Beads in Balance         Agreement No:  15020    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #705                                                      Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Gemstone Jewelry: 
Stretch Bracelets 
Necklaces 
Earrings 
Hearts 
Amethyst Clusters 
 
Leather Cell Phone Bags
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15023               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Bistro Blends of Nevada, Inc. dba Bistro Blends (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #621 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Bistro Blends of Nevada, Inc. dba Bistro Blends  32nd District Agricultural Association 
5148 Alfingo Street 88 Fair Drive 
Las Vegas, NV  89135-3215 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Seifu Haile Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Bistro Blends of Nevada, Inc. dba Bistro Blends     Agreement No:  15023    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #621                                                      Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Bistro Blend Labeled Items: 
Balsamic Vinegars and Oil Blends 
Glazes 
Grill Sauces 
Hot Sauces 
Mustard 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15029               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

BodyTopia (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CV #13 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
BodyTopia  32nd District Agricultural Association 
7721 Benton Street 88 Fair Drive 
Westminster, CA  92683 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Beth Tildesley Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Crafter's Village                                  10' x 15'             Inline                                                          $2,300.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,150.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,150.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $2,300.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
BodyTopia          Agreement No:  15029    
Location/Space:   Crafter's Village #13                                                       Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Handmade from Natural and Organic Ingredients: 
Lotions 
Body Whips 
Sugar Scrubs 
Lip Balms 
Soaps 
Soy Candles 
Bath Salts 
   Facial Products: 
   Serums 
   Scrubs 
   Toners 
   Masques 
   Foot Care Products: 
   Scrubs  
   Moisturizers 
   Soaks 
   Balms 
 
Coconut Oils 
SpaDawg Dog Care Products 
Gift Sets Available 
 
 
Demonstrations will be Conducted a Minimum of Three Hours Daily. 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15030               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Borgil Enterprises-Sponges (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #811 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Borgil Enterprises  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2674 East Main Street, #E162 88 Fair Drive 
Ventura, CA  93003 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Patrick Clauson Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Corner                                                          $3,450.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,725.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,725.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,450.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Borgil Enterprises-Sponges        Agreement No:  15030    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #811                                                      Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
PVA Sponges 
Mop 
Super Shami
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15031               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Borgil Enterprises-Silk Bedding (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #703, #704 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Borgil Enterprises  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2674 East Main Street, #E162 88 Fair Drive 
Ventura, CA  93003 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Patrick Clauson Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Borgil Enterprises-Silk Bedding       Agreement No:  15031    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #703, #704                                                     Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Silk Bedding: 
Imperial Silk Filled Comforters 
Mattress Pads 
Duvet Covers 
Pillow Cases
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15032               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Brellas n Fans (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CW #2 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Brellas n Fans  32nd District Agricultural Association 
201 Bay Shore Avenue, #308 88 Fair Drive 
Long Beach, CA  90803 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Jim Herring Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Centennial Way                                  20' x 15'             Corner                                                          $7,500.00 
Camping 1 Space                         $   800.00 
                       
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,150.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,150.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $8,300.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Brellas n Fans         Agreement No:  15032    
Location/Space:   Centennial Way #2                                                       Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Hand Painted: 
Umbrellas 
Fans 
Scrolls 
Lanterns 
Vietnamese Hats 
Hand Carved Pencils
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15033               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Brenda Ranney Fine Jewelry (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CV #7 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Brenda Ranney Fine Jewelry  32nd District Agricultural Association 
67 Durango Circle 88 Fair Drive 
Rancho Mirage, CA  92270 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Brenda Ranney Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Crafter's Village                                  10' x 15'             Inline                                                          $2,300.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,150.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,150.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $2,300.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Brenda Ranney Fine Jewelry       Agreement No:  15033    
Location/Space:  Crafter's Village #7                                                       Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Fine Jewelry: 
14K Gold Designer 
Stainless Steel 
Sterling Silver   
 
Demonstrations will be Conducted a Minimum of Three Hours Daily.
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15034               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Brighter Concepts dba Solatube HomeDaylight (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #209, #210 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Brighter Concepts dba Solatube HomeDaylight  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2210 Oak Ridge Way 88 Fair Drive 
Vista, CA  92081 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Chip Schumann Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $7,400.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,700.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,700.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,400.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Brighter Concepts dba Solatube HomeDaylight     Agreement No:  15034    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #209, #210                                                     Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Tubular Daylighting Devices 
Solar Attic Fans 
Daylighting Fixtures 
 
Lead Generating Only 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15035               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Broney Distributing (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #609 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Broney Distributing  32nd District Agricultural Association 
11457 Mt. Ritter Street 88 Fair Drive 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA  91737 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Gordon Broney Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Corner                                                          $3,950.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,975.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,975.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,950.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Broney Distributing         Agreement No:  15035    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #609                                                      Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Balsamic Vinegars and Oils 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15036               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Bull Outdoor Products, Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #51, #52 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Bull Outdoor Products, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2483 W. Walnut Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Rialto, CA  92376 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Sarah Billups Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                              20' x 15'             Inline                                                          $8,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,350.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,350.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $8,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Bull Outdoor Products, Inc.        Agreement No:  15036    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #51, #52                                                      Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Barbecue Islands 
Barbecue Grills 
Barbecue Carts
Fireplaces 
Fire Pits 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15037               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Burlingame Industries dba Mountain Lakes Resort (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #318 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Burlingame Industries dba Mountain Lakes Resort  32nd District Agricultural Association 
3546 N. Riverside Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Rialto, CA  92377 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Eleanor Mesa Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                     Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Burlingame Industries dba Mountain Lakes Resort    Agreement No:  15037    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #318                                                      Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Mountain Lakes Resort Camping Memberships 
 
Promotional Items for Registrants: 
Pens 
Tote Bags  
Keychains 
 
Lead Generating Only 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15038               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Burning Rubber, LLC dba Burning Rubber Toy Company (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #41, #42 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Burning Rubber, LLC dba Burning Rubber Toy Company  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2988 1st Street 88 Fair Drive 
La Verne, CA  91750 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Paul Meck Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                         Charges 
Parade of Products                               20' x 15'             Inline                                                         $8,700.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,350.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,350.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $8,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Burning Rubber, LLC dba Burning Rubber Toy Company   Agreement No:  15038    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #41, #42                                                      Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
1:64 and 1:24 Scale Die Cast Toy Cars and Trucks 
Disney Toy Cars
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15039               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Cactus Corral (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CL #20 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Cactus Corral  32nd District Agricultural Association 
734 Rice Canyon Road 88 Fair Drive 
Fallbrook, CA  92028 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Helen Orbison Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Country Lane                                      20' x 10'             Corner                                                          $6,050.00 
Camping 1 Space                                          $   800.00 
                  
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,425.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,425.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,850.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Cactus Corral         Agreement No:  15039    
Location/Space:   Country Lane #20                                                       Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Crystal, Pewter and Glass Imported Gift and Jewelry Items 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15040               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 20, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Cal Spec Enterprises dba CALbath & Kitchen (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #812, #813 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Cal Spec Enterprises dba CALbath & Kitchen  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1920 E. Warner Avenue, Suite #3P 88 Fair Drive 
Santa Ana, CA  92705 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Daniel Liechty Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             18' x 8'             Inline                                                          $5,850.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,925.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,925.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $5,850.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Cal Spec Enterprises dba CALbath & Kitchen     Agreement No:  15040    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products # 812, 813                                                     Date:  January 20, 2015 
 
 
Bathroom and Kitchen Remodeling 
Bath Tub Refinishing 
Acrylic Tub Liners and Wall Systems 
Shower Door Enclosures 
Closet Doors and Organizers 
 
 
Lead Generating Only 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15041               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

California Lottery (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: SL #7 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
California Lottery  32nd District Agricultural Association 
700 N. 10th Street 88 Fair Drive 
Sacramento, CA  95811 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Winston Wong Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
South Lawn                                    10' x 10'             Corner                                                         $3,200.00 
South Lawn                                    20' x 10'             Inline                                                        $5,800.00 
                           
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,500.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,500.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $9,000.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
California Lottery         Agreement No:  15041    
Location/Space:   South Lawn #7                                                        Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
California Lottery: 
Scratchers  
Powerball 
MegaMillion 
SuperLotto Plus 
Other Online Draw Games 
 
Displaying Lottery Brochures and Logoed Promotional Merchandise for Giveaway with Games
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15042               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Can-U Marketing dba Beyond Beauty Boutique (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #511 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Can-U Marketing dba Beyond Beauty Boutique  32nd District Agricultural Association 
21288 Ocasey Court 88 Fair Drive 
Moreno Valley, CA  92557 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Alisha Nielsen Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,850.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,850.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Can-U Marketing dba Beyond Beauty Boutique     Agreement No:  15042    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #511                                                      Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Hair Tinsel 
Hair Chalk 
Reusable Hair Wraps 
Headbands
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15043               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 22, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Inka Arts (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #119, #120 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Inka Arts  32nd District Agricultural Association 
9682 Chanticleer Road 88 Fair Drive 
Anaheim, CA  92804 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Carlos Rocca Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'          Corner                                                          $3,950.00 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'          Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
                           
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,825.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,825.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,650.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Inka Arts          Agreement No:  15043    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #119, #120                                                     Date:  January 22, 2015 
 
 
Licensed Team: 
Caps 
Beanies 
 
Custom Embroidery
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15044               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Careco LLC-Shoe Care Products (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #411, #412 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Careco LLC  32nd District Agricultural Association 
P.O. Box 2250 88 Fair Drive 
Mission Viejo, CA  92690 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Jeff Martin Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Careco LLC-Shoe Care Products       Agreement No:  15044    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #411, #412                                                     Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Quick Care Shoe Care Products
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15045               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Careco LLC-Scent Bomb (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP # 617 A 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Careco LLC  32nd District Agricultural Association 
P.O. Box 2250 88 Fair Drive 
Mission Viejo, CA  92690 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Jeff Martin Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                              7' x 8'             Inline                                                          $2,072.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,036.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,036.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $2,072.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Careco LLC-Scent Bomb        Agreement No:  15045    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products # 617 A                                                      Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Scent Bomb Air Freshener Products
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15046               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Careco LLC-Scent Bomb (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #509 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Careco LLC  32nd District Agricultural Association 
P.O. Box 2250 88 Fair Drive 
Mission Viejo, CA  92690 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Jeff Martin Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Careco LLC-Scent Bomb        Agreement No:  15046    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #509                                                      Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Scent Bomb Air Freshener Products
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15047               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Carole Thompson Concessions-Wax Hands (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: MA #6 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Carole Thompson Concessions  32nd District Agricultural Association 
6850 Wegman Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Riverside, CA  92509 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Teresa Farnum Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Midway Avenue                                  10' x 10'             Corner                                                          $3,200.00 
Camping 1 Space                         $   800.00 
        
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,000.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,000.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,000.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Carole Thompson Concessions-Wax Hands     Agreement No:  15047    
Location/Space:   Midway Avenue #6                                                       Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
Wax Hands: 
Single Wax Hand 
Wax Hand Holding Rose or Toy 
Double Hands 
Double Hands Holding Rose 
 
Any Item Can Be Filled
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15048               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Carole Thompson Concessions-Spin Art (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: MA #5 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Carole Thompson Concessions 32nd District Agricultural Association 
6850 Wegman Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Riverside, CA  92509 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Teresa Farnum Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Midway Avenue                                  10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $2,900.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,450.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,450.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $2,900.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Carole Thompson Concessions-Spin Art      Agreement No:  15048    
Location/Space:   Midway Avenue #5                                                       Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Spin Art on Frisbees 
Spin Art on T-shirts
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15049               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Castillo's Wireless (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CL #8 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Castillo's Wireless  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1217 Folkstone Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Hacienda Heights, CA  91745 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Luis Castillo Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Country Lane                                   20' x 20'             Inline                                                          $8,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,350.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,350.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $8,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Castillo's Wireless         Agreement No:  15049    
Location/Space:   Country Lane #8                                                       Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Wireless Phone, iPad and Notebook Accessories: 
Protective Cases 
Diamond Cases 
Silicone Cases 
Wallet Cases 
Brand Name Cases (Body Glove, Otterbox, Disney) 
Pouches  
House Chargers 
Car Chargers 
Lanyards 
Bluetooth Headsets 
Phone Charms 
Memory Cards 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15050               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Castillo's Wireless-Cases (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP # 215 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Castillo's Wireless  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1217 Folkstone Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Hacienda Heights, CA  91745 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Luis Castillo Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,850.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,850.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Castillo's Wireless-Cases        Agreement No:  15050    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products # 215                                                      Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Custom Designed Phone Cases
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15051               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Casual Look (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #101, #102 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Casual Look  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1443 Rancho Hills Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Chino Hills, CA  91709 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Shamim Baig Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $7,400.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                     Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,700.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,700.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,400.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Casual Look          Agreement No:  15051    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #101, #102                                                     Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Ladies' Wear: 
Skirts 
Dresses 
Tops 
Sweaters 
Two Piece Sets
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15052               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Casual Look (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: OCL #16 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Casual Look  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1443 Rancho Hills Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Chino Hills, CA  91709 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Shamim Baig Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
OC Lane                                               20' x 15'             Inline                                                          $7,250.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Casual Look          Agreement No:  15052    
Location/Space:   OC Lane #16                                                        Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Ladies' Wear: 
Skirts 
Dresses 
Tops 
Sweaters 
Two Piece Sets
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15054               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

CB Goods-Glue (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #414 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
CB Goods  32nd District Agricultural Association 
47340 Jefferson Street, #16 88 Fair Drive 
Indio, CA  92201 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Curt Barnes Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
CB Goods-Glue         Agreement No:  15054    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #414                                                      Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Glue
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15055               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

CB Goods-Touch of Purple (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #319 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
CB Goods  32nd District Agricultural Association 
47340 Jefferson Street, #16 88 Fair Drive 
Indio, CA  92201 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Curt Barnes Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                         Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                         $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
CB Goods-Touch of Purple        Agreement No:  15055    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #319                                                      Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Touch of Purple Cleaner
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15056               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

CB Goods-Boutique (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #614 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
CB Goods  32nd District Agricultural Association 
47340 Jefferson Street, #16 88 Fair Drive 
Indio, CA  92201 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Curt Barnes Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10’x 8’             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
CB Goods-Boutique         Agreement No:  15056    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #614                                                      Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Women’s Clothing 
Jewelry
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15057               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

CB Goods-Gripstic (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #413 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
CB Goods  32nd District Agricultural Association 
47340 Jefferson Street, #16 88 Fair Drive 
Indio, CA  92201 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Curt Barnes Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                            10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
CB Goods-Gripstic         Agreement No:  15057    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #413                                                      Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
The Gripstic
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15058               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Charise Noel (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #208 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Charise Noel  32nd District Agricultural Association 
3502 Calle Verano 88 Fair Drive 
San Clemente, CA  92673 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Charise Erickson Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10’ x 10’           Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,850.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,850.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Charise Noel          Agreement No:  15058    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #208                                                      Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Handmade Jewelry using Sterling Silver, 14Kgf, Freshwater Pearls, Gemstones and Crystals: 
Necklaces 
Earrings 
Bracelets
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15059               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Chimeland (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CV #14 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Chimeland  32nd District Agricultural Association 
23035 El Caballo Street 88 Fair Drive 
Lake Forest, CA  92630 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Amod Kumar Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Crafter's Village                                  10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $2,300.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,150.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,150.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $2,300.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Chimeland          Agreement No:  15059    
Location/Space:   Crafter's Village #14                                                       Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 

Wind Chimes Made of: 
Aluminum 
Brass 
Copper 
Ceramic 
Bamboo 
 
Dream Catchers 
Figurines 
 
Demonstrations will be Conducted a Minimum of Three Hours Daily.
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15060               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Christopher Company (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CW #9 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Christopher Company  32nd District Agricultural Association 
24108 Cromarty Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Diamond Bar, CA  91765 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Kimmy Wang Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Centennial Way                                    20' x 20'           Corner                                                          $8,950.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,475.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,475.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $8,950.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Christopher Company        Agreement No:  15060    
Location/Space:   Centennial Way #9                                                       Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Hawaiian Clothing for Men, Women and Children: 
Shirts 
Sundresses 
Short Dresses 
Long Dresses 
Blouses 
Bottoms 
Pants 
Skirts
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15062               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Cline Footwear, Inc. dba The Shoe Place (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #605, #606 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Cline Footwear, Inc. dba The Shoe Place  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1080 N. Batavia Street, Suite J 88 Fair Drive 
Orange, CA  92867 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Kim Cline Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Cline Footwear, Inc. dba The Shoe Place      Agreement No:  15062    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #605, #606                                                     Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Sandals: 
Flojos 
Sbicca 
Spring Step 
Volatile 
Hoova 
Ocean Minded 
Ipanema
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15065               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 20, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Comfort Life USA (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #611 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Comfort Life USA  32nd District Agricultural Association 
12319 Rodeo Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Bakersfield, CA  93312 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Kenneth Sohn Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Comfort Life USA         Agreement No:  15065    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #611                                                      Date:  January 20, 2015 
 
 
Bio-Magnetic Bracelets
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15066               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

The Coolest Coolers (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CL #13 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
The Coolest Coolers  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1765 Garnet Avenue, #225 88 Fair Drive 
San Diego, CA  92109 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Gary Christopher Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Country Lane                                       20' x 20'             Inline                                                          $8,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,350.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,350.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $8,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
The Coolest Coolers         Agreement No:  15066    
Location/Space:   Country Lane #13                                                       Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Coolers – Sports Teams, Caricatures, Brand Names 
Cooler Trolleys 
Cooler Wraps 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15067               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Creative Designs (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #620 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Creative Designs  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1148 Salmon River Road 88 Fair Drive 
Riverside, CA  92501 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Wally Abdi Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Creative Designs         Agreement No:  15067    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #620                                                      Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Handcrafted Terra Cotta Diffusers 
Fragrance Oils
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15068               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Creative Henna Body Art (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: OCL #13 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Creative Henna Body Art  32nd District Agricultural Association 
6690 White Clover Way 88 Fair Drive 
Corona, CA  92880 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Jasmine Qureshi Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
OC Lane                                   10' x 15'             Corner                                                          $3,875.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,937.50 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,937.50 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,875.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Creative Henna Body Art        Agreement No:  15068    
Location/Space:   OC Lane #13                                                        Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Henna Body Art
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15069               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 23, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Creative Henna Body Art (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: MPV #27 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Creative Henna Body Art  32nd District Agricultural Association 
6690 White Clover Way 88 Fair Drive 
Corona, CA  92880 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Jasmine Qureshi Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Market Place Village Boulevard        10' x 15'             Corner                                                          $3,875.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,937.50 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,937.50 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,875.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Creative Henna Body Art        Agreement No:  15069    
Location/Space:   Market Place Village Boulevard #27                                                     Date:  January 23, 2015 
 
 
Henna Body Art
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15070               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Creative Wire Crafts (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CV #4 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Creative Wire Crafts  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1085 N. Catalina Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Pasadena, CA   91104 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Eduardo Oliva Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Crafter's Village                                  15' x 10'        Middle Corner                                                         $3,680.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,840.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,840.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,680.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Creative Wire Crafts        Agreement No:  15070    
Location/Space:   Crafter's Village #4                                                       Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Personalized Silver and Gold-Filled Wire Jewelry: 
Name Bracelets 
Necklaces 
Pins 
Anklets 
I.D. Bracelets 
Initial Rings 
Dog Tags 
Pet I.D.’s 
 
Demonstrations Will Be Conducted a Minimum of Three Hours Daily.
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15072               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Danmer, Inc. dba Danmer Custom Shutters (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #610 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Danmer, Inc. dba Danmer Custom Shutters  32nd District Agricultural Association 
8000 Woodley Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Van Nuys, CA  91406 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Brendan Heisler Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Danmer, Inc. dba Danmer Custom Shutters     Agreement No:  15072    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #610                                                      Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Custom Shutters and Blinds Manufactured in California
 
Lead Generating Only 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15073               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Deep South Barrels (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #503, #504 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Deep South Barrels  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2849 Miller Ranch Road, Suite #501B 88 Fair Drive 
Pearland, TX  77584 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Miranda Knerr Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Deep South Barrels         Agreement No:  15073    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #503, #504                                                     Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Oak Aging Barrels – 1 Liter to 20 Liters 
Stacking Shot Stands 
Barrel Mugs 
Cigar Barrels 
Piggy Banks 
Custom Barrelhead Artwork 
Essences 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15075               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Designer Sash and Door, Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #404, #405 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Designer Sash and Door, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
18890 Seaton Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Perris, CA  92570 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Marc Jones Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $7,400.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,700.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,700.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,400.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Designer Sash and Door, Inc.       Agreement No:  15075    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #404, #405                                                     Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Replacement Doors and Windows 
 
Lead Generating Only
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15076               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 20, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Diane Psychic Palm Reader (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: MA #9 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Diane Psychic Palm Reader  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1858 Newport Boulevard 88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA  92627 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Steve Stevens Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Midway Avenue                                  10' x 20'             Corner                                                          $4,600.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,300.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,300.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,600.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Diane Psychic Palm Reader        Agreement No:  15076    
Location/Space:   Midway Avenue #9                                                       Date:  January 20, 2015 
 
 
Palm Readings 
Tarot Card Readings 
Books 
Tarot Cards 
 
No Jewelry or Candles
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15077               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 20, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Di-Lar Industrial Supply, Inc. dba L.J. Hausner Construction Co. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #706 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Di-Lar Industrial Supply, Inc. dba L.J. Hausner Construction Co.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1541 Parkway Loop, Suite E 88 Fair Drive 
Tustin, CA  92780 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Robert Hausner Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Di-Lar Industrial Supply, Inc. dba L.J. Hausner Construction Co.  Agreement No:  15077    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #706                                                      Date:  January 20, 2015 
 
 
Patio Covers 
 
Lead Generating Only
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15078               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 20, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Di-Lar Industrial Supply, Inc. dba L.J. Hausner Construction Co. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #513 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Di-Lar Industrial Supply, Inc. dba L.J. Hausner Construction Co.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1541 Parkway Loop, Suite E 88 Fair Drive 
Tustin, CA  92780 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Robert Hausner Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,850.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,850.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Di-Lar Industrial Supply, Inc. dba L.J. Hausner Construction Co.  Agreement No:  15078    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #513                                                      Date:  January 20, 2015 
 
 
Stairlifts 
Walk-in Showers  
 
Lead Generating Only 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15079               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Discovery Toys (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #317 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Discovery Toys  32nd District Agricultural Association 
17392 Chicago Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Yorba Linda, CA  92886 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Pat Nelson Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Discovery Toys         Agreement No:  15079    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #317                                                      Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Discovery Toys: 
Educational, Non-Violent Toys, Books, Games and Puzzles for Children 0-12 Years Old
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15082               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

DND Trading Company, Inc. dba Santiki Trading Company (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CV #15 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
DND Trading Company, Inc. dba Santiki Trading Company  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1760 Monrovia Avenue, #B2 88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA  92627 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Deanna Wagester Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Crafter's Village                                   10' x 15'             Inline                                                          $2,300.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,150.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,150.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $2,300.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
DND Trading Company, Inc. dba Santiki Trading Company   Agreement No:  15082    
Location/Space:   Crafter's Village #15                                                       Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Women’s Resort Apparel: 
Bikini Wraps 
Cover-Ups 
Sarongs 
Dresses 
Tops 
 
Men's Resort Apparel: 
Aloha Shirts 
T-shirts 
 
Demonstrations will be Conducted a Minimum of Three Hours Daily.
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15083               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 8, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

DZ Designs (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #802, #803, #804 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
DZ Designs  32nd District Agricultural Association 
P.O. Box 4110 88 Fair Drive 
Mission Viejo, CA  92690 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Dolores Zuniga Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             24' x 8'             Inline                                                          $7,800.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,900.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,900.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,800.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
DZ Designs          Agreement No:  15083    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #802, #803, #804                                                     Date:  January 8, 2015 
 
 
Antique and Vintage Décor Items: 
Furniture 
Mirrors 
Chandeliers 
Textiles 
 
Pre-owned Designer Bags and Luggage: 
Louis Vuitton 
Chanel 
Gucci 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15085               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 30, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

EasyTurf, Inc. dba Easy Turf (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #108 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
EasyTurf, Inc. dba Easy Turf  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2750 La Mirada Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Vista, CA  92081 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Heather Ruvolo Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Corner                                                          $3,950.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,975.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,975.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,950.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
EasyTurf, Inc. dba Easy Turf       Agreement No:  15085    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #108                                                      Date:  January 30, 2015 
 
 
Easy Turf Synthetic Lawns and Putting Greens 
 
Lead Generating Only
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15087               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 30, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Evernice Trading (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #109 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Evernice Trading  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2110 Montera Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Hacienda Heights, CA  91745 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Weiq Sui Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Corner                                                          $3,950.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                     Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,975.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,975.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,950.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Evernice Trading         Agreement No:  15087    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #109                                                      Date:  January 30, 2015 
 
 
Anime Posters 
Anime Plush Toys 
Anime Wallets 
Anime Figurines
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15088               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Eye Catcher Company (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CV #12 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Eye Catcher Company  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2956 Redwood Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA  92626 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Richard Kasper Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Crafters Village                                    15’ x 20'      Middle Corner                                                         $3,680.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,840.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,840.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,680.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Eye Catcher Company        Agreement No:  15088    
Location/Space:   Crafters Village #12                                                       Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Handmade Fabric: 
Cell Phone Cases 
Eyeglass Cases 
Wallets 
Cosmetic Cases 
Travel Bags 
Purses 
 
Demonstrations will be Conducted a Minimum of Three Hours Daily.
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15089               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Face Painting by KC (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: LL #30 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Face Painting by KC  32nd District Agricultural Association 
6967 Lipmann Street 88 Fair Drive 
San Diego, CA  92122 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   KC Sangabi Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Livestock Lane                                    10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $2,900.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,450.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,450.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $2,900.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Face Painting by KC         Agreement No:  15089    
Location/Space:   Livestock Lane #30                                                       Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Face Painting
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15093               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Fickle Finger Airbrush (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: OCL #1 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Fickle Finger Airbrush  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2688 Glasgow Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Carlsbad, CA   92010 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Jo Ann Mauck Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
OC Lane                                              20' x 10'             Corner                                                          $6,050.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,025.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,025.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,050.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Fickle Finger Airbrush        Agreement No:  15093    
Location/Space:   OC Lane #1                                                        Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Custom Airbrushed Items: 
T-shirts 
Tank Tops 
Sweatshirts 
Trucker Hats 
Visors 
Headbands 
Pillowcases 
Bags 
Name Signs 
Posters 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15094               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Fickle Finger Airbrush-Henna (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: MA #3 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Fickle Finger Airbrush  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2688 Glasgow Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Carlsbad, CA  92010 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Jo Ann Mauck Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Midway Ave                                        10' x 15'             Inline                                                          $3,625.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,812.50 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,812.50 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,625.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Fickle Finger Airbrush-Henna       Agreement No:  15094    
Location/Space:   Midway Ave #3                                                       Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Temporary Tattoos 
Henna Body Art
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15095               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

First 2 Market Products, LLC dba The Gripstic (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #212 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
First 2 Market Products, LLC dba The Gripstic  32nd District Agricultural Association 
25671 Ft. Meigs Road, Suite A 88 Fair Drive 
Perrysburg, OH  43551 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Ed Sackett Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
                          
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,850.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,850.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
First 2 Market Products, LLC dba The Gripstic     Agreement No:  15095    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #212                                                      Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
The Gripstic 
Gripstic Pouches 
Handles 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15096               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 30, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Flag & Gift (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CW #10 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Flag & Gift  32nd District Agricultural Association 
253 E. Hammel Street 88 Fair Drive 
Monterey Park, CA  91755 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Lai Sim Li Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Centennial Way                                   20' x 10'           Corner                                                          $6,050.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,025.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,025.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,050.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Flag & Gift          Agreement No:  15096    
Location/Space:   Centennial Way #10                                                       Date:  January 30, 2015 
 
 
Flags 
Banners 
Windwheels 
Twisters 
Windsocks 
Garden Stakes 
Garden Decorations
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15098               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Forever Cowgirl (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #510, #511, #512 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Forever Cowgirl  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1948 Costner Road 88 Fair Drive 
Modesto, CA  95356 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Susan Castellanos Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             30' x 8'             Inline                                                          $9,750.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,875.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,875.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $9,750.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Forever Cowgirl         Agreement No:  15098    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #510, #511, #512                                                     Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Women’s Clothing and Accessories: 
Blouses 
Jackets 
Sweaters 
Jeans 
Denim Capris 
Tank Tops 
T Shirts 
Sandals 
Flip Flops 
Rhinestone Belts 
Crystal Jewelry 
Caps with Crystals by Olive and Pique 
Caps with Crystals by Four 41 
Bags 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15099               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Forever Cowgirl-Insoles (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #46 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Forever Cowgirl  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1948 Costner Road 88 Fair Drive 
Modesto, CA  95356 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Susan Castellanos Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                             10' x 15'             Inline                                                          $4,350.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,175.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,175.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,350.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Forever Cowgirl-Insoles        Agreement No:  15099    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #46                                                       Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Custom Made Insoles 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15101               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Frank's Portraits (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: MA #1 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
 
 
Frank's Portraits  32nd District Agricultural Association 
19445 Windrose Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Rowland Heights, CA  91748 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Frank Su Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Midway Avenue                                  10' x 10'            Corner                                                          $3,200.00 
Camping 1 Space                         $   800.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,000.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,000.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,000.00 
 



 
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 

 
1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 



 
Frank's Portraits         Agreement No:  15101    
Location/Space:   Midway Avenue #1                                                       Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Portraits Drawn from Sittings or Prints in Black and White or Color 
Frames
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15102               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Fremont Products (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CV #1 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Fremont Products  32nd District Agricultural Association 
P.O. Box 1815 88 Fair Drive 
Imperial Beach, CA  91933 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Robert Fremont Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Crafter's Village                                  20' x 15'             Corner                                                          $4,600.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,300.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,300.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,600.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Fremont Products         Agreement No:  15102    
Location/Space:   Crafter's Village #1                                                       Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 

Tropical Outdoor Décor: 
Wood Carvings 
Wind Chimes 
Handmade Signs 
 
Musical Instruments 
Tropical Themed Small Jewelry Pieces 
 
Demonstrations to be Conducted a Minimum of Three Hours Daily.
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15103               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

From the Heart dba Spray Art Painting (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: BG #24 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
From the Heart dba Spray Art Painting  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1590 S. Garey Avenue, Apt. A 88 Fair Drive 
Pomona, CA  91766 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Arturo Martinez Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Blue Gate                                             10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $2,900.00 
S.E.L.I.                          $   160.00 
                          
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,530.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,530.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,060.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
From the Heart dba Spray Art Painting      Agreement No:  15103    
Location/Space:   Blue Gate #24                                                        Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Spray Art Painting on Paper
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15104               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

FTI Pet Products (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #606 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
FTI Pet Products  32nd District Agricultural Association 
P.O. Box 969 88 Fair Drive 
Oceanside, CA  92049 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Jeff Gilmore Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,850.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,850.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
FTI Pet Products         Agreement No:  15104    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #606                                                      Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Flea Treats
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15105               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Garlic Festival Foods (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #805, #806 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Garlic Festival Foods  32nd District Agricultural Association 
4440 Melody Lane 88 Fair Drive 
Redding, CA  96001 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Gary Wren Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Garlic Festival Foods        Agreement No:  15105    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #805, #806                                                     Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Prepackaged Garlic Products: 
Seasonings 
Sauces 
Mustard 
Stuffed Olives 
Pickled Garlic
Dip Mixes 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15106               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Geoshi Designs (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #519 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Geoshi Designs  32nd District Agricultural Association 
11718 S. Hunter Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Yuma, AZ  85367 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Shigemi Radzwill Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
Camping 1 Space                         $   800.00 
                          
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,025.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,025.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,050.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Geoshi Designs         Agreement No:  15106    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #519                                                      Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
100% Natural, Biodegradable Jewelry Cleaner and Professional Tarnish Remover  
Ultrasonic Cleaner
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15107               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 23, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Giftworksplus (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #412, #413 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Giftworksplus  32nd District Agricultural Association 
N15W22218 Watertown Road 88 Fair Drive 
Waukesha, WI  53186 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Karla Jordan Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $7,400.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,700.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,700.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,400.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Giftworksplus         Agreement No:  15107    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #412, #413                                                     Date:  January 23, 2015 
 
 
Personalized Custom Wood Picture Frames and Mattes
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15108               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Go On Enterprise (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #27 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Go On Enterprise  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1903 Temple Avenue, #124 88 Fair Drive 
Signal Hill, CA  90755 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Kelly Sim Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                              10' x 15'             Inline                                                          $4,350.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,175.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,175.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,350.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Go On Enterprise         Agreement No:  15108    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #27                                                       Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Dash Cam 
Micro SD Cards 
Auto Power Charger 
Auto Power Multiplier 
Camera Suction Cup Mounts 
Camera Adhesive Mounts 
Mini HDMI Cables 
USB Extension Cables 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15110               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Golden Hammocks, Inc.-Candles (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #220, #221 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Golden Hammocks, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1448 Hetrick Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Arroyo Grande, CA  93420 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Lucinda Golden Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Golden Hammocks, Inc.-Candles       Agreement No:  15110    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #220, #221                                                     Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Flameless Candles
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15111               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Golden Hammocks, Inc.-Power Step & Board (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #417, #418 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
 
 
Golden Hammocks, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1448 Hetrick Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Arroyo Grande, CA  93420 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Lucinda Golden Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 

 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
Golden Hammocks, Inc.-Power Step & Board     Agreement No:  15111    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #417, #418                                                     Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Power Step 
The Power Board by Casada
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15112               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Golden Hammocks, Inc.-Pony Pal (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #513, #514 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Golden Hammocks, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1448 Hetrick Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Arroyo Grande, CA  93420 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Lucinda Golden Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Golden Hammocks, Inc.-Pony Pal       Agreement No:  15112    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #513, #514                                                     Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Pony Pal Stable Toy
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15113               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Greenshower Nursery, Inc. dba EZ Bonsai (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CV #10 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Greenshower Nursery, Inc. dba EZ Bonsai  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2040 Desire Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Rowland Heights, CA   91748 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:  Sid Lao Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Crafter's Village                                   20' x 15'            Inline                                                          $4,600.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,300.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,300.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,600.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Greenshower Nursery, Inc. dba EZ Bonsai     Agreement No:  15113    
Location/Space:   Crafter's Village #10                                                       Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Bonsai Plants 
Money Trees 
Lucky Bamboo 
Feng Shui Hangings 
Mist Makers 
Fountains and Pumps 
Bonsai Food 
Figurines 
Tools 
Pots 
 
Demonstrations will be Conducted a Minimum of Three Hours Daily.
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15114               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Happy Cheeks Face Painting (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: OCL #12 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Happy Cheeks Face Painting  32nd District Agricultural Association 
5080 Mother Lode Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Shingle Springs, CA  95682 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Denise Warner Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
OC Lane                                              10' x 15'             Corner                                                          $3,875.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,937.50 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,937.50 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,875.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Happy Cheeks Face Painting       Agreement No:  15114    
Location/Space:   OC Lane #12                                                        Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Face Painting 
Face Painting Classes 
Learn to Face Paint Kits 
Face Painting Books 
Glitter
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15115               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Happy Cheeks Face Painting (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: SL #8 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Happy Cheeks Face Painting  32nd District Agricultural Association 
5080 Mother Lode Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Shingle Springs, CA  95682 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Denise Warner Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
South Lawn                                         10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $2,900.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,450.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,450.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $2,900.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Happy Cheeks Face Painting       Agreement No:  15115    
Location/Space:   South Lawn #8                                                        Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Face Painting 
Face Painting Classes 
Learn to Face Paint Kits 
Face Painting Books 
Glitter 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15116               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

HappyTails Friendly Pet Care (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #21 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
HappyTails Friendly Pet Care  32nd District Agricultural Association 
20142 Riverside Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Newport Beach, CA  92660 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Jana  Edler Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                              10' x 15'             Inline                                                          $4,350.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,175.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,175.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,350.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
HappyTails Friendly Pet Care       Agreement No:  15116    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #21                                                       Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Dog Items: 
Sport Leashes 
Harnesses 
Collars 
Backpacks 
Life Vests 
Pooper Scoopers 
Water Bowls 
Treats 
Toys
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15117               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Hawaiian Moon (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #504 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Hawaiian Moon  32nd District Agricultural Association 
321 S. Missouri Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Clearwater, FL  33756 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Jennifer Fajardo Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,850.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,850.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Hawaiian Moon         Agreement No:  15117    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #504                                                      Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Hawaiian Moon Organic Aloe Skin Cream
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15118               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Health Quest Enterprises, Inc. dba Forward Arch (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #510 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Health Quest Enterprises, Inc. dba Forward Arch  32nd District Agricultural Association 
300 Carlsbad Village Drive, Suite 108A #357 88 Fair Drive 
Carlsbad, CA  92008 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Marilyn Morong Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,850.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,850.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Health Quest Enterprises, Inc. dba Forward Arch    Agreement No:  15118    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #510                                                      Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Forward Arch Corrective Orthotics 
Forward Arch Tri-Supports 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15119               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

High Seas Trading Company, Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP#105, #106 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
High Seas Trading Company, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
23482 Peralta Drive, Suite D2 88 Fair Drive 
Laguna Hills, CA  92656 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Terrill Agnew Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'            Corner                                                                        $3,450.00 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'            Inline                                                                           $3,250.00 
 
 
                           
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,350.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,350.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
High Seas Trading Company, Inc.       Agreement No:  15119    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #105, #106                                                     Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Men's Clothing: 
Aloha Shirts 
High Seas Trading Co. T-shirts and Tank Tops 
Caps 
Shorts 
 
Children’s Aloha Clothing: 
Shirts 
Dresses 
Shorts
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15121               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Hott Stuff Sports, LLC (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #4 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Hott Stuff Sports, LLC  32nd District Agricultural Association 
238 Bathurst Road 88 Fair Drive 
Riverside, CA  92506 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Richard Erwin Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                               10' x 15'             Inline                                                          $4,350.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,175.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,175.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,350.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Hott Stuff Sports, LLC        Agreement No:  15121    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #4                                                       Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Pro Ice Therapy Wraps 
Extreme Standing Mats 
American Outdoor Coolers
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15122               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

House of Pistachios (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #817, #818, #819 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
House of Pistachios  32nd District Agricultural Association 
5646 W. Phillips Street 88 Fair Drive 
Ontario, CA  91762 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Vinod Sehgal Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             30' x 8'             Inline                                                          $9,750.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,875.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,875.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $9,750.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
House of Pistachios         Agreement No:  15122    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #817, #818, #819                                                     Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Prepackaged: 
Nuts 
Chocolate Nuts 
Butter Toffee Nuts 
Dried Fruits 
 
Candies-Quantity and Selection Subject to Approval by the Association 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15123               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

House of Pistachios (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CL #11 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
House of Pistachios  32nd District Agricultural Association 
5646 W. Phillips Street 88 Fair Drive 
Ontario, CA  91762 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Vinod Sehgal Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Country Lane                                       10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $2,900.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,450.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,450.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $2,900.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
House of Pistachios         Agreement No:  15123    
Location/Space:   Country Lane #11                                                       Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Prepackaged: 
Nuts 
Chocolate Nuts 
Butter Toffee Nuts 
Dried Fruits 
 
Candies-Quantity and Selection Subject to Approval by the Association 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15124               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 20, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

HOW CUTE! (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #18, #19, #20 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
HOW CUTE!  32nd District Agricultural Association 
41518 Riesling Court 88 Fair Drive 
Temecula, CA  92591 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Eddie Garcia Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                              30' x 15'             Inline                                                          $13,050.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $6,525.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $6,525.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:     $13,050.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
HOW CUTE!          Agreement No:  15124    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #18, #19, #20                                                     Date:  January 20, 2015 
 
 
Women’s Clothing and Accessories: 
Beaded T Shirts 
Tank Tops 
Shirts 
Jackets 
Hoodies 
Dresses 
Jeans 
Belts 
Caps 
Fashion Jewelry 
Scarves 
 
Men’s Clothing: 
T Shirts 
Shirts 
Jeans 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15125               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 20, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Hugh Spencer Goldsmith (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CL #4 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Hugh Spencer Goldsmith  32nd District Agricultural Association 
29300 North 120th Lane 88 Fair Drive 
Peoria, AZ  85383 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Hugh O'Connell Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Country Lane                                      20' x 18'             Corner                                                          $8,055.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,027.50 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,027.50 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $8,055.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Hugh Spencer Goldsmith        Agreement No:  15125    
Location/Space:   Country Lane #4                                                       Date:  January 20, 2015 
 
 
Gold and Silver Jewelry 
Costume Jewelry 
Hagerty Jewelry Cleaning Products
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15126               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Hydromagnetic Systems International, Inc. dba Superior Water (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #403 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Hydromagnetic Systems International, Inc. dba Superior Water  32nd District Agricultural Association 
13230 Evening Creek Drive, Suite #216 88 Fair Drive 
San Diego, CA  92128 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Elaine Montemarano Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,850.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,850.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Hydromagnetic Systems International, Inc. dba Superior Water  Agreement No:  15126    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #403                                                      Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
WaterBoy Whole House Water Filtration and Conditioning Systems 
Water Softeners and Conditioning Products 
 
Lead Generating Only
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15128               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Innovated Designs (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 8/03/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #612, #613 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Innovated Designs  32nd District Agricultural Association 
400 North Sunrise Way, Suite #265 88 Fair Drive 
Palm Springs, CA  92262 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Mark Crisp Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $2,826.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,413.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,413.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $2,826.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Innovated Designs         Agreement No:  15128    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #612, #613                                                     Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Tropical Deco Breeze Fans 
Rugs 
Home Décor 
Jewelry
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15129               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Julien Promotions (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #119 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Julien Promotions  32nd District Agricultural Association 
7749 St. Bernard Street, #1 88 Fair Drive 
Playa Del Rey, CA  90293 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Janet Julien Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Julien Promotions         Agreement No:  15129    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #119                                                      Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
TitanVegetable Peeler
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15130               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 23, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Kitchen Gadgets Plus (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #24, #25, #26 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Kitchen Gadgets Plus  32nd District Agricultural Association 
312 Loma Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Long Beach, CA  90814 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Dona Quinones Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                               30' x 15'             Inline                                                         $13,050.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $6,525.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $6,525.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:     $13,050.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



Kitchen Gadgets Plus        Agreement No:  15130    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #24, #25, #26                                                     Date:  January 23, 2015 
 

APPLE CORERS 
APPLE PEELERS 
APPLE SLICERS 
APRONS 
AVOCADO SLICERS 
BACON PRESS 
BACON BOWL MAKER 
BAGEL CUTTER 
BANANA TREE 
BASTERS 
BBQ ACCESSORIES 
BAKEWARE 
BBQ TOOLS 
BOTTLE OPENERS 
BOTTLE POURERS 
BOTTLE STOPPERS 
BROWN SUGAR DISK 
BRUSH-N-BASTE SETS 
BUTTER SPREADERS 
CAKE SERVERS 
CAN OPENERS 
CANDY THERMOMETERS 
CANTOP SAVERS 
CANDELABRAS 
CHEESE SLICERS 
CHERRY PITTERS 
CHIP CLIPS 
CHOPPERS 
CITRUS REAMERS 
CITRUS SPRAYERS 
COASTERS 
COCKTAIL FORKS 
COCKTAIL SHAKERS 
COLANDERS 
COOKBOOK HOLDERS 
COOKIE DROPS 
CORKSCREWS 
CORN CUTTERS 
CORN DISHES 
CORN HOLDERS 
CUTTING BOARDS 
EGG POACHERS 
EGG RINGS 
EGG SLICERS 
FAT SEPARATORS 
FLEXI CHOPPING MATS 
FRENCH FRY CUTTERS 
FROTHERS/WHISKS 
FRUIT HAMMOCKS 
FRUIT SCOOPS 
FUNNELS 
GARLIC KEEPERS 
GARLIC PRESSES 
GARLIC PEELERS 
GARLIC ROASTERS 
GOURMET WOOD TOOLS 
GUITAR CUTTING BOARD 
GARNISHING TOOLS 
GRAPEFRUIT KNIVES/SPOONS 
GRATERS 
GRILL BRUSHES 
GUACAMOLE BOWLS 
 

 

HAMBURGER PRESSES 
HANDBAG CADDIES 
HERB MINCERS 
HIBISCUS LIDS 
ICE CREAM SCOOPS 
ICE CUBE MOLDS 
JAR OPENERS 
KEY FINDERS 
KITCHEN CAN SAFES 
KNIFE SHARPENERS 
KITCHEN TOWELS 
LEMON KEEPERS 
LEMON/LIME PRESSES 
LETTUCE KNIVES 
LILYPAD SILICONE LIDS 
MANDOLINES 
MANGO SLICERS 
MARINADE INJECTORS 
MEASURE-MIX SHAKERS 
MEASURING CUPS 
MEASURING SPOONS 
MEAT HOLDERS 
MEAT POUNDERS 
MEAT TENDERIZERS 
MEAT THERMOMETERS 
MICRO CERAMIC BOWLS 
MINI BAKEWARE 
MICRO POTATO BAG 
MORTAR & PESTLES 
MELON BALLERS 
ODOR REMOVER BARS 
OIL & VINEGAR BOTTLES 
OIL & VINEGAR CRUETS 
OIL MISTERS 
ONION BLOSSOM MAKERS 
ONION CHOPPERS 
ONION HOLDERS 
ONION KEEPERS 
OVEN MITTS 
OVEN THERMOMETERS 
PASTRY BLENDERS 
PEELERS 
PICKLE/OLIVE GRABBERS 
PINEAPPLE SLICERS 
PIZZA CUTTERS 
POPCORN CONTAINERS 
POT HOLDERS 
POULTRY SHEARS 
PREP BOWL SETS 
PUNCH BOWL SETS 
RICERS 
RED CUP LIVING CUPS 
ROLLING PINS 
SALAD DRESSING MAKERS 
SALAD DRESSING SHAKERS 
SALAD FINGERS 
SALAD SPINNERS 
SALAD TOSSERS 
SALSA BOWLS 
SALT & PEPPER MILLS 
SCALES 
SCRUBBERS 
 

 

SIFTERS 
SPATULAS 
SPIRAL CUTTERS 
SOAP DISPENSING BRUSHES 
SURFBOARD CUTTING BOARDS 
SILICONE LIDS 
SILICONE TURNERS 
SILICONE SPOONS 
SILICONE BRUSHES 
SILICONE TONGS 
SILICONE TRIVETS 
SILICONE MITTS 
SILICONE WHISKS 
SILICONE POT HANDLES 
SILICONE MATS 
SILICONE GRIPS 
SPIN N STORE BAGS 
SNACK & SANDWICH BAGS 
SPLATTER SCREENS 
STRAINERS 
SPREADERS 
SPOON RESTS 
STRAW DISPENSERS 
TABLECLOTH CLIPS 
TACO PRESSES 
TACO RACKS 
TEA BAG HOLDERS 
TEA BALLS 
TEA STRAINERS 
TIMERS 
TOMATO HOLDERS 
TOMATO KEEPERS 
TONGS 
TORTILLA BOWL MAKERS 
TUNA PRESSES 
VEGETABLE BRUSHES 
VEGETABLE STEAMERS 
VEGETABLE WEDGERS 
WHISKS 
WINE PUMPS 
WINE CHARMS 
WINE GLASSES 
WINE AERATORS 
WINE CORK HOLDERS 
WINE BOTTLE HOLDERS 
WINE BOTTLE CASES 

No Flasks 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15131               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 20, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

KNBC Graphics (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #29 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
KNBC Graphics  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2279 Pepperwood Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Long Beach, CA  90815 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Biagio Cuomo Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                              10' x 15'             Inline                                                          $4,350.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,175.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,175.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,350.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
KNBC Graphics         Agreement No:  15131    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #29                                                       Date:  January 20, 2015 
 
 
Embroidered: 
Aprons 
Tank Tops
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15132               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 20, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Kojacks, LLC dba TARMtea (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #611 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Kojacks, LLC dba TARMtea  32nd District Agricultural Association 
18538 Calle Vista Circle 88 Fair Drive 
Porter Ranch, CA  91326 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Sam Kojack Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,850.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,850.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Kojacks, LLC dba TARMtea       Agreement No:  15132    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #611                                                      Date:  January 20, 2015 
 
 
Organic Loose Leaf Tea 
Tea Infusers 
Organic Sweeteners 
Organic Chocolate 
Tea Gift Sets
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15133               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 22, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

KSDB (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: OCL #2 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
KSDB  32nd District Agricultural Association 
P.O. Box 4794 88 Fair Drive 
El Monte, CA  91734 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Sandra Munoz Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
OC Lane                                   10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $2,900.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,450.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,450.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $2,900.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
KSDB           Agreement No:  15133    
Location/Space:   OC Lane #2                                                        Date:  January 22, 2015 
 
 
Handmade Items: 
Leather Embossed Bracelets 
Braided Bracelets 
Stone Bracelets 
Puka Shell Necklaces 
Beaded Necklaces 
Flower Crowns 
 
Manufactured Items: 
Best Friends Necklaces 
Animal Necklaces 
Adult and Children’s Hats 
 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15134               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Lapis Enterprise-Cell Phone Products (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #118 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Lapis Enterprise  32nd District Agricultural Association 
12892 Elegance Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA  91739 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Ellen Lee Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Lapis Enterprise-Cell Phone Products      Agreement No:  15134    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #118                                                      Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Cell Phone Products: 
Crystallized Cases, Covers and Pouches 
Lanyard Connectors for iPhone
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15135               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Lapis Enterprise-Jewelry (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #425 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Lapis Enterprise  32nd District Agricultural Association 
12892 Elegance Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA  91739 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Ellen Lee Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Lapis Enterprise-Jewelry        Agreement No:  15135    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #425                                                      Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
DIY "Memory Box" Charm Necklaces and Bracelets 
Handmade Crystal Beaded Bracelets 
Handmade Personalized Name Necklaces and Bracelets
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15136               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Layne Enterprises dba Pro2H Products (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #313, #314 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Layne Enterprises dba Pro2H Products  32nd District Agricultural Association 
19744 Beach Boulevard, Suite #468 88 Fair Drive 
Huntington Beach, CA  92648 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Jerod Jones Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Layne Enterprises dba Pro2H Products      Agreement No:  15136    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #313, #314                                                     Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Pro2H Skin Care Products: 
Pro Bema 
Pro Tec  
Capsorma 
Sting Pro 
Pro Lift 
 
Techni Ice: 
Reusable Gel Packs 
Cool Ties 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15137               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Lea's Chinese Gifts (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CL #16 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Lea's Chinese Gifts  32nd District Agricultural Association 
109 N. 5th Street, Apt. B 88 Fair Drive 
Alhambra, CA  91801 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   YanLan Wang Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Country Lane                                    10' x 10'            Corner                                                          $3,200.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                     Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,600.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,600.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,200.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Lea's Chinese Gifts         Agreement No:  15137    
Location/Space:   Country Lane #16                                                       Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Chinese Gifts: 
Scrolls 
Papercut Designs 
Lucky Figures 
Umbrellas 
Fans 
Jade Pieces 
String Bracelets - Lucky Jewelry 
Feng Shui Items
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15138               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Legacy Digital Productions (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #807 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Legacy Digital Productions  32nd District Agricultural Association 
17945 Sky Park Circle, Suite C 88 Fair Drive 
Irvine, CA  92614 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Scott Foster Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Legacy Digital Productions        Agreement No:  15138    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #807                                                      Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Transfer: 
Home Movies to DVD, Blu-Ray Disc or Editable File on an External Drive 
Videotapes and Slides to DVD
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15139               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

LifeSource Water Systems, Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #101, #102 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
LifeSource Water Systems, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
523 S. Fair Oaks Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Pasadena, CA  91105 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Cherie Harris Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'            Corner                                                                          $3,450.00 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                                         $3,250.00 
 
                           
 Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,350.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,350.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
LifeSource Water Systems, Inc.       Agreement No:  15139    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #101, #102                                                     Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Whole House Water Filtration Units
 
Lead Generating Only 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15140               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

LifeSpring Chiropractic, Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #719, #720 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
LifeSpring Chiropractic, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
4030 Birch Street, Suite #107 88 Fair Drive 
Newport Beach, CA  92660 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Derek Mason, DC Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
LifeSpring Chiropractic, Inc.       Agreement No:  15140    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #719, #720                                                     Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Computerized Spinal and Postural Screenings 
 
No Hands-on Examinations
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15141               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Linda Jackson Psychic (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CL #22 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Linda Jackson Psychic  32nd District Agricultural Association 
901 Ironwood Lane 88 Fair Drive 
Fountain Valley, CA  92708 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Linda Jackson Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Country Lane                                       10' x 15'             Inline                                                          $3,625.00 
                          
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,812.50 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,812.50 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,625.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Linda Jackson Psychic        Agreement No:  15141    
Location/Space:   Country Lane #22                                                       Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Psychic Palm & Tarot Card Readings
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15142               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 5, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

The Body Zone (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: OCL #7 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
The Body Zone  32nd District Agricultural Association 
332 W. Gardena Boulevard 88 Fair Drive 
Gardena, CA  90248 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Dawn Murray Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
OC Lane                                              20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $5,800.00 
Camping 1 Space                         $   800.00 
                          
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,300.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,300.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,600.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
The Body Zone         Agreement No:  15142    
Location/Space:   OC Lane #7                                                        Date:  January 5, 2015 
 
 
Body Jewelry 
Hats
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15143               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 9, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

The Gift Zone (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: OCL #8 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
The Gift Zone  32nd District Agricultural Association 
332 W. Gardena Boulevard 88 Fair Drive 
Gardena, CA 90248 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Dawn Murray Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                         Charges 
OC Lane                                      20'x10'            Corner                                                         $6,050.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,025.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,025.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,050.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
The Gift Zone         Agreement No:  15143    
Location/Space:   OC Lane #8                                                        Date:  January 9, 2015 
 
 
Hats 
Designer Sunglasses
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15144               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 20, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Made With Love Kids (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CL #5 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Made With Love Kids  32nd District Agricultural Association 
22210 Loch Lomond Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Canyon Lake, CA  92587 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Krystle Brede Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Country Lane                                      20' x 18'             Corner                                                          $8,055.00 
Camping 1 Space                         $   800.00                      
                           
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,427.50 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,427.50 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $8,855.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Made With Love Kids        Agreement No:  15144    
Location/Space:   Country Lane #5                                                       Date:  January 20, 2015 
 
 
Handmade Baby Items: 
Blankets with Character Attached 
Shirts 
Tutus 
Onesies   
 
Baby and Little Girl Clothing: 
Baby Rompers 
Princess Dresses 
Ballerina Dresses 
Little Girl Summer Dresses 
Little Girl Bathing Suits 
Tutus 
 
Baby and Little Girl Accessories: 
Hair Bows 
Headbands 
Flowers for Hair 
Tiaras and Crowns 
Little Girl Purses 
Little Girl Backpacks 
Little Girl Dance Bags 
Baby Bracelets 
Fairy Wings 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15145               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Magic Box (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #37, #38 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Magic Box  32nd District Agricultural Association 
350 S. 4th Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
La Puente, CA  91746 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Louie Davila Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                              20' x 15'             Inline                                                          $8,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,350.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,350.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $8,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Magic Box         Agreement No:  15145    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #37, #38                                                     Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Custom Made Jewelry: 
Bracelets 
Necklaces 
 
Fashion Hair Accessories: 
Hair Clips 
Hair Bands
Flowers 
Bows 
 
Flower Headbands 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15146               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

The Magic Shop (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: OCL #5 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
The Magic Shop  32nd District Agricultural Association 
40073 White Leaf Lane 88 Fair Drive 
Murrieta, CA  92562 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   James Burns Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
OC Lane                                    10' x 10'             Corner                                                          $3,200.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,600.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,600.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,200.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
The Magic Shop         Agreement No:  15146    
Location/Space:   OC Lane #5                                                        Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Magic Tricks and Jokes: 
Gags 
Magic Svengali Cards 
Nickels to Dimes 
Hyrum Haunted Hank 
Pena Coin 
My Favorite Rope Trick 
Color Changing Handkerchief 
Magic Ball
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15147               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Mamadu's Village (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: MA #8 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Mamadu's Village  32nd District Agricultural Association 
32300 San Timoteo Canyon Road, #187 88 Fair Drive 
Redlands, CA  92373 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Mamadou Diop Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Midway Avenue                                  20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $5,800.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,900.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,900.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $5,800.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Mamadu's Village         Agreement No:  15147    
Location/Space:   Midway Avenue #8                                                       Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
African, Caribbean & Reggae: 
Clothing 
Licensed Bob Marley Clothing 
Jewelry 
Bags 
Backpacks 
Hats 
Incense 
Oils 
Recorded Music – CD’s 
 
 
NO MUSIC
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15148               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Mamadu's Village (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: OCL #6 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Mamadu's Village  32nd District Agricultural Association 
32300 San Timoteo Canyon Road, #187 88 Fair Drive 
Redlands, CA  92373 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Mamadou Diop Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
OC Lane                                              30' x 10'            Corner                                                          $9,000.00 
Camping 1 Space                         $   800.00 
                          
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,900.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,900.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $9,800.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Mamadu's Village         Agreement No:  15148    
Location/Space:   OC Lane #6                                                        Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
African, Caribbean & Reggae: 
Clothing 
Licensed Bob Marley Clothing 
Jewelry 
Bags 
Backpacks 
Hats 
Incense 
Oils 
Recorded Music - CD’s 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15149               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Maria's (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #801 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Maria's  32nd District Agricultural Association 
546 S. Rosebud Court 88 Fair Drive 
Anaheim, CA  92808 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Maria Moncayo Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Corner                                                          $3,450.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,725.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,725.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,450.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Maria's          Agreement No:  15149    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #801                                                      Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Handmade Hawaiian Print Clothing for Infants and Children 
Matching Fabric Hats 
Headbands 
Hair Bows 
Blankets 
Dolls 
Puppets 
 
 
No Adult Products
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15150               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Mark A. Janssen, Inc. dba Frames Company (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #49, #50 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Mark A. Janssen, Inc. dba Frames Company  32nd District Agricultural Association 
7831 Alabama Avenue, #11 88 Fair Drive 
Canoga Park, CA  91304 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Mark  Janssen Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                               20' x 15'             Inline                                                          $8,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,350.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,350.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $8,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Mark A. Janssen, Inc. dba Frames Company     Agreement No:  15150    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #49, #50                                                      Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
License Frames 
Vinyl Lettering License Plate Frames 
Novelty and Custom Plates 
Keychains 
Parking Signs 
Military ID Tags
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15151               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Mark Enterprises, Inc. dba Mark Insoles (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #609 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Mark Enterprises, Inc. dba Mark Insoles  32nd District Agricultural Association 
12200 Marion Lane West, #5208 88 Fair Drive 
Minnetonka, MN  55305 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Mark Hyman Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Mark Enterprises, Inc. dba Mark Insoles      Agreement No:  15151    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #609                                                     Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Liquid Gel Filled Insoles
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15152               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

McCracken & Associates-Pet Tool (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #205 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
McCracken & Associates  32nd District Agricultural Association 
45 E. Mill Street 88 Fair Drive 
Orland, CA  95963 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Sandra McCracken Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,850.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,850.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
McCracken & Associates-Pet Tool       Agreement No:  15152    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #205                                                      Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Love2Pet Grooming Tool
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15153               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

McCracken & Associates-Moonglow Jewelry (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #615, #616 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
McCracken & Associates  32nd District Agricultural Association 
45 E. Mill Street 88 Fair Drive 
Orland, CA  95963 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Sandra McCracken Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'           Corner                                                          $3,950.00 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'            Inline                                                         $3,700.00 
                           
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,825.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,825.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,650.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
McCracken & Associates-Moonglow Jewelry     Agreement No:  15153    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #615, #616                                                     Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Moonglow Jewelry
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15154               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

McCracken & Associates-Stretchy Lids (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #110 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
McCracken & Associates  32nd District Agricultural Association 
45 E. Mill Street 88 Fair Drive 
Orland, CA  95963 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Sandra McCracken Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,850.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,850.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
McCracken & Associates-Stretchy Lids      Agreement No:  15154    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #110                                                      Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Stretchy Lids 
Silicone Suction Lids
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15155               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Medi-Rub Corporation (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #710, #711 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Medi-Rub Corporation  32nd District Agricultural Association 
240 Calle Pintoresco 88 Fair Drive 
San Clemente, CA  92672 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Yolanda Holly Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Medi-Rub Corporation        Agreement No:  15155    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #710, #711                                                     Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Medi-Rub Products: 
Body Massager 
Foot Massager 
Combo Set 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15156               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Miche (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #204 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Miche  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1018 N. Orange Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Ontario, CA  91764 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Grace Whiting Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,850.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,850.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Miche           Agreement No:  15156    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #204                                                      Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Miche: 
Base Bags 
Interchangeable Shells 
Handles 
Wallets 
Hip Bags 
Coin Purses 
Purse and Shell Organizer 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15157               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Mina Bazar (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #108 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Mina Bazar  32nd District Agricultural Association 
10312 Charwood Court 88 Fair Drive 
Alta Loma, CA  91737 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Shahid Rana Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Mina Bazar          Agreement No:  15157    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #108                                                      Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Belly Dance Hip Scarves 
Handmade Tank Tops
Handmade Jackets 
Scarves 
Scarf Brooches 
Shawls 
Caps 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15158               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Moulton's (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #30 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Moulton's  32nd District Agricultural Association 
12845 E. Rancho Estates 88 Fair Drive 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA  91739 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Donna Moulton Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                              10' x 15'             Corner                                                          $4,725.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,362.50 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,362.50 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,725.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Moulton's          Agreement No:  15158    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #30                                                      Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Hands Free Accessories: 
Hip Klips 
Hip Appeal 
Aqua Clips 
Pocket Plus 
Kanga Pocket 
Phubbies 
ReaderRest  



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15159               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

My Fair Photo (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: OCL #10 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
My Fair Photo  32nd District Agricultural Association 
206 West 1780 North 88 Fair Drive 
Orem, UT  84057 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Jana McKnight Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
OC Lane                                     10' x 15'             Inline                                                          $3,625.00 
Camping 1 Space                         $   800.00 
                          
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,212.50 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,212.50 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,425.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
My Fair Photo         Agreement No:  15159    
Location/Space:   OC Lane #10                                                        Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Photo: 
Buttons 
Keychains 
Jewelry 
Metal Prints 
Phone Cases 
Tablet Cases 
Magnets 
Prints 
Frames
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15160               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

My Green Home, Inc. dba Whole House Fan Co. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #612, #613 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
My Green Home, Inc. dba Whole House Fan Co.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
5098 Carlsbad Boulevard 88 Fair Drive 
Carlsbad, CA  92008 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Maggie Morsey Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $7,400.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,700.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,700.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,400.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
My Green Home, Inc. dba Whole House Fan Co.     Agreement No:  15160    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #612, #613                                                     Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Whole House Fans 
 
Lead Generating Only
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15161               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 23, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

My Pillow, Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #305 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
My Pillow, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
5555 12th Avenue East, Suite #110 88 Fair Drive 
Shakopee, MN  55379 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   James Furlong Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,850.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,850.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
My Pillow, Inc.         Agreement No:  15161    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #305                                                      Date:  January 23, 2015 
 
 
My Pillow Branded Products: 
Bed Pillows 
Travel Pillows 
Pet Pillows 
Mattress Toppers
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15162               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Myuhka's Plumerias (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #517, #518 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Myuhka's Plumerias  32nd District Agricultural Association 
502 W. Park Lane 88 Fair Drive 
Santa Ana, CA  92706 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Fernando Ospina Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Myuhka's Plumerias         Agreement No:  15162    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #517, #518                                                     Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Plumeria Plants and Cuttings 
Tropical Plants 
Succulents 
Fertilizer
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15163               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

New Dawn Products dba Vitamix (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #820, #821 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
New Dawn Products dba Vitamix  32nd District Agricultural Association 
3882 Arroyo de Viejas 88 Fair Drive 
Alpine, CA  91901 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Dawn Paul Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'           Corner                                                                        $3,450.00 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'            Inline                                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,350.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,350.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
New Dawn Products dba Vitamix       Agreement No:  15163    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #820, #821                                                     Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Vita-Mix Commercial Blenders 
Vita-Mix Commercial Blender Parts and Accessories 
Cookbooks 
Blend It Up Spices 
Nutritional Supplements
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15164               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

New England Leatherworks (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #712, #713 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
New England Leatherworks  32nd District Agricultural Association 
P.O. Box 18348 88 Fair Drive 
Encino, CA  91416 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Harry Bakshani Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
New England Leatherworks       Agreement No:  15164    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #712, #713                                                     Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Leather:  
Wallets 
Backpacks 
Cell Phone Cases 
Fanny Packs 
 
NO Ladies Handbags
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15165               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Nifty 50's Hollywood Collectibles (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: MA #2 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Nifty 50's Hollywood Collectibles  32nd District Agricultural Association 
5753-G East Santa Ana Canyon Road, #127 88 Fair Drive 
Anaheim Hills, CA  92807 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Mark DeNigris Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Midway Avenue                                  20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $5,800.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,900.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,900.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $5,800.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Nifty 50's Hollywood Collectibles       Agreement No:  15165    
Location/Space:   Midway Avenue #2                                                       Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
All Hollywood Collectibles: 
Tees 
Ceramics 
Vintage Metal Signs 
Pictures 
Blankets 
Purses 
Backpacks 
Wallets 
 
Featuring: 
I Love Lucy 
Betty Boop 
Elvis 
James Dean 
Marilyn Monroe 
Johnny Cash 
John Wayne 
The Beatles 
Harley Davidson 
DC Comics Super Heroes 
Coca Cola 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15166               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Oberlies Enterprises dba Heraldry by Oberlies (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CV #2 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Oberlies Enterprises dba Heraldry by Oberlies  32nd District Agricultural Association 
211 Bush Street 88 Fair Drive 
Bakersfield, CA  93307 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Diana Oberlies Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Crafters Village                                   15' x 10'             Inline                                                          $3,450.00 
Camping 1 Space                                          $   800.00 
                          
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,125.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,125.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Oberlies Enterprises dba Heraldry by Oberlies     Agreement No:  15166    
Location/Space:   Crafters Village #2                                                       Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Coat of Arms and Surname History: 
Prints 
Plaques 
Jewelry 
Embroideries 
Desk Sets 
Stamps 
Medieval: 
  Jewelry 
  Figurines 
  Home Décor 
 
First Name Meaning: 
Prints 
Plaques 
Mugs 
 
Astrology and Numerology: 
Prints 
Jewelry 
Home Décor 
Country of Origin: 
  Prints 
  Jewelry 
  Sun Catchers 
  Home Décor 

  
Demonstrations will be Conducted a Minimum of Three Hours Daily. 
 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15167               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 12, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

O'Dorsey, Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #714 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
O'Dorsey, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
16305 Marlinton Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Whittier, CA  90604 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   John or Missy Dorsey Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
O'Dorsey, Inc.         Agreement No:  15167    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #714                                                      Date:  January 12, 2015 
 
 
Bendable One Piece Barrette with Locking Pin Attached
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15168               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 22, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Old Country Store-Sandville (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: MPV Lawn 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Old Country Store  32nd District Agricultural Association 
24080 Steelhead Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Corona, CA  92883 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Robert Riggs Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Marketplace Village                            20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $5,800.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,900.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,900.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $5,800.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Old Country Store-Sandville       Agreement No:  15168    
Location/Space:   Marketplace Village Lawn                                                      Date:  January 22, 2015 
 
 
Sand Art Bottles
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15169               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 20, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Orange County Chiropractic Information Services (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #222, #223 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Orange County Chiropractic Information Services  32nd District Agricultural Association 
11428 Harvard Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Norwalk, CA  90650 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Diana Madrid Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Orange County Chiropractic Information Services    Agreement No:  15169    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #222, #223                                                     Date:  January 20, 2015 
 
 
Chiropractic Spinal Screenings
 
No Hands-on Examinations 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15171               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 30, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

The Packham Company (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #525, #625 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
The Packham Company  32nd District Agricultural Association 
9440 El Valle Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Fountain Valley, CA  92708 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Kim Packham-Garibay Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
The Packham Company        Agreement No:  15171    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #525, #625                                                     Date:  January 30, 2015 
 
 
Licensed Sports Items: 
Hats 
T-shirts 
Keychains 
Visors 
Cap Washers 
License Plate Frames 
Team Stickers 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15172               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Papa Dan's Products (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: OCL #4 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Papa Dan's Products  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2025 Woodbriar Court 88 Fair Drive 
Fullerton, CA  92831 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   David Batistelli Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
OC Lane                                   20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $5,800.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,900.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,900.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $5,800.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Papa Dan's Products         Agreement No:  15172    
Location/Space:   OC Lane #4                                                        Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Beef Jerky 
Beef Sticks 
Hot Sauces
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15175               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        February 2, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Perfume Express, Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #311, #312 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Perfume Express, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
4425 Waterford Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Plano, TX  75024 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Sonu Kapoor Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20’ x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Perfume Express, Inc.        Agreement No:  15175    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #311, #312                                                     Date:  February 2, 2015 
 
 
Name Brand Perfumes and Colognes for Men and Women
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15176               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        February 2, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Perfume Express, Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #508, #509 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Perfume Express, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
4425 Waterford Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Plano, TX  75024 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Sonu Kapoor Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $7,400.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,700.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,700.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,400.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Perfume Express, Inc.        Agreement No:  15176    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #508, #509                                                     Date:  February 2, 2015 
 
 
Name Brand Perfumes and Colognes for Men and Women
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15177               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Pierside Gallery (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: OCL #17 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Pierside Gallery  32nd District Agricultural Association 
3112 Corte Hermosa 88 Fair Drive 
Newport Beach, CA  92660 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Joe Rubin Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
OC Lane                                              20' x 15'             Inline                                                          $7,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Pierside Gallery         Agreement No:  15177    
Location/Space:   OC Lane #17                                                        Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Fine Art Photography on Canvas 
Frames
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15179               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Pizzazz Unlimited (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #303, #304, #305 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Pizzazz Unlimited  32nd District Agricultural Association 
P.O. Box 997 88 Fair Drive 
Fair Oaks, CA  95628 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Karen Wright Keylock Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             30' x 8'             Inline                                                          $9,750.00 
Camping 1 Space                         $   800.00 
                          
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $5,275.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $5,275.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:    $10,550.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Pizzazz Unlimited         Agreement No:  15179    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #303, #304, #305                                                     Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Handmade Austrian Crystal Jewelry: 
Earrings 
Bracelets 
Necklaces 
Rings 
Anklets 
Hair Barrettes 
Reading Glasses 
Sunglasses
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15181               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 20, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

PLH Products, Inc. dba Health Mate Sauna (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #203 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
PLH Products, Inc. dba Health Mate Sauna  32nd District Agricultural Association 
6655 Knott Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Buena Park, CA  90620 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Rosa Rodriguez Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,850.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,850.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
PLH Products, Inc. dba Health Mate Sauna     Agreement No:  15181    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #203                                                      Date:  January 20, 2015 
 
 
PLH Saunas 
Health Partner Infrared Saunas 
 
Lead Generating Only
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15182               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 20, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

PLH Products, Inc. dba Health Mate Sauna (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #5, #6 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
PLH Products, Inc. dba Health Mate Sauna  32nd District Agricultural Association 
6655 Knott Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Buena Park, CA  90620 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Rosa Rodriguez Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                              20' x 15'             Inline                                                          $8,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,350.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,350.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $8,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
PLH Products, Inc. dba Health Mate Sauna     Agreement No:  15182    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #5, #6                                                      Date:  January 20, 2015 
 
 
Far Infrared Saunas 
 
Lead Generating Only 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15183               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Pristine Systems, Inc. dba Gadgets and Neat Stuff (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/02/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #612, #613 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Pristine Systems, Inc. dba Gadgets and Neat Stuff  32nd District Agricultural Association 
74478 Highway 111, #326 88 Fair Drive 
Palm Desert, CA   92260 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Jeff Thornberry Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,674.00 
Camping 1 Space                         $   800.00 
                          
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,237.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,237.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,474.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Pristine Systems, Inc. dba Gadgets and Neat Stuff    Agreement No:  15183    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #612, #613                                                     Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Gadgets and Tools:  
Magnifiers 
Optics 
Binoculars 
Personal Care Tools 
Household Tools 
Hobby Tools 
Outdoor Tools
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15184               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Rama Handicraft (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #309, #310 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Rama Handicraft  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1318 Lyman Place 88 Fair Drive 
Los Angeles, CA   90027 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Urai Ramakul Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $7,400.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,700.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,700.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,400.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Rama Handicraft         Agreement No:  15184    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #309, #310                                                     Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Handmade:  
Cotton Rope Sandals 
Recycled Denim Handbags
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15185               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Ramon's Sandals & Footwear dba Ramon's Sandals (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #31, #32, #33 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Ramon's Sandals & Footwear dba Ramon's Sandals  32nd District Agricultural Association 
3310 Pedley Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Norco, CA  92860 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Pam Jones Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                               30' x 15'             Inline                                                         $13,050.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $6,525.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $6,525.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:     $13,050.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Ramon's Sandals & Footwear dba Ramon's Sandals    Agreement No:  15185    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #31, #32, #33                                                     Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Sandals 
Shoes 
Boots 
Slippers 
Key Chains 
Earrings 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15186               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Randy's Pet Supply (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CV #16 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Randy's Pet Supply  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1615 Orchard Hill Lane 88 Fair Drive 
Hacienda Heights, CA  91745 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Randall Ashcraft Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Crafter's Village                                   12' x 10'             Inline                                                          $2,760.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,380.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,380.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $2,760.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Randy's Pet Supply         Agreement No:  15186    
Location/Space:   Crafter's Village #16                                                       Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Personalized Pet Products Made While You Wait: 
I.D. Tags 
Collars 
Leashes 
 
Pet Supplies Without Personalization: 
Collars 
Leashes 
Toys
 
Demonstrations will be Conducted a Minimum of Three Hours Daily. 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15188               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Remember When Photos LLC (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: MA #7 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Remember When Photos LLC  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1056 N. 110th Street 88 Fair Drive 
Mesa, AZ  85207 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Steve Bennett Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Midway Avenue                                  20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $5,800.00 
Camping 2 Spaces                         $1,600.00 
                          
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,700.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,700.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,400.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Remember When Photos LLC       Agreement No:  15188    
Location/Space:   Midway Avenue #7                                                       Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Old Time Photos in Color or Sepia Tone From Wallet Size to 8"x10"
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15189               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Revco Solar Engineering, Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #409, #410 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Revco Solar Engineering, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
26631 Cabot Road, Suite B 88 Fair Drive 
Laguna Hills, CA  92653 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Richard Vogel Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $7,400.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,700.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,700.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,400.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Revco Solar Engineering, Inc.       Agreement No:  15189    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #409, #410                                                     Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
SunPower Solar Electric Systems 
FAFCO Solar Pool Heating 
Solar Hot Water Heating Systems 
 
Lead Generating Only
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15190               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Riva International, Inc.-Mini Flipper and Phone Charger (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #114, #115 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Riva International, Inc. 32nd District Agricultural Association 
14220 Hillsborough Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Victorville, CA  92392 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Per Vesterlund Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
Camping 1 Space                         $   800.00 
                          
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,650.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,650.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,300.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Riva International, Inc.-Mini Flipper and Phone Charger   Agreement No:  15190    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #114, #115                                                     Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Mini Flipper Toys: 
Cars 
Track 
 
Cell Phone Products: 
Power Bank Cell Phone Charger 
USB Cables
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15191               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Riva International, Inc.-Mineral Glow (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #113 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Riva International, Inc. 32nd District Agricultural Association 
14220 Hillsborough Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Victorville, CA  92392 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Per Vesterlund Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Riva International, Inc.-Mineral Glow      Agreement No:  15191    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #113                                                      Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Mineral Glow Make-Up
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15192               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Robert Marble, Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CV #8 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Robert Marble, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
23 Northampton Court 88 Fair Drive 
Newport Beach, CA  92660 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Robert Marble Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Crafter's Village                                  10' x 15'        Front Corner                                                          $2,640.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,320.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,320.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $2,640.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Robert Marble, Inc.         Agreement No:  15192    
Location/Space:   Crafter's Village #8                                                       Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Humorous Original Acrylic Paintings 
Giclee's on Canvas 
Giclee's on Heavyweight paper 
Humorous Prints 
 
Demonstrations will be Conducted a Minimum of Three Hours Daily.
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15193               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 29, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Sam Leather (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #111, #112 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Sam Leather  32nd District Agricultural Association 
212 West Grand Avenue, Apt B 88 Fair Drive 
Alhambra, CA  91821 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Satnam Singh Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             15' x 8'             Inline                                                          $4,875.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,437.50 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,437.50 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,875.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Sam Leather          Agreement No:  15193    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #111, #112                                                     Date:  January 29, 2015 
 
 
Leather Products: 
Backpacks 
Bags 
Belts 
Business Card Holders 
Cell Phone Covers 
Checkbook Covers 
Money Clips 
Passport Covers 
Travel Bags 
Wallets 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15194               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

The Sandalman (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CV #11 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
The Sandalman  32nd District Agricultural Association 
511 Superior Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Newport Beach, CA  92663 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Patrick Strader Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Crafter's Village                                  10' x 15'             Inline                                                          $2,300.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,150.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,150.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $2,300.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
The Sandalman         Agreement No:  15194    
Location/Space:   Crafter's Village #11                                                       Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Men’s, Women’s and Children’s Footwear: 
Handmade Leather Sandals 
Non-Leather Sandals 
Sheepskin Boots 
Arch Supports 
 
Demonstrations will be Conducted a Minimum of Three Hours Daily.
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15195               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Scentsy (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #205 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Scentsy  32nd District Agricultural Association 
15842 Rollins Lane 88 Fair Drive 
Huntington Beach, CA  92647 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Belinda Roberts Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Scentsy          Agreement No:  15195    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #205                                                      Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Scentsy Brand: 
Electric Warmers 
Scented Wax Bars 
Room Spray 
Flameless Car Candles
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15196               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Sculpture Art Studio (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CV #3 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Sculpture Art Studio  32nd District Agricultural Association 
26741 Venado Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Mission Viejo, CA  92691 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Hu Tian Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Crafters Village                                   10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $2,300.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,150.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,150.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $2,300.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Sculpture Art Studio         Agreement No:  15196    
Location/Space:   Crafters Village #3                                                       Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Sculpture Art from Sittings or Photo: 
Face Only 
Large or Small Bust Sculptures 
 
Demonstrations will be Conducted a Minumum of Three Hours Daily. 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15197               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 20, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Sergio's Collection (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #47, #48 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Sergio's Collection  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1125 Debra Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Costa Mesa, CA  92626 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Sergio Garcia Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                              20' x 15'             Inline                                                          $8,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,350.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,350.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $8,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Sergio's Collection         Agreement No:  15197    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #47, #48                                                      Date:  January 20, 2015 
 
 
Leather Goods: 
Handbags 
Purses 
Wallets 
Cell Phone Covers 
Briefcases 
Luggage 
Backpacks 
Coin Purses 
Makeup Bags
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15198               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Shasta Fashions (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #826, #827 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Shasta Fashions  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2546 E. Strong Place 88 Fair Drive 
Anaheim, CA  92806 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Shaista Qureshi Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Shasta Fashions         Agreement No:  15198    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #826, #827                                                     Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Rayon and Cotton Women's Clothing: 
Dresses 
Tops 
Skirts 
 
Women’s Accessories: 
Shawls 
Belly Chains 
 
Leather: 
Wallets 
Satchels 
Fanny Packs 
 
No Purses
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15199               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Silhouettes by Leslie (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CV #6 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Silhouettes by Leslie  32nd District Agricultural Association 
7000 La Palma Avenue, #E103 88 Fair Drive 
Buena Park, CA  90620 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Leslie Stone Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Crafters Village                                  10' x 15'             Inline                                                          $2,300.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,150.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,150.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $2,300.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Silhouettes by Leslie         Agreement No:  15199    
Location/Space:   Crafters Village #6                                                       Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Silhouettes Hand-cut in Two Minutes During Personal Sitting 
Dog and Cat Silhouettes Hand-cut From Photos
Black Oval Frames 
 
Demonstrations will be Conducted a Minimum of Three Hours Daily. 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15200               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Silver N Bold (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #28 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Silver N Bold  32nd District Agricultural Association 
45020 Debbie Drive 88 Fair Drive 
La Quinta, CA  92253 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Jeffrey Sargent Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                              10’ x 15’             Inline                                                          $4,350.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,175.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,175.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,350.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Silver N Bold          Agreement No:  15200    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #28                                                       Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Jewelry: 
European Bracelets 
Charms 
Earrings 
Necklaces 
Rings
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15201               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

SnuggBuds Headsets (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP # 409 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
SnuggBuds Headsets  32nd District Agricultural Association 
30262 Crown Valley Parkway, Ste. B-394 88 Fair Drive 
Laguna Niguel, CA  92677 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Marivic Schaefer Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
SnuggBuds Headsets         Agreement No:  15201    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products # 409                                                      Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
SnuggBuds Branded Headsets
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15202               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Spencer Sales-Star Lamps (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #212 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Spencer Sales  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1793 N. Euclid Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Upland, CA  91784 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Donna Spencer Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Spencer Sales-Star Lamps        Agreement No:  15202    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #212                                                      Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Paper Star Lamps
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15203               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Spencer Sales-Nail Art (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #213 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Spencer Sales  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1793 N. Euclid Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Upland, CA  91784 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Donna Spencer Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Spencer Sales-Nail Art        Agreement No:  15203    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #213                                                      Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Fingernail Art Stamping Kits, Discs and Polishes
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15204               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Staffent USA Ltd.-Nail Ritz (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #617, #618 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Staffent USA Ltd.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2436 S. I-35E, #376-126 88 Fair Drive 
Denton, TX  76205 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Shannon Stafford Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Staffent USA Ltd.-Nail Ritz        Agreement No:  15204    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #617, #618                                                     Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Nail Ritz Glitter Art
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15205               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Staffent USA Ltd.-Tiger Jaw (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #619 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Staffent USA Ltd.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2436 S. I-35E, #376-126 88 Fair Drive 
Denton, TX  76205 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Shannon Stafford Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Staffent USA Ltd.-Tiger Jaw       Agreement No:  15205    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #619                                                      Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Tiger Jaw Garden Tools
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15206               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Staffent USA Ltd.-IQ Vac (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #410 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Staffent USA Ltd.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2436 S. I-35E, #376-126 88 Fair Drive 
Denton, TX  76205 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Shannon Stafford Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Staffent USA Ltd.-IQ Vac        Agreement No:  15206    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #410                                                      Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
IQ Vac
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15207               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Starr International Trading, Inc.-Cool Towels (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #311 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Starr International Trading, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
28310 Avenue Crocker, Suite F 88 Fair Drive 
Valencia, CA  91355 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Malin Starr Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,850.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,850.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Starr International Trading, Inc.-Cool Towels     Agreement No:  15207    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #311                                                      Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Cool Towels
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15208               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Starr International Trading, Inc.-Knife Sharpener (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #822 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Starr International Trading, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
28310 Avenue Crocker, Suite F 88 Fair Drive 
Valencia, CA  91355 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Malin Starr Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Starr International Trading, Inc.-Knife Sharpener    Agreement No:  15208    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #822                                                      Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
OSO Knife Sharpener
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15209               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 22, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Starr International Trading-Metallic Tattoos (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #614 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Starr International Trading  32nd District Agricultural Association 
28310 Avenue Crocker, Suite F 88 Fair Drive 
Valencia, CA  91355 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Malin Starr Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,850.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,850.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Starr International Trading-Metallic Tattoos     Agreement No:  15209    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #614                                                      Date:  January 22, 2015 
 
 
Shimmering Metallic Tattoos in Prepackaged Design Sets
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15210               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 30, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Styles in Time (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #303, #304 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Styles in Time  32nd District Agricultural Association 
12812 Valley View Street, Suite #31 88 Fair Drive 
Garden Grove, CA  92845 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Steve Schoenlein Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $7,400.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,700.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,700.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,400.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Styles in Time         Agreement No:  15210    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #303, #304                                                     Date:  January 30, 2015 
 
 
Howard Miller: 
Grandfather Clocks 
Wine Cabinets 
Curio Cabinets 
 
Rhythm Clocks 
Wall Clocks
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15212               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Sunshine Kitchen Products-X Hose (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #310 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Sunshine Kitchen Products  32nd District Agricultural Association 
4195 Chino Hills Parkway, Suite #141 88 Fair Drive 
Chino Hills, CA  91709 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Julie Motosko Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Sunshine Kitchen Products-X Hose      Agreement No:  15212    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #310                                                      Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
X Hose
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15213               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 13, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Sunshine Kitchen Products-Hose Nozzle (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #15 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Sunshine Kitchen Products  32nd District Agricultural Association 
4195 Chino Hills Parkway, Suite #141 88 Fair Drive 
Chino Hills, CA  91709 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Julie Motosko Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                             10' X 15'             Inline                                                          $4,350.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,175.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,175.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,350.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Sunshine Kitchen Products-Hose Nozzle      Agreement No:  15213    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #15                                                       Date:  January 13, 2015 
 
 
Bonaire Hose Nozzle 
Hose
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15214               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 30, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Sunshine Kitchen Products-Charger (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #309 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Sunshine Kitchen Products  32nd District Agricultural Association 
4195 Chino Hills Parkway, Suite #141 88 Fair Drive 
Chino Hills, CA  91709 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Julie Motosko Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Sunshine Kitchen Products-Charger      Agreement No:  15214    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #309                                                      Date:  January 30, 2015 
 
 
PowerJam Charger
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15215               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        February 2, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

System Pavers, Inc. dba System Pavers (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #514, #515 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
System Pavers, Inc. dba System Pavers  32nd District Agricultural Association 
3750 S. Susan Street 88 Fair Drive 
Santa Ana, CA  92704 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Jade Glover Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $7,400.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,700.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,700.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,400.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
System Pavers, Inc. dba System Pavers      Agreement No:  15215    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #514, #515                                                     Date:  February 2, 2015 
 
 
Interlocking Paving Stones for Driveways, Pool Decks and Patios 
No Artificial Turf for Sale 
 
Lead Generating Only
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15216               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Tan's Handbags (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #203, #204 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Tan's Handbags  32nd District Agricultural Association 
18700 Sea Biscuit Run 88 Fair Drive 
Yorba Linda, CA  92886 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Tan Mai Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Tan's Handbags         Agreement No:  15216    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #203, #204                                                     Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
Fashion: 
Handbags 
Wallets 
Backpacks 
 
Leather: 
Fanny Packs 
Travel Bags 
Wallets 
 
Accessories: 
Credit Card and ID Holders 
Lanyards with ID Holder, iPhone Connector or Clip Attached
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15217               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 30, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

TCM International-Wine Slushy Mix (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #107 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
TCM International  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1223 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite #945 88 Fair Drive 
Santa Monica, CA  90403 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Mauricio Castro Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $3,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,850.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,850.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
TCM International-Wine Slushy Mix      Agreement No:  15217    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #107                                                      Date:  January 30, 2015 
 
 
Wine Slushy Mix
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15218               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

TCM International-Rescue Tape (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #505 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
TCM International  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1223 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite #945 88 Fair Drive 
Santa Monica, CA  90403 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Mauricio Castro Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
TCM International-Rescue Tape       Agreement No:  15218    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #505                                                      Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
Rescue Tape
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15219               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

TCM International-Salsa (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #219 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
TCM International  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1223 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite #945 88 Fair Drive 
Santa Monica, CA  90403 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Mauricio Castro Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
TCM International-Salsa        Agreement No:  15219    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #219                                                      Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
30 Second Salsa Mix 
30 Minute Chili Mix 
BBQ Sauce 
Tortilla Warmers
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15220               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Televac Products (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #421, #422 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Televac Products  32nd District Agricultural Association 
24744 McFarland Road 88 Fair Drive 
Versailles, MO  65084 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Keith Oxford Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
Camping 1 Space                         $   800.00 
                          
 
Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,650.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,650.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,300.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Televac Products         Agreement No:  15220    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #421, #422                                                     Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
Computerized Handwriting Analysis
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15221               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Tenco Construction Company (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: OCL #3 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Tenco Construction Company  32nd District Agricultural Association 
8512 Orchard Park Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Riverside, CA  92508 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Doug Tenney Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
OC Lane                                    10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $2,900.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,450.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,450.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $2,900.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Tenco Construction Company       Agreement No:  15221    
Location/Space:   OC Lane #3                                                        Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
Green Energy Radiant Barrier 
Stretch Guard Exterior Coating 
Replacement Windows 
 
Lead Generating Only
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15223               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Timbo's/Mac-Sheets (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #722, #723 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Timbo's/Mac  32nd District Agricultural Association 
13389 East 50th Street 88 Fair Drive 
Yuma, AZ  85367 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Michael Coffee Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Timbo's/Mac-Sheets         Agreement No:  15223    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #722, #723                                                     Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
Hotel Comfort Brand Sheet Sets: 
Bamboo 
Cotton Microfiber 
 
Hotel Comfort Brand Pillows: 
Memory Foam with Bamboo Covers
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15224               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Timbo's/Mac-Shoe Cleaner (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #206 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Timbo's/Mac  32nd District Agricultural Association 
13389 East 50th Street 88 Fair Drive 
Yuma, AZ  85367 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Michael Coffee Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             10' x 8'             Inline                                                          $3,250.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,625.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Timbo's/Mac-Shoe Cleaner        Agreement No:  15224    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #206                                                      Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
Shoe Cleaner Demonstrations 
Shoe Cleaner Kits
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15225               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Timbo's/Mac-Shoe Cleaner (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CL #23 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Timbo's/Mac  32nd District Agricultural Association 
13389 East 50th Street 88 Fair Drive 
Yuma, AZ  85367 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Michael Coffee Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Country Lane                                    10' x 15'             Inline                                                          $3,625.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,812.50 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,812.50 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $3,625.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Timbo's/Mac-Shoe Cleaner        Agreement No:  15225    
Location/Space:   Country Lane #23                                                       Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
Shoe Cleaner Demonstrations 
Shoe Cleaner Kits
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15227               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Titanium Exclusive Cookware, Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #414, #415 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Titanium Exclusive Cookware, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
290 Nantucket Boulevard 88 Fair Drive 
Toronto, Ontario  M1P 2P4 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Natalie Stoikos Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $7,400.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,700.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,700.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $7,400.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Titanium Exclusive Cookware, Inc.      Agreement No:  15227    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #414, #415                                                     Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
Titanium Cookware and Silicone Utensils 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15228               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Today's Fashion (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #39, #40 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Today's Fashion  32nd District Agricultural Association 
16901 Mount Eden Street 88 Fair Drive 
Fountain Valley, CA  92708 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Manuel Quinones Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                               20' x 15'             Inline                                                          $8,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,350.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,350.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $8,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Today's Fashion         Agreement No:  15228    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #39, #40                                                      Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
Women's Cothing: 
Dresses 
Skirts 
Tops 
Tank Tops 
Pants 
Shorts 
 
Accessories: 
Jewelry 
Clutches 
Hats
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15230               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Tropical Garden Furniture, Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CL #19 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Tropical Garden Furniture, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
884 Muender Avenue 88 Fair Drive 
Sunnyvale, CA  94086 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Anita  Manuel Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Country Lane                                       20' x 10'             Inline                                                          $5,800.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,900.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $2,900.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $5,800.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Tropical Garden Furniture, Inc.       Agreement No:  15230    
Location/Space:   Country Lane #19                                                       Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
Bamboo Tiki Gazebos 
Bamboo Tiki Bars 
Tiki Benches 
Tiki Stools 
Wood Masks
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15231               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 20, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Tropics (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #322, #323 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Tropics  32nd District Agricultural Association 
13511 Oak Hill Court 88 Fair Drive 
Yucaipa, CA  92399 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Wendi Scott Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Tropics          Agreement No:  15231    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #322, #323                                                     Date:  January 20, 2015 
 
 
Women’s Tropics Brand Travelwear: 
Tunics 
Pants 
Woven Elastic Active Shoes 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15232               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Ultimate Visions (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #10, #11 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Ultimate Visions  32nd District Agricultural Association 
23233 Berry Road 88 Fair Drive 
Desert Hot Springs, CA  92241 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Bill or Fon Carroll Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                              20' x 15'             Inline                                                          $8,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,350.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,350.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $8,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Ultimate Visions         Agreement No:  15232    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #10, #11                                                      Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
Ultimate Visions Health Oriented Eyewear: 
Sunglasses 
Bi-Focal Sunglasses 
Polarized Sunglasses 
Reading Glasses 
Full Lens Readers 
Night Driving Glasses 
Bi-Focal Glasses 
Stick On Bifocals 
Clip Ons 
Glass Lenses
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15233               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Ultimate Visions (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CL #21 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Ultimate Visions  32nd District Agricultural Association 
23233 Berry Road 88 Fair Drive 
Desert Hot Springs, CA  92241 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Bill or Fon Carroll Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Country Lane                                       20' x 20'            Corner                                                          $8,950.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,475.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,475.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $8,950.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Ultimate Visions         Agreement No:  15233    
Location/Space:   Country Lane #21                                                       Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
Ultimate Visions Health Oriented Eyewear: 
Sunglasses 
Bi-Focal Sunglasses 
Polarized Sunglasses 
Reading Glasses 
Full Lens Readers 
Night Driving Glasses 
Bi-Focal Glasses 
Stick On Bifocals 
Clip Ons 
Glass Lenses
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15234               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Uncommon USA, Inc. dba Uncommon USA Flagpoles (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: POP #1, #2 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Uncommon USA, Inc. dba Uncommon USA Flagpoles  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1146 North Main Street 88 Fair Drive 
Lombard, IL  60148 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Liz Balman Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Parade of Products                               20' x 15'            Inline                                                          $8,700.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,350.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,350.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $8,700.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Uncommon USA, Inc. dba Uncommon USA Flagpoles    Agreement No:  15234    
Location/Space:   Parade of Products #1, #2                                                      Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
The Uncommon Telescoping Flagpoles 
Flags 
Banners 
Spinners – US Flag and Military Only 
Windsocks – US Flag, Military and State Only 
Weathervanes 
Light Kits 
Mailboxes
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15235               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Versa Products (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #814, #815 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Versa Products  32nd District Agricultural Association 
4737 N. Ocean Drive, #205 88 Fair Drive 
Lauderdale by the Sea, FL  33308 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Nick Motosko Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                          
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Versa Products         Agreement No:  15235    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #814, #815                                                     Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
Smart Living Steam Mop 
Smart Living Steam Jr.
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15236               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

West Coast Innovations International LLC-Showerhead (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #403, #404 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
West Coast Innovations International LLC  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1470 Encinitas Boulevard, #210 88 Fair Drive 
Encinitas, CA  92024 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Brice Linglet Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
West Coast Innovations International LLC-Showerhead   Agreement No:  15236    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #403, #404                                                     Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
Shower Me Showerhead
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15237               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

West Coast Innovations International LLC-Massagers (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #603, #604 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
West Coast Innovations International LLC  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1470 Encinitas Boulevard, #210 88 Fair Drive 
Encinitas, CA  92024 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Brice Linglet Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
West Coast Innovations International LLC-Massagers    Agreement No:  15237    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #603, #604                                                     Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
Casada Quattromed Massagers
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15238               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

West Coast Innovations International LLC-Grill Mat (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #419, #420 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
West Coast Innovations International LLC  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1470 Encinitas Boulevard, #210 88 Fair Drive 
Encinitas, CA  92024 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Brice Linglet Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
West Coast Innovations International LLC-Grill Mat    Agreement No:  15238    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #419, #420                                                     Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
Miracle Grill Mat
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15239               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

West Coast Innovations International LLC-Spin Mop (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #115, #116 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
West Coast Innovations International LLC  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1470 Encinitas Boulevard, #210 88 Fair Drive 
Encinitas, CA  92024 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Brice Linglet Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'            Corner                                                       $3,950.00 
Festival of Products                             10' x 10'            Inline                                                      $3,700.00 
Camping 1 Space                         $   800.00 
                          
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $4,225.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,225.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $8,450.00 
 



 
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 

 
1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 



 
 
 
West Coast Innovations International LLC-Spin Mop    Agreement No:  15239    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #115, #116                                                     Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
Spin Mop
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15241               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 16, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Wing Enterprises, Inc. dba Little Giant Ladders (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CP #808, #809 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Wing Enterprises, Inc. dba Little Giant Ladders  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1198 N. Spring Creek Place 88 Fair Drive 
Springville, UT  84663 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Meggan Spadafora Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Carnival of Products                             20' x 8'             Inline                                                          $6,500.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Wing Enterprises, Inc. dba Little Giant Ladders     Agreement No:  15241    
Location/Space:   Carnival of Products #808, #809                                                     Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
 
Little Giant Ladder Systems 
Little Giant Planks 
Little Jumbo Step Ladders 
 
Little Giant Accessories: 
AirDeckWorkstation 
Cargo Hold 
Fuel Tank Paint Tray 
Ladder Lock 
Ladder Mitts 
Ladder Rack 
Leg Leveler Xtreme 
Project Tray 
Telescoping Planks 
Tip & Glide Wheel Kit 
Trestle Brackets 
WingSpan Wall Standoff 
Work Platform 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15242               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 23, 2015 

COMMERCIAL 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Xpressionline (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CL #17 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Xpressionline  32nd District Agricultural Association 
3225 E. Mobeck Street 88 Fair Drive 
West Covina, CA  91791 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Vitri Soetedjo Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Country Lane                                    10' x 10'             Inline                                                          $2,900.00 
                           
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $1,450.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,450.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $2,900.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Xpressionline          Agreement No:  15242    
Location/Space:   Country Lane #17                                                       Date:  January 23, 2015 
 
 
Hawaiian/Beach Clothing for Women, Men and Kids: 
Dresses 
Skirts 
Sarongs 
Tops 
Shirts 
 
Tropical Flower and Shell Accessories: 
Necklaces 
Bracelets 
Rings 
Headbands 
Hair Clips 
 



CONTRACT # CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION LOCATION TERM SPACE SIZE AMOUNT

15501 A&M Catering dba Hawaiian Chicken Bowls
Hawaiian chicken bowls: Tiki bowl, Luau bowl, Orange bowl, teriyaki 
steak bowl, Veggie Lover's, Coconut Shrimp bowl; pineapple upside 
down cake, soft drinks and bottled water

Park Plaza 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 20' $2,500.00

15502 Fun Time Foods LLC Chocolate chip cookies, Fifty-Fifty brownies, ice cream cookie 
sandwich, coffee, milk, bottled water Festival of Products 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 10' $2,500.00

15516 Rainbow/Blue and White Concessions dba Blue and 
White Concessions

Hamburgers: 1/4 and 1/2 pound, cheeseburgers: 1/4 pound, Kart Wheel 
(deep fried Burger), hot dogs: mile long, 1/4 pound; cheese curds, fries, 
chili or cheese fries, chili and cheese fries add jalapenos or kraut; 
combo meals: hamburger, hot dog or kid's meal; soft drinks, flavored 
lemonades, coffee and bottled water

Country Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 30' x 20' $4,100.00

15517 Brander Enterprises, Inc.-Candyland
Popcorn, cotton candy, caramel & candy apples, licorice ropes, bacon 
nachos, deep fried Reeses & Snickers, apple slices, sno cones, shave 
ice, water, sodas

Park Plaza 07/01/15-08/18/15 24' x 24' $2,500.00

15518 Brander Enterprises, Inc.-Mini Donuts

Mini donuts, plain, topped with chocolate or strawberry topping or 
sundae in the middle; deep fried Snickers or Reese's big cup; deep 
fried Gansito; cold and hot drinks: coffee, tea, cappuccino,  lemonade, 
sodas and water; soft serve ice cream: floats, shakes, sundaes, dipped 
bananas milk, juices, tea, coffee, smoothies, frozen bananas, cotton 
candy, banana split

Centennial Way 07/01/15-08/18/15 25' x 20' $2,500.00

15519 Brander Enterprises, Inc.-Texas Donuts
Texas donuts; ice cream, floats, shakes,  frozen bananas, cotton candy, 
banana split, deep fried Gansito, deep fried Snickers; hot and cold 
drinks: milk, juices, tea, coffee, smoothies, sodas, lemonade and water

Main Mall 07/01/15-08/18/15 34' x 20' $4,900.00

15520 C&C Concessions, Inc.-The Ranch

BBQ  sandwich:tri tip, pork, chicken, beef clod, deep fried hamburgers, 
pork chop sandwich, deep fried hot dog, fries, sweet potato fries, onion 
rings, pork chop on a stick, chicken tenders, beans, fried dill pickles, 
ranch dressing, soft drinks, lemonade, coffee, bottled water

Country Meadows 07/01/15-08/18/15 60' x 30' $2,500.00

15521 C&C Concessions, Inc.-Wings & Sliders

Chicken wings traditional or boneless,  sliders, shredded chicken 
taquitos & guacamole, chicken empanadas w/sauce, chicken 
chimichanga w/sauce, fries, onion rings, coleslaw,carrot & celery sticks, 
ranch dressing, bleu cheese dressing, soft drinks, lemonade, water

Country Meadows 07/01/15-08/18/15 25' x 25' $2,500.00

15538 Duggan's Concessions dba Orange Julius Julius drinks, chili dogs, hot dogs Country Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 24' x 20' $3,300.00

15539 Event Foods Services U.S.A., Inc. ICEE, hot dogs, chili hot dog, Frito boat, water Country Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 16' x 16' $3,300.00

15540 Event Foods Services U.S.A., Inc. ICEE, hot dogs, chili hot dog, Frito boat, water Family Fair Way 07/01/15-08/18/15 16' x 16' $2,500.00

15542 Fruit Caboose

Soft serve ice cream and yogurt: sundaes, waffle cones, cake cones, 
plain or dipped; black and white sundae, ice cream sandwich, P & J ice 
cream sundae, cowpie, Banana Boat, banana split, Bananas Foster, 
frozen banana, Big Drum,  ice cream smores, strawberry shortcake 
(add ice cream or yogurt for additional cost), chocolate dipped 
strawberry bowl, cheesecake on a stick, caramel apple basket, 
chocolate dipped pickles, chocolate eipped bacon, old fashioned 
shakes, floats; toppings: nuts or sprinkles; beverages: 
lemonade/strawberry freezes, soft drinks, iced tea, lemonade, milk, 
bottled water

Family Fair Way 07/01/15-08/18/15 35' x 14' $4,100.00

OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER

CONCESSION RENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2015



CONTRACT # CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION LOCATION TERM SPACE SIZE AMOUNT

OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER

CONCESSION RENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2015

15543 Fruit Caboose

Soft serve ice cream and yogurt: sundaes, waffle cones, cake cones, 
plain or dipped; black and white sundae, ice cream sandwich, P & J ice 
cream sundae, cowpie, Banana Boat, banana split, Bananas Foster, 
frozen banana, Big Drum,  ice cream smores, strawberry shortcake 
(add ice cream or yogurt for additional cost), chocolate dipped 
strawberry bowl, cheesecake on a stick, caramel apple basket, 
chocolate dipped pickles, chocolate eipped bacon, old fashioned 
shakes, floats; toppings: nuts or sprinkles; beverages: 
lemonade/strawberry freezes, soft drinks, iced tea, lemonade, milk, 
bottled water

Main Mall 07/01/15-08/18/15 35' x 14' $2,500.00

15546 Jackson Enterprises-Beer & Cigarettes Beer, wine coolers, cigarettes Family Fair Way 07/01/15-08/18/15 40' x 20' $2,500.00

15547 Jackson Enterprises-Spud Shack, Veggie & Corn
Fried & baked potatoes toppings, sweet potatoes, veggie kabob, fries, 
chips, tater tots, corn on cob, stuffed peppers, coffee, energy drinks, 
lemonade, hot chocolate, sodas, ice tea

Centennial Way 07/01/15-08/18/15 40' x 40' $4,100.00

15558 L & L Concessions, Inc.-Ice Cream Ice cream: soft serve cones, banana splits, waffle cone sundaes, fudge 
brownie sundaes, malts and shakes, sodas, water Country Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 15' x 20' $2,500.00

15559 L & L Concessions, Inc.-Philly Sandwiches: Philly cheesesteak, hamburgers, cheeseburgers, fries, 
nachos, hot dogs, water, sodas Main Mall 07/01/15-08/18/15 30' x 24' $2,500.00

15566 M. Hill Enterprises, Inc. dba Goldmark Concessions-
Ice Cream

Ice Cream: soft serve in cups, cake or waffle cones, sundaes, hot fudge 
or banana royale sundaes, rootbeer floats, shakes or malts. Hand 
dipped bars with choice of one topping; frozen bananas, cheesecake on 
a stick; water, sodas.

Park Plaza 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 20' $2,500.00

15567 M. Hill Enterprises, Inc. dba Goldmark Concessions-
Lemonade Fresh squeezed lemonade, lemonade slushie, water Family Fair Way 07/01/15-08/18/15 18' x 20' $3,300.00

15568 Noel's Foods, Inc.

Traditional and healthy choice Mexican food: burritos, bowls, 
sandwiches, vegetarian tacos, original tacos, Noel's tacos, fish tacos, 
kid's meals, nachos with jalapenos or deluxe with meat, California fries, 
taquitos, quesadilla, torta, taco salad; sides of rice, beans, guacamole, 
cheese, sour cream or jalapenos; churros, sodas, tea, bottled water, 
coffee and hot chocolate

Centennial Way 07/01/15-08/18/15 30' x 20' $4,100.00

15579 Reno's Fish & Chips, Inc. dba Pignotti's Pasta
Pasta, pizza, spaghetti, salads, meatballs, veggies, sausage, antipasta 
bread bowl, deli sandwich, spaghetti and meatball sandwich, tortellini, 
garlic bread, drinks: sodas, water, tea

Country Lane 07/01/15-08/18/15 19' x 8' $2,500.00

15580 Reno's Fish & Chips, Inc. dba Pignotti's Pasta - 
Gourmet Snacks

Gourmet appetizers: cheese and fruit plates, deli plates, vegetable 
plates, meatball sliders, cookies and drinks. Courtyard 07/01/15-08/18/15 12' x 8' $2,500.00

15588 SDM Concessions, LLC dba Ten Pound Buns

Sourdough by the slice or loaf. Slices: original garlic cheese or 
european cheese bread. Toppings: meat vover's, BBQ chicken, 
pepperoni, pastrami, bacon Nutella, latin bread; beverages: teas, 
coffee, hot chocolate, hot or iced cappuccinos, energy drinks, soft 
drinks or bottled water. 

Country Meadows 07/01/15-08/18/15 20' x 15' $4,100.00

15590 TC Dugan Enterprises, Inc. dba Crutchee's Cream

Ice cream cones: vanilla, chocolate or combo; waffle cones, dipped 
cones, sundaes with toppings, banana splits, shakes, chocolate dipped 
frozen bananas, strawberry stacks and white chocolatae dipped 
strawberry stacks 

Family Fair Way 07/01/15-08/18/15 25' x 10' $3,300.00



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15501               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        February 3, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
A&M Catering dba Hawaiian Chicken Bowls (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: PP #2 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
A&M Catering dba Hawaiian Chicken Bowls  32nd District Agricultural Association 
255 Ridgelake Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Placentia, CA   92870 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Amel Trasport Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         20' x 20'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                    $2,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                      Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $1,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $1,250.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $2,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
A&M Catering dba Hawaiian Chicken Bowls     Agreement No:  15501    
Location/Space:   Park Plaza #2           Date:   February 3, 2015  
 
 
Hawaiian Chicken Bowls: 
Tiki Bowl 
Luau Bowl 
Hawaiian Orange Bowl 
Veggie Bowl 
Teriyaki Steak Bowl 
 
Pineapple Upside Down Cake 
Soft Drinks 
Bottled Water
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15502               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        February 3, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
Fun Time Foods LLC (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FP #117, #118 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Fun Time Foods LLC  32nd District Agricultural Association 
P.O. Box 3467 88 Fair Drive 
Seal Beach, CA  90740 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Craig Atkins Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                   Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         20' X 10'                  Temporary Food – Inline/Corner                                                            $2,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $1,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $1,250.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $2,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Fun Time Foods LLC        Agreement No:  15502    
Location/Space:   Festival of Products #117, #118     Date:   February 3, 2015  
 
 
Chocolate Chip Cookies – Small, Medium or Large 
Fifty-Fifty Brownies 
Chocolate Chip Cookie Ice Cream Sandwich – Single or Three Pack 
 
Beverages: 
Coffee 
Milk 
Bottled Water
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15516               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 27, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
Rainbow/Blue and White Concessions dba Blue and White Concessions (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CL#25 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Rainbow/Blue and White Concessions  32nd District Agricultural Association 
dba Blue and White Concessions 88 Fair Drive 
34428 Yucaipa Boulevard, #E-155 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
Yucaipa, CA  92399  
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Robert or Betsy Hutchins Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         30' x 20'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                   $2,500.00 
Camping 2 Spaces                           $1,600.00  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $2,050.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $2,050.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $4,100.00 
 



 
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 

 
1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 



 
 
 
Rainbow/Blue and White Concessions dba Blue and White Concessions Agreement No:  15516    
Location/Space:   Country Lane #25          Date:   January 27, 2015  
 
 
Hamburgers: 
Hamburger (Quarter Pound) 
Hamburger (Half Pound) 
Cheeseburger (Quarter Pound) 
Cheeseburger (Half Pound) 
Kart Wheel (Deep Fried Burger) 
Kid’s Burger 
 
Hot Dogs: 
Hot Dog 
Mile Long Dog 
Quarter Pound Hot Dog 
 
Cheese Curds 
French Fries 
Chili or Cheese Fries 
Chili and Cheese Fries 
Add Chili, Cheese, Kraut or Jalapenos to Any Item 
 
Kid’s Meal Deal-Junior Burger and Small Soft Drink 
Combo Meals-Any item with Fries and Small Soft Drink 
 
Beverages: 
Soft Drinks 
Flavored Lemonade 
Coffee 
Bottled Water
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15517               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        February 3, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
Brander Enterprises, Inc.-Candyland (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: PP #3 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Brander Enterprises, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
7645 Cattle Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Santa Margarita, CA   93453 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:  Teresa Brander Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                    Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         24' x 24'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                   $2,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $1,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $1,250.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $2,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Brander Enterprises, Inc.-Candyland      Agreement No:  15517    
Location/Space:   Park Plaza #3           Date:   February 3, 2015  
 
 
Sno Cone 
Apple Slices Deluxe – Caramel, Whipped Cream and Peanuts 
Caramel Apple – Plain or Nut Covered 
Candy Apple – Plain or Nut Covered 
Cotton Candy – Stick or Bag 
Popcorn 
Nachos 
Deep Fried Snickers Bar 
Deep Fried Reese’s Peanut Butter Cup 
Deep Fried Gansito 
 
Beverages: 
Iced Tea 
Lemonade 
Soft Drinks 
Bottled Water 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15518               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 27, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
Brander Enterprises, Inc.-Mini Donuts (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CW #7 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Brander Enterprises, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
7645 Cattle Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Santa Margarita, CA  93453 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:  Teresa Brander Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                    Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                          25' x 20'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                   $2,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $1,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $1,250.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $2,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Brander Enterprises, Inc.-Mini Donuts      Agreement No:  15518    
Location/Space:   Centennial Way #7          Date:   January 27, 2015  
 
 
Mini Donuts: 
Baker’s Dozen 
Bucket of Minis 
Donut Dips 
Tower – Mini Donuts with Chocolate or Strawberry Topping 
Sundae – Mini Donuts with a Sundae in the Middle 
 
Soft Serve Ice Cream Treats: 
Cones – Chocolate, Vanilla, Both 
Cones Dipped in Chocolate, Peanuts or Sprinkles 
Root Beer Float 
Shakes  
Specialty Sundaes 
Banana Royal 
Banana Split 
 
Frozen Chocolate Dipped Bananas 
Deep Fried Snickers Bar 
Deep Fried Reese’s Peanut Butter Cup 
Deep Fried Gansito 
Caramel Apple – Plain or Nut Covered 
Candy Apple – Plain or Nut Covered 
Cotton Candy – Bag 
 
Beverages: 
Milk 
Coffee 
Hot Chocolate 
Hot Tea 
Gourmet Cappuccino 
Iced Tea 
Lemonade 
Soft Drinks 
Bottled Water 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15519               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 27, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
Brander Enterprises, Inc.-Texas Donuts (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: MM #16 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Brander Enterprises, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
7645 Cattle Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Santa Margarita, CA  93453 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:  Teresa Brander Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                          34' x 20'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                   $2,500.00 
Camping 3 Spaces                           $2.400.00  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $2,450.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $2,450.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $4,900.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Brander Enterprises, Inc.-Texas Donuts      Agreement No:  15519    
Location/Space:   Main Mall #16           Date:   January 27, 2015  
 
Texas Donuts: 
Glazed Icing Donuts 
Specialty Gourmet Donuts 
Donut Toppings 
 
Soft Serve Ice Cream Treats: 
Cones – Chocolate, Vanilla, Both 
Cones Dipped in Chocolate, Peanuts, or Sprinkles 
Root Beer Float 
Shakes  
Specialty Sundaes 
Donut Sundae 
Banana Royal 
Banana Split 
Ice Cream as a Topping 
 
Frozen Chocolate Dipped Bananas 
Deep Fried Snickers Bar 
Deep Fried Reese’s Peanut Butter Cup 
Deep Fried Gansito 
Caramel Apple – Plain or Nut Covered 
Candy Apple – Plain or Nut Covered 
Cotton Candy – Bag 
 
Beverages: 
Milk 
Coffee 
Hot Tea 
Hot Chocolate 
Hot Mocha 
Iced Tea 
Lemonade 
Soft Drinks 
Bottled Water 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15520               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 27, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
C&C Concessions, Inc.-The Ranch (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CM #3 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
C&C Concessions, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2700 First Street 88 Fair Drive 
La Verne, CA  91750 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Charles Giordano Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         60' x 30'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                    $2,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $1,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $1,250.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $2,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
C&C Concessions, Inc.-The Ranch       Agreement No:  15520    
Location/Space:   Country Meadows #3          Date:   January 27, 2015  
 
 
BBQ Sandwiches: 
Tri Tip 
Pork 
Chicken 
 
Deep Fried: 
Cheeseburger – Applewood Smoked Bacon or Classic 
Bayou Burger 
Wrangler Burger 
Hot Dog 
 
Pork Chop Sandwich 
Pork Chop on a Stick 
Chicken Tenders 
Fried Dill Pickles with Ranch Dressing 
Sweet Potato Fries 
French Fries 
Onion Rings 
Ranch Beans 
Coleslaw 
 
Beverages: 
Soft Drinks 
Lemonade 
Bottled Water
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15521               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 27, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
C&C Concessions, Inc.-Wings & Sliders (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CM #9 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
C&C Concessions, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2700 First Street 88 Fair Drive 
La Verne, CA  91750 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Charles Giordano Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         25' x 25'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                    $2,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $1,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $1,250.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $2,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
C&C Concessions, Inc.-Wings & Sliders      Agreement No:  15521    
Location/Space:   Country Meadows #9          Date:   January 27, 2015  
 
 
Chicken Wings - Traditional or Boneless 
Sliders 
Shredded Chicken Taquitos and Guacamole 
Chicken Empanadas with Sauce 
Chicken Chimichanga with Sauce 
French Fries 
Onion Rings 
Coleslaw 
Carrot & Celery Sticks with Ranch or Bleu Cheese Dressing 
 
Beverages: 
Lemonade 
Soft Drinks 
Bottled Water
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15538               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        February 3, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
Duggan's Concessions dba Orange Julius (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CL #14 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Duggan's Concessions dba Orange Julius  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2020 South Mary Street 88 Fair Drive 
Fresno, CA   93721 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Scott Lawson Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         24' x 20'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                   $2,500.00 
Camping 1 Space                           $   800.00  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $1,650.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $1,650.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $3,300.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Duggan's Concessions dba Orange Julius      Agreement No:  15538    
Location/Space:   Country Lane #14          Date:   February 3, 2015  
 
 
Beverages: 
Julius Drinks  
Soft Drinks 
Orange Juice 
Bottled Water 
 
Chili Dogs 
Hot Dogs 
 
Extras: 
Cheese  
Banana 
 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15539               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        February 3, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
Event Foods Services U.S.A., Inc. (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CL #15 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Event Foods Services U.S.A., Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2932 Astoria Circle 88 Fair Drive 
Corona, CA  92879 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Chris Swanson Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         16' x 16'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                   $2,500.00 
Camping 1 Space                           $   800.00  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $1,650.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $1,650.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $3,300.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Event Foods Services U.S.A., Inc.       Agreement No:  15539    
Location/Space:   Country Lane #15          Date:   February 3, 2015  
 
 
Beverages: 
ICEE 
Bottled Water 
 
Hot Dog 
Chili Dog 
Frito Boat 
Combo Meal
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15540               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        February 3, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
Event Foods Services U.S.A., Inc. (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FFW #19 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Event Foods Services U.S.A., Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2932 Astoria Circle 88 Fair Drive 
Corona, CA  92879 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Chris Swanson Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         16' x 16'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                    $2,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $1,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $1,250.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $2,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Event Foods Services U.S.A., Inc.       Agreement No:  15540    
Location/Space:   Family Fair Way #19          Date:   February 3, 2015  
 
 
Beverages: 
ICEE 
Bottled Water 
 
Hot Dog 
Chili Dog 
Frito Boat 
Combo Meal
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15542               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 27, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
Fruit Caboose (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FFW #11 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Fruit Caboose  32nd District Agricultural Association 
P.O. Box 39 88 Fair Drive 
Clovis, CA  93613 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Susan Holmes Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         35' X 14'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                   $2,500.00 
Camping 2 Spaces                           $1,600.00  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $2,050.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $2,050.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $4,100.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Fruit Caboose         Agreement No:  15542    
Location/Space:   Family Fair Way #11          Date:   January 27, 2015  
 
 
Soft Serve Ice Cream and Yogurt: 
Cones 
Dipped Cones 
Waffle Cones 
Sundae in a Cup 
Black and White Sundae 
Ice Cream Sandwich 
PB & J Ice Cream Sandwich 
Cowpie 
Banana Boat 
Brownie Split 
Bananas Foster 
Big Drum 
Ice Cream Smores 
Old Fashioned Shakes 
Floats 
 
Strawberry Shortcake  
Chocolate Dipped Strawberry Bowl 
Frozen Banana 
Cheesecake on a Stick 
Caramel Apple Basket 
Chocolate Dipped Pickles 
Chocolate Dipped Bacon 
 
Toppings: 
Nuts or Sprinkles 
Ice Cream or Yogurt 
 
Beverages: 
Lemonade/Strawberry Freezes 
Soft Drinks 
Iced Tea 
Lemonade 
Milk 
Bottled Water
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15543               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 27, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
Fruit Caboose (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: MM #7 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Fruit Caboose  32nd District Agricultural Association 
P.O. Box 39 88 Fair Drive 
Clovis, CA  93613 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Susan Holmes Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         35' x 14'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                    $2,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $1,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $1,250.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $2,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Fruit Caboose         Agreement No:  15543    
Location/Space:   Main Mall #7           Date:   January 27, 2015  
 
 
Soft Serve Ice Cream and Yogurt: 
Cones 
Dipped Cones 
Waffle Cones 
Sundae in a Cup 
Black and White Sundae 
Ice Cream Sandwich 
PB & J Ice Cream Sandwich 
Cowpie 
Banana Boat 
Brownie Split 
Bananas Foster 
Big Drum 
Ice Cream Smores 
Old Fashioned Shakes 
Floats 
 
Strawberry Shortcake  
Chocolate Dipped Strawberry Bowl 
Frozen Banana 
Cheesecake on a Stick 
Caramel Apple Basket 
Chocolate Dipped Pickles 
Chocolate Dipped Bacon 
 
Toppings: 
Nuts or Sprinkles 
Ice Cream or Yogurt 
 
Beverages: 
Lemonade/Strawberry Freezes 
Soft Drinks 
Iced Tea 
Lemonade 
Milk 
Bottled Water



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15546               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        February 2, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
Jackson Enterprises-Beer & Cigarettes (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FFW #16 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the right and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth as follows:  Guarantee against 52% of Gross 
Beer Sales (net of sales tax) plus 10% of Gross Cigarette Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater.  Commission payments are subject to weekly review of 
inventory sales (chargeable cup usage x selling price).  All 16 oz/24 oz/32 oz beer cups to be purchased from Ovations, and ending inventory to be sold back to 
Ovations at conclusion of Fair.  Accurate opening and closing cup inventory counts as well as in-Fair cup additions to inventory levels to be provided for review.  
Cumulative cash register sales (per “Z” readings) minus approved adjustments should match inventory sales. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Jackson Enterprises  32nd District Agricultural Association 
19151 Highway 94 88 Fair Drive 
Dulzura, CA   91917 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Robert F. Jackson Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         40' x 20'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                    $2,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $1,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $1,250.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $2,500.00 
 



 
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 

 
1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens 



 
Jackson Enterprises-Beer & Cigarettes      Agreement No:  15546    
Location/Space:   Family Fair Way #16          Date:   February 2, 2015  
 
 
Draft Beer: 
Coor’s Light® 
Bud Light® 
Amberbock® 
 
Can and Bottle Beers: 
Lime-A-Rita® 
Straw-Ber-Rita® 
Shock Top® 
Dos Equis® 
Longboard® 
Budweiser® – Regular (Red Can) 
Rolling Rock® 
Stella Artois® 
 
Cigarettes
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15547               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 29, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
Jackson Enterprises-Spud Shack, Veggie & Corn (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CW #14 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Jackson Enterprises  32nd District Agricultural Association 
19151 Highway 94 88 Fair Drive 
Dulzura, CA  91917 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Robert F. Jackson Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         40' x 40'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                    $2,500.00 
Camping 2 Spaces                            $1,600.00  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $2,050.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $2,050.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $4,100.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Jackson Enterprises-Spud Shack, Veggie & Corn    Agreement No:  15547    
Location/Space:   Centennial Way #14         Date:   January 29, 2015  
 
 
Fried and Baked Potatoes: 
Potato Fries 
Sweet Potato Fries 
Garlic Fries 
50/50 Fries 
Curly Fries 
Ribbon Fries 
Tater Tots 
Baked Potato 
Baked Sweet Potato 
 
Potato Toppings 
Grilled Corn on the Cob 
Corn in a Cup 
Stuffed Peppers 
Veggie Kabobs 
 
Beverages: 
Soft Drinks 
Iced Tea 
Lemonade 
Bottled Water 
 
 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15558               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 27, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
L & L Concessions, Inc.-Ice Cream (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015  CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CL #10 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
L & L Concessions, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2130 Walnut Street 88 Fair Drive 
La Verne, CA   91750 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Don Long Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         15' x 20'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                    $2,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $1,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $1,250.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $2,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
L & L Concessions, Inc.-Ice Cream      Agreement No:  15558    
Location/Space:   Country Lane #10          Date:   January 27, 2015  
 
 
Soft Serve Ice Cream: 
Cone or Cup 
Monster Cone 
Banana Split 
Sundaes 
Waffle Cone Sundaes 
Fudge Brownie Sundae 
Strawberry Shortcake Sundae 
Malts 
Shakes 
Root Beer Float 
Root Beer Freeze 
 
Frozen Banana 
Hand Dipped Ice Cream Bar 
 
Beverages: 
Soft Drinks 
Bottled Water
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15559               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 27, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
L & L Concessions, Inc.-Philly (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: MM #15 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
L & L Concessions, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
2130 Walnut Street 88 Fair Drive 
La Verne, CA  91750 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Don Long Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         30'x 24'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                    $2,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $1,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $1,250.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $2,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
L & L Concessions, Inc.-Philly       Agreement No:  15559    
Location/Space:   Main Mall #15           Date:   January 27, 2015  
 
 
Sandwiches: 
Philly Cheese Steak 
Roast Beef 
Roast Beef with Cheese 
BBQ Beef 
BBQ Beef with Cheese 
 
Burgers: 
Hamburger 
Cheeseburger 
 
Fries: 
French Fries 
Loaded Fries 
Cheese Fries 
Chili Cheese Fries 
Chili Fries 
 
Cheese Nachos 
Chili Cheese Nachos 
Hot Dog 
 
Beverages: 
Soft Drinks 
Lemonade 
Iced Tea 
Bottled Water 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15566               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        February 3, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
M. Hill Enterprises, Inc. dba Goldmark Concessions-Ice Cream (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015  CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: PP #21 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
M. Hill Enterprises, Inc. dba Goldmark Concessions  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1151 Deborah Street 88 Fair Drive 
Upland, CA   91784 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Mark Hill Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         20' x 20'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                    $2,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $1,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $1,250.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $2,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
M. Hill Enterprises, Inc. dba Goldmark Concessions-Ice Cream  Agreement No:  15566    
Location/Space:   Park Plaza #21           Date:   February 3, 2015  
 
 
Soft Serve Ice Cream: 
Cup  
Cone – Plain or Dipped 
Waffle Cone – Plain or Dipped 
Sundaes 
Hot Fudge Sundae 
Banana Royale Sundae 
Milk Shakes 
Malts 
Root Beer Float 
Ice Cream Toppings 
 
Hand Dipped: (All Items Include One Topping) 
Ice Cream Bars 
Frozen Banana 
Cheesecake on a Stick 
 
Soft Drinks 
Bottled Water 
  



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15567               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 27, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
M. Hill Enterprises, Inc. dba Goldmark Concessions-Lemonade (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FFW #21 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
M. Hill Enterprises, Inc. dba Goldmark Concessions  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1151 Deborah Street 88 Fair Drive 
Upland, CA  91784 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Mark Hill Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         18' x 20'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                    $2,500.00 
Camping 1 Space                            $   800.00  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $1,650.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $1,650.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $3,300.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
M. Hill Enterprises, Inc. dba Goldmark Concessions-Lemonade  Agreement No:  15567    
Location/Space:   Family Fair Way #21          Date:   January 27, 2015  
 
 
Fresh Squeezed Lemonade 
Lemonade Slushie 
Bottled Water
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15568               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 27, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
Noel's Foods, Inc. (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CW #13 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Noel's Foods, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Association 
5837 E. Brundage Lane 88 Fair Drive 
Bakersfield, CA  93307 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Noel Arredondo Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         30' x 20'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                    $2,500.00 
Camping 2 Spaces                            $1,600.00  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $2,050.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $2,050.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $4,100.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
Noel's Foods, Inc.         Agreement No:  15568    
Location/Space:   Centennial Way #13         Date:   January 27, 2015  
 
Bowls: 
Breakfast 
Noel’s 
 
Burritos: 
Bean & Cheese 
Breakfast 
Deluxe 
Original 
Vegetarian 
  
Nachos: 
With Jalapenos 
Deluxe with or without Meat 
 
Quesedillas: 
Plain 
With Meat 
 
Tacos: 
Fish 
Noel’s 
Original 
Vegetarian 
 
Dinners: 
Fish Taco 
Noel’s Taco 
Original Taco  
Taquito 
 
Taquitos 
Taco Salad 
Torta 
California Fries 
Kid’s Meal 
 
Sides: 
Rice  
Beans 
Extra Meat 
Guacamole 
Cheese 
Sour Cream 
Jalapenos 
 
Beverages: 
Soft Drinks 
Iced Tea 
Aguas Frescas 
Coffee 
Bottled Water 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15579               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 27, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
Reno's Fish & Chips, Inc. dba Pignotti's Pasta (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CL #9 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Reno's Fish & Chips, Inc. dba Pignotti's Pasta  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1733 Kent Place 88 Fair Drive 
Vista, CA  92084 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Catherine McKnight Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                           19'x8'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                    $2,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $1,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $1,250.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $2,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Reno's Fish & Chips, Inc. dba Pignotti's Pasta     Agreement No:  15579    
Location/Space:   Country Lane #9          Date:   January 27, 2015  
 
 
Pasta Dinners: 
Spaghetti with Meatballs 
Penne 
Just Pasta 
Pasta 
Tortellini 
Tortellini Bowl  
 
Sandwiches: 
Meatball 
Sausage 
Spaghetti and Meatball 
Italian Deli 
Tortellini 
Messy Meatball Sliders (2) 
 
Bread Bowls: 
Penne 
Spaghetti 
Antipasta 
 
Pizza: 
Slice 
6” Gourmet 
 
Salads: 
Antipasto 
Green 
Ceasar with One Breadstick 
 
Sides: 
Garlic Bread 
Meatballs on a Stick 
Sausage on a Stick 
Baby Penne Bowl with choice of Sauce 
 
Beverages: 
Soft Drinks 
Bottled Water 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15580               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 27, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
Reno's Fish & Chips, Inc. dba Pignotti's Gourmet Snacks (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CT #1 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Reno's Fish & Chips, Inc. dba Pignotti's Gourmet Snacks  32nd District Agricultural Association 
1733 Kent Place 88 Fair Drive 
Vista, CA  92084 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Catherine McKnight Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                           12'x8'                  Temporary Food Facility                                                                  $2,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $1,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $1,250.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $2,500.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Reno's Fish & Chips, Inc. dba Pignotti's Gourmet Snacks   Agreement No:  15580    
Location/Space:   Courtyard #1           Date:   January 27, 2015  
 
 
Mixed Cheese Plate 
Brie Platter  
Feta Cheese Plate 
Fresh Fruit Plate 
Deli Plate 
Veggie Plate 
Gourmet Cookie Plate 
Meatball Sliders 
Gourmet Pizza (extra toppings available) 
 
Beverages: 
Soft Drinks 
Bottled Water 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15588               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 27, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
SDM Concessions, LLC dba Ten Pound Buns (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CM #5 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
SDM Concessions, LLC dba Ten Pound Buns  32nd District Agricultural Association 
4165 Country Club Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Long Beach, CA  90807 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Schuyler MacPherson Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         20' x 15'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                    $2,500.00 
Camping 2 Spaces                            $1,600.00  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $2,050.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $2,050.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $4,100.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
SDM Concessions, LLC dba Ten Pound Buns     Agreement No:  15588    
Location/Space:   Country Meadows #5          Date:   January 27, 2015  
 
 
Original Garlic Cheese or European Cheese Bread Served by the slice or ½ slice 
Toppings: 
Latin 
Pepperoni 
Meat Lover's 
BBQ Chicken 
Buffalo Chicken 
Ultimate 
Pastrami 
Bacon Nutella 
 
Dipping Sauces 
Extra Toppings 
Family Take Home Pack 
Sourdough Loaf 
 
Beverages: 
Mocha 
Cappuccino 
Coffee 
Hot Chocolate  
Hot Tea 
Iced Blended Cappuccino  
Soft Drinks 
Bottled Water
Sports Drinks  
Energy Drinks 
 



          
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15590               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 27, 2015 

CONCESSION 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  
TC Dugan Enterprises, Inc. dba Crutchee's Cream (the "Renter"). 

WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 
 premises for only the dates as follows: 7/01/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FFW #18 
3. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
4. All concessionaires that serve soda shall participate in the OC Fair Refillable Cup Program. 
5. All concessionaires agree to participate in special promotions as scheduled during the OC Fair. 
6. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Products and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  Guarantee against 24% of Gross 
Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
8. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

9. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

10. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees 
hereunder. 
 

11. It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the 
written consent of Association. 
 

12. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

13. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

14. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

15. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

16. This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed in triplicate, by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
TC Dugan Enterprises, Inc. dba Crutchee's Cream  32nd District Agricultural Association 
5142 Delaney Court 88 Fair Drive 
Carlsbad, CA  92008 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Tiffany Dugan Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 

Description                           Size           Space Type                                                                     Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                         25' x 10'                  Mobile Food - Trailer                                                                                    $2,500.00 
Camping 1 Space                            $   800.00  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $1,650.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                                   $1,650.00 

                ________ 
*Payments received after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:                        $3,300.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
TC Dugan Enterprises, Inc. dba Crutchee's Cream    Agreement No:  15590    
Location/Space:   Family Fair Way #18          Date:   January 27, 2015  
 
 
 
Soft Serve Ice Cream: 
Cones -  Vanilla, Chocolate, Combo, Chocolate Dipped 
Waffle Cones -  Vanilla, Chocolate, Combo, Chocolate Dipped 
 
Sundaes: 
Caramel, Fresh Strawberry, Pineapple, Coconut Pineapple or Hot Fudge with Whipped Cream, Nuts and Cherry 
Royal Banana Sundae 
Banana Split 
Chocolate-Dipped Strawberry Waffle Bowl Sundae 
“The Works” Waffle Bowl Sundae 
Additional Toppings 
 
Shakes: 
Vanilla 
Chocolate 
Fresh Strawberry 
Very Berry 
Oreo 
Pineapple 
Fresh Banana 
Mint Chip 
Caribbean Shake 
Polynesian Shake 
 
Chill Twister: 
Butterfinger 
Reese’s  
Oreo 
 
Chocoate Dipped Frozen Banana 
Chocolate or White Chocolate-Dipped Strawberry Stack 
Fresh Strawberry Dessert Crepe 
Root Beer Float 
 
Beverages: 
Soft Drinks 
Milk 
Bottled Water 
 
 
 
 



CONTRACT # CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION LOCATION TERM SPACE SIZE AMOUNT

15632 Emerald Isle Entertainment, Inc. dba The Bubble 
Rollers Bubble Rollers ride Marketplace Village 07/17/15-08/16/15 23' x 29' $2,500.00

15633 Foote Massage Company Foote Massage machines Various 07/17/15-08/16/15 8' x 5' $6,800.00

15634 Foote Photo Company Photo booths South Lawn, Livestock 
Lane, Centennial Way 07/17/15-08/16/15 25' x 5' $4,100.00

15635 Happy Day Pony Ride, Inc. Pony rides, pony photos Country Meadows 07/17/15-08/16/15 30' x 30' $9,300.00

15642 Outdoor Exhibits Giant Horse, Giant Steer Livestock Lane 07/17/15-08/16/15 10' x 20'; 30' x 20' $19,250.00

15643 Outdoor Exhibits Giant Alligator Livestock Lane 07/17/15-08/16/15 28' x 10' $8,920.00

15644 Outdoor Exhibits Miniature Horse Livestock Lane 07/17/15-08/16/15 10' x 15' $3,625.00

15645 Tucker's Pony Rides Pony rides, pony photos Livestock Lane 07/17/15-08/16/15 35' x 35' $6,300.00

15646 Vista Mobility, Inc. Strollers, wagons, wheelchairs, electric scooters, lockers Fair Square, Family Fair 
Way, Livestock Lane 07/17/15-08/16/15 30' x 10' $10,800.00

OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER

INDEPENDENT AMUSEMENT RENTAL AGREEMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2015



        
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15632               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 23, 2015 

INDEPENDENT AMUSEMENT 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Emerald Isle Entertainment, Inc. dba The Bubble Rollers (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 

premises for only the dates as follows: 7/1/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: MPV Lawn 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Product and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth as follows: 25% of Gross Sales (net of sales 
tax), due on each scheduled percentage payment day; payable by check only.  Sales activity is subject to daily auditing requirements as outlined in the Commercial 
Space & Concessions Program Handbook. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14.This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Emerald Isle Entertainment, Inc. dba The Bubble Rollers  32nd District Agricultural Assocation 
1402 Cloyden Road 88 Fair Drive 
Santa Ana, CA  92705 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Graham Hayden Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                            23' x 29'        Amusement                                                          $2,500.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                     Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                 $1,250.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                 $1,250.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:       $2,500.00 
 



 
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 

 
1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 



 
 
 
Emerald Isle Entertainment, Inc. dba The Bubble Rollers   Agreement No:  15632    
Location/Space:   Market Place Village Lawn                                                    Date:  January 23, 2015 
 
 
Bubble Roller Water Ball Ride 
(Walking on Water)
 



        
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15633               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 23, 2015 

MERCHANDISE/SERVICE 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Foote Massage Company (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 

premises for only the dates as follows: 7/1/2015-8/18/2015  CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: up to 75 individual units placed throughout the grounds. 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Product and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14.This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Foote Massage Company  32nd District Agricultural Assocation 
50855 Washington Street, PMB #241 88 Fair Drive 
La Quinta, CA  92253 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Kenneth Skurski Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Flat Fee Rate                                          8’x 5’          Multiple Unit Amenity                                                    $6,000.00 
Camping 1 Space                         $   800.00  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                    Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $3,400.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                $3,400.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $6,800.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Foote Massage Company        Agreement No:  15633    
Location/Space:   Up to 75 Individual Units Placed Throughout the Grounds                     Date:  January 23, 2015 
 
 
Footsie Wootsie Foot Massage Chairs
 



        
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15634               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 23, 2015 

MERCHANDISE/SERVICE 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Foote Photo Company (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 

premises for only the dates as follows: 7/1/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CW #6; LL #13A; SL #11  
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Product and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
     Guarantee against 21% of Gross Sales (net of sales tax), whichever is greater. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14.This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Foote Photo Company  32nd District Agricultural Assocation 
50855 Washington Street, PMB #241 88 Fair Drive 
La Quinta, CA   92253 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Robin Gray Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                           Charges 
Guaranteed Payment                            25' x 5'       Photo Service                                                     $2,500.00 
Camping 2 Spaces                         $1,600.00  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                     Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $2,050.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                $2,050.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:      $4,100.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Foote Photo Company        Agreement No:  15634    
Location/Space:   Centennial Way # 6; Livestock Lane #13A; South Lawn #11                  Date:  January 23, 2015 
 
 
Photo Booths
 



        
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15635               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 23, 2015 

INDEPENDENT AMUSEMENT 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Happy Day Pony Ride, Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 

premises for only the dates as follows: 7/1/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: CM #2 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Product and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14.This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Happy Day Pony Ride, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Assocation 
3025 Cherokee Road 88 Fair Drive 
Cherokee, CA  95965 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Ronald Boeger Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                            Charges 
Flat Fee Rate                                    30' x 30'        Amusement                                                             $7,700.00 
Camping 2 Spaces                           $1,600.00  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                      Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $4,650.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,650.00 

                ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:        $9,300.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Happy Day Pony Ride, Inc.        Agreement No:  15635    
Location/Space:   Country Meadows #2                                                       Date:  January 23, 2015 
 
 
Pony Rides 
Pony Photos
 



        
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15642               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 23, 2015 

INDEPENDENT AMUSEMENT 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Outdoor Exhibits-Giant Horse and Giant Steer (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 

premises for only the dates as follows: 7/1/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: LL #23, #24 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Product and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14.This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
 
Outdoor Exhibits  32nd District Agricultural Assocation 
3710 Pro Am Avenue E 88 Fair Drive 
Bradenton, FL   34203 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Tom Beimborn Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                             Charges 
Livestock Lane                                    30' x 20'        Inline Amusement                                                           $13,050.00 
Livestock Lane                                    10' x 20'        Corner Amusement                                                          $  4,600.00  
Camping 2 Spaces                          $  1,600.00 
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                       Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $9,625.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $9,625.00 

                ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:       $19,250.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Outdoor Exhibits-Giant Horse and Giant Steer     Agreement No:  15642    
Location/Space:   Livestock Lane #23, #24                                                      Date:  January 23, 2015 
 
 
Giant Horse 
Giant Steer
 



        
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15643               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 23, 2015 

INDEPENDENT AMUSEMENT 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Outdoor Exhibits-Giant Alligator (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 

premises for only the dates as follows: 7/1/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: LL #21 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Product and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14.This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Outdoor Exhibits  32nd District Agricultural Assocation 
3710 Pro Am Avenue E 88 Fair Drive 
Bradenton, FL  34203 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Tom Beimborn Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                            Charges 
Livestock Lane                                    28' x 10'         Inline Amusement                                                           $8,120.00 
Camping 1 Space                           $   800.00  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                      Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $4,460.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $4,460.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:        $8,920.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Outdoor Exhibits-Giant Alligator       Agreement No:  15643    
Location/Space:   Livestock Lane #21                                                       Date:  January 23, 2015 
 
 
Giant Alligator
 



        
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15644               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 23, 2015 

INDEPENDENT AMUSEMENT 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Outdoor Exhibits-Miniature Horse (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 

premises for only the dates as follows: 7/1/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: LL #22 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Product and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14.This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Outdoor Exhibits  32nd District Agricultural Assocation 
3710 Pro Am Avenue E 88 Fair Drive 
Bradenton, FL  34203 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Tom Beimborn Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                            Charges 
Livestock Lane                                    10' x 15'       Inline Amusement                                                             $3,625.00 
  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                      Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $1,812.50 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $1,812.50 

                ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:        $3,625.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Outdoor Exhibits-Miniature Horse       Agreement No:  15644    
Location/Space:   Livestock Lane #22                                                      Date:  January 23, 2015 
 
 
Miniature Horse
 



        
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15645               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 23, 2015 

INDEPENDENT AMUSEMENT 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Tucker's Pony Rides (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 

premises for only the dates as follows: 7/1/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: LL #28 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Product and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14.This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Tucker's Pony Rides  32nd District Agricultural Assocation 
534 7th Street 88 Fair Drive 
Norco, CA   92860 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Don Tucker Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                            Charges 
Flat Fee Rate                                        35' x 35'       Amusement                                                              $5,500.00 
Camping 1 Space                           $   800.00  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                      Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                  $3,150.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                  $3,150.00 

               ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:        $6,300.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Tucker's Pony Rides         Agreement No:  15645    
Location/Space:   Livestock Lane #28                                                      Date:  January 23, 2015 
 
 
Pony Rides 
Pony Photos
 



        
REVIEWED__________                   AGREEMENT NO.    15646               
APPROVED__________                   DATE        January 23, 2015 

MERCHANDISE/SERVICE 
RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT by and between the 32nd District Agricultural Association (OC Fair & Event Center), (the "Association") and  

Vista Mobility, Inc. (the "Renter"). 
WITNESSETH: 
1. THAT WHEREAS, The Renter desires to secure from the Association certain rights and privileges and to obtain permission from the Association to use Association 

premises for only the dates as follows: 7/1/2015-8/18/2015   CLOSED MONDAYS & TUESDAYS. 
2. NOW, THEREFORE, Association hereby grants to the Renter the right to occupy the space(s) described below for the purpose hereinafter set forth, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement: FS #22, FFW #1, LL #16 
3. The purpose of occupancy shall be limited to (see attached Product and Services), and shall be for no other purpose or purposes whatsoever. 
4. Availability of camping space is very limited.  It is the intent of the OC Fair to accommodate all vendors that camped at the prior Fair. Vendor camping requests in excess 
of capacity will be placed on a wait list. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Renter agrees to pay to Association for the rights and privileges hereby granted, the amounts and in the manner set forth below:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed Rental Agreement and Certificate of Insurance are due on or before the First Payment due date. 
6. Association shall have the right to audit and monitor any and all sales as well as access to the premises. 
 

7. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents, representatives, employers, 
predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs (including attorney's fees), judgments or 
demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to the operation of Renter's concession under this Agreement, including, but not limited to Claims for 
personal injury, property damage, or loss of property, goods, wares or merchandise. 

A. Renter represents and warrants that the subject concession, and all materials used in connection therewith, including, without limitation, all graphic and 
written material, (i) are either owned by or produced by Renter or all required permissions and license agreements have been obtained and paid for by the Renter, 
and (ii) as far as Renter is aware, are not the subject of any claim for misappropriation or infringement of the trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property 
rights of any third party. 

 B. Renter further agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless Association and the State of California, and their officers, directors, agents,  
 representatives, employees, predecessors-in-interest, successors-in-interest, transferees and assigns, from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, suits, costs 
 (including attorneys' fees), judgments or demands (collectively, "Claims") arising from or in any way related to Claims for misappropriation or infringement  of 
trademark copyright and other intellectual property rights. 
 

8. Renter further agrees that he will not sell, exchange or barter, or permit his employees to sell, exchange or barter any permits issued to Renter or his employees hereunder. 
 

9.It is mutually understood and agreed that this contract or the privileges granted herein, or any part thereof, cannot be assigned or otherwise disposed of without the written 
consent of Association. 
 

10. It is mutually understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms of this contract shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto, 
and that no oral understanding or agreements not incorporated herein and no alterations or variations of the terms hereof, unless made in writing and signed by the parties 
hereto, shall be binding upon any of the parties hereto. 
 

11. The Rules and Regulations included hereof are made a part of this agreement as though fully incorporated herein, and Renter agrees that he has read this agreement and 
the said Rules and Regulations and understands that they shall apply, unless amended by mutual consent in writing of the parties hereto.  
 

12. In the event Renter fails to comply in any respect with the terms of this agreement and the Rules and Regulations referred to herein, all payments for this rental space 
shall be deemed earned and non-refundable by Association and Association shall have the right to occupy the space in any manner deemed for the best interest of 
Association. 
 

13. Special Provision: By signing this Agreement, the undersigned agrees to abide by the Commercial Space & Concessions Program Handbook.  By this 
reference, the Handbook is incorporated into and becomes a part of this Agreement and is on file with the Association. 
 

14.This agreement is not binding upon Association until it has been duly accepted and signed by its authorized representative, and approved (if required) by the Department 
of Food and Agriculture and Department of General Services. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This agreement has been executed by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day and year first above written. 
 
Vista Mobility, Inc.  32nd District Agricultural Assocation 
3946 Windemere Drive 88 Fair Drive 
Colgate, WI   53017 Costa Mesa, CA  92626 
  
By_____________________________________   By______________________________________ 
Title:   Mark Lancaster Title:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer 
 

 
 
 
 

Description                             Size            Space Type                                                          Charges 
Flat Fee Rate                                       30' x 10'       Mobility Service                                                   $10,000.00 
Camping 1 Space                       $     800.00  
 

Payment Schedule                            Due Date                     Amount 
First Payment                                          4/30/2015                $5,400.00 
Final Payment          5/29/2015                $5,400.00 

              ________ 
*Payments postmarked after the due date will be subject to a late fee of $100 per payment.                   Total:     $10,800.00 
 



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING RENTAL SPACE 
 

1. No Renter will be allowed to open until all the preliminary requirements herein set forth have been complied with. 
 

2. Renter will conduct his business in a quiet and orderly manner; will deposit all rubbish, slop, garbage, tin cans, paper, etc. in receptacles 
provided by the Association within said concession plot for such purpose, and will keep the area within and surrounding said concessions free 
from all rubbish and debris. 
 

3. All buildings, tents, or enclosures erected under the term of Rental Agreement shall have the prior approval of Association and the local fire 
suppression authorities.  All eating concessions not restricted to specific items will submit menus and prices to Association for approval at least twelve 
(12) hours in advance of each day’s operation. 
 

4. Renter will furnish Association with a list of all sales prices and other charges of any kind whatsoever to be charged by the Renter in said space(s). 
 

5. Renter must furnish receipts for license fees, tax deposits, insurance, etc., prior to event. 
 

6. Renter will conduct the privileges granted in the Rental Agreement according to all the rules and requirements of the State Department of Health 
Services and local health authorities, and without infringement upon the rights and privileges of others; will not handle or sell any commodities or 
transact any business whatsoever for which an exclusive privilege is sold by Association, nor engage in any other business whatsoever upon or within 
said premises or fairgrounds, except that which is herein expressly stipulated and contracted for; will confine said transactions to the space and privilege 
provided in the Rental Agreement, and that any and all exclusives granted Renter shall not include the Carnival and the Carnival Area. 
 

7. Renter will cause to be posted in a conspicuous manner at the front entrance to the concession, a sign showing the prices to be charged for all articles 
offered for sale to the public under the Rental Agreement; the size of said sign, manner and place of posting to be approved by Association. 
 

8. Association will furnish necessary janitor service for all aisles, streets, roads and areas used by the public, but Renter must, at his own expense, keep 
the concession space and adjacent areas properly arranged and clean.  All concessions must be clean, all coverings removed, and the concession ready for 
business each day at least one hour before the Fair is open to the public.  Receptacles will be provided at several locations to receive Renter’s trash, and 
such trash must not be swept into the aisles or streets or any public space. 
 

9. All sound-producing devices used by Renter within or outside his space must be of such a nature and must be so operated as not to cause annoyance or 
inconvenience to his patrons or to other Concessionaires or Exhibitors and the decision of Association as to the desirability of any such sound producing 
device shall be final and conclusive. Sound-amplification equipment may be installed within or outside any space only by first obtaining written 
permission thereof from Association. 
 

10. Renter agrees that there will be no games, gambling or any other activities within the confine of his space in which money is used as a prize or 
premium, and that he will not buy and/or permit “buy backs” for cash, any prizes or premiums given away to patrons in connection with the use of the 
space.  Only straight merchandising methods shall be used and all methods of operation, demonstration and sale shall be subject to the approval of the 
Association and the local law enforcement officials. 
 

11. Renter is entirely responsible for the space allotted to Renter and agrees to reimburse Association for any damage to the real property, equipment, or 
grounds use in connection with the space allotted to Renter, reasonable wear and tear and damage from cause beyond Renter’s control excepted. 
 

12. Association may provide watchman service, which will provide for reasonable protection of the property of Renter’s, but Association shall not be 
responsible for loss or damage to the property of Renter. 
 

13. Each and every article of the space and all boxes, crates, packing material, and debris of whatsoever nature used in connection with the space and 
owned by Renter must be removed from the buildings and grounds by Renter, at his own expense, no later than a date specified by Association.  It is 
understood in the event of Renter’s failure to vacate said premises herein provided, unless permission in writing is first obtained.  Association may and is 
hereby authorized and made the agent of Renter to remove and store the concession and all other material of any nature whatsoever, at the Renter’s risk 
and expense, and Renter shall reimburse Association for expenses thus incurred. 
 

14. No Renter will be permitted to sell or dispose of anywhere on the Fairgrounds alcoholic beverages as defined in the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, 
except in the concession space.  Even such limited sales are not to be made unless Renter is authorized in writing by Association and unless he holds a 
lawful license authorizing such sales on said premises. 
 

15. All safety orders of the Division of Industrial Safety, Department of Industrial Relations, must be strictly observed. 
 

16. Failure of Association to insist in any one or more instances upon the observance and/or performance of any of these rules and regulations shall not 
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of any such rules and regulations. 
 

17. This Rental Agreement shall be subject to termination by either party at any time during the term hereof by giving the other party notice in writing at 
least 30 days next prior to the date when such termination shall become effective.  Such termination shall relieve the Association of any further 
performance of the terms of this Agreement. 
 

18. Renter, by signing this contract, does swear under penalty that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court 
has been issued against that contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor’s failure to comply with an order of 
the National Labor Relations Board (Government Code Section 14780.5) (SAM Sec. 12127). 
 

19. Renter recognizes and understands that this rental may create a possessory interest subject to property taxation and that the Renter may be subject to 
the payment or property taxes levied on such interest. 
 

20. The Association shall have the privilege of inspecting the premises covered by this Agreement at any time or all times. 
 

21. The parties hereto agree that Renter, and any agents and employees of Renter, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent 
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of Association. 
 

22. Time is of the essence of each and all the provisions of this Agreement, and the provisions of this Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. 
 

Hazardous Agreements:  If this Agreement provides for a hazardous activity, the current Form FE-13, Statement Regarding Insurance, must be attached 
to each copy.   
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including 
the Santa Ana Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Kidland carnival area, the Livestock area, Pacific Amphitheatre seating 
area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas.  This policy includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 



 
 
Vista Mobility, Inc.         Agreement No:  15646    
Location/Space:   Fair Square #22, Family Fair Way #1, Livestock Lane #16                      Date:  January 23, 2015 
 
 
Single Strollers 
Double Strollers 
Wagons 
Oversized Wheelchairs 
Scooters 
Lockers
 



CONTRACT 
#

CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION EFFORT TYPE TERM RECEIPT AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED 

EXPENSE AMOUNT

IO-001-15 Marianne Welsh Judging Imaginology Poetry Divisions Imaginology 04/17/15-04/20/15 $200.00

IO-002-15 Christian Ramirez Judging Imaginology Fine Arts Divisions Imaginology 04/20/15-04/22/15 $200.00

IO-003-15 Alice Leggett Judging Imaginology Fine Arts Divisions Imaginology 04/20/15-04/22/15 $200.00

IO-004-15 Randy Au Judging Imaginology Ceramics Divisions Imaginology 04/17/15-04/20/15 $200.00

IO-005-15 Mary Jo Rado Judging Imaginology Fine Arts Divisions Imaginology 04/20/15-04/22/15 $200.00

IO-006-15 Michael Gamnig Judging Imaginology Photography Divisions Imaginology 04/20/15-04/22/15 $200.00

IO-007-15 Kirby Piazza Judging Imaginology Digital Media Divisions Imaginology 04/06/15-04/20/15 $200.00

IO-008-15 Perin Patel Judging Imaginology Fiber and Jewelry Divisions Imaginology 04/17/15-04/21/15 $200.00

IO-009-15 Fred Rose Judging Imaginology 3D Divisions Imaginology 04/17/15-04/20/15 $200.00

OC FAIR & EVENT CENTER

JUDGING AGREEMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

FEBRUARY 2015





















 

Board of Directors Agenda Report 
MEETING DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2015  ITEM NUMBER: 9A 

 

 

SUBJECT:  Committee / Task Force / Liaison Reports 
 
DATE:   February 20, 2015 
  
FROM:    Ashleigh Aitken, Board Chair  
  
PRESENTATION BY:   Ashleigh Aitken, Board Chair 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Information item only.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
To assure compliance with the Bagley-Keene Act, Committee reports are only for 
the purpose of the Committee chair, Task Force members or Liaison to provide a 
verbal update. Should the Board want to discuss any Committee work item not 
already on the agenda; those would need to be agendized for a future Board 
meeting.  

 
i. Centennial Farm Foundation Board (Vice Chair Mouet, Director Bagneris) 
ii. Workers Memorial Task Force (Director Berardino, Chair Aitken) 
iii. Financial Monitoring Committee (Vice Chair Mouet, Director Bagneris) 
iv. 2015 OC Fair City Liaison Committee (Director La Belle, Director Nguyen) 
v. Veterans Memorial Task Force (Director Berardino, Director La Belle) 
vi. OCFEC Educational & Agricultural Foundation Task Force (Vice Chair 

Mouet, Director Bagneris) 
vii. Legislative Monitoring Task Force (Director Nguyen, Director Cervantes) 
viii. OCC/OCFEC Parking Structure Task Force (Director Tkaczyk, Director 

Ruiz) 
ix. Organizational Needs Assessment Task Force (Director La Belle, Director 

Ruiz) 
x. OCFEC Tenant Relations Task Force (Director Tkaczyk, Director 

Berardino) 
 



 

Board of Directors Agenda Report 
MEETING DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2015  ITEM NUMBER: 9B 

 

 

SUBJECT:  Ratification of Updated OCFEC Smoking Policy 
 
DATE:   February 20, 2015 
  
FROM:  Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer  
  
PRESENTATION BY:   Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer   
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Review and ratify updated OCFEC smoking policy language. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
At the January 22, 2014 meeting, the Board of Directors voted to update OCFEC 
policy to limit smoking at OCFEC self-produced events to designated areas. While 
the change in policy has already been approved by the Board, staff presents the 
following updated language reflecting this decision for ratification by the Board of 
Directors. 
 

By state law and in the interest of public health, smoking shall not be permitted in 
or within 20 feet of any State of California building, including the Santa Ana 
Pavilion area, OC Promenade area, Centennial Farm, Pacific Amphitheatre 
seating area, and Arena grandstand and bleacher seating areas. This policy 
includes the use of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens. 
 
During OCFEC-produced events (i.e. OC Fair, Imaginology) smoking and the use 
of electronic cigarettes, vaporizers and oil/wax pens will be limited to areas 
designated by the Association.  
 
Year-round event promoters may adopt more restrictive policies at their 
discretion, and with the prior approval of the Association. 

 
 



 

Board of Directors Agenda Report 
MEETING DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2015  ITEM NUMBER: 9C 

 

 

SUBJECT:  Orange Coast College/OCFEC Parking Structure Update 
 
DATE:   February 20, 2015 
  
FROM:  Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer  
  
PRESENTATION BY:   Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer  
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Information item. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Staff will provide an update to the Board of Directors during the meeting.  

 
 



 

Board of Directors Agenda Report 
MEETING DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2015  ITEM NUMBER: 9D 

 

 

SUBJECT:  Discussion of Legal Services 
 
DATE:   February 20, 2015 
  
FROM:  Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer  
  
PRESENTATION BY:   Kathy Kramer, Chief Executive Officer  
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Authorize the Board Chair to submit request to the Attorney General’s office for 
reinstatement of representation of the 32nd District Agricultural Association. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On December 1, 2009, the Attorney General’s office ceased representing the 32nd 
District Agricultural Association “based upon the potentially conflicting interests of 
the District, the District Board members, … (and) the OC Fair & Event Center 
Foundation, until all issues relating to the proposed sale of the District’s fairgrounds 
were resolved.” 
 
On February 23, 2012, the Board of Directors submitted a request to the Attorney 
General’s office to resume representing the Association.  
 
In a letter dated April 17, 2012, the Attorney General’s office denied the request due 
to unresolved issues surrounding the proposed sale of the fairgrounds. Specifically, 
the two issues referenced in communications between the then Board Chair and the 
Attorney General were the ongoing investigation by the Orange County District 
Attorney’s Office into the actions surrounding the proposed sale and the OCFEC 
Board of Directors reserving the right to commission an audit related to the proposed 
sale.  
 
On November 24, 2014 the Orange County District Attorney’s Office issued a letter 
disclosing their recent findings and officially closing the investigation. 
 
On December 18, 2014, the Board of Directors unanimously voted to eliminate the 



request for a forensic audit, officially addressing the final issue referenced in the 
correspondence from the Attorney General’s office dated April 17, 2012. 
 
Roger Grable, Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, LLP, indicated that his firm would be 
unable to provide a competitive rate compared to that offered the Attorney’s 
General’s office but expressed a desire to work with OCFEC on any issues the 
Attorney General’s office would wish to delegate. The Attorney General’s office has 
indicated that Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, LLP will be permitted to work with OCFEC 
to resolve any current efforts.  
 

 
 
 



 

Board of Directors Agenda Report 
MEETING DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2015  ITEM NUMBER: 9E 

 

 

SUBJECT: Additional Architectural Design Service for Pacific 
Amphitheatre Seat Replacement Project 

 
DATE:   February 20, 2015 
  
FROM:  Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer  
  
PRESENTATION BY: Sharon Augenstein, Chief Financial Officer & Jerry Eldridge, 

Director of Facilities  
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve additional architectural design services at a not to exceed (NTE) amount of 
$50,000.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
In September 2014, the Board approved $41,840 for Phase I of the Pacific 
Amphitheatre Seat Replacement Project ($31,840 for architectural design services + 
$10,000 for civil engineer surveying services). 
 
As communicated in September, the initial approved body of work was the first step 
in requesting approval from the California Division of the State Architect (DSA).  This 
included the development of reconstructed CAD file drawings for the Amphitheatre.  
Unknown in September but required to complete the CAD file drawings was any 
corrective work that would be required by DSA to address accessibility requirements 
for the seating area as well as for path of travel from the Box Office parking lot to the 
seating area and restrooms.  The civil engineering surveying services approved by 
the Board in September have been completed and resulted in the identification of 
the following two areas which will require correction in order to receive approval of 
the Seat Replacement Project by DSA:  modification of the pedestrian ramps and 
modification of the concourse. 
 
Architectural design efforts by the contracted architectural design firm, Froehlich, 
Kow & Gong Architects, Inc. for the modifications must be performed and submitted 



with the seating drawings as a package before DSA will review and consider 
approval of the Seat Replacement Project. 
 
The estimated cost to design the modifications, finalize the approval package for 
DSA and respond to any requests from DSA during the approval process is 
estimated at $25,000 NTE.  Additionally, $5,000 NTE is estimated for the 
development of seating plans and bidding support for the RFP process.  Lastly, 
$20,000 NTE is estimated for support services during construction should they be 
required during the Seat Replacement Project or the projects to modify the ramps or 
the concourse.  Total additional architectural design services equal $50,000 NTE. 
 
The results of the efforts detailed will enable staff to complete the design process, 
obtain approval from DSA as required by the State and establish the requirements 
for the RFP process to complete the seat installation project as well as the two 
modification projects.  Although dollars are requested to support the architectural 
design of the corrective work required for the ramps and concourse, those projects 
will be planned, budgeted and performed separately from the seat replacement 
project at a time to be determined. 
 
Based on the information known today, the tentative schedule for the Pacific 
Amphitheatre Seat Replacement Project is as follows: 
 

April 2015 Bid solicitation 
June  Award contract 
July-August Seat Fabrication 
September-December  Installation 
December  Project Complete 

 


	February 26 Agenda
	CEO's Operational Announcements & Updates
	AP Payments Check Registry - January 2015 
	Electronic Payments Summary - January 2015
	Premium Checks -January 2015

	Minutes
	Board meeting held January 22, 2014

	Consent Calendar
	Standard Agreements
	Rental Agreements 
	Joint Powers Authority Agreements
	Commercial Rental Agreements
	Concession Rental Agreements
	Independent Amusement Rental Agreements
	Judging Agreements

	Governance Process
	A. Committee / Task Force / Liaison Reports
	B. Ratification of Updated OCFEC Smoking Policy
	C. Orange Coast College/OCFEC Parking Structure Update
	D. Discussion of Legal Services
	E. Additional Architectural Design Service for Pacific Amphitheatre SeatReplacement Project




